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County Commission
Meeting Extended by
Executive Sessions

By Ron Allen

The Tuesday, September
30th, Putnam County
Commission meeting
was unusual in that it
featured two executive
session meetings. The first
session of 52 minutes was
devoted to the conduct of
Board interviews. During
the second session of 30
minutes, the commission
met to discuss the possible
purchase, sale or lease of
property. The two sessions
were separated by about 55
minutes which consisted
of regular business and
public comment.

Following the first
executive  session, the
commission  appointed
James Dodrill to the
Central WV  Regional
Airport Authority; Kristen
Kelley to the Parks and
Recreation Board; Andrea
Schirtzinger, Tiffany
Skaggs, and Ted Diaz to
the Animal Shelter Board;
Kathy Goldizen to the
Putnam County PSD
Board; and Commissioner
Doug Pearson to the Parks
and Recreation Board.

Duringpubliccomment
Gary Young presented the
commission a copy of a
letter which the Common
Sense and  Widening
Teays Valley Road
Committee submitted to
the DOH, requesting an
additional  stakeholders
meeting. Young stated
that the YMCA and
Superintendent of
Schools  have  issued
letters of opposition to the
proposed widening plan.
Young also requested that
the commission issue a
letter of support for a new
stakeholders meeting with

the DOH.

Ellen Mills Pauley
also addressed the
commission  concerning
the Teays Valley Road
widening. Pauley said
that the Environmental
Impact Statements which
determine project design
are often incorrect but are
not challenged, resulting
in a misuse of taxpayer
dollars. She also stated
that she was opposed
to the roundabouts that
DOH has proposed.

In an unrelated issue,
attorney Gay  Elmore
cautioned the commission
against consideration of
a request by the Putnam
County Gun Club to
institute  condemnation
and forced sale of
proceedings of property
which the Gun Club
has damaged by errant
bullets. Elmore is seeking
a settlement from the Gun
Club’s insurer for property
damage.

In other business, the
commission approved a
funding request of one
thousand dollars from
Kathy Talley for the
Putnam Master Gardners’
Hootenanny.

The commission
approved changes to the
county’s towing policy.
County Attorney Larry
Frye stated that the policy
changes reflect input
from law enforcement,
current providers, OES,
EMS, and the Fire Service
Board. The stipulation
that a towing service
provider having operated
in Putnam County for one
year remains unchanged.

The commission also
approved a  rezoning
request from Mark and
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A Punch and ]udy puppet show was one of the historical entertainments at Battle Days.

By Betsy Allen

The past came to life
in Point Pleasant during
the annual Battle Days
event, which was held this
year on October 2 — 4 at
Tu-Endie-Wei State Park.

Commemorating the 1774
Battle of Point Pleasant,
the event features living
history depictions of life
during the colonial period,
as well as presentations
by reenactors portraying
historical figures such

as Chief Cornstalk, Ann
Bailey, Pucksinwah,
George Washington, and
Lord Dunmore.

Children could learn
how to play colonial era
games, as well as watch a
Punch and Judy puppet

show. This traditional
British performance art
dates back to the 17th
Century, and has its origins
in  Italian  commedia
dell'arte. The two main
characters, Punch and

Continued to Page 3

Sarah Drennan to rezone
three parcels from Rural
Residential to  Mixed
Residential. The property
consists of nearly 30
acres with a 594-foot
frontage on State Route
817. The Putnam County
Planning Commission
had unanimously
recommended approval of
the request.

The commission
next meets on Tuesday,
October 14.

WYV Pumpkin Festival
Produces Large Crowds
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Aim High Canines Stunt Dog Show dehghted audiences at the Pumpkin Festival

with acrobatic tricks.
By Betsy Allen

This year marked the
40th anniversary of the
West Virginia Pumpkin
Festival. The annual event
which was held October
2 through 5 at Pumpkin
Park, is easily Milton’s
largest. The celebration of
all things pumpkin drew
an estimated 44,000 people
from all over the country
and beyond.

The Pumpkin Festival
offers a plethora of squash

for purchase; pumpkin
themed foods; highly
talented artisans and
crafters; carnival food

vendors; live music from
local bands; a living history
encampment featuring
reenactors depicting the
nation’s past; apple butter
making and corn roasting;
a petting zoo; and a festive
atmosphere.

Winners of the big
pumpkin contest were
First Place - Brandon
McClung of Ona, 718 Ibs.;
Second Place - Ronnie
Midkiff of Beaver, 590
Ibs.; Third Place - Wilburn
Thompson of Fort Gay,
558 Ibs.; Fourth Place -
Abigail Shilt of Mason, 380
Ibs.; Fifth Place - Samantha

Continued to Page 10

WEATHER SUMMARY
September 23 - 29
Low High
September 30
Hurricane 55°  82°
October 1
Hurricane 50°  81°
October 2
Hurricane 48°  79°
October 3
Hurricane 50°  80°
October 4
Hurricane 47°  80°
October 5
Hurricane 51°  80°
October 6
Hurricane 51°  80°
*RAIN
None recorded

Hurricane City Council
Moves to Annex Five Parcels

By Ron Allen
The Hurricane City
Council  meeting  of

October 6 was called to
order by Recorder Linda
Gibson in the absence of
Mayor Scott Edwards. City
Manager Andy Skidmore
was also absent.

The meeting, while
short, was not without
significant business.
Council held the first
reading of an ordinance to
annex the property which
once was the home to the
Fairview  Trailer Park.

The parcel, also known as
the Atkinson Property, is
located just to the eastern
terminus of Fairview Drive.
The property was gifted to
the city by the Atkinson
family with the stipulation
that it be utilized as a
park for children in the
Taylor  Addition. The
Taylor Addition consists
of the property developed
by Dalton Taylor in the
1960%s. It includes Taylor

Street, Caroline Circle,
Ada Dell Avenue, Melrose
Drive, Charles Court,

and Catherine Drive in
addition to Fairview Drive.

The  council  also
conducted the first reading
of an ordinance to annex
parcels adjacent to 304 at
Valley Pointe. The parcels
are home to Human Bean,
DG Market, Wendy’s and a
vacant lot.

In routine business,
council held first readings
of ordinances relating to
the duties of Building Code
Enforcement Official.

Council approved the
rezoning of 2828 Virginia
Avenue from single family
residential to multi-family
residential. The property

Continued to Page 3

A TIME FOR CELEBRATION

Hurricane High Homecoming

Homecoming Queen Kailey Guess poses with Hurricane Mayor Scott Edwards
during half time festivities.

October 3,

Friday,
was Homecoming for
Hurricane High School.
Festivities began at 6 p.m.
with the annual parade on
Teays Valley Road from

Glad Tidings church to
the high school. The day
closed with the Hurricane
Redskins football team
defeating the St. Albans
Red Dragonsby a score

of 44 to 22. During half
time festivities, Kailey
Guess was named the 2025
Hurricane Homecoming
Queen.
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Community Calendar

If you want your event
listed in the Community
Calendar, write to the
Hurricane Breeze at PO
Box 310, Hurricane,
West Virginia 25526, or
phone 304-562-9881. If
you have email, send it to
breezenews@citynet.net
and mark your subject line
“Community Calendar”
There is no charge for
posting an event in the
calendar.

NOW - NOVEMBER 1

o Fear on the Farm, 8325
Winfield Road, Winfield,
is open for the season
on Fridays and Saturdays
from 7 p.m. to midnight.
For more information, call
681-203-3683.

NOW THROUGH THE

END OF OCTOBER

o The Putnam County
Farmer's Market will be
held from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.
in the field beside Exxon,
across from the Putnam
County Library in Teays
Valley.

o The County Roads
Farmers' Market will
be held from 9 a.m. to
1 p.m. at Valley Park in
Hurricane.

OCTOBER 9
e There will be a "5
Wishes" end-of-life

planning senior seminar
at 5:30 p.m. at the Buffalo
Library.

o The Putnam County
Chamber of Commerce
and the Putnam
Chamber Network of
Women will be holding
their 2025 Women's
Conference at Toyota
Motor Manufacturing in
West Virginia. For more
information, call (304)
757-6510.

o Horseshoe Heaven
on Smith Farm, 121 Banjo
Lane, Scott Depot, will be
hosting a homeschool day
from 10 to 11:30 a.m. For
more information, call
(304) 421-5733.

OCTOBER 10 - 12

Tsubasacon, West
Virginia’s Largest Anime,
Gaming, and Cosplay
Convention, will be held at
the Charleston Coliseum
and Convention Center.
For more information, go
to www.tsubasacon.org

OCTOBER 10 - 11

o Teays Valley Baptist
Church, 3926 Teays
Valley Road, Hurricane,
will be holsting Fearless
Faith Ladies Conference
on Friday at 6:30 p.m.
and Saturday from 8
a.m. to 2 p.m. For more
information, go to https://
www.teaysvalleybaptist.
com/fearless-faith-ladies-
conference.html

OCTOBER 10
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o Children can create
Halloween sticker art from
1 to 4 p.m. at the Eleanor
Library.

 The Town of Eleanor
will be celebrating Eleanor
Roosevelt’s 141st birthday
at the Town Hall will free
cupcakes from 11 a.m. to
1 p.m.

OCTOBER 11 - 12

e Gritt's Fun Farm in
Buffalo will be holding
Uilities Weekend from
11 a.m. to 4 p.m. both
days. Enjoy hands-on
activities and interactive
demonstrations from local
utilities companies. For
more information, go to
www.grittsfarm.com

 The Nitro Church of
God, 1517 15th Street,
Nitro, will be holding
their 10th anniversary
centennial celebration.
Open house on Saturday
from 2 to 4 p.m.; Sunday
services at 11 a.m. with
dinner to follow.

« The 2025 Homeschool
Homecoming Semi-
Formal Dance - Once
Upon A Time - will be
held from 7 to 10 p.m. at
Social Event Space, 2833
Main Street, Hurricane.
To purchase tickets, go
to https://www.simpletix.
com/e/2025-homeschool-
homecoming-
semi-formal-dan-
tickets-221965

OCTOBER 11

o The West Virginia
Farm Museum, 1458
Fairground Road, Point
Pleasant, will be holding
a bracket tractor pull
starting at 11 a.m.

« King's River Worship
Center, 777 Mallory Lane,
St. Albans, will be holding
a family reconnect day
from 1 to 4 p.m. Music,
games, food, and more.

o The Putnam County
Library will be at Gritt's
Farm in Eleanor for
special story times and
read-alongs from 11 a.m.
to 2 p.m. at the Pumpkin
House.

o The Buffalo Library
will be holding a
Halloween costume swap
from 9 am. to 1 p.m.

e Harmons Creek
Church of the Nazarene,
710 Harmons Creek Road,
Poca, will be holding
Trunk or Treat from 2 to
5p.m.

« Lee's Studio of Dance,
8325 Winfield Road,
Winfield, will be hosting
Bloody Mary Makeup
Workshop, a spooky
makeup tutorial, from 11
a.m. to 2 p.m. The cost is
$35 per person, or $60 for
two. RSVP by calling (304)
437-2860.

« The Elk River Boots
and Saddle Club will be
holding their last show of
the season at the Winfield
Riding Club. For more
information, call 304-541-
6399.

e Impact Ministry
Center, 492 Cow Creek
Road, Hurricane, will be
hosting Refining Women
Conference - Made for
More - from 9 a.m. to 5
p-m.

« Old Colony Realtors
will be holding a safety
day from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m.
at Outside Old Colony/
FWG/Valley Health,
3751 Teays Valley Road,
Hurricane.

o There will be a free
lil ninja workshop for
children ages 4- 5 at 10
a.m. at Pinnacle Karate
Center, 3544 Commerce
Drive, Hurricane.

o There will be a free
beginner karate kids and
family workshop at 11 a.m.
at Pinnacle Karate Center,
153 Commerce Drive,
Hurricane.

OCTOBER 12

e John's Cyclery will
be holding their monthly
mountain bike ride from
2 to 4 p.m. at Ridenour
Park in Nitro. Meet up at
the trailhead beside the
pump track.

« Visual Volume will be
hosting Decorating With

West Virginia Book Festival

Coming Soon

It's almost here! The
West Virginia Book
Festival will be held on
Saturday, October 25,
from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. at
the Charleston Coliseum
& Convention Center.

You don't want to
miss it because there's
something for everyone
and it's free to attend!

This year's featured
authors are Rajia Hassib,
Neal Shusterman, Jayne
Anne Phillips, and Jeff
Shaara. Authors will be
available to sign your
books after each of their
presentations.

Rajia Hassib is the
author of two novels and
several short stories and
essays. Her first novel, In
the Language of Miracles
(Viking Penguin 2015),
was a New York Times
Editors’ Choice and
received an honorable
mention from the Arab
American Book Award.
Her second novel, A Pure
Heart (Viking Penguin
2019), was one of Book
Mark’s best-reviewed

Free Ad Space

The Breeze is offering
free ads to individuals
and organizations. Yard
sales, estate sales, home
appliances, personal items,
etc.

Submissions must
be received by noon on
Monday for publication
on Thursday. With the
exception of upcoming
yard/estate sale notices, a
new submission is required
each week.

Space is limited.
Submission by email is
preferred (breezenews@
citynet.net).

YARD SALES

There will be a yard
sale on Saturday, October
11, from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.
at 5293 Evergreen Road,
Fraziers Bottom.

The Hurricane First
Church of God will be
holding a yard sale on
Saturday, October 11 and
18, from 8 a.m. to 1 p.m.

FOR SALE

For Sale: CKC registered
Siberian Husky female
puppies, piebald pattern,
$1,000. Born and raised
indoors. Current age is
11weeks. Call 304-886-
8874.

books of the week of its
release. She has written for
The New York Times Book
Review, The New Yorker
Online, and Literary
Hub. She teaches English
and creative writing at
Marshall University.

Jeff Shaara was born in
New Jersey and grew up
in Tallahassee, Florida.
He graduated Florida State
University with a degree
in Criminology. He began
writing at age 40 after a
successful career asa dealer
in rare coins and precious
metals. Jeff published
his first novel in 1996,
Gods and Generals, which
debuted on the New York
Times Bestseller list. Since
then, he has authored 18
novels, covering historical
topics from the American
Revolution through the
Korean War, 15 of which
were New York Times
bestsellers.

Jayne Anne Phillips is
the author of six novels,
including Night Watch,
Quiet Dell, Lark And
Termite, MotherKind,
Shelter, and Machine
Dreams, and two widely
anthologized story
collections, Fast Lanes,
and Black Tickets. Night
Watch was awarded the
2024 Pulitzer Prize for
Fiction and Longlisted for
the National Book Award.

Neal Shusterman
is the New York Times
bestselling author of more
than fifty award-winning
books for children, teens,
and adults, including
Challenger Deep, which
won the National Book
Award, Courage to Dream,
a Sydney Taylor Honor
Book, Scythe, a Michael
L. Printz Honor Book,
the Unwind Dystology,
which won more than
thirty domestic and
international awards.

Viet Thanh Nguyen's
novel The Sympathizer is
a New York Times best
seller and won the Pulitzer
Prize for Fiction. His other
books are Nothing Ever
Dies: Vietnam and the
Memory of War (a finalist
for the National Book
Award in nonfiction and
the National Book Critics
Circle Award in General
Nonfiction) and Race and
Resistance: Literature and
Politics in Asian America.

Several writing

the Dots - paint a holiday
or seasonal doormat at
2 p.m. at the Poca High
School. The cost is $35
per ticket. Sign up at
https://app.givebacks.
gives/8e3b08

e One Life Church,
318 Thompson Road,
Culloden, will be holding
a fall festival starting at
noon.

o Christ Community
Church, 733 Rocky Step
Road, Scott Depot, will
be holding a praise and
worship night starting at
6:30 p.m.

OCTOBER 13

« Appalachian Boarding
Company will be offering
paddle board and kayak
lessons and rentals at the
Winfield Boat Launch.
The costis $25 for 2 hours.
To register or for more
information, call or text
304-993-5799.

OCTOBER 14

« Digit3, a professional
information technology
management, security
and solutions provider,
will be the speaker at
Lunch and Learn, hosted
by the Putnam County
Chamber of Commerce.
The workshop will be
held at noon at Area 34,
971 WV Route 34, Teays
Valley.

OCTOBER 15

« Hoot Done It? AMeeks
Mountain Evening Owl
Investigation will be held
from 5:30 to 8 p.m. at
Meeks Mountain Trails,
Hurricane City Park.
Fvent is free. but register

at https://runsignup.
com/Race/WV/
Hurricane/HootDonelt
AMeeksMountain
EveningOwl Investigation
OCTOBER 16

o There will be a senior
seminar on dementia at 2
p.m. at the Eleanor Library.

o There will be trunk or
treat from 5 to 6:30 p.m.
at Celebration Villa of
Teays Valley, 4000 Outlook
Drive, Hurricane.

o There will be an
evening with Elvis and
Sinatra featuring Lee Dean
Sings at 6:30 p.m. at Valley
Park Conference Center
in Hurricane. Sponsored
by Federated Republican
Women of the Valley.

OCTOBER 17

o Valley Park in
Hurricane will be hosting
a community movie night
startingat 7 p.m. The movie
will be Halloweentown,
and will be shown in the
courtyard. Bring a lawn
chair.

o Thoroughbred
Express, 3111 Teays Valley
Road, Hurricane, will be
holding trunk or treat
from 4:30 to 6:30 p.m.

o There will be a
ribbon cutting at 10 a.m.
at Compass Aesthetics,
3657 Teays Valley Road,
Hurricane.

 The Wagenfolks VW
Club will be holding a Bug
Out Cruz-In for VW Bugs
from 6 p.m. until dark
at the Putnam County
Bank parking lot behind
McDonalds in Hurricane.

The Way We Were, The
Way We Are

By Brenda Burke

Some birthdays are
special. Seventy-eight was
a big one in September.
Amazing...

My family in Florida
and my family in Indiana/
they always make my day
special. This year was so
wonderful.

My daughter and I
drove to Carmel, Indiana,
about an hour away. After
a delicious Panera lunch,
we found the huge library
in Carmel.

Kathy requested
(earlier) tickets for us to

workshops will be
available as well! You can
participate in workshops
on character building,
immersive storytelling,
and writing music.

The Word Play stage
will feature a variety of
activities kids and families
can enjoy, like programs, a
play, and a parade.

Don't Forget the
Used Book Sale and
Marketplace!

The Used Book Sale is
open from 8 am. - 5 p.m.
on October 25, so show
up at 8 p.m. for first dibs!
Reduced prices kick-off at
3:30 p.m.

Nonprofits and teachers
can take books for free
after 5 p.m.

The Marketplace is also
open from 8 am. - 5 p.m.
Browse a variety of vendors
in the Marketplace,
including small presses
and publishers, literacy
organizations, WV
libraries, independent
artists, and authors.

For a complete
schedule, go to http://
www.wvbookfestival.org/
schedule.html

attend an author event.
She goes to many; I go to
few. One of my favorite
authors was to be there
on my birthday. Meagan
Church... Iwas so excited.

This excellent creative
author is telling the stories
of women of my time. Her
books are exceptional.
She is amazing. I read
her books over and over.
There are no words to
describe these novels.

I have written about
this author several
times in this column. To
say she is unique is an
understatement.

I reread Meagan’s
books and each time.
I come away with new
thoughts. Her images are
thought provoking.

This new book, The
Mad Wife, is set in the
1950’s. It is about a wife
and mother who suffers
from what they used
to call, “nerves.” She
suffered. It seemed few
cared. Meagan tells this
woman’s story in a way
that few writers could.
I was astonished at how
realistic this work of
fiction was. A page turner.

Each year, I read
hundreds of books. To say
that I have a new favorite
author is not a surprise to
most. My daughter and I
are avid readers and this
brilliant young woman
has touched us.

Meagan touches my
heart with her stories.
Don’t miss the experience
of learning more about
these women... don’t miss
the chance to read about
“our time”... we read
because the way we were
is the way we are...always.

Putnam County Food Pantries
And Clothing Banks

Christian Community
Cupboard
2843 Virginia Avenue
Hurricane
(304) 562-9373
Food pantry open from
10 a.m. to noon Tuesdays
and Fridays
Calvary Baptist Church
3653 Teays Valley Road
Hurricane
(304) 757-8829
Call for food pantry
hours.
Light House Baptist
Church
2440 US Route 60
Hurricane
304-562-3900
Food pantry on the
second Saturday of each
month from 9-11 a.m.
Church also offers free
clothing giveaways on a
regular basis.
Teays Valley Baptist
Church
3926 Teays Valley Road
Hurricane
(304) 757-9306
Call for food pantry
hours.
Heartbeat of the Valley
28 Mission Way
Scott Depot
(681) 235-2097
heartbeatofthevalley.
com
Organization offers
food pantry, community
programs, and special
events; call or go to
webpage for more
information.
Good Shepherd Baptist
Church
162 Tiger Lane
Scott Depot
(304) 757-7621
Call for food pantry
hours.
Salt & Light Food
Pantry
Winfield Church of the
Nazarene
10822 Winfield Road
(304) 586-2180
Food pantry open
monthly
The Pulse Church
5368 WV Route 34

Winfield

(304) 936-1679

Food pantry open from
2 to 4 p.m. on the 2nd
and 4th Tuesday of each
month

Eleanor Presbyterian
Church

647 Eleanor Circle

Eleanor

Food pantry open
second and third Tuesday
from 11 a.m. - 2 p.m.;
every fourth Thursday
from 4 - 6 p.m.

Buffalo Baptist Church
407 High Street
304-937-3221
Food pantry on the

third Friday of the month
from 6 to 8 p.m.
Five Loaves Two Fish
Food Pantry
Poca United Methodist
Church
Silver Street
(304) 755-7341
Food pantry open from
9 a.m. to noon second and
fourth Saturday
Heizer Creek
Community Church
6580 Heizer Creek
Road
Poca
Food pantry on the
third Saturday of each
month, 10 a.m. - noon.
Food and More
At The Bridge
The Bridge Church
279 Dairy Road
Poca
(304) 373-6068
Church offers hot
meals, food pantry boxes,
and a clothing closet from
5 to 8 p.m. on the third
Thursday of each month
Bridge Family Resource
Center
30 Mallory Lane North,
St. Albans
304-727-6991
Resource Day is held
on the third Saturday
of each month from 10
a.m. - 2 p.m. Clothing,
furniature, household,
and other items
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Battle Days at Tu-Endie-Wei State Park

174
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|

Jeffery Cavender, representing Gamers of Ashland, was in charge of a historical wargame depicting the Battle

of Point Pleasant.

Continued from Page 1

Judy, are husband and
wife, and performances
feature outrageous plots
and slapstick humor.

A new event at this
year’s Battle Days was a
miniature recreation of
the Battle of Point Pleasant
hosted by Gamers of
Ashland, Kentucky.

Jeffery Cavender taught
visitors about the battle
through demonstrations
of miniature wargaming.
Game pieces - each
representing 20 men -
were arranged on a large
wargame layout which
depicted the Tu-Endie-Wei
area in autumn. Anyone
could pick up the dice and
play a turn or two.

Other Battle Days
events included a 5K run, a
lantern tour, a parade down
Main Street, a colonial-
style ball, a church service,
and memorial service.
Considered by many
historians to be the first
battle of the American
Revolution, the Battle
of Point Pleasant was
fought on October 10,

1774, at the confluence of
the Kanawha and Ohio
Rivers. The combatants
were Virginia militiamen
under Colonel Andrew
Lewis and Shawnee and
Mingo warriors under
Chief Cornstalk. The battle
ended when the Shawnee
forces withdrew across the
Ohio River.

Op-Ed by Kathie Hess Crouse

School Choice is a Solution Here to Stay

West Virginia Board
of Education President
Paul Hardesty took aim
last week at parents who
choose something other
than the traditional
public school system.
He has blamed the
HOPE Scholarship,
homeschooling and other
school choice options for
declining  enrollment.
What he fails to admit
is the truth: parents
are leaving the system
because the system failed
them and their children.

Mr. Hardesty had
many fallacies in
his  impassioned yet

misplaced speech. I must
correct one of the most
glaring: under HOPE
Scholarship Exemption
M, which receives state
money, those who choose
the IIP (Homeschooling
option) have never been
required to provide a
high school diploma.
Meanwhile, traditional
homeschoolers ~ under
Exemption C who take no
state money are required
to provide a diploma to
teach their own children.

Why should parents
who receive nothing
from the state prove

their education to teach

their own kids, when
those receiving public
dollars are not held to
that standard? A diploma
is certainly not the
sole qualifier for future
success.

Homeschooling
families under
Exemption C receive no
state funds. They teach
their children at their
own expense and by their
own sacrifice. The HOPE
Scholarship (Exemption
M) is not a “l10-year
program.” It has been in
place for only three years
2023 was the first
year families received
payouts. Other options,
such as microschools
(Exemption N) and
charter schools, are legal
and legitimate. Charter
schools are still public
schools.

Parents simply now
have choices. They are
not fleeing the system
because they suddenly
don’tbelieve in education.
They are leaving because
public  schools  have
stopped putting children
first. Parents are sick
and tired of bad teachers
being protected while
good  teachers leave;
administrators ignoring
bullying, from students

and staff; curriculum
pushing ideology instead
of math, reading and
science; children being
left behind academically,
socially and emotionally;
IEPs and 504s not being
followed; and not being
allowed within the school
or informed of students’
health choices. The list
could go on.

COVID  accelerated
this movement. For the
first time, parents saw
with their own eyes just
how little their children
were learning and how
capable they were of
teaching at home.

Some enrollment
declineisfrom population
loss. But choice is also a
factor, and that’s a good
thing. In 2017-2018,
West Virginia had a
population of 1.8 million,
with 270,600  public
school students. That was
14.9% of our population.
By 2024 - 2025, our
population dropped to
1.77 million, and public
school enrollment fell
to 241,013 students, or
13.6% of the population.
That's only a difference
of 1.3%. Where did those
students go? To enjoy
better options. Today
we have approximately

information:

A Message from UNION OIL & GAS and TEAVEE OIL & GAS

viow Can You Tell Where Gas Lines Are Locateq»

® Line markers (yellow or yellow with a blue top) are used to
indicate the approximate location of underground gas lines.

®» The markers are required to display the following

®* The material contained in the line.
* The gas company’ s name.

e A phone number where company officials
can be reached in the event of an
emergency.

®» Pipeline markers are important to public safety. Itis a
federal crime to willfully deface, damage, remove or destroy
any pipeline sign or marker required by federal law.

UNION OIL & GAS and TEAVEE OIL & GAS

304-586-2151

www.unionoilgas.com

homeschoolers
under Exemption C,
about 14,200 HOPE
Scholarship students
under Exemption M
(roughly 33% IIP and
62%  private), close
to 150 Exemption
N microschoolers,
approximately 13,000
Exemption K&B private
schoolers and about
3,400 students in charter
schools.

But the Board of
Education refuses to talk
about how even with
fewer students, the public
school system keeps all
county funding and most
federal funding tied to
enrollment. That means
schools are receiving
more money per student
now to educate fewer
children and in many
cases, they still cannot
get the job done. In
2018 that was $2.023
billion in state funding,
or $7,476 per student. In
2025 it is $2.36 billion in
state funding, or $9,792
per student. When you

24,500

Lord Dunmore meets Chief Cornstalk.

include state, county
and federal dollars, West
Virginia now spends
almost  $16,000  per
student every single
year. Meanwhile, the 55
county superintendents

alone collect more than
$7.5 million in salaries
annually — that does
not include assistant
superintendents.

We  can't
the national
WalletHub
ranked West
45th  overal, World
Population Review
for 2025 ranked West
Virginia 46th; U.S. News
& World Report, 2025
ranked West Virginia47th
for Pre-K - 12 education
and the Annie E. Casey
Foundation ranked West
Virginia 48th out of 50
for education outcomes
in 2024. These numbers
are not caused by parents
choosing homeschooling,
private schools or HOPE
Scholarships. They are
the direct result of a
public  school system
that has lost its focus,
its accountability and its
credibility. The truth is
the public school system
has been run into the
ground by bureaucrats,
unions and so-called
leaders who put their
own interests above the
children’s. Mr. Hardesty
doesn’t say it, but he
helped  oversee  this
decline. The Legislature
has finally given parents
what they demanded for
decades: the ability to
choose.

I am proud to
have been a leading
voice in  expanding
homeschooling and
school choice across
West Virginia. Parents
deserve to decide what
works best for their
children, whether that is
homeschooling, private

ignore
rankings.
in 2025
Virginia

Hurricane
Council

Continued from Page 1

has been utilized as a
multi-family dwelling
under a grandfather clause.
The new property owner
was required to obtain the
zoning change in order to
use the property as it has
been used for many, many
years.

The next Hurricane
City Council meeting will
be Monday, November 3,
at 6:30 p.m.

school, micro-schools,
charter schools or the
HOPE Scholarship.
At the end of the day,
education belongs to
parents, not the state.
The school boards can no
longer bully families into
staying in a system that
does not serve them.

Parents are refusing
to be ignored, refusing
to let their children be
left behind and refusing
a system that will not
change. It is why they are
leaving and why I will
continue to stand with
them.

School  choice s
not the problem. It
is the solution. And
as a member of the
Legislature, I urge my
colleagues  to  keep
standing  firm, keep
defending parental rights
and keep demanding
accountability in our
schools. The future of
West Virginia’s children
depends on it.

Delegate Kathie Hess
Crouse, R-Putnam, has
served in the West Virginia
House of Delegates since
November  2021.  She
serves as Chairman of the
House Subcommittee on
Educational Choice.

)/ .
¥ ConvenientCare

Quality, convenient care
when you need it quickly

Walk-Ins Welcome. No Appointment Necessary

From colds to sprains, sports physicals to the flu, we're here to meet the
urgent care needs of every member of the family

o ConvenientCareWV.org
® 304-562-2011

3109 Teays Valley Road, Hurricane
Located inside Fruth Pharmacy
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Fillers Page

Edited by Betsy Allen

October

From Jeff Burkhart’s “Rhyme and Reason’

Submitted by Myra Simmons

Color comes to forest, and to field

and mountain range
October's art is everywhere
the Earth is full of change

Faces cut in pumpkins, gnomes
and goblins rule the night
Witches brew their savory stew,
and kids dress up for fright

Halloween Oh Halloween,
mist masks your bogs of peat

The ghastly hags, and ghosts with
bags, are asking, "Trick or Treat?"

The playful, falling leaves a flitter,

floating yon to hinter
Pave the paths across the land,
and lead the way to winter

Clyde and Connie

By Miriam "Connie" James Harbert

Because I love you
Because I care
Because you make me happy

And because you are always there

I love you and you love me

And that's the way it will always be

Fillers Contributors Wanted

The Hurricane Breeze always needs Fillers Page
contributors. We would like to print your recipes,
inspirational sayings, poems, clean jokes, fun facts,

and other submissions.

Please send contributions to The Hurricane Breeze
Fillers Page, PO Box 310, Hurricane, WV 25526.
You can also email submissions to breezenews@

citynet.net

Jokes From
Lindg

Submitted by Linda
Lavender Armstead

Grandma was
surprised by her seven-
year-old grandson, Brett,
one morning when he
made her coffee. She
drank what was the worst
cup of coffee in her life.
At the bottom of the mug,
she discovered three little
green army men.

"Honey," she asked
Brett, "What are the army
men doing in the coffee?"

Brett said, "Grandma,
it says on television that
the best part of waking
up is soldiers in your cup.”

What do you get if you
cross a bee and a bunny?
A honey bee.

Gary: My doctor gave
me a three-day supply of
meds.

Ted: No refills?

Gary: No. I hope he
doesn't know something
I don't know.

What do you call a
nose with no body?
Nobody knows.

A Winning Combo for Kickoff

Make Bacon Cheeseburger Popcorn a new tailgating tradition

(Family Features) Cool air settling in and football games kicking off mean it’s
time for tailgating, homegating and enjoying favorite snacks with your fellow fans.

Celebrate Popcorn Poppin’ Month this October with a combination of two
favorite tailgate foods in this Bacon Cheeseburger Popcorn recipe. It calls for a
mixture of spices that mimic the cheeseburger experience along with hearty bacon
and ground beef for a filling snack that gets you ready for kickoft.

Made by combining cheese popcorn and dill pickle popcorn with hamburger
and bacon, along with a dash of spices, it’s a perfect game day recipe worth tackling
to indulge your family’s and friends’ taste buds and elevate your tailgate experience.

Find more ways to enhance your tailgate or homegate with easy, popcorn-
fueled snacks at Popcorn.org.

Bacon Cheeseburger Popcorn

Recipe courtesy of The Popcorn Board

Prep time: 10 minutes
Cook time: 15 minutes

Servings: 3

1 teaspoon mustard powder
3/4 teaspoon garlic powder

1/2  teaspoon onion powder

1/4 teaspoon salt

1/4  teaspoon black pepper

6 slices bacon, diced

4 ounces ground beef

1 tablespoon vegetable oil

1/3  cup popcorn kernels (unpopped)
3 tablespoons cheese powder

1 tablespoon dill pickle powder
1 green onion, thinly sliced

In small bowl, whisk mustard powder, garlic powder, onion powder, salt and
pepper. Set aside.

In large skillet over medium-low heat, cook bacon and ground beef 8-10
minutes, or until fat renders and mixture is golden brown and crispy. Transfer to
plate lined with paper towels to drain. Reserve 2 tablespoons bacon fat.

In large, heavy-bottomed saucepan over high heat, combine vegetable oil and
reserved bacon fat. Add popcorn kernels; stir to coat then spread in even layer.
Cover with lid. Shaking saucepan, cook 2-4 minutes, or until popcorn starts to
pop, then shake less frequently, at about 2-second intervals, until popping sounds
have almost stopped. Remove from heat. Safely open lid.

Transfer half the popcorn to large bowl and toss with cheese powder. Toss
popcorn in saucepan with dill pickle powder; transfer to large bowl of cheese
popcorn. Add bacon mixture and reserved seasoning; toss to combine.

Garnish with green onion.

Tips: For beefy flavor, sprinkle popped popcorn with 1/4 teaspoon beef bouillon
powder or steak spice, if desired.

For extra-cheesy popcorn, sprinkle popped popcorn with 1/2 cup shredded
mild or sharp cheddar cheese.

Fillgrs from lsinda

Submitted by Linda~Lavender Armstead
Washington Hill Road, Hurricane

Dear Self, keep going
and stay strong.

Believe you have
purpose and you will live
longer.

Why do they call it
rush hour when nothing
moves?

If we're not supposed to
eat at night, why is there a
light in the fridge?

I'm not quite sure if life
is passing me by or trying
to run me over.

Real skills. Real tools.
Real education. That's
what we've lost.

If God send us on stony
paths, He will provide us
with strong shoes.

Memorizing pothole
locations is a survival skill
where I come from.

We were a lucky
generation; we grew up
before technology ruined
our childhood adventures.

You don't know the
meaning of hard work,
until you've spent a
summer bailing hay.

To whoever reads this
- I hope something great
happens to you today.

Kids who've never had
to work for anything will
appreciate nothing.

Some of the best times
are found on back roads.

I feel like I'm already
tired tomorrow.

Parents still lose sleep
worrying about their
grown children. You don't
stop loving and caring
about them just because
they are adults.

Discover a new part
of you. Try a different
approach, a lighter
attitude, a fresh outlook.
Every day is a chance to
reinvent yourself.

For every beauty there
is an eye somewhere to see
it. For every truth there is
an ear somewhere to hear
it. For every love there
is a heart somewhere to
receive it.

Save more. Borrow less.

How can you make
time and space for the gift
of silence today?

I don't care how hot it
gets; summer is still better
than winter.

Some people get lost
in the woods. Others find
themselves there.

I grew up in a time
when I didn't need WiFi
to say hello to people.

It's not just the years
I miss - it's who I was,
where I was, and who was
with me.

The world made more
sense when folks waved
from the porch instead
of arguing with strangers
online.

Those who haven't seen
a morning in the country,
don't know what a good
morning is.

I was just minding my
own business, and then
all of a sudden 1975 was
50 years ago.

The reset button? It's a
quiet creek, a cool breeze,
and no one asking for
nothing.

Raise your sons to be
gentlemen; teach your
daughters to accept
nothing less.

Live slow, love deep,
and plant roots where
your soul can sleep.

My circle is small, but
the people in it mean
everything to me.

Forgiveness is to be set
loose from sins.

At the end of the day,
it's night.

Happiness is as a
butterfly which, when
pursued, is always beyond
our grasp, but which if you
will sit down quietly, may
alight upon you.

It is better to prepared
for an opportunity and
not have one than to have
an opportunity and not be
prepared.

If you can't figure out
your purpose, figure out
your passion. For your
passion will lead you right
into your purpose.

Count the garden by
the flowers, never by the
leaves that fall. Count
your life with smiles and
not the tears that roll.

Creativity comes from
trust. Trust your instincts.
And never hope more
than you work.

If you're not failing
every now and again, it's
a sign you're not doing
anything very innovative.

Fill the cup of happiness
for others, and there will
be enough overflowing to
fill yours to the brim.

No one cares about
your excuses - only your
results.

Don't lose your
originality - nobody can
play your role better than
you.

People who are guilty
of mistreating you are
offended by everything
you say.

The real opportunity
for success lies within the
person and not in the job.

The hardest thing to do
is watch the one you love,
love someone else.

There is no more
dreadful punishment than
futile and hopeless labor.

Happiness makes up
in height for what lacks
in length. - Robert Frost

If a man neglects
education, he walks lame
to the end of his life.

Anger is a wind which
blows out the lamp of the
mind.

Anatomy is destiny. -
Sigmund Freud

Journalism is literature
in a hurry.

The real voyage of
discovery consists not in
seeing new landscapes,
but in having new eyes.

Do not dwell in the
past, do not dream of
the future, concentrate

the mind on the present
moment.

Do not be wise in
words - be wise in deeds.

He who doesn't look
ahead remains behind.

Do not be anyone's
need. Be someone's
choice.

Impatience never
commanded success.

Nature is painting for
us, day after day, pictures
of infinite beauty if only
we have the eyes to see
them.

Sometimes you just
have to be thankful for
all the troubles you don't
have.

We thought our parents
were so hard on us - turns
out they were just keeping
us from being dumb.

If schools handed out
grades for manners, lots of
the kids these days would
be repeating the year.

Happiness blooms
when you stop listing
what's wrong and start
cherishing what's right.

I wish money grew on
trees, pets stayed young,
jeans always fit, and stupid
wasn't contagious.

Sometimes you look at
people and wonder how
they fit all that stupid into
one head?

I always start the day
with good intentions.
Then I get out of bed and
that's usually where it all
goes wrong.

Happiness does have a
smell - it's peach cobbler,
cooler nights, and the first
cut of hay.

Our parents didn't care
about our feelings. They
care about raising us to
become good adults.

Life moves pretty fast
so stop and look around
once in a while so you
don't miss it.

I made a huge "to do"
list for today. I just can't
figure out who's going to
doit.

If it's true that stress
brings on weight loss,
how in the world am I not
invisible?

Kids don't know what
a hot summer is until
they have cut and sprayed
tobacco.

I grew up in a house
where "Because I said
so" was the end of the
discussion.

The quiet of the
countryside speaks louder
to my heart than any city
ever could.

Just be a good person.
Love who you can, help

where you can, give what
you can.

Pible Vense

A

In peace I will both lie
down and sleep; for you
alone, O Lord, make me
dwell in safety.

—Psalm 4:8
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Hurricane High Homecoming Parade

Hurricane Redskin Marching Band
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Harper Justice Little Miss Redskin Queen

HHS Girls Soccer Team

Avery Witt Junior Attendant

D Team Cheerleaders




PAGE 6

THE HURRICANE BREEZE, HURRICANE, WEST VIRGINIA

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2025

Only A Prayer Away

Photo Credit Istockphoto.com/stevenmaltby

(46

Do you smell smoke? It’s the neighbor’s garage - it’s on fire!
Quick, call the fire department! They will save it before the flames
spread to the house!” How wonderful to have help to call on when
there’s an emergency — when your life depends on it. We all have
help whenever we call on our Heavenly Father. He promises us in
Isaiah 41.13, “For I, the Lord your God, hold your right hand; it is
who say to you, ‘Do not fear, I will help you.”” The better we come
to know Him, the closer He will be in times of distress. Won’t you
visit God in His Sanctuary this week?

Weekly Scripture Reading

Leviticus  Leviticus ~ Numbers
AR BN 270-1

Scriptures Selected by the American Bible Society
©2025 Keister-Williams Newspaper Services, P0. Box 8187, Charlottesville, VA 22906, www.kwnews.com

1Cor.
11.17-34

Deut.
1.9-33

Numbers
36.1-13

Leviticus
25.1-22

GILLISPIE
TOWING

MEDIUM & LIGHT DUTY TOWING

304-562-5978
304-561-5998
Fax: 681-233-3363

Metal Center
Recycling

1191 James River Turnpike

Billy Gillispie

gillispieenterprises1@gmail.com

& Gasolines & Diesel Fuels
& K-1Kerosene

& Industrial Oils & Greases
& Site Tanks & Pumps

& Certified
WVDOT-DBE & WBE

Oliver

Fuels & Oils, Inc.

“Petroleum Distributors Since 1950”
6819 MacCorkle Avenue
St. Albans, WV 25177

Phone: (304) 727-5549
Toll Free: 1-877-644-FUEL
Fax: (304) 727-5115
Hours: M-F 7:30-5 / Sat. 9-12

E-mail: oliverfuels@aol.com

Jill Oliver, President

This Space For Sale

Milton, West Virginia 304-562-9881
M-F (8 am - 4 pm) Sat. (8 am - 11:30 am)
304-390-5746
H&R BLOCK Hardin & Sons

168 Midland Trail
Hurricane, WV 25526
304-562-5122
Monday - Friday 9-7 Saturday 9-5
Off Season Hours: Mon, Wed, Fri 10-5

Lawnmower and Outdoor Power
Equipment Repair

RedMax String Trimmers
DR Walk-behind Brush Cutters Sales

Martins Lane, Culloden
304-743-6081

BASIC BIBLE

By Ron Allen
304-562-9881

God Sees Our Hearts
Acts 4:32-5:11

The text before us opens with a picture of unity among all believers.
The exact time which these recorded events took place is not revealed
in scripture but it would appear to be less than one year following the
manifestation of the Holy Spirit on the day of Pentecost.

It was a time in which the apostles gave powerful witness of the
resurrection. Their powerful witness would have included the account
recorded in John 20 of Thomas’s refusal to believe until Thomas saw
and spoke to Jesus, eight days after the other apostles saw and knew.
The time was characterized by great grace being upon all (the entire
multitude of believers [v. 33].

Verse 34 states that those who possessed lands or houses sold them
and presented the money received to the apostles for distribution. What
prompted this action? This same question could be asked of a charitable
contribution. Charitable gifts are the result becoming aware of a need
and acting to address that need. One gives because there is a need
and one possesses the ability or resources to address that need. Social
scientists of today have identified charitable giving as part of the human
character. Is the giving cited in verse 34 different from charitable giving?

Charitable giving is one’s response to an external need. Charitable
giving is not what the scripture before us reveals. The great grace of God
moved those who had property to sell it and present the proceeds to the
apostles for distribution.

The individuals who sold their property and presented it to the
apostles were part of the multitude which is described as being of one
heart and of one soul. They were individuals who considered their
possessions to belong to all (v. 32). While a believer may be moved, as
all men are moved to act by an external need, believers are motivated by
the internal force of grace (see v. 33).

It is by grace that one is the recipient of God’s love. The certainty
that one’s sin debt is satisfied, once and forever, by Christ upon the
cross moves believers to love one another even as He has loved us. The
certainty of salvation in believers produces works of love — works that
testify of God.

The apostles distributed to each according to their need (v. 35). The
need in this instance was the external, physical need that is common to
all men. When we look upon the actions of the apostles, we note that
they addressed both spiritual (internal) and physical (external) needs of
others. They witnessed of the resurrection with great power (v. 33) and
they provided for the daily needs of fellow believers.

Two instances of individuals’ selling their possessions and presenting
the proceeds to the apostles are cited in the text before us [Barnabas
(4:36) and Ananias and Sapphira (5:1)]. Barnabas’ act of selling his land
and Ananias and Sapphira’s selling of their land produced far different
outcomes. Barnabas is forever recognized in scripture for his role in
reaching out to others with the gospel as he accompanied Paul on his
first missionary journey (Acts 13 and 14). The account of Ananias and
Sapphira ends with their untimely deaths (5:5 and 5:10).

In selling his possession, Barnabas held nothing back. Barnabas’
giving was reflective of God’s gift. God held nothing back. He gave His
only begotten Son such that all who would believe upon Him might
have life everlasting. Barnabas could give only that which was his to
give, and he fully gave it. He demonstrated through his gift that he truly
loved others as he loved himself. His gift testified of the sufficiency of
God’s gift of salvation.

Not the case with Ananias and Sapphira. They held back a portion
of that which they sold. They withheld giving all because they believed
that God might not provide their future needs. Their action testified
of unbelief that men are saved by grace and grace alone (Eph. 2:8).
Their testimony of unbelief resulted in premature demise. Their action
demonstrated that love of self is not of God.

Barnabas was motivated to present a gift and he did. The love of
Christ which was in him (Barnabas) was manifested in his giving all
that he could give. If, by chance, had Barnabas possessed twice as much
land, would he have sold it all? Certainly. Christ’s love could not be
constrained in him.

Like Barnabas, Ananias and Sapphira were motivated to present a
gift. They willingly presented a portion of that which they received. The
motivation of Ananias and Sapphira was far different than that found
in Barnabas. Where was the love of Christ in their gift? It was muted
at best and totally absent at worst. In verse 4, Peter makes it known
that Ananias was under no obligation to sell his land and once that he
did sell it, that he was under no obligation to present the money to the
apostles.

If not motivated by love, why did Ananias and Sapphira give? It is
likely that the act of giving was publicly acknowledged and that Ananias
and Sapphira sought recognition. The scripture does not explicitly state
that this was the case. In the text before us, Peter reveals that the two
listened to Satan and were moved to lie to God. They chose to believe
Satan’s claim that their lie was hidden and it hurt no one.

Peter asked Ananias the question: Why has Satan filled thine heart
to lie? Ananias did not have to do what he chose to do. He did what he
did knowingly. He knew he was lying to God when he presented only
a portion of the money to the apostles. Peter confronted Ananias with
the evil that was in his heart. Ananias replied in the only manner which
a guilty man can reply to God. He fell dead. Sapphira was equally guilty
of the lie and likewise fell dead.

The testimony of the heart is not hidden from God. May we, like
Barnabas, fully share the love which God has made known to us.

TOWN & COUNTRY SUPPLY
NITRO - Open 7 Days 33

S )

{1l FOR LESS

C o\ WHY PAY MORE

LP Cylinders
Regulators & Hoses
Special Fittings
Home Installations
Commercial Delivery

151s.

P Ro P N E’ Knowledgeable Staff
o ®
OURS EXGCHANGE
#7j SOUTHERN STATES
WHITT’S FARM SUPPLY
2536 Main Street
HURRICANE, WEST VIRGINIA PuthamCou rT[yBaﬂk

Phone 562-5111

ber e

e www.pcbwv.bank

Allen Funeral
Home

Jean, Greg and Wesley Allen
Hurricane, West Virginia

HENDERSON

INSURANCE, INC.
All Forms of Insurance
SINCE 1949

3275 Teays Valley Road
Hurricane, WV 25526 H(‘Il(l(‘l‘S()ll
304-562-9681 INSURANCE

HATCHER’S AUTO
REPAIR LLC

Light Truck & Auto Repair
2188 Walton Road
CULLODEN, WV 25510
304-743-5867

BOBS BARBER SHOP

EST - 1968
Nathan
Staff Mon 9:00 - 5:30
Bob Arnold Tue 8:00 - 5:30
Don Lorrison Wed 8:00 - 5:30
Nathan Thurs 8:00 - 5:30
Robert (Al) Arnold Fri 8:00 - 5:30
Phone 562-5707 Sat 7:30 - 3:00

KIDS TALK ABOUT GOD

BY CAREY KINSOLVING AND FRIENDS

What Is The Difference Between Being Baptized In Water

And Being Baptized In The Holy Spirit?

“The water does not do anything except
get you wet,” says Matt, 8. “When you
get baptized in the Holy Spirit, you get
cleansed by God, and he will come into
our hearts. Getting baptized means you're
telling the whole world that God has
come into your heart”

On the baptism of the Holy Spirit, Bible
scholar JC Ryle wrote: “It consists of the
implanting of grace into the inward man.
It is the same thing with the new birth. It
is a baptism, not of the body, but of the
heart. It is well to be baptized into the
visible Church; but it is far better to be
baptized into that Church which is made
up of true believers.”

“The difference is when you get baptized
in water, it is a symbol of being purified
by God,” says Caleb, 8. “When you get
baptized by the Holy Spirit, God has
brought you into his kingdom?”

As one who received baptism by
immersion as a professing Christian who
was trying to work his way to heaven, I
can affirm that being baptized by the Holy
Spirit into the body of Christ is far better.
At my first water baptism, I mistakenly
thought that salvation was Christ plus my
dedication. I thought that salvation was a
joint venture. Christ would do part, and I
would do part.

As I stood in the church, wet from water
baptism but confused from the mixed
message, a girl sensed my bewilderment.
She invited me to another meeting where
a pastor showed me from the Bible that
salvation is a free gift that can only be
received by faith alone in Christ alone
(Ephesians 2:8-9).

In Old Testament times, the Holy Spirit
came upon a few believers for special
tasks. The prophet Joel foresaw a time

when God would pour out his Spirit on
all believers (Joel 2:28-29). Jesus predicted
that his disciples would receive the baptism
of the Holy Spirit “not many days from
now” (Acts 1:5).

When the disciples received the Spirit’s
baptism, they began to praise God in
foreign languages they had not learned.
Jews from foreign countries who had
gathered at Jerusalem for the Pentecost
feast understood the disciples in their own
languages.

In his sermon, the Apostle Peter said this
was the fulfillment of what the prophet Joel
predicted. The time had come when God
would pour out his Holy Spirit upon all
believers. About 3,000 Jews trusted Christ
as their savior that day and were baptized
in water (Acts 2).

The baptism of the Holy Spirit is an historic
event that ushered in a new age. It occurred
for the Jews on the day of Pentecost, but
came later for Gentiles (non-Jews). The
Apostle Peter took the gospel to the house
of a Gentile named Cornelius. Like the Jews
at Pentecost, the Holy Spirit came upon
them. They spoke in foreign languages and
were baptized in water (Acts 10-11:18).

Think about this: The baptism of the Holy
Spirit is not an experience to be sought, but
a truth to be believed. Even though every
Christian has been baptized by the Holy
Spirit into union with Christ, not all are
enjoying the fellowship with Christ that
comes from being filled with the Spirit.

Memorize this truth: “And do not be drunk
with wine, in which is dissipation; but be
filled with the Spirit” (Ephesians 5:18).

Ask this question: Have you been filled or
controlled by God’s Spirit today?
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Obituaries

MONTE RAY FISHER

Monte Ray Fisher,
69, of Hurricane, passed
away unexpectedly on
September 30,  2025.
He was born to the late
William Ray Fisher and
Ruth I. Waybright Fisher
on July 15, 1956.

Monte was an avid
fisherman that loved to
spend time with his friends
and family as well as
attending grandchildren’s
games. He was a 1974
graduate of St. Albans
High School, started his
career with Union Carbide
then later retiring from
Bayer Crop Science and
lastly Nitro Mechanical.

He is survived by his
loving wife of 44 years,
Debra L. Smith Fisher;
children, Michael (Kate)
Fisher of Cross Lanes
and their son, Mitchell;
and  Heather (Jason)
Brogan of Hurricane and
her children: Noah and
Kelsey Miller, their father
and former son in-law,
Trevor Miller; Heather’s
step children: Jaxon and
Sawyer Brogan; sisters:
Cindy (Ray) Smith of
Tulsa, OK, René (Shelba)
Vincell of Franklin, WV
and Jill (Jim) Justice of
Scott Depot; and his step
mother: Patricia Fisher
of Scott Depot, as well as
several nieces, nephews,
and other family members
and friends.

In accordance with
Monte’s wishes, he will
be cremated with burial
at a later date in Tyler
Mountain Memory
Gardens in Cross Lanes.

SHARON MILLER

Sharon Miller, 85, of
Winfield, passed away
Sunday, October 5, 2025.

ShewasbornJuly9,1940
in Eleanor, the daughter
of Otho and Geraldine
Sayre Higginbotham. In
addition to her parents she
was preceded in death by
her husband of 50 years,
Harry.

Sharon retired from
Orders Construction and
was formerly employed
at Shippers Car Lines.
She was a member of
Bancroft Church of Christ.
She loved to go camping.

Sharon was a loving
mother, grandmother,
great grandmother and

sister that will be greatly
missed by all who knew
her.

She is survived by her
daughters Felicia Williams,
of Eleanor, Lou Anne
Kennedy (Neil), of Scott
Depot, grandchildren
Gregory Circle (Elizabeth),

Anna Circle, Michael
Circle (Debra), Sarah
Williams, Philip Kennedy
(Baylee), and Caleb
Kennedy (Heidi), 11 great-
grandchildren,  brothers
Ronnie  Higginbotham,
and John Higginbotham
(Vanessa), both of Eleanor
and special friend Leon
Toothman, of Winfield.
Celebration of Sharon’s
life was held Thursday, 9,
2025 at Tyler Mt. Funeral

Home  with  Minister
Danny Underwood
officiating. ~ Burial was
in Tyler Mt. Memory

Gardens, Cross Lanes.

TERESA ANN NISBET

Teresa Ann Nisbet,
66, of Nitro, entered the
Kingdom of Heaven on
October 3, 2025 at the
Hubbard Hospice House
in Charleston.

She was born to the
late Modina Smith and
Guy Laffoon Nisbet II
on March 27, 1959. In
addition to her parents,
she was preceded in death
by her son Phillip Scott
Nisbet.

Teresa graduated from
Winfield High School
in 1977 and attended
Charleston  College in
Institute. She worked in
her father’s grocery store,
Winfield  Supermarket,
for many years and also at
Tudors Biscuit World until
her retirement.

She enjoyed her faith,
family and her loving dog,
Nan. She had a loving
heart and will be missed
by many.

Teresa is survived by
her daughter, Medina
Nicole Richmond
(Austin Toler) of Nitro;
her grandchildren:
Caden Michael Wayne
Richmond and Lillian
Nicole Richmond-Toler.
She is also survived by
her son, Bryant Nisbet of
Charleston; brother, Guy
Lafoon Nisbet IIT of South
Charleston; niece, Jessica
R. Scalf; nephews: Nathan

and Jonathan Nisbet;
aunt, Emma Francis
Nisbet Firetti of South

Charleston; and cousins:
Valerie Kieffer Smirlock,
Christina  Firetti  Kerr,
Joanna Firetti Hall, and
Joey Firetti.

In accordance with
her wishes, she will be
cremated.

DEBORAH JANE
SPICER

Deborah Jane Spicer,
67, of Hurricane, passed
away on September 26,
2025, after a courageous
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eleven-year battle with
cancer.

Born on August 2, 1958
in Huntington, Debbie
was the daughter of Betty
Jane Hager Bailey and
the late Charles Milton
Bailey Jr. In addition to
her father, she was also
preceded in death by her
brother, Charles David
Bailey; and her beloved
in-laws: Gertrude A. and
Kenneth M. Spicer.

From an early age,
Debbie carried a love for
learning that shaped her
life's work and inspired
everyone around her. She
graduated from Vinson
High School, went on
to earn her Bachelor’s
degree from Marshall
University, a Master’s from
West Virginia College of
Graduate Studies, and later
a second Master’s from
West Virginia University.
While at Marshall, she was
a proud member of Sigma
Sigma Sigma  Sorority,
where she built friendships
that lasted her lifetime.

Education was not just
Debbie’s career; it was her
calling. She began teaching
Exceptional Education at
Cheat Lake Elementary,
where she was quickly
recognized as Monongalia
County’s Special
Education Educator of
the Year. Over the years,
she served students and
families across Putnam
County as an Educational
Diagnostician,  Assistant
Principal at Poca Middle
School, and as Principal
of both  Hometown
Elementary and Hurricane
Town Elementary.

Her vision and
leadership left a
lasting mark. She was
instrumental in bringing
Franklin Coveys The
Leader in Me program to
schools across Putnam
County, helping Hurricane
Town Elementary achieve
the rare designation of a
“Lighthouse School” For
her tireless commitment to
children, she was honored
as  Putnam  County’s
Administrator of the Year.
Even after retirement,
Debbie continued her
work in education by
training teachers in The 7
Habits of Highly Effective
People and  tutoring
students at local schools.

As dedicated as she
was to her work, Debbie’s

greatest devotion was
always to her family. She
was fiercely loyal and
protective, finding her
greatest joy in supporting
the people she loved. She
poured herself completely
into being a daughter,
wife, mother, sister, aunt,
cousin, and “Nan,” and her
family always knew they
were her highest priority.
She 1is survived by
her devoted husband,
Dr. Craig Spicer; sons:
Jared (Banks) Spicer of
Charlotte, NC, and Chase
Spicer of Cornelius, NGC;
and her granddaughters,
Talbot and Sutton Spicer
of Charlotte, NC, who
lovingly called her “Nan”
She is also survived by
Cindy (Ryan) Cassell of
Pritchard, WYV; Christie
(Dannie) Crum of Buffalo,
WYV; Crissy (Larry) Wall
of West Frankfort, IL; Sean
Spicer of West Frankfort,
IL; as well as many
cherished aunts, cousins,
great-nieces, nephews,
and dear friends who
became like family.
Debbie’s warmth and
generosity created a sense
of belonging for everyone
who knew her. Her home
was always open, her table
always full. She loved
the beach, long days at
the lake, Jimmy Buffett
music, beautiful flowers
and cheering on Marshall
Football, but most of
all, she loved being
surrounded by her family.

Funeral service for
Debbie was  Saturday,
October 4, 2025, at

Chapman Funeral Home
with burial to follow in
Forest Lawn Memorial
Gardens in Huntington.

VERONICA JOYCE
MOORE THORNHILL

Veronica Joyce Moore
Thornhill, 47, of Poca,
passed away on September
26, 2025, at Hubbard
Hospice  House  after
fighting a  courageous
battle with cancer.

She was preceded in
death by her parents:
Keith and Rita Moore;
paternal grandparents:
Charles and Alline Moore;
maternal  grandparents:
Watson  and  Naomi
“Tissie” Bailey; uncles:
Paul Moore and Donald
King; aunts: Karen “Decie”
Painter and Dimmia King;
cousins: Arnie Painter and

SAVE $350 when you transform
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The International Union of Operating
Engineers Local #132 JATC proposes to
select additional Apprentices for the trade
of Heavy Duty Equipment Operators.

B Applications will be accepted Dec. 1-31, 2025.

B Applications will be available online at
www.iuoe132.org or by calling 304-273-4852.
Applicants must be at least 18 years of age, have a High
School Diploma or equivalent and a valid WV drivers license.
Applicant must also be a WV resident for at least one year
prior to making application and live within the geographical
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or equivalent, and a copy of your valid WV Drivers License
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The International Union of Operating Engineers Local #132 JATC will not
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color, religion, national origin, sex (including pregnancy and gender identity),
sexual orientation, genetic information, or because they are an individual with a
disability or a person 40 years old or older. The International Union of Operating
Engineers Local #132 JATC will take affirmative action to provide equal

opportunity in apprenticeship and will operate the apprenticeship program as
required under Title 29 of the Code of Federal Regulations, part 30.
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Matthew Humphries; and
her nephew, David Moore.

After graduating
from Poca High School,
Veronica ~ became  a
dedicated employee of

City Holding Company,
where she has worked for
28 years.

Outside  of  work,
everyone knew that you
could always count on
Veronica to be at any
special event, cheering
on a friend or family
member. She truly enjoyed
supporting everyone that
she loved.

Veronica is survived
by her brother, Jeff Moore
(Kristy); nephew, Justin
Moore (Rae); niece-in-

law, Kaitlyn Moore; great
nieces: Kylee and Kinslee
Moore; great nephews:
Bentley and Easton Moore;
aunts: Mary Lynn Moore
Shultz (Bill) and Bootie
Dorsey;  uncle,  Gary
Painter; her partner, Jason
Jones and his children,
Hannah and Karleigh. She
also leaves behind several
cousins and friends that all

loved her dearly.

Funeral service for
Veronica was  Sunday,
October 5, 2025, at

Chapman Funeral Home,
Winfield, with  Pastor
Delbert  Hawley and
Pastor Sherry Shamblin
officiating.
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RON ALLEN
PO Box 310
Hurricane
HAPPY 83RD ON
OCTOBER 10TH!

RIANNA MARIE CRIBB
1205 Ann Street
Huntington
20th Birthday October 10

CARA MERRITT
Barboursville
49th Birthday October 10

MISTY EARLY
Lavalette
48th Birthday October 10

HUNTLEY ALISE
McELHANEY
412 Roan Lane
Red Oak, Texas
2nd Birthday October 10

DAVID FOSTER
290 5&20 Road
Frazier’s Bottom

Birthday October 10

KATHY BURDETTE
CORNELL
Key West, Florida
Birthday October 11

SAMANTHA SLEMP
121 Linden Lane
Culloden
Birthday October 11

JAYDEN MARIE
JOHNSON
Hurricane
15th Birthday October 11

KIM MEES MORRISON
Route 2, Box 223
Milton
66th Birthday October 11

JENNIFER CARTER
Kittshill, Ohio
45th Birthday October 12

BARBARA CALDWELL
SOVINE
2115 Crooked Creek Road
Scott Depot
76th Birthday October 12

ROGER “POGO” SHEETS
121 Woodland Forest
Winfield
81st Birthday October 12

Whitten Ridge Road
Frazier’s Bottom
51st Birthday October 12

RUTH ANN ASHLEY
Cottageville
69th Birthday October 12

BROOKE NEAL
Route 1, Box 385-A
Milton
44th Birthday October 12

VIOLET ESTEP
633 Peyton Street
Barboursville
Birthday October 12

MISTY DAWN
HARSHBARGER
CARSON
Charlotte, North Carolina
53rd Birthday October 12

PAT THACKER
1405 Columbia Avenue
Huntington
Birthday October 12

TOMMI DIEHL
Milton
55th Birthday October 12

KEVIN GIBSON
1983 Poindexter Road
Hurricane
42nd Birthday October 12

TEDDY SETLIFF
CONLEY
Huntington
77th Birthday October 12

LISA YOUNG
Martin’s Lane
Culloden
Birthday October 12

BROOKLYNN ANN
McELHANEY
412 Roan Lane
Red Oak, Texas
5th Birthday October 12

BILL MURRAY
Wilmington, North
Carolina
Birthday October 13

JEFF MOORE
#5 Campview Drive
Barboursville
Birthday October 13

ROBERT ISAAC NEAL
CODY ROHRIG 109 Pond Branch Road
P.O. Box 503 Southside
Milton 45th Birthday October 13
38th Birthday October 12
LISA BLACK
TRACY REYNOLDS- CRADDOCK
HUDNALL Hurricane
N The

i
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Costume Swap

Spooky or sweet, the
Buffalo Library hopes
you’ll find a costume
you’ll love through the
Costume Swap happening
on Saturday, October 11,
from 9:00am-1:00pm.

All sizes are welcome,
and you can drop them
off to the library in
advance, or bring them
with you to the swap.
Please make sure all
costumes are clean and
in good condition.

Hurricane
Church Of God
Yard Sale

The Hurricane First
Church of God would like
to invite everyone to their
springtime church-wide
yard sales on Saturday,
October 11 and 18,
beginning at 8 a.m. and
continuing until about
1p.m.

The sale will be
held inside the church
fellowship building, which
is located at the back of
the church. The sale will
proceed regardless of
weather conditions. The
sale will feature a large
variety of items by the
membership and friends,
such as household goods,
clothing, furniture, two
pianos, and miscellaneous
items.

The church is located
at 3225 East Putnam Ave,
one block north of Dollar
Tree. Come and visit. You
may find just what you've
been looking for.

Birthday October 13

ROGER WARD
Ona
534d Birthday October 13

ADAM PERRY
257 Township 1212
Proctorville, Ohio
Birthday October 13

BILL KLEIN
Boston, Massachusetts
51st Birthday October 13

JOSIAH JAMES HILL
2021 Washington Hill
Road
Hurricane
12th Birthday October 14

BARBARA HEDRICK
Huntington
Birthday October 14

PATRICK FLYNN
Kentucky
55th Birthday October 14

BRIAN BARR
Catlettsburg, Kentucky
44th Birthday October 14

GANCIE NEWSOME
KEARNS
4610 Glen Coe Street
Leesburg, Florida
76th Birthday October 14

JASON KIDD
Hurricane
41st Birthday October 14

JOHN WILLIAMS
29 Augusta Lane
Hurricane
Birthday October 15

JIMMY CARTER
Brentwood, Tennessee
73rd Birthday October 15

GLENN THEVEDIN
Alabama
52nd Birthday October 15

BEA SHEETS
Hurricane
Birthday October 15

JENNIE FRANKLIN
CUMMINGS
Huntington
41st Birthday October 15

DONI LEMLEY
Route 3, Box 126
Milton
32nd Birthday October 15

REV RON PAGE
308 Westchester Drive
Huntington
Birthday October 15

Cupcakes
For Eleanor

Roosevelt

The Town of Eleanor
will be celebrating
Eleanor Roosevelt’s
141st birthday on Friday,
October 10th, at the Town
Hall, with free cupcakes
to visitors from 11 a.m.
to1l p.m.

While the official date
of Eleanor Roosevelt’s
birthday is October 11th,
the Town of Eleanor is
having the cupcakes a
day early while the office
is open—come celebrate
with them!

Democrat

Women to Meet
The Putnam County
Democratic Women’s
Club will be meeting
at noon on Saturday,
October 18, at the Sleepy
Hollow Golf Club in
Hurricane. The menu
will be baked spaghetti,
garden salad, garlic
bread, dessert, coffee,
tea, and water. The cost
is $22 (includes tax and
18% gratuity). RSVP by
October 14 by calling
(304) 543-2115 or
emailing karensprouse7@
outlook.com

Happy
Anniversary

Rusty and Robin
Withrow of 212 Cherry
Valley Drive in Hurricane
will celebrate their wedding
anniversary on October 10.

Paul Eugene and
Jessica Jon Gillispie Shank
of Frazier’s Bottom will
celebrate their eighth
wedding anniversary on
October 10.

Billand Linda Anderson
of 403 Tuscawana Street in
Oakland, Maryland, will
celebrate their thirty-fourth
wedding anniversary on
October 11.

Bill and Hillary Clinton
of New York will celebrate
their fiftieth wedding
anniversary on October 11.

Marion “Dick” and Betty
Ferguson of 171 Plantation
Creek in Pliny will celebrate
their fifty-seventh wedding
anniversary on October 11.

Mike and Carolyn Sue
Pauley Scipio of Dunbar will
celebrate their fifty-seventh
wedding anniversary on
October 12.

J] T and Laura Beth
Rowsey of #3 Stephen
Court in Culloden will
celebrate their nineteenth
wedding anniversary on
October 14.

Mike and Barb Mullins
of Hurricane will celebrate
their thirty-first wedding
anniversary on October 14.

Ron and Cindy
Thompson of 2241 South
Pine Avenue in Ocala,
Florida, will celebrate
their thirty-sixth wedding
anniversary on October 14.

Tony and Vanessa Smith
of 3588 McComas Road
in Milton will celebrate
their thirty-eighth wedding
anniversary on October 16.

Howard and Edna
Moore of 504 Crestfield
Drive in Bristol, Tennessee,
will celebrate their fifty-
fourth wedding anniversary
on October 16.

Scott and Amy Joe
Mees-Skaggs of Milton
will celebrate their twenty-
ninth wedding anniversary
on October 16.

Buffalo

Octoberfest

The 37th Annual
Buffalo Octoberfest will be
held on Saturday, October
18th, from 9 a.m. - 5 p.m.

FREE Family fun!
Music, great food, crafts,
FREE pony rides, FREE
petting zoo, apple butter
making, FREE kids’
inflatables, antiques, flea
market and more! Come
have some good old-
fashioned family fun that
everyone will enjoy!

Crafters, vendors and
businesses can use this
opportunity to sell and
promote themselves.
Vendor and booth spaces
are $15 each, and the fee
is collected on the day
of the festival. Call 304-
937-2747 to sign up as a
vendor!

Barnyard

Beatdown 5

The Barnyard
Beatdown 5 is right
around the corner!
You don’t want to miss
what is set to be an
AMAZING show on
Saturday, October 18, at
theWinfield Riding Club
(the Red Barn). Bell time
is 8 p.m.

If you've attended
one of these in the past,
you know, they are
unforgettable and one
of a kind pro-wrestling
events.

BARNYARD
BUNKHOUSE MATCH:
ACW Super H Champion
Handsome Nick Hamrick
vs Mad Man Pondo.
Other wrestlers include
Shane Douglas, Mika,
DDTrash, Evil Nate,
Zaiden Kayne, Corey
Sparks, GenZ, Emily
Rose, and others.

Admission is free, but
this is a vital fundraiser
for West Virginia Horse
Network, Inc. You are
asked to donate whatever
amount you can at the
door.

There will be a
Halloween costume
contest as well.

Limited bleacher
seating - bring your own
chairs.

For more information,
go to https://www.
facebook.com/ACWWYV

Local Students
Earn Honors in

New Hampshire

It is with great pleasure
that Southern New
Hampshire University
(SNHU) congratulates
the following students
on being named to the
Summer 2025 Dean’s
List. The summer terms
run from May to August.

Lexus Workman of
Scott Depot

Dalton
Hurricane

Full-time
undergraduate students
who have earned a
minimum grade-point
average of 3.500 to 3.699
for the reporting term
are named to the Dean’s
List. Full-time status is
achieved by earning 12
credits over each 16-
week term or paired
8-week terms grouped in
fall, winter/spring, and
summer.

The following students
have been named to the
Summer 2025 President’s
List.

Jesse Hatfield of Scott
Depot

Amie Bowling of
Hurricane

Hannah Armstrong of
Hurricane

Nicholas Briscoe of
Eleanor

Full-time
undergraduate students
who have earned a
minimum grade-point
average of 3.700 and above
for the reporting term are
named to the President’s
List. Full-time status is
achieved by earning 12
credits over each 16-
week term or paired
8-week terms grouped in
fall, winter/spring, and
summer.

Southern New
Hampshire University
(SNHU) is a private,
nonprofit, accredited
institution with a 92-
year history of educating
traditional-aged students
and working adults.
Now serving more
than 200,000 learners
worldwide, SNHU
offers approximately 200
undergraduate, graduate,
and certificate programs,
available online and on
its 300-acre campus in
Manchester, NH.

Wilt of

Available Pets at the Putnam
County Animal Shelter

These are some of the many pets up for adoption at
the Putnam County Animal Shelter. By the time that this
issue of the Hurricane Breeze is published, these animals
may have already been adopted and found forever homes.
However, there are many pets at the shelter that still need
homes. For more information, call the Putnam County
Animal Shelter at 304-586-0249, or visit animalshelter.

putnamcountywv.gov
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A Message from the Mayor...

city of

WEST VIRGINIA

Happy Fall!

Our Hurricane Harvest Festival last month was awesome! We had dozens of art and craft vendors, free games for kids, a
pumpkin pie eating contest and live bluegrass music. We definitely kicked off the fall season right! Below are a few photos in
case you missed it. All our event photos are available on the City of Hurricane Facebook page.

Upcoming Events

Now that the Hurricane Harvest Festival has past, we are looking forward to all things Halloween in the City of Hurricane! First
up will be our Pumpkin Carving Extravaganza on Saturday, October 25 from 3-6pm at the Putnam County Bank Sports
Complex at Hurricane Bridge Park! We'll have 500 free pumpkins to give away plus carving tools. (Or, you can bring your
own carving fools!) Prizes will be awarded for the judges’ favorite pumpkin in each of 4 age categories (including adults!).
The fun doesn't stop there, though. Join us even if you don't want to carve a pumpkin because we'll also have free hot
chocolate, live entertainment and even an inflatable costume race! You don't have fo sign up for any of this funin
advance -- just show up ready to carve a pumpkin or bring your fully inflatable costume to race. You are also welcome to
just come sit and enjoy watching all this Halloween fun at our awesome (still-new) Putnam County Bank Sports Complex. |
am looking forward to a fun afternoon with our community! Bring a lawn chair or a blanket and join us!

Following all the pumpkin fun, we will kick off our brand-new Haunted Hurricane Bridge Park event series! We're expanding
on all the haunted house fun from last year's Main Street Trick or Treat and moving it to Hurricane Bridge Park. The line for this
haunted trail-style event will begin near the concession stand at the Putnam County Bank Sports Complex. If you dare to join
us, you will be led on a haunted walk through the woods and will end up on a haunted hayride that will circle you back up
to the parking lot once the frightful journey is complete. A couple of fips: there will be uneven ground, and you may get
dirty! There will also be some tight spaces and flashing lights. Another piece of advice for all the parents and grandparents:
while you know your kids best, we're recommending ages 10 and up for this event because it'll definitely be full of jump
scares and fearful moments. All this {FREE} scary fun will happen on October 25" from 6-9pm and on October 30 and 31sf
from 6-9pm.

Traditional citywide trick or freat will be on Friday, October 315t from 6-8pm. We will not have any sort of trunk or treat or
event on Main Street this year, but Valley Park will have a free and safe frick or treating experience at their Fright Market
event on Thursday, October 23 from 6-8pm.

Christmas Blessings

As you may already know, the City of Hurricane organizes the Christmas Blessings Program each year to help Putham
County families who are in need of gifts for their children. We are currently in the application process for this program, so if
you need a little Christmas help for your children (ages infant through high school), please visit our website and click on the
Christmas Blessings button. The application deadline is November 4 so don't wait too long! There's an easy online
application you can fill out and upload the required documentation. Or you can contact the Hurricane Municipal Building
at 304-562-5896 with any questions or for details about how to pick up a paper application. Simultaneously, we are also
currently seeking sponsors for each child. Sponsors may opft to receive sizes and wish list items to shop for their sponsored
child personally -- or make a financial donation so that others may shop. All the details on how to sponsor a child (or
childrenl) are also on the Christmas Blessings page of our website.

The direct link is: hurricanewv.com/christmas-blessings-program/ or you can easily find all of the information by going fo our
home page at hurricanewv.com.

Stay Connected

The City has a great presence on Facebook and Instagram, so please be sure to follow us for all the latest and most up-to-
date information and announcements! If you aren’t on social media, our website can be found at www.hurricanewyv.com.

Finally, | always want to say THANK YOU to our awesome City Council. They are: Recorder Linda Gibson, Michael
Black, CD Caldwell, Marshall Ginn, Gerry Spears and Ryan Wheeler - along with City Staff, Hurricane Police
Department, Hurricane Fire & Rescue and all of you for the support and assistance in making Hurricane a great
place to live, work and play. If you ever have questions or suggestions, feel free to call me on my cell at
304-419-0022 or email me at sedwards@hurricanewv.com.

THANK YOU!

Sﬁrds, Mayor -
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WYV Pumpkin Festival Produces Large Crowds

PUMPKIN CONTEST

W poo

The three top winning pumpkins were First Place - Brandon McClung of Ona, Roasted corn is a yearly treat at the Pumpkin Festival.
718 lbs.; Second Place - Ronnie Midkift of Beaver, 590 lbs.; Third Place - Wilburn
Thompson of Fort Gay, 558 Ibs.

Continued from Page 1 5

Merritt of Fort Gay, 258
Ibs.; Sixth Place - Logan
Allen of Culloden, 186
Ibs.; Seventh Place - Victor
Lawrence of Winfield, 170
Ibs.; Eighth Place - Dave
Allen of Culloden, 168
Ibs.; Ninth Place - Makala
Elmore of Clendenin, 122
Ibs.; Ten Place - Michelle
Linville of Milton, 92 1bs.;
Tabitha Linville of Milton, B o

86 1bs.; Russell Gray of O - .

Lesage, 80 lbs; Mathew \\ \f N

Courts of Milton, 70 lbs.; [HZE L AR Z\
Justin Conner of Milton, Logan Allen of Culloden won Sixth Place with a 186
70 Ibs. Ibs. pumpkin.

WM Abraham Lincoln and wife Mary Todd were surprise guests at the Pumpkin
Festival.

Costume Swap  Subscribe LY /2

. | to the
Drop off donations Sept 22-0Oct 3, or bring them to swap on

Saturday, October 11- 9am-1pm Breeze for
Buffalo Library

Costumes should be in good condition One Yeal‘
VICTOR
° LAWRENC:
in Putnam
County for
III i Victor Lawrence of Winfield won Seventh Place with
$ TR USRARY $ 2 7 o O 0 a 170 Ibs. pumpkin.
AR
N\

{

~<¢ This is an evening for everyone- Whether
you're strong in your faith, searching, or in
~~need of encouragement. Together we'll lift
up our community and one another.

Tuesday Oct. 27°' 7pm

VALLEY PARK SHELTER 1

. Matthew 18:20
“ _ "For where two or three gather in

L my name, there am | with them”

[

R -l----- A iyl
3_4‘ \ D ' : J i
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LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT TAX LIENS FOR FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACTS OR LOTS OF LAND 02830 KRAYE PROPERTIES LLC PRT LT 41(3,185 SQFT) ALLEN ST 848.04
OR UNDIVIDED INTERESTS THEREIN IN THE COUNTY OF PUTNAM WHICH ARE DELINQUENT FOR THE 02831 KRAYE PROPERTIES LLC LOT 6 BLK 6 E BUFFALO 262.97
NONPAYMENT OF TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2024, WILL BE CERTIFIED BY THE UNDERSIGNED SHERIFF TO 02832 KRAYE PROPERTIES LLC LOT 7 BLK 6 E BUFFALO 633.11
THE WEST VIRGINIA STATE AUDITOR, IF NOT PAID BY OCTOBER 31, 2025. AFTER OCTOBER 31, 2025, NO 02833 KRAYE PROPERTIES LLC PARCEL A (0.36 AC) 1213.97
PAYMENT FOR DELINQUENT OR CURRENT YEAR TAXES ON THE SAME ACCOUNT WILL BE ACCEPTED BY 02834 KRAYE PROPERTIES LLC LOTS 18, 19 & 20 E BUFFALO 737.90
THE SHERIFF. ALL DELIQUENT REAL ESTATE ACOUNTS MUST BE REDEEMED FROM THE STATE AUDITOR. 02846 LEFEBVRE MICHAEL ETAL LOT 3 SEC 1 PLEASANT VALLEY 463.92
02848 LEGG EULAH LOTS 46 & 47 ODELL ADD 116.18
DISTRICT-01-BANCROFT TOWN 02858 LILLY DOUGLAS R LOT 24 SEC 2 NORTH PARK SUBD 542.51
TOTAL 02860 LILLY DOUGLAS R 0.38 AC KAN HILLS 75.33
TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE 02873 LUIKART JOHNAET UX LOT 27 SEC Il NORTH PARK 1035.43
02896 MCCLASKEY TAMMY JO LOT 22 CROSS CREEK VILLAGE 589.29
00018 BEARD PHYLLIS PARCEL D (LOT 54 & PRT LOT 51 194.32 02897 MCCLASKEY TAMMY JO LOT 23 CROSS CREEK VILLAGE 167.70
00039 COBB KIMBERLY L AND LOT 13 E PLYM 90.43 02941 PARSONS LARESSAJETAL LOTS 1,2, 3,4 & 5 HARVEYS 665.31
00066 FLOWERS GLORIAJ .25 AC BANCROFT 336.97 02960 PLUMLEY ROSALEE JUBA 1/2 OF 2 FERRY LOTS RIVER 73.55
00103 KELLEY ARETTAA PARCEL 1 (2,700 SQFT) & PAR 2 151.71 02972 RAYNES MARY PARCEL 1297.45
00119 MARKHAM HAROLD W Il ET UX UNIT 6 RIO VISTA TOWNHOUSE 1383.86 02982 REED ROBERT S ET UX LOT 30 CROSS CREEK VILLAGE 527.99
00132 MCLAUGHLIN ROBERT K II 0.058 AC BANCROFT 571.25 03017 SAM CORP DEVELOPMENTS INC 8770 SQ FT 2583.53
00133 MILLER JESSICAETAL LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 1 BANCROFT 567.23 03022 SAYNE EDWARD EARL ET UX LOT 7 (6,000 SQ FT) MAIN & 543.39
00159 REVEAL DENISE L BONNETT & LOTS 3 & 4 BANCROFT 193.32 03023 SAYNE EDWARD EARL ET UX PRT LOT 20 MAIN ST 91.33
00163 SHAMBLIN GEORGE M ET AL 5,700 SQ FT BANCROFT 168.56 03024 SAYNE EDWARD EARL ET UX LOT SYCAMORE ST 84.21
00172 SNYDER ALBERT J PRT LOTS 256 & 257 BANCROFT 340.38 03051 SPEEDWAY SUPERAMERICALLC 0.6954 ACRES 339.99
00188 WHITTINGTON JEFFREY LOTS 153 & 154 E PLYM 584.57 03055 SPENCER ROSELEA 6,000 SQFT 244.32
00189 WHITTINGTON JEFFREY LOT 152 & S 1/2 LOT 155 E PLYM 113.98 03105 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION LOT 1 VERNON SHAWVER ESTS 661.53
03112 WEAVER SARAH E LOTS 27 & 28 HERDMAN SUBD 1072.98
DISTRICT-02-BUFFALO
TOTAL  DISTRICT-04-CURRY
TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE TOTAL
TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE
00336 ATHENS TOMMIE AND GRACIE ROYALTIES IRA D BARTRAM 95.70
00347 BALDWIN BRUCE W & ROBERT R 1/5IN IN 5.75 AC CROSS CRK 79.23 03241 ADKINS CHESTER ROYALTIES JOHN DIAL & CORE APP 72.90
00349 BALDWIN BRUCE W & ROBERT R 1/5INT IN 4 AC CROSS CRK 76.30 03242 ADKINS CHESTER L PILLAR ENERGY LLC 72.90
00350 BALDWIN BRUCE W & ROBERT R 1/5INT IN 26.50 AC CROSS 72.80 03259 ADKINS DONNA KAY ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
00351 BALDWIN BRUCE W & ROBERT R 1/5IN IN 12 AC CROSS CRK 81.87 03261 ADKINS ERIC N 1.489 ACRES 939.22
00353 BARFIELD BARRY D & SHARON K LOT 2A (0.40 AC) WINFIELD RD 74.37 03270 ADKINS JANICE PILLAR ENERGY LLC 72.90
00354 BARFIELD BARRY D & SHARRON K LOT 1 CONTAINING 2.2 AC 352.53 03292 AEH ROYALTY COMPANY ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 89.16
00356 BARNES DONNIE E LOT 2 (1.063 AC) US RT 35 585.93 03300 ALBRIGHT WILLIAM C & HEATHER J 39.91 ACRES SOVINE RD 257.53
00357 BARNETTE CYNTHIAM PARCEL A (16.62 AC) & TRACT 1 602.10 03301 ALBRIGHT WILLIAM C & HEATHER J LOT 31 HOLLY BROOK SUBD 1097.80
00360 BARNETTE WILLIAM B & RUTH ANN PARCEL (.25 AC) ARBUCKLE CRK 89.87 03317 ALFORD FRANKLIN D ROYALTIES CHES APP 72.90
00376 BLACK DELLA 8/10 INT 95 AC WHITE PINE 1585.86 03328 ALLEN DARRELL L ETAL 1/6 OF 1/2 OF 20 AC MIN BUFF 72.90
00380 BLACKBURN MICHAEL A 47.50 AC WHITE PINE 830.37 03368 AMVETS CHARITIES INC ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
00417 BOGGESS BRIAN J LOT 1 MIDWAY FRUTH ADD 311.33 03370 ANCELL REBAN ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
00513 CAMPBELL KAITLYN 6.77 AC EIGHTEEN MILE CRK 596.30 03378 ANNIE PHILLIP ANTHONY & 45.8 AC N SIDE OLD RT 60 & 4.4 95.45
00539 CASTO ELIZABETHT 2 ACRES 322.24 03382 APPALACHIAN PROPERTIES LLC LOT EE-4 LAKE WASHINGTON 78.73
00542 CASTO KAREN L ET AL 8 AC BEARBR 201.55 03383 APPALACHIAN PROPERTIES LLC LOT EE-9 LAKE WASHINGTON 78.73
00559 CAVENDER DALE JANE & JEFFERY D 65.75 AC LUKES BRANCH 1214.17 03384 APPALACHIAN PROPERTIES LLC LOT EE-13 LAKE WASHINGTON 78.73
00583 COBB DORSEL JR MIN 1/2 98.50 AC & 1 AC BIG 80.91 03397 ARNOLD EVELYN MARIE ROYALTIES CHES APP 72.90
00584 COBB DORSEL JR ROYALTIES PUT NATL GAS 213.29 03407 ASHWORTH AMANDA JANE 2/3 INT MIN 43 AC JORDAN BR 82.85
00600 COBB THOMAS ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL 118.96 03409 ASHWORTH DAVID ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
00620 CONNELL NANCY W ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY LLC 124.03 03413 ASHWORTH KYLE ROYALTIES COLUMBIA NATURAL RES 72.90
00622 COOPER EMMA ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY 312.56 03418 ASHWORTH RAY ROYALTIES COLUMBIA NATURAL RES 72.90
00652 CRAFTS WANDA GATES ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 3.90 03423 ATWOOD DEMMIE JEWELL ROYALTIES COLUMBIA NATURAL RES 72.90
00655 CRAIG ANNA MAE LOTS 3, 4 & 5 MIDWAY 575.70 03435 BABER CHRISTINALYNN AND 15.93 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 700.96
00656 CRAIG ANNA MAE LOTS 8,9, 10, 11, & 12 482.17 03441 BAILEY AVONELLE ROYALTIES FROM COOPER GAS 72.90
00668 CRAIG JOSEPH L& TIA .50 AC CROSS CRK 637.55 03471 BALLARD DAVID MARTIN UND INT RENTALS, ROYALTIES & 72.90
00673 CRAIG RHONDA D LOTS 16 & 17 FRUTH ADD TO 612.29 03476 BANK ONE NA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD 91.33
00733 DOWNEY DANNY D Il 5.39 AC TIMBER TRAIL RD 203.76 03482 BARKERLON ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
00742 DUNN MICHAELAET AL 15.81 KAN RIVER 621.73 03485 BARNES LYNNA JENE ROYALTIES COOPER GAS CO 75.33
00744 DUNN TERRILYNN PARCEL 1 (1.141 AC) & PARCEL 2 110.72 03493 BARRETT KEVIN G TRACT 11 (50.029 AC) CLYMERS 389.20
00763 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC BACK TAX 2023 LOT 10 CANNADAY 198.96 03506 BASS DORIS JEAN ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
00764 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC BACK TAX 2022 LOT 10 CANNADAY 559.96 03515 BAYSERMAJ ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
00765 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC LOT 10 CANNADAY SUBD PLINY 180.49 03516 BAYS GREGORY 1/2 OF 143 AC TRACE FORK 78.00
00807 EVANS MARK 0.46 ACRE 262.21 03543 BEAVER CHRIS & APRIL PARCEL 12,585.4 SQ FT (.29 AC) 75.82
00814 FELLURE STEVEN E 1.22 ACRES 2144.45 03544 BEAVER CHRISTOPHER & APRIL 13,718 SQ FT (.31 AC) RT 60 380.40
00815 FELLURE STEVEN EUGENE 1.443 AC 86.72 03546 BEAVER JANETL 1AC CHARLEYS CRK 632.04
00816 FELLURE STEVEN MARION & 0.67 AC HONEY CUT 1016.45 03556 BECKETT JH 98.6 AC MIN 114.35
00872 FOX BRENDA KAY PARCEL 2 (7.50 AC) 352.76 03588 BENNETTE ZULAE ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
00877 FRANK COX JONES TRUST 1/80 INT MIN 16.75 AC & 1,047 73.16 03605 BILLUPS CARRIE ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 72.90
00907 FROIDEVEAUX WINNIE 118 AC 7437 03617 BIRD CORBETT MATTHEW ET AL LOTS 9 & 10 PLT 3 HURRICANE 300.44
00937 GIBSON DELBERT HERSHEL JR ETAL 2.38 AC ISAACS BR & LIME KILN 297.03 03631 BIRD GLEN EDWIN ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD LLC 78.50
00951 GODDARD MARY ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 78.97 03635 BIRD IRWIN JANE 1/2 OF 60 AC MIN TURKEY CRK 73.90
01036 HARMON EARL & WILDA ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 73.39 03672 BLACK GOLD GROUP LTD MIN 62.50 AC TRACE FORK 98.36
01050 HARRISON BEVERLY L 10.86 AC STAVE BR RD 714.78 03693 BLOUNT TAMERA JO ANN ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
01079 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT IN 25 AC MIN 72.90 03726 BOTTS ROBERTC ROYALTIES DC MALCOLM 72.90
01080 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT IN 25 AC MIN 72.90 03727 BOTTS ROBERTC ROYALTIES DC MALCOLM 72.90
01081 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT IN 1 AC MIN 72.90 03728 BOTTS ROBERTC ROYALTIES DC MALCOLM 77.03
01082 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT IN 50 AC MIN 74.60 03729 BOTTS ROBERTC ROYALTIES DC MALCOLM 72.90
01112 HERDMAN DONNIE D ET UX 2.85 AC ROBERTSBURG 677.35 03730 BOTTS ROBERTC ROYALTIES DC MALCOLM 72.90
01113 HERDMAN DONNIE D ET UX .25 AC ROBERTSBURG 171.05 03759 BRADLEY BARBARAJ REV LOT 88 HURRICANE HTS 404.15
01167 HOLDREN SAMUEL HOMER JR ET AL 46 AC 25 MILE CRK 50542 03760 BRADLEY BARBARAJ PRT LT 86 PLT 3 HURRICANE HTS 195.58
01180 HUDSON BARBARAANN .67 AC MIDWAY 149.73 03779 BRASSEUR MILDRED PAR E(6240 SQFT),PAR D(6624 SQ 9349.27
01193 HUMPHREYS JAYNE L 0.3806 AC KAN RIVER 150.99 03822 BROWN HAZEL M ESTATE ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 89.16
01240 JIVIDEN JOYCE MICHELE 0.907 AC 265.01 03838 BROWNING RAYMOND SCOTT 0.56 AC TRACE CRK 392.59
01243 JIVIDEN O LET AL 1/2 OF 50 AC MIN BAILES LD 81.40 03839 BROWNING WILLARD R ROYALTIES COOPER GAS CO 73.39
01264 JORDAN TAMMY L 83 AC MANILLA RIDGE 763.48 03876 BURNETT SANDRA ROYALTIES | DAVID BARTRAM 76.30
01354 LEGG TERRY L & TAMELA J 0.99 ACRE 369.98 03881 BURNS PAULAMYERS ROYALTIES JOHN L DIAL 72.90
01357 LESTER MARK 0.323 ACRE RIVER & HILLS 1636.15 03890 BURTON KARIN ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
01361 LEWIS ALEXIS MIN RESERVED 16 ACRES 76.30 03891 BURTONLILLIE S ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
01397 LUBIC KAREN ET AL 1/2 UND INT 34 1/2AC & 32 AC 72.90 03892 BURTON MATTHEW ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
01416 MALLETT DANNY 100 AC DUNLAP LD 85.30 03895 BURTON RALPH E ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
01417 MALLETT DANNY 11.52 AC LITTLE BUFFALO 213.41 03907 BUSH PEGGY ETAL 2/3 OF 29.10 AC RAYMOND JOHN- 75.57
01418 MALLETT DANNY ET AL 52.50 AC BIG BUFFALO 464.52 03916 BUTLER LENA ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 75.57
01419 MALLETT DANNY L ET UX 9.25AC & 155 SQ POLES BIG 119.05 03923 BYRD JAMES DAVID 30 AC CLYMERS CRK 541.04
01420 MALLETT DANNY L ET UX .25 AC & .50 AC BIG BUFFALO 142.00 03941 CADWELL NANCY EST ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS 101.76
01444 MARTIN MATTHEW ET AL BK TX23 1.163 ACRES 261.68 03977 CAMPBELL ROY A .50 AC MARTINS BR 77.27
01445 MARTIN MATTHEW ET AL 1.163 ACRES 237.91 04064 CECIL MATTHEW LEE 2.35AC PT LOT 25A 346.24
01481 MCKOWN ROBERT 12,000 SQ FT RT 17 294.64 04065 CECIL MATTHEW LEE LOT 26A BRENDONWOOD (2.42 AC) 104.89
01515 MOORE HUEY & JOSEPH L 23.5AC DUNLAP BR 392.02 04066 CHAFIN JIMMIE ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
01516 MOORE HUEY & JOSEPH L 36.94 AC TRACT 5 501.08 04067 CHAFIN TERRI JANE ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
01517 MOORE HUEY & JOSEPH L MOORE 23 1/2 AC DUNLAP BR 262.64 04068 CHAFIN WILLIAM SILAS ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 73.16
01519 MOORE JOSEPH L TRACT 1 (1.97 AC) 18 MI CRK 123.79 04073 CHANDLER MARK D ET UX TRACT 1 (18.04 AC) 847.08
01520 MOORE JOSEPH L ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 73.39 04074 CHANDLER MILDRED ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
01637 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 32 AC COAL 72.90 04075 CHANEY CLAUDEJ ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
01638 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC INT IN 1/2 INT 32 AC COAL, 34 73.63 04076 CHANEY DONALD E ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
01639 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC INT 34.50 AC COAL J W SMITH LD 72.90 04077 CHANEY EMILY F ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 72.90
01640 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 2.4 AC OHIO 18 MILE CRK 72.90 04079 CHANEY HENRY B JR ROYALTIES CHES APP 72.90
01641 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 83 AC MIN HONEY CUT 73.16 04086 CHANEY LINZY 1/5 OF MIN 87 AC CLYMERS CRK 77.76
01642 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 75 AC 18 MILE CRK & 13 75.57 04087 CHANEY NAOMIV ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
01643 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 47 AC CRINER LD 73.39 04088 CHANEY RALPH ROYALTIES CHES APP 72.90
01644 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 81 AC MIN CROSS CRK 72.90 04089 CHANEY RANDAL ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA PROD 72.90
01645 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 19.17 ACRES MINERALS 7290 04090 CHANEY THOMAS A ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
01685 PAXSON MARY LOU GRITT LOT7 247.37 04091 CHANEY WOODROW ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
01686 PAXSON MARY LOU GRITT LOT 14 432.02 04136 CHARLESTON WELDING CO LLC MIN 1/2 OF LOT 4 (26.29 AC) 79.70
01687 PAXSON MARY LOU GRITT LOT 13 279.36 04142 CHESAPEAKE APPALACHIALLC 0.86 ACRES TURKEY CRK 83.09
01716 R&RVENTURESLLC 3.80 ACRES REV PARCEL A 1045.74 04149 CHILDERS CATHRYN A ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
01770 REEVES CHARLES J 10.7 AC 18 MILE CRK 190.42 04160 CLAGG GERALDA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90
01812 RUTAN CHRISTOPHER SCOTT & 2.753 ACRES 961.76 04183 CLARK PAULM ET UX LOT EE-79 SEC E LAKE WASH- 74.37
01813 RUTLEDGE BARRY AET UX LOT 1 (48.25 AC) BUZZARD FORK 489.76 04247 COMMONWEALTH ENERGY ROYALTIES HOME USE 72.90
01821 SAMPLES WARREN N SR 515AC MIN COAL & COAL BED MET 77.52 04248 COMMONWEALTH ENERGY ROYALTIES HOME USE 72.90
01822 SAMPLES WARREN N SR 109 AC MIN (EXCEPT COAL BUT 11143 04250 COMMONWEALTH ENERGY INC HOME USE ONLY 72.90
01823 SAMPLES WARREN N SR 100 AC MIN (EXCEPT COAL BUT 107.79 04251 COMMONWEALTH ENERGY INC HOUSE GAS ONLY 72.90
01831 SCARBERRY MARGARET IRENE ET AL 4/7 OF 65.75 AC MIN RESERVED 86.96 04255 CONLEY AMANDAA LOT 4 SEC 1 KINGSWOOD ADD 795.66
01858 SINGLETON GARY E ET UX 8.768 AC HONEY CUT 901.97 04259 CONLEY LOIS MARIE ET AL LOT B (1.63 ACRES) 427.06
01859 SINGLETON GARY ET AL 1.999 AC 151.42 04268 CONNER JOSEPHINE ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 72.90
01918 SNYDERALBERT J 5AC (LOT 3) MOUTH OF BUFFALO 1724.47 04296 COPLEY STEPHEN W & RACHAEL M LOTA (39.015AC) 2393.79
01937 STANLEY HILDAJ ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 80.90 04348 COXEVELYN JUNE LOT 86 SEC 3 BRENDONWOOD SUBD 689.33
01938 STANLEY MICHAEL L ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 80.90 04349 COXEVELYN JUNE LOT 87 SEC 3 BRENDONWOOD SUBD 267.74
01946 STEVENS FRANKLIN R ROYALTIES PUTNAM NAT 72.90 04354 COYNER G CADM ROYALTIES JOHN L DIAL 74.13
01985 THOMAS ROSCOE ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY LLC 167.18 04365 CRAFT MAHLON ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 78.50
02039 TUCKERALLEN 0.86 AC ROBERTSBURG 94.72 04384 CROUCH DONALD K LOT 4 (36.20 ACRES) 638.46
02042 TUCKER CHAD M .63 AC ROBERTSBURG 471.26 04405 CUNNINGHAM B JOYCE ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90
02043 TUCKER CLARK HRS 1/2 INT IN 11 AC ARBUCKLE CRK 156.51 04447 DALTON CLINTON ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
02070 VANDALIA GROWERS USALLC 131.44 ACRES ST RT 62 1723.74 04448 DALTON FLOYD ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
02071 VANDALIA GROWERS USALLC 27.65 AC NR BUFFALO 543.24 04478 DAVIS EARL ETAL 1.45 AC TRACE FORK 94.00
02072 VANDALIA PRODUCE OPERATIONS 39.65 ACRES 550.50 04479 DAVIS EARL ETAL .25 AC TRACE FORK 152.88
02087 VOLUSIAVENTURES LLC .50 AC NR MIDWAY 952.13 04482 DAVIS JASON CLARK AND LOT 62 PLT 2 HURRICANE HTS 778.75
02094 WALKER IVALAGENT ROYALTIES FROM PENN VIRGINIA 105.13 04488 DAVIS LILLIAN HEIRS ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 81.87
02122 WASHINGTON DWAYNE R & 33AC 25 MILE 3717.67 04508 DEAN TERESA ROYALTIES FRANKLIN ADKINS 78.50
02123 WASHINGTON DWAYNE R & PARCEL A (20.40 AC) 272.84 04512 DECKER JAMES AET UX 7.02 ACHARLEYS CRK 1095.68
02124 WASHINGTON DWAYNE R ET UX PARCEL 208 X 416 EVERGREEN 658.09 04513 DECKER JAMES ARTHUR 91.48 AC CHARLEYS CRK 240.10
02130 WEARS STELLA 0.61 ACRE WHITE PINE 333.64 04514 DECKER JAMES ARTHUR .50 AC CHARLEYS CRK 779.47
02131 WEED KATHRYN ANNE 100 AC ISAACS BR 837.22 04525 DEITRICK ZYLPHIA ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
02204 WILMOT MICHELLE ET AL .25 AC ROBERTSBURG 889.23 04530 DENNY JAMES L ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
02207 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT IN 25 AC MIN 72.90 04532 DENTBENNY S ROYALTIES PILLAR ENERGY LLC 72.90
02208 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT IN 25 AC MIN 7290 04533 DENT ROSE AGENT ROYALTIES PILLAR ENERGY LLC 77.52
02209 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT IN 1 AC MIN 7290 04536 DENTON RACHEL GUARDIAN ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM INC 82.60
02210 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT IN 50 AC MIN 74.60 04548 DINGESS DAISY ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
02245 WRIGHT JAMES ET AL 100 AC WHITE PINE 998.29 04565 DOLL SHELLY ROYALTIES MYERS DRILLING 72.90
02247 WRIGHT JEFFREY AET AL 5.29 AC WHITE PINE CRK 504.52 04588 DOYLE ROBERT G LOT A-33 LAKE WASHINGTON 77.27
04590 DRAKE PATRICIA JEAN ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90
DISTRICT-03-BUFFALO TOWN 04592 DRAKE TERESALYNN LOT 97 PLT 2 HURRICANE HTS 194.32
TOTAL 04597 DRODDY E F ET UX LOT FF-48 LAKE WASHINGTON 78.73
TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE 04600 DUFFY REBECCAL ROYALTIES FROM | DAVID BARTRAM 92.29
04601 DUKE DELORES ROYALTIES MYERS DRILLING CO 86.24
02483 ATKINSON PAUL R & DIANNAC  LOT 28 SEC 2 N PARK SUBD 591.96 04629 EARY GARLAND 2.06 AC CHARLEYS CRK RD 109.74
02484 BAILES FRANCES 10 X 100 FT STRIP 76.21 04643 EDDY MEGHAN K ET CON LOT 1 SEC 3 BRYN MAWR ADD 993.56
02485 BAILES FRANCES LOTS 19 & 20 E BUFFALO 109.67 04651 EDWARDS CLAY ROYALTIES CANE CREEK ENERGY 72.90
02510 BIAS TIMOTHY E PRT LOT 19 NARRETTS ADD 254.75 04661 EDWARDS MAMIE D ROYALITIES DW EDWARDS WELL 72.90
02511 BIAS TIMOTHY E ET AL PRT LOT 19 NARRETTS ADD 5337.93 04664 EDWARDS PATRICIA ROYALTIES MIDWAY CITY 72.90
02539 BUCK SHIRLEY LOTS 98,99 & 100 BLK 6 E 910.80 04665 EDWARDS RICHARD ET UX 2.09AC (LOT 2 ) HARVEYS CRK 77512
02540 BUCK SHIRLEY A LOT 97 BLK 16 E BUFFALO 117.09 04668 EDWARDS RUTHA ROYALTIES COLUMBIA 72.90
02572 CASTO CLINTON L PRT LOT 41 FRONT ST 255.63 04672 EGGLETON ANDREW & AMANDA LOTS C-43 & C-44 LAKE WASH- 221.21
02573 CASTO CLINTON L LOTS 35 & 36 FRONT ST 208.56 04677 EGGLETONLEOT ROYALTIES FROM COLUMBIA 72.90
02588 COBB CYNTHIAM 10449.93 SQ FT HIGH STREET 1669.15 04678 EGGLETON LLOYD E ROYALTIES FROM COLUMBIA 72.90
02590 COBB KAREN L & JEFFERY D LOT 11 LAFAYETTE ST 691.71 04679 EGGLETON MELVIN L ET UX TRACT 1 (49.64 AC) & TRACT 2 1111.69
02606 CONLEY DAVID & LESLIE PRT LOT 57 (148.8 X 112) 546.05 04688 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES ROYALTIES MIDWAY CITY GAS 74.60
02607 CONLEY IMOGENE B & DAVID A .803 AC (175 X 200) NR BUFFALO 646.66 04698 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES FREEMAN GAS 97.86
02614 COULSON JESSICAET AL PARCEL A & B (0.56 AC) 758.70 04699 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD 76.06
02624 CRAIG HELEN LOT 94 & TIMMS STORE LOT FRONT 147.69 04710 ELLIS LORETTAFAY CUMMINGS ROYALTIES HG ENERGY LLC 7413
02625 CRAIG HELEN UND INT 99.285714% OF LOT 73.55 04735 ESTEP GEORGE W ROYALTIES COOPER GAS CO 72.90
02631 CREMEANS ALLEN D AND LOT 25 HERDMAN SUBD 108.20 04736 ESTEP JAMES GLEN ROYALTIES COOPER GAS 72.90
02632 CREMEANS ALLEN D AND LOT 26 HERDMAN SUBD 108.20 04740 EVANS RUTH ROYALITIES SPURLOCK BF 86.24
02633 CREMEANS ALLEN D AND LOT 27 HERDMAN SUBD 167.70 04741 EXE LILLIAN ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
02634 CREMEANS ALLEN D AND LOT 28 HERDMAN SUBD 109.97 04752 FAULKNER ROBERT ESMOND ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90
02638 CROWELL RUSSELL LOT 90 (INCLUDES PRT 89) HIGH 211.81 04755 FENDER CYNTHIALYNN ROYALTIES PATE GAS COMPANY 72.90
02639 CROWELL RUSSELL PRT LOTS 71 & 72 MAIN ST 229.87 04760 FERRARIINVEST PROPERTIES LLC LOTS 17 & 18 WILLIAROSE SUBD 589.74
02640 CROWELL RUSSELL LOT 71 MAIN ST 100.21 04774 FERTIG BEVERLY ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 74.13
02641 CROWELL RUSSELL LOT 70 MAIN ST 125.06 04803 FIZER CHARLES D ET UX LOTS 7 FIZER EST 465.92
02642 CROWELL RUSSELL LOT 69 MAIN ST 165.93 04804 FIZER CHARLES D ET UX .25 ACRE FIZER EST 152.88
02766 HOWARD REALTY PARCEL A (20,795 SQ FT) 705.93 04805 FIZER CHARLES D ET UX LOT 8 FIZER EST 73.63
02767 HOWARD REALTY COMPANY INC LOT 6-B MAIN ST 477.90 04806 FIZER CHARLES D ET UX LOT 9 FIZER EST 75.09
02768 HOWARD REALTY COMPANY INC LOTS 75, 76 & 77 E BUFFALO 1208.64 04807 FIZER CHARLES D ET UX LOT 10 FIZER EST 75.09
02769 HOWARD REALTY COMPANY INC 1.53 ACRES 1920.94 04829 FLETCHER LULA 1/6 INT MIN 74 AC & 68.50 AC 80.66
02770 HOWARD REALTY COMPANY INC 2.28AC 3432.60 04834 FLING JOSEPH 0.52 AC SNAG CRK 526.71
02771 HOWARD REALTY COMPANY INC 14,520 SQ FT RT 62 1009.68 04843 FOOSE DAVID ETAL LOT 125 OAKVALE SUBD 1500.39
02772 HOWARD REALTY COMPANY INC 1LOT NR DEPOT 766.32 04893 FUGATE GEORGIAM ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
02774 HOWARD SUSAN L ET AL .25 AC NR BUFFALO 1057.65 04894 FUGATE GRETCHEN ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
02827 KNIGHT JOHN C & MINDY J 635 SQ YDS RT 35 & MAIN ST 419.30 04896 FUGATE WALTER C ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
02829 KRAYE PROPERTIES LLC LOTS 83 & 84 HIGH ST 1398.03 04897 FULLERTON CRYSTLEE ROYALTIES COLUMBIA NATURAL RES 73.16
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04900 GABRIELANN ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 7290 06638 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 45 AC 72.90
04906 GARNES BETTY EXEC ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 75.33 06639 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 22.50 AC BROWNS CRK 72.90
04932 GARRETT EMOGENE ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 7290 06640 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 47.50 AC MAY LAND 73.39
04965 GILLENWATER JAMES ANDREW & LOT F-33 LAKE WASHINGTON 84.37 06641 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 78 AC 75.57
04966 GILLENWATER JAMES ANDREW & LOT F-34 LAKE WASHINGTON 97.62 06642 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/6 OF 19.95 AC MIN BRIDGE 72.90
04969 GILLENWATER KATHEY L AND JAMES LOTS F-37 AND F-36 SEC F 163.78 06643 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MINERALS ONLY NR HURRICANE PAR 72.90
05008 GILTINAN KATHERINE B ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 7290 06644 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 1/2 OF 42.62 AC BIG 72.90
05013 GLOVER ROGER L ET UX LOT 1 (.99 AC) TRACE FK 496.35 06656 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS E ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
05017 GODFREY JOHN S LOT EE-35 LAKE WASHINGTON 7873 06665 OSBORNE BULA 7/96 INT 75.60 AC OIL, GAS & 72.90
05018 GODFREY JOHN S LOT EE-36 SEC E LAKE WASH- 78.73 06669 OUIDAWAUGH EST ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
05051 GRASS EARLENE ROYALITIES MYERS TOMPKINS GAS 7290 06682 OXLEY L THOMAS ET AL 1/2 OF 50 AC 81.40
05082 GROSE TAMMY ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 7290 06683 OXLEY L THOMAS ET AL 1/2 OF OIL & GAS 45 AC MYNES 78.23
05094 GUTHRIE DALE EDWARD & LOT FF-160A LAKE WASHINGTON 100.53 06684 OXLEY L THOMAS ETAL 1/2 OF MIN 155 AC BIG HURRI- 104.89
05095 GUTHRIE DALE EDWARD & LOT FF-159A LAKE WASHINGTON 87.46 06690 OXLEY PATRICIA ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 73.90
05157 HAAS WILMA J ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 06711 PALMER EARSEL ROYALTIES COLUMBIA NATURAL RES 72.90
05167 HAGER DICKIE ROYALTIES PILLAR ENERGY LLC 7290 06714 PANNELL DEBRAL LOT 220 SEC 8 KINGSWOOD EST 947.23
05175 HALL JASON & SHAUNA 3.781AC CHARLEYS CRK 569.04 06717 PAR FOUR FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT 0.264 AC 133.46
05176 HALL JASON & SHAUNA .50 AC CHARLEYS CRK 296.44 06718 PAR FOUR FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT 18.66 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 1584.36
05183 HALL TERRY ET UX LOT 5 FIZER EST SYCAMORE CRK 1479.33 06719 PAR FOUR FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT 4525AC 3244 64
05188 HALLMAN LA FON ROYALTIES COLUMBIA 7290 06725 PARSONS DAVID K & DEBBIE L 0.096 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 7147
05200 HANCOCK BARBARAH & ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 147.30 06735 PARSONS NICK ROYALTIES MIDWAY CITY 107.79
05208 HANDLEY RANDY L ET AL LOT 8 SEC 1 MIDDLECOACH SUBD 47892 06742 PATE GEORGE ROYAL AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
05223 HARDEN DENNIS ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 7290 06744 PAULDAVIDV ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
05246 HARPER MARSHA L LOT 138 SEC Il KINGSWOOD PARK 460.84 06750 PAUL SCOTT ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY LLC 72.90
05252 HARPER ROGER D ET UX 20.60 AC CHARLEYS CRK 45485 06751 PAUL SCOTT G ROYALTIES PATE GAS CO 72.90
05257 HARRIS BERTIE M ROYALTIES FROM COLUMBIA 76.80 06784 PEARCE IVA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
05263 HARRIS KATHLEEN ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 06787 PERDUE CAROL & RONALD ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
05280 HART ROBERT P 5AC BROWNS CRK 615.74 06789 PERKINS BRENDAJ LOT B (1.07 AC) BIG HURRICANE 1292.69
05284 HARTWELL WESLEY & JEWELL ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 7290 06801 PERRY SHANE PARCEL 1 ( 1.84 AC) & PARCEL 210.85
05299 HATTON ALVIN WAYNE ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 7290 06802 PERRY SHANE T &ALICIA 7.88 AC & PRT R/W (0.275 AC) 148.52
05313 HAYES CAROLINE C TRACT 3 (24.85 AC) BIG CRK 667.53 06803 PERRY SHANE T &ALICIA 7.88 AC CHARLEY CREEK & 158.52
05315 HAYES EARNEST M LOT A-10 LAKE WASHINGTON 73.63 06861 PLUMLEY CAROLYN S ROYALTIES COOPER GAS CO 72.90
05316 HAYES ERNEST M LOT A-11 SEC A LAKE WASHING- 103.46 06864 PLUMLEY ROSALEE JUBA 2 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 107.79
05353 HEDRICK CHARLES B ESTATE ROYALTIES HG ENERGY LLC 86.96 06865 PLUMLEY ROSALEE JUBA 2.2 AC BROWNS CRK 142.70
05359 HEISER EDWARD N AGENT ROYALTIES RANDOLPH GAS CO 120.66 06866 PLUMLEY ROSALEE JUBA LOT GG-6 SEC G LAKE WASHINGTON 77.27
05382 HENSON LUCY 1/3 INT IN 24.35 AC BIG 22558 06901 PRUDEN ELOISE F ROYALTIES FROM FREEMAN GAS CO 77.03
05383 HENSON LUELLA M 1/2 UND INT IN 21248 06917 QUILLEN TRACY LOT 8 SEC Il SYCAMORE LANE 389.12
05385 HENSON RENEE ET AL 1/2 UND INT IN 21248 06926 RACER RANDY E ET UX LOTS CC-42 & 43 LAKE WASH- 799.82
05397 HICKS ROGER ET UX LOT 3 (.39 AC) CHARLEYS CRK 359.44 06928 RADER MARY ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
05426 HINKLE ROXIE E ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 82.13 06929 RAINES DENNIS EST OF ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 73.90
05431 HINZMAN ANITAL ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD 84.06 06930 RAINES EDNA ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
05456 HODGES ROBERT S ET AL LOT F-47 LAKE WASHINGTON 7873 06942 RAMEY BARBARA LOT 10 SEC 1 MIDDLECOACH SUBD 654.43
05471 HOLLISTER LOIS ROYALTIES COLUMBIA 7290 06944 RAMEY ROBERT S ET UX PARCEL B (14.19 AC) 203.09
05488 HORN LINDA LOTS 26 & 27 & PRT LOT 25 PLT 849.28 06954 RAPPOLD RODERICK ET UX TRACT A SYCAMORE LANE SUBD 1372.45
05493 HOUNSHELL BLONDENIA ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 06955 RATLIFF CAROL SUE ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
05497 HOWELL JUANITA ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 06965 REED LISA ROYALTIES FRANKLIN ADAMS 77.03
05500 HUBBARD BARBARA ROYALTIES MYERS DRILLING 7290 06966 REED WESLEY ROYALITIES COOPER GAS COMP 75.33
05501 HUBBARD BARBARA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD LLC 7339 06969 REICH DORIS E ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
05509 HUFF JAMES P Il & CARRY L 25AC (LT B) & .25AC (LT C) 1944.49 06984 REYNOLDS RAY LOT A-49 LAKE WASHINGTON 101.99
05513 HUGHES ROSE A ROYALTIES R F TURLEY AGENT 7290 06985 REYNOLDS RAY LOT SEC A LAKE WASHINGTON 75.82
05514 HUGHES ROSE A ROYALTIES DOUGLAS GAS 7290 06990 RICE JERAMY SHANE & HEIDI LOT 15 PLT 2 HURRICANE HTS 361.50
05516 HULL JOHN E LOT 300 SEC 1 WHEELER RIDGE 668.99 06996 RICE RICKY DALE LOT 115 HURRICANE HTS ADD 676.62
05521 HUNDLEY NATHAN R ET AL LOT A-52 LAKE WASHINGTON 543.94 06999 RICE WANDA ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS 71.42
05552 IRBY BREWSTER B ROYALTIES COLUMBIA NATURAL RES 7290 07000 RICE WANDA ROYALTIES MYERS DRILLING CO 71.66
05554 ISAAC LAWRENCE E ET UX PARCEL C (0.294 AC) RIDERS 7363 07009 RICHMOND FAMILY TRUST ROYALTIES JOHN DIAL 82.13
05570 JACKSON WILLIAM J ROYALTIES FROM TINCHER GAS 73.39 07016 RIGGS CHRISTY THOMPSON ROYALTIES FROM | DAVID BARTRAM 72.90
05583 JEAN E DAY EST ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07017 RIGGS CORP MIN 1/2 OF 33.25 AC 7752
05595 JIVIDEN JOHN WILLIAM ET AL 30 AC IDA GLENN LAND 47271 07018 RIGGS CORP MIN IN 68.50 AC, 100 AC & 170.08
05596 JIVIDEN JOHN WILLIAM ET AL 14.53 AC RT 60 264.81 07019 RIGGS CORPORATION 35.868 ACRES VALLEY LAND 769.12
05683 JOHNSON RICHARD C ROYALTIES TINCHER GAS CO 7290 07020 RIGGS CORPORATION LOT 10 BRENDONWOOD SUBD 132.35
05687 JOHNSON RODNEY LOT EE-16 SEC E LAKE 78.73 07029 ROACH ANGELIA ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
05698 JOHNSON RODNEY C & JANE E LOT EE-14 SECE 78.73 07033 ROBERTO CHARLES E LOT 25 PLT 2 SEC 1 IMPERIAL 183.41
05723 JOHNSON RODNEY C ET UX LOT EE-17 LAKE WASHINGTON 78.73 07034 ROBERTS BILLIE LAHOMA ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 75.57
05750 JONES FRANK COX TRUST ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 7290 07039 ROBERTS JACKIE ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
05757 JONES MICHAEL P LOT 208 HURRICANE HTS ADD 1250.53 07047 ROBERTS VIRGINIA ROYALTIES MYERS DRILLING 72.90
05780 JP MORGAN CHASE BANK ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD 91.33 07048 ROBERTSON CURTIS ROYALTIES MAHUE 72.90
05784 KALLAS JOHN ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 76.06 07051 ROBERTSON PEARL ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 73.39
05800 KELLEY ARETTAA 3/8 UND INT SURFACE 54.13 AC 7290 07063 RODGERS JOYCE ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
05801 KELLEY ARETTAA LOT CC-72 LAKE WASHINGTON 86.00 07104 ROSS MATTHEW LYNN 1.3 AC LICK CRK 510.35
05830 KINDERMAN DORIS E ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 7290 07108 ROY ALFRED M ROYALTIES BALLARD GAS 72.90
05841 KINOWSKI THERESA ROYAL HUNTINGTON MIDWAY 107.79 07123 RUSSELL CAROL LYNN LOT FF-33 LAKE WASHINGTON 78.73
05856 KNIGHT TONY LOT D-2 LAKE WASHINGTON 609.20 07133 RYMAL JAMES AVIS & SHEROLYN 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 188 A 75.57
05868 KYER LIESAETAL 0.50 AC RT 60 1030.63 07134 RYMAL JAMES AVIS & SHEROLYN 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 12 AC 72.90
05869 KYER PAUL D III 62.85 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 731.86 07135 RYMAL JAMES AVIS & SHEROLYN 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 33 AC 72.90
05870 KYER PAULD Il 24.236 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 1743.00 07136 RYMAL JAMES AVIS & SHEROLYN 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 136 A 7413
05871 KYER PAUL D Il ET UX 24 AC BIG HURRICANE 308.90 07137 RYMAL JAMES AVIS & SHEROLYN 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/2 OF 45.50 7413
05872 KYER PAUL D Ill ET UX 1 AC BIG HURRICANE & HSE 1528.69 07138 RYMAL JAMES AVIS & SHEROLYN 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 153 A 74.60
05873 KYER PAUL DEAN Ill ET UX 50 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 565.77 07139 RYMAL JAMES AVIS & SHEROLYN 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 100 A 73.16
05875 LAFFERTY DAVID D LOTS 103, 104, & 105 PLT 3 910.63 07140 RYMAL JOSEPH HOLLEY 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 188 A 75.57
05887 LAKE WASHINGTON REALTY CO ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 17516 07141 RYMAL JOSEPH HOLLEY 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 12 AC 72.90
05892 LAMBERT ICY ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 7290 07142 RYMAL JOSEPH HOLLEY 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 33 AC 72.90
05896 LANHAM CRYSTAL R LOT 1 (1.19AC) 567.04 07143 RYMAL JOSEPH HOLLEY 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 136 A 74.13
05901 LANHAM PAMELA J 7.76 ACRES LOT 2 ADKINS FORK 653.72 07144 RYMAL JOSEPH HOLLEY 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/2 OF 45.50 7413
05912 LAWSON EDITH ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07145 RYMAL JOSEPH HOLLEY 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 153 A 74.60
05916 LAWSON NANCY ROYALTIES COOPER GAS 7290 07146 RYMAL JOSEPH HOLLEY 1/2 INT OIL & GAS 1/6 OF 100 A 73.16
05926 LEMASTER JENETTA 6 ACRES 935.03 07167 SAMPLES TRAVIS & PATSY 3.67 ACRES 777.28
05946 LEWIS LESLIE ET AL 18 AC (PRT TRACT 2) HARVEYS 997.36 07175 SANDERS KATHRYN ET AL 0.44 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 1263.43
05949 LEWIS OPAL H ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07181 SAULTON KRISTID LOT 1 SEC 1 MIDDLECOACH SUBD 222.31
05953 LEWIS RONNIE ROYALTIES JOHN DIAL 7290 07186 SAXTON JEFFERY ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 114.82
05985 LONGSTRETH JEFFREY ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM INC 78.00 07224 SEARLS FLORA ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
05989 LOUDERMILK TIMOTHY W & PARCEL 2 (.30 AC) SYCAMORE RD 7437 07295 SHEETS CHARLES M ET UX LOT 9 SEC 1 MIDDLECOACH SUBD 861.44
06054 MALLORY MAGGIE PAUL ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 7290 07314 SHIELDS PATRICIA ROYALTIES | DAVID BARTRAM 72.90
06065 MANN KATHALEEN ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 184.38 07316 SHIMP CARRIE S ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
06069 MARKHAM JAMES T LOT A-45 LAKE WASHINGTON 101.99 07322 SHIRKEY TONY O 1.62 AC TURKEY CRK 558.31
06070 MARKHAM JAMES T LOT A-46 LAKE WASHINGTON 101.99 07337 SHRUM BARBARA RUTH ROYALTIES FROM COLUMBIA 72.90
06071 MARKHAM JAMES T LOTS A-47 & 48 LAKE WASHINGTON 292.44 07339 SIGMON SANDRAE 1.02 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 539.91
06072 MARKHAM JAMES T ET UX LOT A-44 SEC A LAKE WASHINGTON 101.99 07361 SKIBAJA LOT F-21 LAKE WASHINGTON 75.82
06075 MARTIN ELIZABETH A ROYALTIES R F TURLEY 7522 07365 SKINNER TRAVIS EDWARD ET UX PARCEL 3 (0.61 AC) BUFF CREEK 558.50
06084 MARTIN RICHARD ROYALTIES FRANKLIN ADKINS 7533 07381 SMALLRIDGE EVAN 1.33 AC TRACE FORK 1511.86
06086 MARTIN RUBY ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 7850 07389 SMITH BRENDAL ETAL 36.5AC COON CRK 642.83
06090 MASEY JAMES M & NICOLE L REV LOT 61 PINE CREEK SUBD 268.45 07483 SMITH DAVID J ET UX 28.92 AC BIG HURR CRK 2737.06
06103 MATUSZIEWCZ CHRISTOPHER & 1.06 AC LICK CREEK 83.09 07496 SMITHHARVELL D & JACQUELINE M LOT 19 SEC 3 BRYN MAWR 529.00
06112 MAYNARD LESLIE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 7290 07516 SMITH LISA ROYALTIES MYERS DRILLING 72.90
06128 MAYS ANDREW T LOT A-29 LAKE WASHINGTON 116.17 07517 SMITH LISA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD LLC 73.39
06129 MAYS ANDREW T BK TX23 LOT A-29 LAKE WASHINGT 118.84 07524 SMITH RICHARD C ET AL W 1/2 OF LOT AA-4 LAKE WASH- 80.19
06130 MAYS ANDREW T LOT A-30 SEC A LAKE WASHING- 11110 07533 SMITH SHELBY ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PRODUCT 72.90
06131 MAYS ANDREW T BK TX23 LOT A-30 SEC A LAKE WA 11292 07549 SNYDER DIANE 7/240 INT 75.60 AC OIL, GAS & 72.90
06132 MAYS ANDREW T BK TX23 LOTS A-31 LAKE WASHIN 199.42 07572 SOTER VIRGINIA HODGES 25.7 AC COAL MT N SIDE OLD RT 524.33
06133 MAYS ANDREW T LOTS A-31 LAKE WASHINGTON MH 188.85 07579 SOWARDS ELMER C 5AC CHARLEYS CRK 398.56
06134 MAYS ANDREW T BK TX23 LOT A-32 LAKE WASHINGT 93.74 07592 SPANGLER GARNET ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 75.57
06135 MAYS ANDREW T LOTS A-32 LAKE WASHINGTON M 9110 07594 SPANGLER SHIRLEY M ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY LLC 72.90
06141 MCALLISTER LORRAINE ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07596 SPEARS MONICA ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
06158 MCCALLISTER EMMA ROYALTIES CHEASAPEAKE 7290 07599 SPEERSANN G ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 87.69
06159 MCCALLISTER GARY ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90 07602 SPENCER OLIN J ET UX $331/3' OF LOT 3 & N 33 1/3 309.47
06182 MCCALLISTER MICHELLE R LOT 5 SEC 1 IMPERIAL EST SUBD 1047.53 07605 SPRAGE ETHEL ROYALTIES JESSE MCCALLISTER 72.90
06190 MCCANN GARNET ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07622 STANLEY DAN ROYALTIES CANE CREEK ENERGY 72.90
06192 MCCLANAHAN SHELBY ROYALTIES SIMCON OIL & GAS 82.60 07647 STENGER JOHN L ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
06199 MCCOMAS EILEEN ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07684 STOWASSER SAMUEL LIl LOTS 92 PLT 2 HURRICANE 222.31
06220 MCDONALD JAMES ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07685 STOWASSER SAMUEL L II LOT 93 PLT 2 HURRICANE HTS 202.31
06225 MCGHEE CLARK MAY ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 7290 07692 STRATTON JUDITH C 4.75 AC CHARLEYS CRK RD 549.39
06275 MEES DONNA GAIL CREMEENS ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 7290 07693 STRATTON JUDITH C .25 AC CHARLEYS CRK RD 166.44
06281 MERCER OWEN E MIN 46 AC 87.93 07713 STUTLER JOSEPH ROYALTIES CANE CREEK ENERGY 72.90
06321 MILLER DANIEL & CRYSTAL 5.1 AC VALLEY LAND 101.99 07720 SURBER LOUISE ROYALTIES CANE CREEK ENERGY 72.90
06332 MILLER JANET GAY ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 7290 07725 SWAN CHRISTA MILLHOUSE ROYALTIES COOPER GAS CO 88.90
06340 MILLER NATELLA G 1/8 INT OF 60 AC MIN BAYS LAND 7339 07727 SWEENEY IRENE B ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 101.99
06344 MILLER PAULA M & MICHAEL E 71.66 AC CLYMERS CRK 221585 07742 TAYLOR ARTIST ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90
06345 MILLER PAULA M AND 0.48 AC CLYMERS CREEK 22629 07789 TERRY KAREN RENEE LOT B PIEDMONT RD 731.26
06360 MINICHAN KYRA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 87.46 07802 THE COLUMBUS FOUNDATION 1/2 OF 95.87 AC MIN WOMACK 80.56
06425 MOSES VERNA ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07803 THE COLUMBUS FOUNDATION 1/2 OF 32 AC MIN WOMACK LAND 73.56
06428 MOSSMAN G M JR LOT 36 SEC A LAKE WASHINGTON 7727 07804 THE COLUMBUS FOUNDATION 1/2 OF 15.87 AC MIN WOMACK 71.78
06442 MT MORIAH BAPTIST CHURCH ROYAL HUNTINGTON MIDWAY 126.95 07805 THE COLUMBUS FOUNDATION MIN 7.95 AC RESERVED 71.78
06458 MULLINS SUE BURTON ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7290 07827 THOMMASON JASON M & ALESHIA 15" X 120°' LOT 127.42
06465 MUNDY KAREN ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY LLC 7290 07830 THOMPSON BOBBY LETT 72.90
06469 MYERS CRIS ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPERAT 7290 07832 THOMPSON HAROLDAII ROYALTIES FROM | DAVID BARTRAM 72.90
06470 MYERS ELIZABETH 1/2 OF 47.24 AC MIN 80.42 07834 THOMPSON HOMER ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
06471 MYERS ELIZABETH MIN 26 AC & 56.50 AC MIN (CON- 107.32 07844 THOMPSON JANET ROYALTIES FROM | DAVID BARTRAM 72.90
06472 MYERS ELIZABETH MIN 60 AC 97.13 07851 THOMPSON RAYMOND ROYALTIES COLUMBIA NATURAL RES 72.90
06473 MYERS ELIZABETH 1/2 OF 40 AC MIN SYCAMORE CRK 78.97 07860 THOMPSON RUSSELL G ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
06474 MYERS ELIZABETH 1/7 OF 120 AC MIN LICK CRK 76.80 07861 THOMPSON THOMAS D ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
06475 MYERS ELIZABETH ROYALTIES JOHN L DIAL 7290 07863 THORNER MELISSA 18 AC 243.01
06479 MYERS MARILYN CRAFT ROYALTIES JOHN DIAL 7413 07864 THORNER MELISSA 144 AC 1922.92
06480 MYERS MARY ANN ROYALTIES JOHN L DIAL 73.39 07865 THORNER MELISSA 6AC 158.69
06482 MYERS WEBSTER Il ROYALTIES FROM MARY B GAS 84.06 07866 THORNTON BEN ROYALTIES TINCHER 73.39
06483 MYERS WEBSTER Il ROYALTIES MYERS DRILLING 7290 07883 THORNTON RONALD EST OF ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY LLC 73.63
06486 MYNES CAROLYN S PARCEL D (8100 SQFT) 364.23 07884 THORNTON RONALD F ROYALTIES PATE GAS CO 72.90
06498 MYNES JAMES L ROYALTIES 7290 07885 THORNTON TJET UX 1/2 OF MIN 55.2 AC RESERVED 82.36
06502 MYNES MARK S ET UX LOT 202 SEC 3 WHEELER RIDGE 590.29 07910 TINCHER BONNIE ROYALTIES PATE GAS CO 72.90
06503 MYNES PATRICK M ROYALTIES 7290 07917 TINCHER PAUL ROYALTIES YODER GAS CO 78.50
08508 MYNES STEWART ROYALTIES 7290 07937 TORMAN ARLA 65.29 AC BRIDGE CRK 615.52
06554 NEER BOBBIE JOE AND FRANKLIN PARCEL A CLAYTON AVE 25391 07938 TORMAN ARLA KAREN ROYALTIES DC MALCOLM 91.94
06573 NIMMO BASIL G ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 7316 08022 VANNATTER DAVID ROYALTIES | DAVID BARTRAM 72.90
06578 NORRIS CHARLES ADAM LOT 43 W E THOMPSON HTS 430.55 08025 VEIT KAREN ROYALTIES FRANKLIN ADAMS 77.03
06583 NUCKOLLS AIME LOT 6 SEC-AA LAKE WASHINGTON 80.19 08032 VILLANUEVAAMBER G LOT 5 PLT 3 HURRICANE HTS ADD 154.15
06589 NUTTER SYLVIA ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 72.90 08033 VILLANUEVAAMBER G LOT 6 PLT 3 HURRICANE HTS ADD 521.24
06590 OAKES CAROLYN SUE ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90 08034 VILLANUEVAAMBER G LOTS 7 PLT 3 HURRICANE 184.89
06605 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/11 OF 122 AC MIN TURKEY CRK 72.90 08035 VILLANUEVAAMBER G LOT 8 PLT 3 HURRICANE HTS 144.89
06606 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/6 OF 1/2 OF 120.25 AC MIN 7290 08106 WARNER CHARLES L SURFACE PARCEL 12 SHAW LANE 315.57
06607 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN UNDER LOTS 202 THRU & IN- 7290 08107 WARNER CHARLES WILLIAM II LOTS 87, 88 & PRT LOT 89 PLT 2 1387.91
06608 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/3 OF 25 AC SUMNER LAND 7290 08141 WELLMAN RONALD J ETAL 1/4 OF 104 AC MIN TRACE CRK 81.87
06609 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 6 AC MIN CLYMERS CRK 7290 08147 WESTEE BRENDA JEAN ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
06610 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 22 AC MIN RESERVED 7290 08172 WHITLOCK JOHN R ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
06611 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 INT MIN 40 AC 7290 08179 WHITTINGTON CHERYL & TRACT 15 (0.15 AC) BUFF CRK 7147
06612 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 35.50 AC 7290 08189 WIBLIN CAROLYN 0.15 AC HURRICANE HEIGHTS 308.90
06613 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 3.83 AC COON CRK 7290 08205 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 OF 2/7 INT 182 AC MIN HURR 76.06
06614 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/24 OF 48 AC MIN T R MCCAL- 7290 08220 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 OF 2/7 182 AC MIN HURRICAN 76.06
06615 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/24 OF 47 AC MIN THOMAS 7290 08227 WILSON JEWELL ROYALTIES FROM COOPER GAS CO 75.33
06616 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/5 OF 38.5 AC MIN TRACE CRK 72.90 08235 WINES BOBBY L LOT 11 SEC 2 MIDDLECOACH SUBD 424 56
06617 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 87 AC CLYMERS CRK 7290 08241 WINTERANGELAL 1.38AC 1671.40
06618 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 5AC LICK CRK 7290 08245 WITHROW DAMON S ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 81.40
06619 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 10 AC LICK CRK 7290 08262 WOMACK RICHARD ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
06620 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 65.75 AC MIN SAMS FORK 7290 08271 WOMACK WILLIAM L ROYALTIES AMCOX OIL & GAS LLC 72.90
06621 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 30 AC TRACE FORK 7290 08311 WOOD WALTER 1/2 OF 10 AC H J WOOD LAND 72.90
06622 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 81.50 AC CHAPMAN LAND 76.06 08331 WOODYARD BR AND RG AND JE AND ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 81.87
06623 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 4.22 AC MIN BROWNS CRK 7290 08354 WRIGHT ROGER L ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
06624 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 4.992 AC MIN BROWNS CRK 7290 08390 ZEIGLER JAMES H ROYALTIES COOPER GAS CO 74.86
06625 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 124.50 AC MIN MUD LICK 7290 08392 ZERKLE KERRIGAN LEE ROYALTIES R F TURLEY AGENT 80.66
06626 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC W ROBERTS LD, 25 AC MIN PATE 7460 08397 ZIRKLES ETHEL M ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90

06627 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 50/100 AC MIN LAYWELL CRK 72.90

06628 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/5 OF 36.50 AC 7290  DISTRICT-05-ELEANOR TOWN

06629 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 2/5 OF 62.50 AC SYCAMORE CRK 72.90 TOTAL
06630 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 11 AC RESERVED 7290 TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE
06631 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 15 AC BROWNS CRK 72.90

06632 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/4 OF 167 AC MIN 7290 08661 ANTHONY OKEY L ETAL SW PRT LOT 160 ELEANOR 1374.42
06633 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/4 OF 100 AC MIN 7290 08690 BIAS TIMOTHY E 0.24 AC CYPRUS ST 208.56
06634 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/4 OF 115 AC MIN 72.90 08691 BIAS TIMOTHY E PRT LOT 207 ELEANOR & PRT LOT 5471.84
06635 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 28 AC MIN 7290 08692 BIAS TIMOTHY E ET UX 6.776 ACRES NORTHWOODS 5308.41
06636 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/3 OF 110 AC MIN & 10 AC MIN 7290 08696 BLANKENSHIP DONALD G ET UX LOT 57 SEC IV CEDAR HILLS ADD 1207.46
06637 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 25 AC 72.90 08735 CARR FAMILY TRUST PRT LOT 150 ELEANOR 800.96




THURSDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2025 THE HURRICANE BREEZE, HURRICANE, WEST VIRGINIA PAGE 13
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
08738 CARR KAREN M & MICHAEL G NW PRT LOT 169 RED HOUSE FARMS 509.42 13081 HINES CHRISTOPHER O ET UX LOT 75 SEC Il CARRIAGE WAY 433.52
08743 CASTOLYNDAS LOT 15 SEC 2 ELEANOR 1093.77 13109 KARTER CAPITAL GROUP LLC PRT LOT 87 SAUNDERS ADD 221.51
08760 CLENDENIN CHARLES BRENT ET UX LOT 74 SEC V CEDAR HILLS ADD 1501.42 13110 KARTER CAPITAL GROUP LLC PRT LOTS 86 & 87 SAUNDERS ADD 197.27
08784 COREY MICHAEL E ET UX MIN LOTS 1, 2, 3 & 4 BUFFALO 73.55 13112 KEEFER-BROTHERS JOANN LOT 3126 31ST ST NITRO 580.65
08828 DORSCH TIMOTHY F ET UX TRACT B (3.16 AC) 127.73 13125 KING JUDY K LOT 3 (CARL CLENDENIN SUBD OF 1324.53
08858 FISHER JACQUELYN M LOT 2 (0.09 AC) 602.90 13126 KING THOMAS ET AL W 10 FT LOT 51 & 50 SAUNDERS 1976.04
08866 FOWLER JOSEPH EMERSON llI TRACT B (0.23 AC) 526.53 13144 LEMMAREALTY CO STRIP FRONTING 3101 FACING 73.74
08895 HALSTEAD WALTER F ET UX .095AC EAST C ST 767.44 13168 MAGANA MARIA LOT 3014 30TH ST NITRO 494.80
08924 HARRIS RANDELLAET UX PRT LOT 209 ELEANOR 129479 13179 MARKHAM HEATHER JO LOT 3411 34TH ST AREA S NITRO 576.05
08962 HIGGINBOTHAM JOHN L & LOT 178 ELEANOR 1091.10 13180 MARONEY TRAVIS S & EMILY M LOT 32 SAUNDERS ADD 1208.21
08968 HIGGINBOTHAM VANESSAK & 0.357 AC ELEANOR 364.87 13187 MCCALLISTER JONATHAN L ET UX LOT 3316 33RD ST 690.08
09022 KIDSTECH RESEARCH INC LOT 213 SEC 4 NORTHWOODS EAST 283.18 13242 PARSONS BROTHERS PROPERTY PRT LOT 3821 AREA “A” NITRO 559.81
09023 KIDSTECH RESEARCH INC LOT 211 SEC 2 NORTHWOODS EAST 309.82 13293 RIVER VALLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC LOT 3320 33RD 980.93
09024 KIDSTECH RESEARCH INC LOT 209 SEC 2 NORTHWOODS EAST 347.12 13314 RUCKER JAMES F LOT 3305 33RD ST NITRO 588.13
09049 LEMLE DAWN M ETAL W 85 FT LOT 98 RED HOUSE FARMS 154524 13336 SHAMBLIN VICKIE D ET CON LOT63,E1/2LOT 62 & W 1/2 540.15
09084 MAY TYLER K & MEGAN J LOT 78A-1 ELEANOR 1342.79 13358 SNYDERALBERTJ LOT 3315 NITRO 1075.75
09145 NICHOLAS STEVEN B LOT 445 NORTHWOODS SUBD 22479 13368 SPROUSE MELINDA S LOT 3512 35TH ST NITRO 192.53
09146 NICHOLAS STEVEN B LOT 446 NORTHWOODS SUBD 197.83 13369 SPROUSE MELINDA S LOT 3510 35TH ST NITRO 536.70
09147 NICHOLAS STEVEN B LOT 447 NORTHWOODS SUBD 223.92 13375 STOVER JEANNE SHAWN LOTS 8 & 9 SAUNDERS ADD 1514.67
09148 NICHOLAS STEVEN B LOT 448 NORTHWOODS SUBD 197.83 13431 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT IN MIN ONLY 4.97 ACNR 73.74
09149 NICHOLAS STEVEN B LOT 449 NORTHWOODS SUBD 223.92 13441 WOODS DANIEL D ET UX LOT 3616 36TH ST NITRO 186.14

09151 NULL CLAUDE E E PRT LOT 52 ELEANOR 936.79
09172 PARSONS TRAVIS W ET UX 1.93 AC BUFFALO CRK LOTS 8 & 1402.70  DISTRICT-08-POCA
09217 ROBERTS DELMAS L & JUDY E NE PRT LOT 166 ELEANOR 687.69 TOTAL
09247 SCHMADER THOMAS P IV & 19.095 ACRES NORTHWOODS 483.90 TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE
09248 SCHMADER THOMAS P IV & STACI REV LOT 232 SEC 5 NORTHWOODS E 4768.85
09249 SCHMADER THOMAS P IV & STACI L 0.104 AC NORTHWOODS DR 7445 13510 ADKINS SHARON ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
09252 SCOTT OPIE E ET UX NE PRT LOT 159 ELEANOR 503.14 13511 AEH ROYALTY INT IN GAS & OIL IN 103.69
09320 TAPLEY NATHAN Il & ELAINE C LOT 112 ELEANOR 142445 13512 AEH ROYALTY COMPANY ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 159.42
09325 TAYLOR ISAAC PRT LOT 168 ELEANOR 1150.01 13519 ALEXANDER JODI SAUL .12 AC NITRO ANNEX 128.16
09346 TLB ENTERPRISES LLC 19,975 SQ FT (W PRT LOT 96) 1269.03 13520 ALEXANDER JODI SAUL BK TAX 23 .12 AC NITRO ANNEX 137.86
09348 TOLLEY BILLIE J LOT 4 SEC 1 CEDAR HILLS ADDN 1574.79 13526 ALFORD NANCY C ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY 72.90
09364 WALLACE KEVIN & KRISTA LOT 461 NORTHWOODS SUBD 581.59 13545 AMFLOLLC 1/3 INT IN MIN 229 AC RES 102.23
09365 WALLACE KEVIN & KRISTA LOT 463 NORTHWOODS SUBD 578.05 13556 ANDERSON GORDON ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
09372 WATTERS SANDRA SUE SOUTHEASTERLY 85’ OF LOT 97 4364.52 13564 ANGEL ROBERT Z ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 73.39
09373 WATTERS SANDRA SUE LOT E RED HOUSE FARMS 2890.82 13643 ATT HOLDING LLC 3.788 AC 42ND ST 13534.86
09383 WILLIAMS MICHELLE L 0.18 AC WEST “C” STREET 983.05 13653 BAILES DOROTHY ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 77.03
09384 WILLIAMS RUSSELL LEE ET AL PRT PARCEL A OF LOT 202 967.04 13654 BAILES JAMES ALLEN ROYALTIES D SIMMS AGENCY INC 79.70
13662 BAILES ZELLA ROYALTIES FROM VIKING ENERGY 77.27
DISTRICT-06-HURRICANE TOWN 13666 BAILEY BETTY L 7,847 SQ FT RT 35 645.60
TOTAL 13667 BAILEY BETTY L 7,847 SQ FT RT 35 (GEORGE'S IN 943.99
TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE 13685 BAILEY JAMES K ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
13728 BAILEY RITA FAYE TRACT A-2 (.27 AC) 154.52
09452 414 GREENWAY ASSOC LLC 0.66 AC 2185.84 13729 BAILEY RITAFAYE .6 AC RIVER & HILLS 531.24
09469 ADAMS JAMES P ET UX LOT 1 SEC 1 WESTERN HILLS ADD 1391.41 13738 BAILEY TRUDY ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY 72.90
09492 ADKINS MANDER LEE JR LOT 52 & PRT LOT 53 VIRGINIA 1383.69 13755 BARKER ETHAN AND LOT 15 SEC 2 ANTIOCH ACRES 263.37
09635 BALL JUDITHK LOT 7 SEC 1 WESTERN HILLS ADD 1418.55 13756 BARNES CALVIN ROYALTIES VIKING CARNEY 72.90
09638 BALL ROBERT P ET AL LOTS 164 & 165 HIGH SCHOOL ADD 1181.83 13757 BARNES EUGENE C ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
09651 BARR KATELYN L AND CODY L LOT 115 SEC 5 KNOLLVIEW EST 1998.87 13760 BARNES WALTERR ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
09722 BLANKENSHIP EDWARD L ET UX LOT 22 HALE STREET SUBD 692.93 13761 BARNETTE DELORIS J ROYALTIES FROM VIKING ENERGY 72.90
09733 BOEHM DOUGLAS E ET UX LOT 12 & 30 FT OF LOT 11 HEN- 1562.25 13765 BARNETTE VIRGINIAL ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
09750 BOWEN JASON & AMANDA 0.18 AC (7954.82 SQFT) 100.68 13783 BBHHLLC 4 AC RAYMOND CITY 517.78
09763 BOYD JONATHAN B ET UX LOT 3415 SEC 1 BLOOMINGDALE 1338.36 13792 BECKNER RICHARD G ET UX 428 AC COCHRAN LANE 894.33
09800 BROWNE HOWARD R II ET UX PAR 15-5 PRT 6 (3,000 SQFT) 90.36 13807 BELLER ROBERT M ET UX 57.07AC&1.32ACLHF 94.53
09801 BROWNE HOWARD R Il ET UX LOT 16-B MAPLE HTS ADD 71.94 13825 BESSIE CUNNINGHAM REV TRUST .14 AC RAYMOND CITY 115.06
09805 BROWNING DONALD RICHARD LOT 8 THOMPSON ACRES 1007.02 13826 BESSIE CUNNINGHAM REV TRUST 1.36 AC RAYMOND CITY 398.56
09818 BUESCHER KEITH H ET UX LOT 3514 SEC 2 BLOOMINGDALE 5532.66 13839 BISHOP FRANK J JR ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
09831 BURFORD JOE H ET AL 1.4 AC VALLEY LD 130.07 13843 BLACKA ROBERT DEWEY ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
09832 BURFORD JOE HETAL 9.08 AC VALLEY LD 393.57 13852 BLOSE GLADYS ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
09872 CAMPBELL WILBURN L ET UX LOT 84 LYNNHURST 703.69 13853 BLOUNT GLADYS REGINA .24 AC & LOT 54 ORTIN HTS 78.73
09885 CARCAR PROPERTIES LLC 0.12AC (TRACT 2) 1525.12 13873 BONNETT BOBBY LEE SR 39.90 AC MANILA CRK 703.89
09898 CARTE DENNIS G II LOT 414 SEC 4 PHASE 2 MOSS 3752.37 13874 BONNETT BOBBY LEE SR LOTS 33 & 34 BLKANR BANCROFT 191.41
09904 CASCADE FUNDING MORTGAGE TRUST LOT 6 PLT 1 MAPLE GROVE 2449.36 13875 BONNETT BOBBY LEE SR LOTS 35, 36 & 37 BLK ANR BAN- 501.78
09957 CLAUDE BRIAN ELLIS LLC LT7 & W 20 FT LT 8 MORGAN ADD 1803.15 13877 BOOKER CAMERON BRENT LOTS 69, 70, 71,72 & 73 NITRO 369.49
09979 CLINE JACQUELYN W ET CON LOT 118 SEC V KNOLLVIEW EST 1819.64 13878 BOOTH ERIC D 0.232 AC LYMBERGER CRK 290.45
10054 COYNER BOBBY G ET UX LOT 16 PRT 6 MAPLE HTS 1236.75 13892 BOWSER ELEANOR ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY 72.90
10090 CROUT RICHARD ET UX LOT 237 & S 40’ LOT 236 843.42 13914 BRAGG ASHLEY N & FRANKLIN W 9,000 SQFT OF LOT 2BLKF 404.69
10091 CROUT RICHARD ET UX LOT 238 LYNNHURST 481.08 13916 BRAGG KELLID ETAL LOT 141 SEC 2 FOREST PARK 1374.12
10109 DAILEY JOHN PRT LOT 44 LAKEHURST ADD 151.38 13919 BRANIFF JOHN E 1/9 OF 1/3 INT IN MIN 229 AC R 73.39
10116 DANLIN HOMES INC LOT 4038 SEC 1 WEDGEWOOD 893.47 13920 BRANIFF JOHN E ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
10134 DAVIS WILLIAM E ET UX PRT LOT 111 LYNNHURST 410.04 13921 BRANIFF JOHN E ROYALTIES REBA V CLENDENIN 72.90
10136 DAVIS WILLIAM SCOTT ET UX LOTS 74, 75 & PRT LOT 76 LYNN- 1629.72 13922 BRANIFF TIMOTHY SHERRELL ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 74.13
10160 DEWHURST JAY ALAN & TONYA SUE LOT 1208 SEC 8 MOSS CRK SUBD 3393.24 13933 BRISCOE NANCY C ET CON LOT 40 & 41 HULBERT HTS 131.79
10161 DEWITT MICHAEL S AND MICAYLA PARCEL 1 (0.63 AC) 3169.78 13934 BRISCOE WILLIAM A & NANCY C LOTS 42 SEC 4 HULBERT 104.16
10164 DICKERSON JILL L LOT 102 KELLEYS COVE 2467.07 13936 BRISCOE WILLIAMAET UX LOT 60 SEC AHULBERT HTS 235.75
10203 DUFFY JASON AND AMANDA LOT 120 SOUTHBROOKE 4004.19 13947 BROWDER THOMAS HARRISON ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 75.57
10204 DUFFY JASON ET UX LOT 18 TREADWAY ADD & 1717.27 13965 BUCHANAN HELEN L ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY 72.90
10246 EGNOR PAMELA LOT 10 SEC 1 MOSS CRK SUBD 1056.14 13973 BURDETTE BENJAMIN RALEIGH IlI ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
10267 EPLIN WILLIAM W AND HALLI LOT 3 HIGHLAND ADD 229.19 13982 BURDETTE RYAN LEE 2.20 AC LHF 686.25
10296 FDEZ DELOSADA MARIA LUISA ETAL UNIT 3152 PUTNAM AVE TOWNHOMES 3048.07 13993 BURGESS JACOBR 8.26 ACRES ANTIOCH RIDGE 137.62
10338 FOUST MICHAEL J LOT 113 SEC 2 KELLEYS COVE 3157.15 14009 BUSSLER GERALDINE ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
10371 GBC HOLDINGS LLC LOT37 &N 15 LOT 36 & S 1/2 2065.71 14011 BUZZARD GLORIA ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
10395 GILBERT WILLIAM L Il & LOT 702 PRESTON PLACE SEC I 2724.80 14079 CADLE VIRGINIAE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 91.33
10420 GINNBILLY D ET UX 0.179 AC MIDLAND TRAIL 1568.68 14083 CAMPBELL PAUL ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
10469 GORDON JOHN TRAVIS ET AL LOT 29 & PRT LOT 30 NILAN ADD 975.82 14085 CAMPBELL ROBERT H ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
10475 GRAY BRUCE AND TERESA LOT 4 MILL RD ADD 22435 14101 CARPENTER JAMES L ET UX EASTERLY 1/2 LOT 16 W S 1389.74
10476 GRAY BRUCE AND TERESA 0.29AC, LOTS 5 & 6 MILL ROAD 659.98 14105 CARPENTER RICHARD D ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 106.59
10479 GREEN GREGORY AET UX LOT 1206 SEC 8 MOSS CRK 2284.94 14115 CART PHYLLIS JEAN 8.76 AC LICK BR RD 102.46
10488 GRIFFITH KEITH M IIl ET UX LOT 26 JEFFERSON PK 266.66 14126 CARTWRIGHT CHARLES E ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
10508 GUTHRIE THERESA LYNN LOT 3 SPOKE FACTORY 588.94 14129 CARTWRIGHT JAMES E ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 79.23
10516 H & HASSOCIATES LLC PRT LOT 27 HARBOUR ADD 592.49 14130 CARTWRIGHT JAMES L ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
10517 H & HASSOCIATES LLC PRT LOT 27 HARBOUR ADD 1966.24 14135 CARTWRIGHT URATA ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 73.16
10571 HART JAMELL NICOLE LOT 9 PRT 10 MAPLE HTS & 793.69 14136 CARTWRIGHT WILLIAM ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 73.16
10601 HAYES BROTHERS LOT B (10,200 SQ FT) ODELL ADD 566.66 14137 CARTWRIGHT WILLIAM L JR ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 73.90
10602 HAYES BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION 1.39 ACRES CHERRY ST 245516 14169 CASTO JOHN C ET UX LOT C BLK N GRASSIE RIVERSIDE 473.58
10648 HILL DAVID L & PAMELAA STRIP 13 X 130 ADA DELL AVE 73.87 14186 CASTO RODNEY E 22.71 AC MANILLA CRK 752.58
10662 HODGES LARRY ET UX LOT 99 SEC 4 KNOLLVIEW EST 249585 14188 CASTO TRADING POST ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
10680 HOOSER GARY D ET UX PRT LOTS 31 & 33 & PRT OF PRT 1260.93 14197 CAVENDER JEFFREY D ET UX .38 AC (PRT LOT 16) BLK N 967.02
10681 HOOSER GARY D ET UX GARAGE APT 1895.81 14201 CAVENDER MARY CAROL ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 75.09
10806 JONES JASON DANIEL 3.60 AC VALLEY HILLS 190.45 14202 CECIL | WALKER MACHINERY 2AC (PRT PLT 2) AREAM 8550.02
10815 JOYCE BEVERLY J ETAL LOT 119 & 3/4 OF LOT 120 HIGH 1010.35 14205 CHAMBERS CONNIE 1.17 AC NRNITRO 729.79
10816 JOYCE JOHNAET UX LOT 57 2ND CORBLY ADD 44395 14209 CHANDLER BRIAN ET AL PARCEL (.166 AC) RT 35 519.24
10827 KASEL RICHARD A LOT 12 HURRICANE EST 77522 14231 CHAPMAN MISTY ET AL 4 AC HARMONS CRK 628.27
10844 KELLEY ARETTAA 0.06 AC VALLEY LAND 9520 14232 CHAPMAN SEESON 1.084 ACRES LHF 321.33
10897 KRAYE PROPERTIES LLC LOT 8 HURRICANE EST 2361.15 14233 CHAPMAN TEDDY J ET UX LOT 42 SEC V RIVER VALLEY SUBD 197.22
10898 KRAYE PROPERTIES LLC LOT 6C PRT 8 MAPLE HTS 671.63 14243 CHEW MARIANNE SANSON ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90
10918 LANE TROY BRENT LOT 13 RUMBAUGH ADD 913.49 14252 CHRISTIE EVONNE C ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
10919 LANE TROY BRENT 0.107 AC 111.67 14283 CLINARD JOSEPHINE A ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
10921 LANHAM DAVID .388 AC NR NURRICANE 288.96 14288 CLOWES JOHN S ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
10922 LANHAM DAVID BK TX23 .388 AC NR HURRICANE 311.92 14289 CLOWES RICHARD A ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
10927 LARCH TAMARAL LOT 16 PRT 11 MAPLE HTS 838.89 14290 CLOWES ROBERTE ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
10979 LINVILLE THOMAS LOT HOWARD ST 1207.37 14291 CLOWES WILLIAMA ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
10997 LOCHART FROWDE JR 1/6 INT PARCELA (4,812 SQ FT 141.21 14293 COBB KIMBERLY D HUDSON ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
11048 MARKHAM KENNETH E & EUNICE F PRT LOT 6 (60 X 60) REYNOLDS 1570.94 14305 COCHRAN KEITH JR 0.87 ACRES LHF 490.15
11052 MARTENS ROBERT CHADWICK ET AL LOT 35 LAKEHURST 880.87 14312 COCHRAN SAMANTHAL & MARK A LOT 5 ORTIN HTS 271.84
11074 MAT EQUITIES LLC 0.71 ACRE 5753.56 14314 COCKERHAM EDITH M 20 AC LHF 443.64
11083 MAYBERRY MICHAEL C & LOT 14 SEC 2 RAINES ESTATE 2002.07 14319 COLE GARRY C ET UX LOT 118 EASTWOOD ACRES 123.79
11093 MCBRAYER BRENDA D LOT 102 GRANDVIEW ADD 618.34 14327 COLLINS GERALDINE ANN ET AL LOT 1 SEC 1 RIVERSTONE LANDING 1991.07
11094 MCBRAYER BRENDA D LOT 101 DANIEL SHEPHERD 2628.55 14341 CONLEY GARRISON ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90
11125 MCCLURE MATTHEW D & SABRINAL LOT 17 LEXINGTON EST 1478.94 14342 CONLEY GERTRUDE ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90
11150 MCLAUGHLIN ROBERT K II LOT 19-APRT 11 MAPLE HTS 53.87 14343 CONLEY HERBERT D AGT ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
11155 MEADOWS BONNIE L LOT 11 SEC 1 BERRY HILLS SUBD 1166.35 14344 CONLEY JOSEPHEINE M ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
11196 MEYER NANCY S LOT 104 SEC 5 KNOLLVIEW EST 1642.04 14345 CONLEY MARILYN L ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
11199 MICKEL PATRICIAG ET AL LOT 6 VIRGINIAAVE CORBLY ADD 974.85 14346 CONLEY ROBERT ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90
11251 MORGAN ELISABET MAYORA LOT 3526 SEC 2 BLOOMINGDALE 4188.65 14347 CONLEY ROBERT W ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
11263 MORRISON DONNA JEAN LOT 19 BLK 2 1ST CORBLY ADD 791.09 14349 CONLEY WINIFRED ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90
11305 NELSON K PAIGE ET AL LOT 17 HURRICANE EST 1213.17 14385 CRAFT MAHLON 1/18 INT IN 1000 AC MIN OTTO 97.86
11375 PATEL SWAPNIL JAYPRAKASH & LOT 70 HARBOURLAND EST 1842.21 14386 CRAFT MAHLON ROYALTIES CABOT 83.57
11405 PEAK JANE E ET AL 80 FT OF LOTS 26, 27,28 1204.78 14387 CRAFT MAHLON ROYALTIES CABOT 84.30
11422 PERSINGER DREAMA 1/6 INT PARCEL A (4,812 SQ FT) 141.21 14388 CRAFT MAHLON ROYALTIES CABOT 83.57
11452 PICKENS LACEY RETAL LOT 37 JEFFERSON PARK 388.73 14389 CRAFT MAHLON ROYALTIES ALBERTSON CE CABOT 89.39
11562 RAPPOLD RODDERICK W10’ OF LOT 20 & LOT 21 536.96 14390 CRAFT MAHLON ROYALTIES CABOT 73.63
11563 RAPPOLD RODERICK B LOT 15 VIRGINIAAVE 457.84 14426 CREATHERS AMY DIANE & LOT 8 (16.34 AC) HIDDEN FARMS 801.13
11564 RAPPOLD RODERICK B LOT 16 VIRGINIAAVE 2004.01 14428 CREE EVA JANE ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
11565 RAPPOLD RODERICK B PRT LOT 10 NILAN LOT 391.64 14431 CREIGHTON JAMES E & ANTHONY E E 1/2 OF LOT 87 SEC 1 FOREST 84.53
11567 RAPPOLD RODERICK B ET UX LOT 203 SOUTHBROOKE 3441.06 14448 CROZIER JEAN M ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
11728 SANDRIDGE JAN ALLISON LOTS 172 & 173 LYNNHURST SUBD 617.37 14492 D PERFECTLLC PRT LOT 1 POCARIVER 319.17
11731 SAPP DOUGLAS ET UX LOT 33 SEC 3 RAINES ESTATES 1055.11 14497 DANDY FAMILY TRUSTS LOTS1,2,3,4,5&6 SEC 1 1664.84
11745 SAWYER MICHAEL A LOTS 32 & 33 ENGLEWOOD EST 825.54 14508 DAVIS JAMES M ET UX .25 AC NR RAYMOND CITY 176.14
11771 SERGENT RUBY C PRT LOTS 26, 28, 27 BLK 3 1ST 1573.89 14521 DAVIS PROPERTIES OF WV LLC LOT 15 BLK NITRO ANNEX 120.53
11826 SLATER DEBORAH G LOT 4 HALE STREET SUBD 1074.30 14522 DAVIS PROPERTIES OF WV LLC LOTS 16 & 17 BLK 6 NITRO ANNEX 741.85
11868 SMITH KEITH BROCTON ET UX 410 SQ FT HARD RD 277.73 14523 DAVIS PROPERTIES OF WV LLC 0.19 AC NITRO ANNEX 47713
11878 SMITH RONALD 0.28 AC NR HURRICANE 1360.44 14524 DAVIS PROPERTIES OF WV LLC 0.11 AC NITRO ANNEX 110.57
11908 SOWARDS PAUL D JR .235 AC CONNER HTS 1282.28 14528 DAWSON DAVID ET AL LOT 8 (.43 AC) POCARIVER 515.42
11909 SOWARDS RONNIE LEE JR ET AL PRT LOT 106 CARPENTER ADDN 642.83 14533 DAY DOROTHY ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
12016 STOVER ROBERT F ET UX PRT LOT 5 HURRICANE EST 1268.05 14548 DELANEY ROSE M PAR A (5.283 AC) POCA RIVER RD 410.52
12061 TATE JASON L LOT 618 FIDDLERS GREEN SUBD 1259.44 14576 DOLIN MELONIE SUE 4 AC & 56 SQ POLES HARMONS CRK 385.49
12153 THOMPSON NANCY ET AL 0.94 AC VIRGINIAAVE 1263.88 14580 DONOVAN MARLENE LOT 115 SEC 1 FOREST PARK 975.49
12157 THOMPSON RONALD A LOT 184 LYNNHURST SUBD 517.26 14584 DORIS MARTIN PROPERTIES LLC LOTS 259 & 260 72.90
12175 TINCHER CATHY M & MICHAEL LOT 208 SOUTHBROOKE 3577.97 14585 DORIS MARTIN PROPERTIES LLC LOT 124 MIDWAY 74.37
12244 VANATER ROBERT RAY SR ET UX LOT 9 RUMBAUGH ADD 828.25 14594 DOUGLAS MICHAEL GENE LOT 10 LEE ACRES SUBD 539.61
12257 VICKERS DENZILR PARCEL 71.94 14630 DP BLUEGRASSLLC ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 88.18
12262 VINH QUOC LUONG & TUYET BACH .54 AC TRACT 1 OF LOT D 6516.32 14633 DRIPPS FLORENCE M ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
12289 WALTERS ROBERT W LOT 48 LYNNHURST SUBD 600.90 14634 DUFF KATHY J 1.229 AC POCARIVER 524.85
12296 WARDEN WILLIAM B ET UX LOT1&PRTLOT2,PRT5 & 1204.45 14648 DUSTIN L CHASE TRUST 2.443 AC LHF 855.44
12300 WARNER PHYLLIS ANNE LOT 17 MEADOWBROOK EST 462.10 14649 DUSTIN L CHASE TRUST 0.557 40TH ST 80.19
12320 WELCH JOSEPH W ET UX .55AC D E GIBSON SUBD 2239.78 14650 DUSTIN L CHASE TRUST 0.162 AC HARMONS CRK 74.37
12343 WHITE BETTE LOT 123 HIGH SCHOOL ADD 867.33 14651 DUSTIN L CHASE TRUST 0.338 AC HARMONS CRK 80.19
12391 WILSON JENNIFER LOT 69 HARBOURLAND EST 1430.46 14659 EADES SUSAN F ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
12408 WOLFE MARK LOT 11 BLK 2 CORBLY ADD 1455.03 14661 EADS FRANCES (BAILEY) ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 74.13
12416 WOOD WESLEY AET AL LOT 4014 SEC 3 BLOOMINGDALE 3755.56 14669 EARLEY JACOBA LOT 3 (1.19AC) 863.44
12448 X & W HURRICANE LLC UNIT 40 BB WAY TOWNHOMES 2362.16 14673 EASTWOOD JACK & VALERY LOT 2 (1.81 AC) POCARIVER RD 560.44
12456 X & W HURRICANE LLC UNIT 1 BB WAY TOWNHOMES 2278.85 14675 ECHOLS DESTINY BROOKE PARCEL B (0.3692 AC) 83.09
14676 ECHOLS DESTINY BROOKE PARCEL C .0498 ACRE 72.90
DISTRICT-07-NITRO TOWN 14684 EDGE TERRY & SALLY PARCEL EASTWOOD SUBD 589.03
TOTAL 14694 EGGLESTON PAUL L 23.589 AC BLACK BETSY 824.23
TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE 14702 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC 3 1/2 EIGHTS INT IN 92.741 829.64
12855 ARMSTRONG INVESTMENT LOT 3712 (0.08 AC) 37TH ST 1095.68 14704 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC 2 1/4 EIGHTS INT IN 92.741 558.24
12856 ARMSTRONG INVESTMENT LOT 3710 (.08 AC) 1154.96 14727 ESTATE OF JANET SUE SMITH LOWE ROYALTIES D SIMMS AGENCY INC 79.70
12864 BABBITT JORDAN P AND LOT 3412 34TH ST 179.43 14728 ESTEP HANNAETAL LOT 10 & E 21 FT OF LOT 11 375.31
12866 BALL JAMES DAREN LOT 118 RIDGEFIELD SUBD 11567.37 14738 FARLEY DONOVAN TAYLOR LOT 202 FOREST PARK 192.12
12869 BEEKER LOIS LOT 4117 41ST ST NITRO 569.43 14745 FARRELL DENNIS PAUL LOT 3 JAHURLEY SUBD 721.70
12907 BURKE JUSTIN S 0.14 AC BAILES DR 697.56 14746 FARRELL DENNY 13.16 AC LOT 4AAND 1426.43
12924 CHANDLER BRIAN LOT 4013 40TH ST “AREA S” 280.15 14748 FARRIS JOHN T AND 35 FT LOT 5 RAYMOND CITY 724.23
12937 CONARD LARRY PRT LOT 4123 1/2 NITRO 75.61 14750 FELDHAUS CHRISTOPHER LT 105 PH 1 DAVID LEE MANOR 1759.73
12987 ECCLESTON BARBARAA LOT 3816 38TH ST NITRO 534.53 14765 FIELDS RICHARD J ET AL 32.25 AC HARMONS CRK 673.35
13005 FLETCHER SANDRAK LOT 11 NITRO HTS 214.03 14774 FINK SHANNON 13 AC RIGHT FK OF LEFT FK 1115.30
13010 FUGATE LARRY K LOT 3204 32ND ST NITRO 563.81 14775 FINNEY EUGENE P ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
13022 GILES KEVIN L LOT 1 SEC 1 COLONIAL MDWS 1781.30 14776 FINNEY ROBERT ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90
13025 GILLISPIE HELEN LETAL LOT 2906 29TH ST 479.64 14795 FISHER ROBERT ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 74.13
13033 GRAVES TODD LOT 3705 37TH ST NITRO 1105.03 14808 FLETCHER R PARSONS AGT ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
13050 HALAD MICHAEL R ET UX LOT 3714 37TH ST NITRO 313.17 14826 FOWLER JOSEPH E & HELENAJ .14 AC PARCEL LEMBERGER CRK 387.67
13053 HANCART KEVIN M ET AL LOT 106 SEC 1 RIDGEFIELD SUBD 1143.79 14827 FOWLER JOSEPHE ETAL PRT LOT 44 BUTLER SUBD 450.91
13058 HARRIS RICHARD DWIGHT ET AL LOT 19 NITRO HTS 275.75 14837 FRANCIS ROY E ET UX 1/2 OF 33.50 AC POCARIVER 87.03
13070 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT IN MIN ONLY 4.97 AC NR 73.74 14847 FUMIC NICHOLAS J 1/2 INT LOT 8 PLAT 2 254.64
13073 HEROLD SHEILALYNN ET AL LOT 3918 39TH ST 472.80 14912 GILLISPIE BILLY WAYNE 34.50 AC (PARCEL) RHF FARLEYS 576.30
13076 HICKS WILLIAM S LOT 4121 41ST ST NITRO 279.20 14913 GILLISPIE BILLY WAYNE .50 AC RHF FARLEYS CRK 316.44
13077 HICKS WILLIAM S LOT 4119 41ST ST NITRO 165.40 14925 GILTINAN KATHERINE B ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 73.90
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14930 GOFF WILLIAM FRANKLIN SR ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 7290 16643 RAY STELLA ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
14966 GRIMSLEY MARIE ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 16647 RED STICKACQUISITIONS LLC LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 5 NITRO ANNEX 1137.11
15031 HAIKAL CAROLYN UNIT 4 BLDG 1 SCARLET OAKS 1157.85 16675 RHODES BARBARA GALE 0.457 AC POCARIVER 90.83
15034 HAIKAL KAREN G LOT 82 SCARLET HILLS SUBD 1633.04 16680 RHODES HENRIETTAB .50 AC RT 35 425.22
15043 HALL RUTHANNE ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 16686 RICHARDS HAROLD C ET UX 0.375 ACRE TRACT 4 503.25
15057 HANING RA ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 7290 16695 RICHARDSON ROBERTAETAL 1.268 AC MANILLA CRK 235.51
15075 HARMON DANNY KEITH Il ET UX 0.60 AC (26,251 SQFT) 392.76 16705 RIFFLE OTTIS D ET UX LOT 32 W S GRASSIE ADD TO 237.48
15076 HARMON HOWARD D AGENT ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 163.05 16714 ROBERTS JANE A ERWIN LTS 177,176,175,174,173 & 426.19
15078 HARPER ANDREW E 20 AC BAILEYS FK 676.07 16717 ROBINSON FAMILY TRUST ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 106.59
15097 HARRISON BILLY JOE LOT2 & 47 OF LOT 4 OF LOT 2 864.17 16728 ROJAS PAUL G & JUANA | LOT 2-1-420 ASBURY MANOR TOWN- 614.23
15122 HARTLEY DAVID G ETAL MINS RESVD 3.609 AC & 14.026 78.00 16751 ROMEO THOMAS 0.50 AC LHF 930.33
15123 HARTLEY DAVID GETAL MINS RESERVED 15.300 AC RT 34 76.80 16759 ROWH ALAN LEE LOT 29 GLASS ADD 687.89
15145 HAYES KRYSTLE M ET AL 2.331 ACRES PARADISE 489.86 16760 ROWH ALAN LEE 2 AC ROCK BRANCH 735.86
15156 HEDRICK GARY & WAYNE 7.13 AC LHF 211.02 16761 ROWH TERRY ETAL 6.50 ACRE 651.73
15166 HEDRICK TIFFANY S 3 AC CONFIDENCE 1418.98 16768 RUCH BETTY JANE ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 75.57
15167 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT 1/4 INT OIL & GAS 1/2 73.39 16770 RUCKER MELISSA LOT 20 BLK M RAYMOND CITY 240.10
15168 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT MIN 60 AC EMMA CALDWEL 75.33 16786 RUSSELL JENNIFER R LOT 21 1183.63
15169 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT 1/2 OF 40 AC LHF COAL 7290 16796 RUTTA ROBERT WAYNE LOT 133 ORTIN HTS 420.39
15170 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT MIN 1 1/4 AC POCARIVE 72.90 16809 SANDERS EMOGENE LOT 80 BLK P RAYMOND 71.94
15171 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT MIN 1.652 AC POCARIVE 72.90 16812 SANSON HAROLD RICHARD ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90
15172 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT 1/4 INT OIL & GAS 1/2 79.93 16850 SCHOONOVER VIRGINIA ROYALITIES HUGHES MCCORMICK 72.90
15173 HEIDLER MARY C ROYALTIES VIKING 7290 16852 SCNECKENGOST ELIZABETH ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15175 HELMAN STEPHANIE L LOTS 30, 31,32, 33,34 & 35 720.59 16869 SHAFFER DAVID M 1AC 1372.64
15177 HENNE VIRGINIAE 2.8AC LHF 117.99 16879 SHAHAN KELSEY 0.4285 INT 9.85 AC LHF 71.47
15178 HENNE VIRGINIAE 3.160 AC LHF 705.32 16880 SHAHAN KELSEY 0.4285 INT IN 1.06 AC LHF 71.47
15203 HICKMAN HELEN ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90 16882 SHAHAN KERSTA 0.4284 INT 9.85 AC LHF 71.47
15244 HILTON LORETTA 3.3AC LHF 155.78 16883 SHAHAN KERSTA 0.4284 INT IN 1.06 AC LHF 71.47
15245 HILTON LORETTA 1.83 AC HEIZER CRK 413.83 16885 SHAMBLEN BARBARAD ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
15246 HINE HUBER H ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 16902 SHANK JOSEPH THOMAS ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS INC 72.90
15247 HINE JANE ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90 16927 SHRIVER FRANK ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15270 HOLDEN EVELYN ROYALTIES VIKING 7290 16928 SHRIVER LAURA ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15273 HOLLOWAY JOSEPH LEE JR ET AL PRT LOT 13 BLK N RAYMOND CITY 1197.46 16929 SHRIVER ROBERT ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15274 HOLLOWAY JOSEPH LEE JR ET AL SE CORNER OF LOT 13 (25,230 SQ 515.61 16932 SHURECK WILLIAM J LOT 8 (18.3 AC) HARMONS CRK 413.12
15289 HONAKER RICKY AET UX 9.48 AC ANTIOCH RD 282.36 16940 SIGMAN KEITHALLEN ET UX 27,494 SQ FT LHF 273.54
15290 HOOVER KAYLA 0.18 AC ORTIN HTS 749.68 16957 SIMPSON BRIAN W 218 AC (LOTS V, W & HH) 670.43
15291 HORTON ROBERT S .68 AC S OF POCARIVER RD 973.99 16959 SISK JUDITH CHARLENE CADLE MIN 1.84 AC 72.90
15297 HOWARD D HARMON AGENT ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 148.26 16960 SISK JUDITH CHARLENE CADLE MINERALS IN 30.9017 ACRES 81.40
15320 HUDSON THOMAS G ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 7290 16961 SISK JUDITH CHARLENE CADLE MIN IN 1.2683 AC (PARCEL B-2) 72.90
156331 HUGHES BETTY ESTATE ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 79.23 16988 SMALLEY EDITH JEAN ET AL 23 AC SALT LICK 479.81
15333 HUGHES EDWARD ALLEN ROYALITIES HUGHES MCCORMICK 72.90 16995 SMITH CAROL ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15336 HUGHES LORIANNE LOTS 52, 53 & 54 BLK A & .041 641.36 17014 SMITH DONALD W ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
156340 HUGHES RICHARD EARL ROYALITIES HUGHES MCCORMICK 7290 17020 SMITH HAROLD D ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90
15345 HUMPHREY LORIA & TRAVIS L LOT 32 MARGARET L GRASSIE SUBD 516.64 17024 SMITH JAMES ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90
15346 HUMPHREY TROY ET AL 1.332 AC HEIZER CRK 465.45 17025 SMITH JANET SUE ET AL BACK TAX 2022 1/6 UND INT 1/2 81.12
156368 HURLEY ALTON RAY ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 7290 17026 SMITH JANET SUE ET AL 1/6 UND INT IN 1/2 OF 48 AC 72.90
15403 IGO RUTHH ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 75.82 17030 SMITH JOHN E ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15404 INGHRAM NANCY B ROYALTIES VIKING 7290 17031 SMITH JOHN F ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15412 INGRAM CLYDE R ET UX 1.35 AC HEIZER CREEK RD 676.99 17035 SMITH LESLIE RENAY PARCEL C PRT LOT 17 307.70
15426 JACKSON COREY S PRT LOT 30 LYMBERGER CRK 673.35 17044 SMITH MICHAEL L & MELISSAJ PRT LOT 43 DENNIS GLASS ADD 826.00
15434 JARVIS PATRICIAALICE ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 75.57 17045 SMITH MICHAEL L & MELISSA J PRT LOTS 43 & 44 DENNIS GLASS 88.18
15468 JOHNSON DEBORAH & SAMUEL 0.693 ACRES MANILLA CRK RD 311.33 17046 SMITH MICHAEL L ET UX 1.233AC 623.20
15477 JONES DEBRAJ ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 17047 SMITH NORMAN GENE ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90
15479 JONES ESJOLIA & SARAH LOT 190 (.38 AC) ORTIN HTS 375.31 17052 SMITH ROGER L ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15484 JONES JESSICA LEAH PRT LOTS 136, 137 & 138 (0.50 301.16 17056 SMITH W BRYCE ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15494 JONES MARGARET KNAPP MIN LOTS 1-9 R T TROUT SUBD 72.90 17102 SPEERSANN G ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 96.17
15521 KAGAN JANET B ROYALTIES VIKING 7290 17103 SPEERSANN G ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 306.51
15544 KEEFER DOROTHY ROYALTIES VIKING 7290 17104 SPENCEJF MIN 36.37 AC LHF 86.49
15547 KEETON VAN C ET UX LOTS 46, 47, 48, 49 & 50 BLK A 806.37 17119 STARCHER JOHN E & GINAL LOT B (2.88 ACRES) 1100.19
15650 KELLEY ARETTAA PRTLOTS 7,8 & 10 40TH ST 184.85 17127 STENGER JOHN L ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 73.39
15566 KELSEY KATHERINE LYNNE ADMIN ROYALTIES VC SMITH 103.93 17129 STEPP RANDY C 5.33 AC NR NITRO 143.25
15574 KERBY HAZEL ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 17130 STEPP RANDY C 4.04 AC NR NITRO 531.41
15621 KING MARY M ROYALTIES VIKING 7290 17136 STEWART CHERYLLYNN ET AL 1.192 AC HEIZER CRK & 175.41
15637 KNIGHT GLENN AET UX 5.74AC 12599 17141 STEWART INEZ ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15639 KNIGHT GLENN AET UX 3.41 ACRES ROCK BR HOLLOW 369.49 17149 STIVERS MARIE B ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
15640 KNIGHT GLENNAET UX LOT 9 ROCK BRANCH HOLLOW 777.85 17150 STIVERS MARIE BAILEY ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 74.13
15701 LANHAM NANCY SUE AND NOBLE LOT C (6.79 AC) POCARIVER RD 91.10 17171 STOUFFER HAZEL ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15704 LANHAM NORMA J ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 17189 SUKIS IRENE ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
15715 LARCH OIL & GAS ROYALTIES 77.27 17197 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT BACK TAX 2023 LOT 18 BUTLER SU 193.84
15721 LAUX PATRICIA ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90 17198 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT BK TAX22 LOT 18 BUTLER SUBD 202.70
15727 LAWSON JOHN W & CAROL D 95 SQ POLES LHF 451.65 17199 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT LOT 18 BUTLER 179.78
15750 LEGG ROGER LAND 9.88 AC DAIRY RD 313.76 17200 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT BKTX 23 1/2 LOT 19 BUTLER SU 96.30
15756 LEMAY REBA ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 17201 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT BK TX2022 1/2 LOT 19 BUTLER SU 98.76
15757 LEMAY REBAV ROYALTIES REBAV CLENDENIN 73.90 17202 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT 1/2 LOT 19 BUTLER SUBD 92.53
15758 LEMLE MITCHELL R LOT 121 SEC 1 FOREST PARK 388.23 17204 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT MIN LOT 13 NITRO ANNEX 72.90
15761 LEMON BEATRICE E ROYALTIES FROM VIKING ENERGY 72.90 17206 SUTPHIN ELDON W & ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 115.33
15762 LEMON KENNETH O JR TRACT 1 (5.31 AC) POCARIVER 537.78 17212 TALBERT HARVEY P ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
15763 LEMON KENNETH O JR ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 17213 TARANTOLA MARY BETH 2.0833 INT 9.85 AC LHF 76.06
15771 LETT DAVIDR 0.797 AC SCHOWEN PROPERTY 90.36 17214 TARANTOLA MARY BETH 2.0833 INT IN 1.06 AC LHF 71.47
15774 LETT JOHN F ET UX 0.58 AC (25,000 SQ FT) LHF 77.27 17215 TARANTOLA MARY BETH 2.0833 INT IN 334.1 AC LHF 201.82
15775 LETT JOYCE ANN ETAL 6,187 SQ FT POCARIVER 7290 17234 TAYLOR VIRGINIA ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
15777 LETT PAUL M & DEBORAH W 1/2 LOT 40 ALLISON ST 136.88 17239 TAYLOR WALTER D ET UX LOT 134 ORTIN HTS 157.23
15778 LETT PAULMET UX LOTS 17 & 18 (0.799 AC) 189.22 17249 TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION 1.62 AC KAN RIVER 461.09
15779 LETT PAUL MICHAEL ET UX LOT 16 ROCK BRANCH HOLLOW 760.58 17262 THAYER TODD AAND JEANETTAC 17.73 AC MANILLA CREEK RD 249.54
15780 LETT PAUL MICHAEL ET UX 1.44 AC (LOT 39) ROCK BRANCH 589.03 17264 THAYER TODD AET UX PARCEL B (13 ACRES) 399.29
15814 LIGHTNER PATRICIA ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY 79.70 17274 THOMAS DAVID HENRY 6 AC POCARIVER 125.99
15822 LLOYD CHASTITY D 2.85AC 1269.06 17314 THOMAS TIMOTHY 1.3884 INT 9.85 AC LHF 74.00
15823 LOCKARD JUDY (BAILEY) ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 7413 17315 THOMAS TIMOTHY 1.3884 INT IN 1.06 AC LHF 71.47
15824 LOCKARD RANDALL C ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90 17321 THOMASON BENNY ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
15834 LOOMIS WILLARD ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 7290 17326 THOMPSON JOHN ET UX 1/8 ACRE 413.83
15858 LSNP LLC LOTS 17 & 18 COCHRAN CIRCLE 99.09 17327 THOMPSON JOHN ET UX 1300 SQFT 660.26
15884 MABERY PATRICIAL ROYALTIES FROM VIKING ENERGY 72.90 17335 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC 0.42 AC NORTH GLEN ST 660.26
15885 MABERY PATRICIAL ROYALTIES VIKING 7290 17390 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 145 97.62
15900 MANN KATHALEEN ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 503.25 17391 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 144 96.17
15901 MANN KATHALEEN ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 488.71 17392 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 143 94.72
15902 MARCE SHARON 53,280 SQ FT HEIZER CRK RD 400.86 17393 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 142 93.26
15920 MASSEY CHRISTY MARIE LOT 8 ORTIN HTS 540.15 17404 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 149 86.00
15925 MATHEWS REBECCAA ROYALTIES VELEAIR ENERGY 72.90 17405 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 148 94.72
156926 MATHEWS REBECCA L ROYALTIES FROM V C SMITH 76.56 17406 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 147 94.72
15934 MAY BARBARA JEAN ET CON 0.040 ACRE 7147 17407 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 72 72.90
15953 MCCLANAHAN CHRISTOPHER K 2 AC & 34,850 SQ FT DUPONT RD 175191 17408 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 73 74.37
15961 MCCLANAHAN FRANKLIN W ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY 7290 17409 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC LOT 74 74.37
15987 MCCLANAHAN RANDY 2.5INTIN 1.06 AC LHF 7147 17462 TRADEMARK INVESTMENTS LLC 0.41 AC NORTH GLEN ST 74.37
16021 MCGHEE MARQUEZ LOTS 22 & 23 BLKANR BANCROFT 309.90 17468 TROUT GERVAISE A ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90
16034 MCKAY MARGARET K ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 7290 17470 TRUEX BESSIE ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16048 MCLAUGHLIN ROGER Il ET UX PRT PARCEL (57,499 SQ FT) WH 398.56 17473 TSA ROYALTIES AO CARNEY, VIKING 72.90
16061 MCQ PROPERTIES LLC TRACT A (0.262 AC) W PORTION 1988.01 17480 TURLEY PAUL ET UX PRT LOT 1 HELEN M BUTLER SUBD 402.76
16085 MELTON CHARLES E ROYALTIES VIKING 76.30 17481 TURLEY TALMA ROYALTIES FROM VIKING ENERGY 72.90
16086 MELTON CHARLES E ROYALTIES REBAV CLENDENIN 81.87 17482 TURLEY TALMA ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16088 MELTON JAMES H EST ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 17501 VICKORY KIM 2.0833 INT 9.85 AC LHF 76.06
16093 MELTON ROGER ROYALTIES CABOT 75.57 17502 VICKORY KIM 2.0833 INT IN 1.06 AC LHF 71.47
16094 MELTON ROGER A & GREGORY L 1.67 AC POCARIVER RD 141.25 17503 VICKORY KIM 2.0833 INT IN 334.1 AC LHF 201.82
16100 METTEN LINDA L & DARREN LOT 89 EASTWOOD ACRES SUBD 363.81 17510 VILLALOBOS MELISSA & DONALD 0.48 AC PARCEL B 263.91
16115 MILLER DONALD R ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 7290 17513 VIMASCO CORPORATION 2.13 ACAREAB NITRO 2526.12
16120 MILLER PATRICIAE & TOM E LOT 223 SEC | FOREST PARK 551.38 17514 VIMASCO CORPORATION .58 AC NITRO 223.76
16130 MILLER TIFFANY RENEE 0.82AC 368.60 17544 WALTON MARY P ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 80.42
16134 MILLIGAN PATRICIALET AL PRT LOTS 134 & 135 HULBERT HTS 93.26 17546 WANDLING JANICE E PRT LOT 7 ORTIN HTS 148.26
16135 MILLIGAN PATRICIAL ET AL PRTLOTS 132 & 133 SEC B 88.90 17552 WARNER CARL L ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
16137 MOALES NORMA JEAN MIN IN 33.33 AC POCARIVER 82.60 17618 WHITE KELLEY ROYALITIES REBAV CLENDENIN 73.90
16149 MOLES JOSEPH S ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 79.70 17619 WHITE KELLEY ROYALITIES ARNA H MELTON 72.90
16180 MORAN ALPHAR & ANGELA D LOTS 121 & 122 ORTIN HTS 1078.61 17639 WHITTINGTON JACOB & ALYSSA TRACT C (4.10AC) 181.62
16182 MORGAN MARY JANE 100 AC 1192.37 17640 WHITTINGTON JACOB & ALYSSA TRACT B (1.73AC) 1541.83
16183 MORGAN MARY JANE 1/2 UND INT 1 AC POCARIVER & 75.82 17647 WHITTINGTON MONA ROSE ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
16184 MORGAN MARY JANE ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY 7290 17661 WILLHELM BETTY ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16189 MORRIS NAOMI ROYALTIES FROM VIKING ENERGY 7290 17662 WILLIAM S REVEALAGT ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 148.26
16190 MORRIS NAOMI ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 17674 WILLIAMS SHIRLEY ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16200 MOSIER MARIE ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 17693 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT 1/4 INT OIL & GAS 1/2 73.39
16230 MUCK DONNIE L ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 17694 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT MIN 60 AC EMMA CALDWEL 75.33
16232 MUCK JOHN E SR ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 73.39 17695 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% 1/2 OF 40 AC LHF COAL ONLY 72.90
16233 MUCK JOHNNY W ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 17696 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT MIN 1 1/4 AC POCARIVE 72.90
16235 MUCK MATTHEW EST 4.1666 INT 9.85 AC LHF 82.13 17697 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT MIN 1.652 AC POCARIVE 72.90
16236 MUCK MATTHEW EST 4.1666 INT IN 1.06 AC LHF 71.47 17698 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT 1/4 INT OIL & GAS 1/2 79.93
16244 MURDOCK KENNETH G & SUSAN E 1.90 AC (PARCELA) 160.62 17725 WITHROW DAMON S ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 155.29
16251 MYERS OPAL ROYALTIES VIKING 7290 17732 WITHROW KATHY 2.5INT 9.85AC LHF 77.27
16280 NEHME MICHAEL Y ET UX 0.25 AC ORTIN HTS 7214 17733 WITHROW KATHY 2.5INTIN 1.06 AC LHF 71.47
16308 NORTH REBA LUCILLE ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 75.57 17734 WITHROW LAURA ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
16336 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 10/20 COAL 360 AC POCARIVER 83.09 17735 WITHROW MELISSAD ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
16337 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 40.97 AC COAL C C HAR- 7290 17736 WITHROW RICHMOND W ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
16338 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 25.75 AC COALW D 72.90 17745 WITHROW SCOTTA ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
16339 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 INT COAL MIN 49 AC J LANDE 7290 17785 WOODSON MARY SUSAN 0.59 AC ORTIN HTS 287.11
16340 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 INT COAL MIN 49 AC J LANDE 7290 17788 WORKMAN BILLIE E ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16341 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 66.47 AC POCAHILLS 72.90 17789 WORKMAN BOBBIE B ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16342 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 162 AC E F & MAGGIE HARMON 81.87 17790 WORKMAN CHARLES L ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16343 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 73 AC 7290 17791 WORKMAN DAVID W ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16344 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 145 AC LHF 75.33 17796 WORKMAN W B JR ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90
16345 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 145 AC LHF 75.33 17815 YOUNG BRANDON WAYNE & 14.026 AC SOUTH SIDE OF RT 34 1308.86
16346 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 145 AC LHF 75.33 17828 YOUNG SHARON ROYALTIES VIKING, AO CARNEY 72.90
16347 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 145 AC LHF 75.33 17830 YOUNG TAMARALYNN 1.214 AC MCCLEAN PIKE 824.38
16348 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 145 AC LHF 75.33 17837 ZIEGLER RICHARD A ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
16349 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 117 AC LHF 7290 17838 ZIEGLER THOMAS J ROYALTIES VIKING ENERGY CORP 72.90
16350 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 117 AC LHF 72.90 17839 ZITZELBERGER FLORENCE ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90
16351 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 117 AC LHF 7290 17840 ZITZELBERGER JOHN ROBERT ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90
16352 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 117 AC LHF 7290 17841 ZITZELBERGER JOHN ROBERT ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
16353 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 117 AC LHF 72.90 17842 ZITZELSBERGER BETTY J ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90
16354 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 229 AC RESERVED 7290 17843 ZITZELSBERGER JOHN ROBERT ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90

16355 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 69.60 AC DAVID LAND 75.09

16356 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/4 OF 5.25 AC LHF 72.90 DISTRICT-09-POCA TOWN

16357 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 56.25 AC LHF 7413 TOTAL
16358 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 3.9244 AC MIN 7290 TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE
16359 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 2.8134 AC MIN 72.90

16360 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MINERAL IN 50 ACRE 73.63 18144 BARR DOROTHY A WA45FTLOT8&E25FTLOT 574.41
16368 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS E ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 73.39 18145 BARR DOROTHYAETAL PARCEL (PRT LOT 8 & LOT 9 OF 220.12
16377 ONONDAGA HOLDING CO LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 18161 BOWIE AMARIE S PRT LOT 2 BLK D HANSHAW ADD 1314.56
16383 OWENS JAMES ET UX 0.21 ACRES 645.73 18162 BRADLEY DAVID R 2AC & 3 SQ RDS POCA 554.95
16393 PACILIO VICKIE V ET AL PRT LOT 150 (B) SEC 2 FOREST 104.52 18169 BURDETTE BENJAMIN RALEIGH IV & 0.1242 ACRES 271.75
16394 PACILIO VICKIE V ETAL LOT 151 SEC 2 FOREST PARK 769.97 18218 DUBA JACE DAVID PRT LOT 4 HANSHAW ADD 226.33
16406 PARKER GERTRUDE ROYALTIES AO CARNEY 72.90 18236 GARDNER BRANDI ELLEN ET CON LOT 19 DODD EST 893.34
16436 PARSONS RITA 0.8333 INT 9.85 AC LHF 72.43 18237 GARDNER WILLIAM NEPHI OKLAHOMA ST 421.06
16437 PARSONS RITA 0.8333 INT IN 1.06 AC LHF 71.47 18267 HARMON DANNY KEITH Il AND LOT 36 SEC 2 POCA SUBD 1747.09
16441 PATE DAVID ROSS ET UX 21 SQ POLES LHF SCHOOL LOT 72.90 18285 HIGGINBOTHAM FAMILY REAL EST 26.941 AC 4818.75
16453 PAULEY ERIC G ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90 18286 HIGGINBOTHAM TRAVIS LEE & 6,911.25 SQ FT SILVER ST 834.28
16455 PAULEY HANNAH ET AL LOT 102 EASTWOOD ACRES 774.38 18353 MCGHEE MICHAEL K .202 AC POCATOWN 595.80
16462 PAXTON RUSSELL DOUGLAS PRT LOT 24 GLASS ADD 567.21 18360 MEEKS WILLIAM SCOTT LOT 39 SILVER VALLEY EST 1154.91
16476 PEARSON LEAH ROYALTIES FROM VIKING ENERGY 72.90 18369 MITCHELLERICT LOT 25 SILVER VALLEY EST 908.38
16477 PEARSON LEAH R ROYALTIES VIKING 72.90 18404 PETTY EDWIN TIMOTHY ET AL LOT 43 SEC 2 POCA SUBD 1181.10
16478 PECK MICHAEL K LOT 4 PLAT 2 MOUNTAINAIRE 351.33 18441 SHAMBLIN ADA PRT LOT B HELEN UTT PROP 656.19
16479 PELLETIER STEPHAN G ET AL LOT 5 PLAT 2 MOUNTAINAIRE 272.07 18516 WEST ERNEST 0.313AC 1062.68
16480 PELLETIER STEPHAN G ET AL BACK TAX 2023 LOT 5 PLAT 2 302.40 18528 WILLIAMS JUDITHA LOT 8 POCA SUBD 2033.74
16484 PEOPLE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 62.97 AC MIN POCARIVER 98.36 18529 WILLIAMS KRISTA D ORCUTT LOT 2 (.183 ACRE) 822.53
16486 PERDUE MARY F 1.34 ACRE 42219 18536 WITHROW RICHMOND ETAL 20AC 249.42
16499 PETRY ERICAETAL LOT 67 SEC V RIVER VALLEY SUBD 1837.13 18542 WOODALL JACKIE G ET UX 3 AC WATERS OF POCARIVER 1877.12
16512 PICKENS PAUL D ET UX 1.80 AC HARMON CRK 551.77

16522 PITTMAN RUSSELL E & LAURA 2.72AC 1726.41  DISTRICT-10-SCOTT

16571 PRESTIGIOUS REALTY LLC 0.3AC STRT 35 322.97 TOTAL
16573 PRICE MARY A ROYALTIES FROM V C SMITH 81.87 TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE
16589 PRINGLE ALBERT J 4.54 AC KAN HILLS 736.35 18591 201 SMILEY DRIVE LP LOT 12 (27,153 SQ FT) 2797.21
16599 PULLEN SHEILAL 0.29 AC BLK M RAYMOND CITY 692.44 18617 ADAMS JAMES PAUL Il ET AL LOT 54 CALVIN W JONES PROP 145.43
16619 QUADE JAMES L ET UX LOT 36 GRASSIE ADD BLACK 125.56 18621 ADAMS JONATHAN M 0.63 AC ROCKY STEP & TV RD 530.69
16624 RAGASE NORMA JEAN ROYALTIES CABOT 7290 18628 ADDINGTON FRANKLIN ROYALTIES V COURTLANDT 73.39
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18685 AHERN & ASSOCIATES INC LOT 30 COBBLESTONE SUBD 1071.69 22339 HAYES ROGER L ET UX LOT 252 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 78.73
18703 AKERS MICHAEL A 2.48 AC NR TEAYS 271.37 22383 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT 4/5 UND INT IN 3.22 AC 72.90
18711 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC BK TX23 LOT 658 RANCH LAKE EST 80.18 22386 HEIRS OF HAZEL MILES ROYALTIES EQT 72.90
18712 ALAN INVESTMENTS Ill LLC LOT 658 RANCH LAKE EST 78.73 22422 HENSON JOSPEH F ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 186.79
18715 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC LOT 660 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 87.46 22426 HENSON RUBY B ROYALTIES VELEAIR ENERGY 78.73
18716 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC BK TX23 LOT 660 RANCH LAKE EST 90.36 22480 HILGARTNER THOMAS LOT 43A TEAYS MEADOWS 244.48
18717 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC BK TX23 LOT 752 RANCH LAKE EST 80.18 22504 HILL NORRIS DEBORAH JEAN LOT 20 VALLEY BEND SUBD 1176.01
18718 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC LOT 752 SEC 5 78.73 22536 HITE MILDRED AND JS ROYALITIES BASE 94.49
18719 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC LOT 753 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 78.73 22542 HOBBANICHOLS G & STACY N PARCEL 1.191 ACRE & PARCEL 2 3132.35
18720 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC BK TX23 LOT 753 RANCH LAKE EST 80.18 22560 HOFF KATHRYNE ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 98.13
18721 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC LOT 754 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 77.27 22565 HOFFMAN CONSTRUCTION INC MIN .28 AC RT 33 72.90
18722 ALAN INVESTMENTS Il LLC BK TX23 LOT 754 RANCH LAKE EST 7850 22570 HOGAN MICHAEL L LOT G SEC 2A RANCH LAKE EST 81.63
18728 ALBINE C MARCINE ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 86.96 22571 HOGAN MICHAEL L LOT 632 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63
18743 ALI FREDDY NAZIER LOT 24 MARINA PARK 186.31 22572 HOGAN MICHAEL L LOT 640 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 78.73
18749 ALLEN DEREK ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 116.53 22624 HOOPS JEFFERY Il & JESSICAR LOT 104 THE WOODS SUBD 3467.44
18767 ALLISON PATRICIA ROYALTIES V COURTLANDT 7290 22632 HOPKINS AMBER N BK TX23 LOT 383 RANCH LAKE EST 661.22
18834 ANDERSON DEBRAH E LOT 122 (.122AC) SEC 5 86.73 22633 HOPKINS AMBER N LOT 383 SEC 3 RANCH 590.47
18836 ANDERSON FRED ROYALTIES 82.13 22634 HOPKINS AMBER N LOT 384 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 74.37
18922 ARTS & THOUGHTS LLC 0.94AC 5878.22 22635 HOPKINS AMBER N BK TX23 LOT 384 RANCH LAKE EST 75.10
18941 ASHWORTH CINDY LEE ET CON 2.66 AC HEDRICK RD 539.34 22654 HOUSER ROBIN ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 106.36
18942 ASHWORTH CINDY LEE ET CON (SURFACE) 5.823 AC 112.16 22719 HUGHES HELEN J ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90
18943 ASHWORTH CINDY LEE ET CON (SURFACE) .50 AC 373.86 22729 HUMPHREY GRANT AND ANNA E LOT 346 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 76.56
18954 ATKINS MICHAEL L ET AL LOT 131 SEC 1 RANCH LAKE EST 853.61 22731 HUMPHREY GRANT AND ANNA E LOT 348 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 86.00
18973 AYERS BETSYA LOT 101 & LOT 108A 1597.66 22738 HUNDLEY BRIAN D LOTS 8 & 9 (PRT OF 29.82 AC) 250.65
18976 AYERS LLOYD G I ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90 22850 JFRED & GRANDSON LLC 0.84 AC MT VERNON ROAD 10978.09
18977 AYERS LLOYD G Il ETAL UNIT 2 LAKESIDE TOWN HOMES 124436 22860 JACKSON HOLE PROPERTIES LLC 1AC VINTROUX HOLLOW 408.75
18998 BAIER FLOYD AET UX LOTS 8,9, 10 & PRTLOT 7 384.14 22864 JACKSON JOHN LEWIS & PARCEL (LOT 15) MARINA PARK 123.02
19023 BAILEY KENDRA S 3.55 AC WALNUT GROVE 158.69 22880 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC LOT 534 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63
19070 BALL JOHN DWAIN & LOT 2 GLEN OAKS SUBD 2791.15 22881 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC BK TX23 LOT 534 SEC 4 RANCH LA 83.58
19154 BAYLISS JOHN M H IIl ET UX LOT 33 BRIERWOOD EST 1184.56 22882 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC BK TX23 LOT 535 SEC 4 RANCH LA 83.58
19155 BAYLISS SHAWN ET UX 3.07 AC VALLEY LD 71.47 22883 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC LOT 535 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63
19156 BAYLISS SHAWN ET UX 2.56 AC 5343.78 22884 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC LOT 542 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63
19157 BAYLISS VICKIE ANN LOT 132 SEC 1 RANCH LAKE EST 84.53 22885 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC BK TX23 LOT 542 SEC 4 RANCH LA 83.58
19179 BEAUREGARD VIRGINIA ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90 22886 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC BK TX23 LOT 544 SEC 4 RANCH LA 85.26
19207 BELKNAP JIMMY B & AMBER L LOT B (12,697 SQ FT) 1580.73 22887 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC LOT 544 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 83.09
19223 BENNETT ANDREA LOT 24 CHERRY GROVE SUBD 1680.32 22888 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC LOT 546 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63
19251 BIAS JEFFREY 3.82 ACRES POPLAR FORK RD 122.35 22889 JAERAE HOLDINGS LLC BK TX23 LOT 546 SEC 4 RANCH LA 83.58
19253 BIAS MELISSA 0.51 ACRES BILLS CRK 975.75 22952 JEWELL LANDON PARCEL 1 LOT 8 OAKBRIDGE 2560.44
19260 BIAS STEPHEN E TRACTA (0.825AC) 279.36 22965 JIVIDEN ROBERT & MICHELLE LOT 21 WOODS & IRONS SUBD 3028.03
19272 BIRD BRIAN M ET UX LOT 37 SEC Il WHITE PINE SUBD 2373.10 23009 JOHNSON JUSTIN D PROPERTY ON S SIDE OF HARMONS 724.06
19282 BIRD JAMES NATHAN ET UX 1.01AC (TRACTA&B) 872.34 23046 JOHNSON ROBERT R ET UX LOT 37 SEC 1 ROSEHILL ACRES 1435.64
19283 BIRD KEVIN W & BRENDA LOT 33 WOODBINE FARMS 738.05 23066 JOHNSON WILLIAM O ROYALTIES V COURTLANDT SMITH 78.50
19301 BJH PROPERTIES LLC 0.39 ACRE RT 35 1753.00 23081 JONES CHRISTOPHER ROBERT LOT 8 (.44 AC) CHADESA 1210.29
19381 BOGGESS BOBBY D LOTA(0.18 AC) 240.10 23082 JONES CHRISTOPHER ROBERT BUSINESS 278.38
19393 BOGGS CRAIG TETAL LOT 6 GLEN OAKS SUBD 3064.36 23086 JONES ELMER C ET UX 33 AC & 8.10 AC MIN RESERVED 88.67
19394 BOGGS DANNY LEE ET UX LOT 242 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 84.53 23142 JORDAN JERRY LOT 13 SEC IV BRENDONWOOD SUBD 305.26
19425 BOONE STEPHEN N LOT 5 COUNTRYSIDE EST 693.99 23163 JOSEPH MEGAN & BRADLEY LOT 33 SEC 2 SHAWNEE EST 1521.66
19436 BOSSIE JOHN Il & TONJA HALL LOTS 2 & 3 CHARLO ACRES SUBD 1805.16 23166 JOYCE ADAM H ROYALTIES EQT 72.90
19440 BOSTER THOMAS J Il ET UX LOT 10 FOX RUN SUBD 2223.32 23168 JOYCE CLARENCE NYE ROYALTIES EQT 72.90
19453 BOWEN ERIC ET UX 475AC 820.75 23171 JOYCE JOAN 2.60 AC VALLEY LAND 935.03
19459 BOWER ERIKM & AMY E LOT 144 LESLIE PLACE SUBD 3154.34 23172 JOYCE JOAN ETAL 1/12 INT IN 64 AC MIN 72.90
19466 BOWLES CAROLAAGENT ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 75.57 23173 JOYCE JOAN ET AL 112 INT IN 72 1/2 AC MIN 72.90
19467 BOWLES CAROLYN ROYALITIES UNION GAS AND OIL 82.85 23174 JOYCE JOANR ROYALTIES EQT 72.90
19470 BOWLES KATHRYN MAE & 2.39AC LITTLE HURRICANE 765.66 23175 JOYCE LARRY ROYALTIES EQT 72.90
19471 BOWLES KATHRYN MAE & 3.28 AC LITTLE HURRICANE CRK 101.99 23176 JOYCE MABEL P ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 74.60
19511 BRADLEY SHERRI ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 106.10 23179 JOYCE ROBERT MICHAEL ROYALTIES EQT 72.90
19536 BRECK CONSTANCE & BRIAN TRACTA(0.184 AC) 955.24 23268 KEENAN TERRY K ET UX LOT 7 BRIERWOOD EST 1125.47
19604 BROWN DAVID LEE SR ET UX LOT 422 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 23270 KEENEY CYNTHIAS LOTS 222,223,224 & 225 SEC 2 559.34
19653 BROWNING MITCHELL & AMANDA REV LOT 389 BEACON HILL 275522 23291 KELLEY BRIAN H & LYNN JT 5.45 AC BILLS CRK 922.62
19684 BUMGARDNER RODNEY R ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90 23293 KELLEY LYNN JT & BRIAN H 0.48 AC BILLS CRK 502.71
19697 BURDETTE & ASSOCIATES LLC LOT 14 SEC 2 MEADOWWOOD EST 3344.95 23337 KESLING QUALITY HOMEBUILDERS LOT 592 BEACON HILL SUBD 782.39
19707 BURDETTE LAURALYNN LOT 35 SEC 2 TEAYS VILLAS 598.83 23355 KESSLER JASON ROYALTIES VELEAIR 72.90
19724 BURGESON PETER D LOT 17 MT VERNON HTS 1274.36 23380 KIMMONS PAMELAA 1/2 OF 1/12 INT IN 64 AC MIN 72.90
19778 BY GRACE & FAITHLLC PRT LOT 6 ARBAUGH SUBD 6226.28 23450 KLINE KEITHAND LORI ROAYLTIES CANTURBURY 72.90
19779 BY GRACE & FAITHLLC 0.354 AC 474755 23487 KREBS MONAK ROYALTIES D SIMMS AGENCY INC 82.13
19781 BYRD JAMES DAVID 1.12 AC VALLEY LAND 91.82 23521 LAGNIAPPELLC PARCEL A-2 (0.788 AC) 3978.82
19791 C&ELLC LOT 1 (0.11AC) 1496.93 23542 LANDELLCOLLC LTS 3 & 4 MT VERNON PLAZA 1795.35
19792 C&ELLC LOT 2 (0.05AC) 147296 23543 LANDELL COMPANY LLC PARCEL 3 (7080.15 SQ FT) 2154.79
19859 CAMPBELL ROY A LOTS 166 & 167 SEC 2 RANCH 90.36 23544 LANDELL COMPANY LLC 9102.37 SQ FT 2128.63
19860 CAMPBELL ROY A LOT 168 SEC 2 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 23545 LANDELL COMPANY LLC PARCEL 2 (8239.72 SQ FT) 2073.39
19861 CAMPBELL ROY A LOT 467 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 78.73 23546 LANDELL COMPANY LLC .28 AC VALLEY LAND 2057.82
19862 CAMPBELL ROY A LOT 521 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 23547 LANDELL COMPANY LLC LOT 1 (.4 AC) MT VERNON PLAZA 4304.66
19863 CAMPBELL ROY A LOTS 702 & 703 SEC 5 RANCH 93.26 23568 LARCK CLINE 12,000 SQ FT VALLEY LAND 305.53
19864 CAMPBELL ROY A LOT 634 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 23569 LARCK CLINE EVERETT .30 AC VALLEY LAND 253.18
19865 CAMPBELL ROY A LOTS 672 & 673 SEC 5 RANCH 96.17 23572 LARCK ROGERA 0.73 AC WINFIELD RD 540.08
19932 CARROLL TIMOTHY AET UX 1.26 AC POPLAR FORK 184.85 23609 LAYTON ROBERT LEE ROYALTIES CABELL COUNTY GAS CO 76.30
19933 CARROLL TIMOTHY ET AL 30.35AC, 41 AC & 30 AC 1426.67 23615 LEDSOME JANICE J LOT 7 SEC 1 TEAYS VILLAGE 741.41
20002 CATHEY HAROLD ET UX 9.93 AC BIG SCARY 925.77 23654 LESFILLESLLC PLOT 1 (27,153 SQ FT) RT 34 2577.87
20003 CATHEY PATRICIAET CON TRACT 1 (15.09 AC) 224,11 23692 LEWIS JOSEPH HET UX LOT 381 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19
20004 CATHEY PATRICIAL 40AC RIVER & HILLS 154.32 23693 LEWIS KELLI 0.441 AC LONG BR 80.19
20005 CATHEY PATRICIALETAL .529 AC BIG SCARY CRK 660.03 23695 LEWIS MARY ANN PARCEL (0.357 AC) BILLS CK 1028.29
20030 CHAFFIN GRANT W ET UX LOT 526 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 83.09 23708 LIGHTNERKIRK LOT 31 SCOTT ACRES 1458.25
20037 CHAFIN THOMAS C LOT 30 CHEYENNE VALLEY 1468.23 23730 LINDSAY KENNETH J ET UX LOT 34 PHASE Il CALVIN JONES 84.95
20054 CHANDLER MICHAEL D & MEGAN D LOT 23 SEC 3 JOHNSON PLACE 249155 23743 LINSELL ERIK ALAN AND LOT 65 SEC 2 SUNRISE ACRES 164.15
20055 CHANDLER RICHARD B 2.84 ACRES (PRT TRACT A) E OF 1618.35 23745 LINSELL ERIK ALAN AND LOT 63 SEC 2 SUNRISE ACRES 166.32
20056 CHANDLER RICHARD BRIAN LOT 34 (.29 AC) SEC 2 1189.10 23746 LINSELL ERIKALAN AND LOT 62 SEC 2 SUNRISE ACRES 145.60
20088 CHARLESTON WELDING CO LLC .50 AC POPLAR FORK 9472 23763 LITTONKEVINP & PEGGY T LOT 101 PHASE IV CALVIN JONES 278.84
20119 CHINUNTDET PAULR LOT 8 DEER RUN 1325.76 23802 LONG MARY ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 165.48
20129 CHRISTY PAUL L JRET UX LOT 520 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 23803 LONGSTRETH JEFFREY ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM INC 72.90
20138 CINTRON LEO ET UX LOT 42 SEC 1 COBBLESTONE SUBD 882.71 23866 LUTHER WENDY ETAL 412 SQFT 81.47
20143 CITY NATIONAL BANK LOT 8 CARTMILL LAND 599.20 23885 MACE SARAH L LOT B (1.79 AC) SCARY 642.09
20144 CITY NATIONAL BANK LOT 7 CARTMILL LAND 603.57 23897 MATTHEWS JAY AETAL 15,450 SQ FT FRAZIERS ADD 1267.49
20161 CLARK JAMES P 0.40 ACRE VALLEY LAND 422451 23905 MADDOX MICHAEL AAND 0.62 AC VALLEY ROAD 495.60
20171 CLARK KENNETH N & JANET R LOT 128 PH I TYLER VALLEY 359.67 23923 MANGON GARY L LOT 192 SEC 2 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63
20172 CLARK KENNETH N & JANET R LOT 130 PH II TYLER VALLEY 359.67 23962 MARPLE GILBERT D ET UX LOT 893 SEC 3B RANCH LAKE EST 86.00
20180 CLARK ROBERT & SUMIKO LOT 92 SCOTT CREEK SUBD 2041.60 24007 MARTINEZ CHARITY ET AL LOT 32 ROLLING ACRES SUBD 1642.68
20205 CLINE GREGORY A PRT LOT 5 WALNUT GROVE 2782.68 24010 MASON JAMES D ET AL LOT 108 SEC 1 RANCH LAKE EST 87.46
20275 COLAGROSSOANDREW T & LOT 19 SEC Il GLEN OAKS SUBD 1962.71 24051 MATTHEWS JAY AETAL 15,450 SQ FT FRAZIERS ADD 1088.98
20332 COMPTON MARY KAY LOT 560 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 24101 MCCALLISTER FREDERICK D ET UX MIN ON LOTS A-3 & A-4 CHERRY- 72.90
20333 COMPTON MARY KAY LOT 561 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 24181 MCCOPPIN GEORGE A MIN 66.5% INT IN 0.9557 AC 72.90
20368 COOK KYLE CONLEY ET UX LOT 647 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63 24182 MCCOPPIN GEORGE A ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 259.48
20418 CORNS DAVID E & UN KYUNG LOT 1402 SEC 1 PH Il CRYSTAL 5005.40 24230 MCELFISH CHARLES E LOTS 34 & 35 TEAYS MEADOWS 1835.82
20499 CREDE ROBIN M UNIT 11 BUILDING 1 OAKBRIDGE & 930.33 24232 MCGHEE CHRISTOPHERA & ERIN N LOT K-15 2013.61
20519 CRIST FRANK E & MARSHA L UNIT 103 (UNIT B) BLDG 12 PH1 459.70 24260 MCKENZIE KEVIN & CARLA LOT 82 (0.73 AC) 3052.18
20579 CURTIS COREY TIMOTHY & BELINDA LOT 53 SEC 3 HIDDEN VALLEY EST 1222.54 24278 MCMASTER ERIC & SHAWN LOT 16 SEC 1 SPRINGLEAHILLS 956.62
20583 CYRUS JAMES ROYALTIES WILLANDT 72.90 24285 MCMILLION TODD ALLEN LOT 40 TIMBERLAKE ACRES 894.87
20605 DALE WILLIAM F LOT 66 SEC 2 SUNRISE ACRES 334.60 24287 MCMULLEN HALBERT W JR PRT LOT 13 (APPROX 2.50 AC) 391.13
20622-A DARR DEVELOPMENT INC PAR A (12.875 AC) POPLAR FK 841.11 24340 MEANS MICHAEL TRACT 2 (16055 SQFT) 708.62
20635 DAVIS CAROLYN 1.98 AC VALLEY LAND 361.99 24356 MEEKS ROBERT T & MELISSAD LOT 9 SEC XIll STONEGATE SUBD 990.09
20655 DAVIS MELANIE 1.577 ACRES 330.96 24362 MEHALL JOSHUAD & STACEY L LOT 27 SEC 1-B TEAYS FARMS 1129.62
20676 DAWSON MARY BETH 8 AC POPLAR FORK 1243.26 24364 MEINKE ANGELAN ET AL 0.44 AC 602.75
20677 DAWSON MARY BETH & JOSHUA 10.83 AC POPLAR FORK 1551.46 24378 MERCER GARY N ETAL LOT 74 PHASE Il CALVIN JONES 597.03
20680 DAWSON TODD AET UX LOT K-13 2409.95 24395 MICHOTAS CAROLYNT LOT 6 TISONS LAKE VIEW EST 995.86
20703 DEBORD STEPHEN B ET UX LOT 29C GREAT KAN ORCHARD 141554 24402 MILAM ERIC TRACT 2 SEC | OAKWOOD EST 2443.03
20710 DEEL LOUISE G ROYALTIES EQT PRODUCTION CO 7290 24410 MILBEE JERRY EDWARD ET UX .50 AC MORRIS FORK 619.86
20747 DENTON RACHEL GUARDIAN ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM INC 72.90 24416 MILBEE VIRGINIAE 1/2 OF 30 AC MIN A CAIN LAND 86.80
20749 DERAIMO JIMMIE L ET UX LOT 82 &S 10 OF LT 83 SEC 4 875.56 24462 MILLER REBECCA DEAN ROYALTIES V COURTLANDT SMITH 81.16
20756 DETLLC LOT 2 STONEGATE PLAZA 16384.53 24509 MOBLEY DANIEL ET UX 62,500 SQ FT (1.43 AC) BLACK 889.73
20778 DICKERSON JERRY L ET UX LOT 43 ROLLING MEADOWS EST 1669.77 24510 MOBLEY LEWIS ET AL 5/16 MIN 55.75 AC MORRIS FORK 77.76
20784 DIEHL FOREST TRACT D (2.25 AC) SEC 5A 398.56 24569 MOORE DONNAJ UNIT F BLDG 2 FAIRWAY GARDENS 943.76
20803 DILLON DANIEL E ET UX LOT 21 SEC 1-B TEAYS FARMS 782.39 24618 MORGAN ELISABET MAYORA LOT 9 WOODS & IRONS SUBD 3737.30
20804 DILLON DANIEL E ET UX LOT 20 SEC 1B TEAYS FARMS SUBD 211.02 24630 MORRIS HALAN 42 AC (LOT 17) OAKWOOD ADD 1287.36
20805 DILLON DANIEL E ET UX LOT 3 CARRIAGE POINTE TOWN- 991.73 24631 MORRIS HALAN PRT LOT 16 (LOT 16-C) SEC 1 1406.08
20831 DODRILL DENNIS R & ANN F THE TOWNES AT DEVONSHIRE 1745.37 24632 MORRIS HAROLD ALAN LOT 16-B SEC 1 LITTON HTS 676.25
20874 DOWNEY BRIAN D ET AL LOT 15 BARRINGTON WOODS 357.86 24646 MORRIS SCOTT RET UX 1.294 ACRES 95.45
20886 DREW D’AUNDRE LOT 1602 COMPTON WAY 1478.77 24655 MORRISON C O 11.47 AC BILLS CRK 340.42
20913 DUKE MARQUITAC LOT 90 SEC 6 WHITES PINES SUBD 2152.61 24673 MORTON MICHAEL SCOTT 1.604 AC (PLOT 28) 628.64
21019 EDENS ANDREW CRAIG LOTS 473 & 474 SEC 3 RANCH 1171.14 24788 MYNES CHRISTINA C ETAL PARCEL 150’ X 105’ X 118.3' X 613.74
21068 EGGLETON VERL DEAN ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE APP 7290 24838 NEAL THOMAS R JR & FREDAF LOTS 116 & 116-A SEC 1 RANCH 1600.39
21069 EGGLETON WOODROW ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 72.90 24903 NGUYEN CATELYNET LOT 5 BAYWOOD PLACE 2957.86
21071 EGNOR HEATHER 0.40AC 88.73 24915 NICHOLS SUZANNE M 0.46 AC (19,991.62 SQ.FT.) 207.38
21072 EGNOR HEATHER 1.00 ACRE 868.71 24924 NIDA JAMES W 0.26 AC (11,507.99 SQFT) 321.53
21141 EMBERLAND LLC LOT 24 SOUTH WINFIELD 369.49 24950 NORVELL WILBUR LOT 5 RUSTIC HIGHLANDS 1174.19
21192 ERB NANCY R 1AC RIVER & HILLS 1524.32 24951 NORVELL WILBUR LOT 7 RUSTIC HIGHLAND 278.63
21193 ERB NANCY R LOT 9 CHERRY GROVE SUBD 267429 24965 NULL JOHNP LOT 362 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 83.09
21300 FENDER CYNTHIALYNN ROYALTIES EQUITABLE 72.90 24982 NUTTER KENNA 0.233 ACRE VALLEY LAND 1313.39
21307 FERGUSON MARLON LOT 860 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 84.53 25000 ODELL JOHN ET UX LOT 27 SEC 2 SHAWNEE EST 1732.28
21345 FINLEYWEETAL MIN 100 AC RESERVED 115.06 25009 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 850.67 AC SCARY CRK 72.90
21388 FITCH DONNIE 1.0764 AC PRT TRACT 271.74 25010 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 4 AC VALLEY LAND 72.90
21391 FITZWATER GERALD W AND LOT 39 SEC Il WHITE PINES 368.41 25011 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 0.601 AC HEDRICK RD 72.90
21488 FOUST MATTHEW & MICHAEL UNIT C BLDG 6 FAIRWAY GARDENS 1612.35 25012 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 2.19 AC HEDRICK RD 72.90
21510 FRAME PAUL E ET UX 0.248 AC RT 33 1285.79 25013 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 75 AC MIN VALLEY & 72.90
21586 GALTRUTHE LOT 4 WOODBINE ACRES 229.68 25014 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/4 MIN RESERVED 4.9 & 24 AC 72.90
21626 GATENS JAMES JOSEPH Il ET AL LOT 569 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 25015 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 21 AC MIN LITTLE SCARY 72.90
21633 GBC HOLDINGS LLC 49 AC 2619.67 25016 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF MIN 31 AC ERSKINE LD 72.90
21634 GBULTD PRT LOT 7 SEC 1 FAIRVIEW HTS 137449 25017 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 21.60 AC ROCKY STEP 72.90
21635 GBULTD PRT LOT 7 SEC 1 FAIRVIEW HTS 2889.74 25018 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 22.50 AC MIN RESERVED 72.90
21656 GIBSON DARWIN V & JEAN K LOT 110 MADISON WAY SUBD 1016.60 25019 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 208 AC MIN RESERVED 75.09
21677 GIESEY EARLE M ET UX LOT 574 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 25020 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 178.68 AC MIN RESERVED 78.73
21742 GODBEY JESSICAASHLEY LOT 56 SEC 3 COUNTRY COVE EST 1956.54 25021 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 11.47 AC BILLS CRK 72.90
21755 GOFF DEBORAH LOT 69 PHASE Il CALVIN JONES 165.95 25022 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 5.07 AC BILLS CRK 72.90
21756 GOFF DEBORAH LOTS 80,81,82 & 83 PHASE IV CA 272.81 25023 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN RESERVED LOT 1 SEC 1 COON 72.90
21757 GOFF DEBORAH LOT 97 PHASE IV CALVIN JONES 96.00 25024 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN RESERVED LOT 2 SEC 1 COON 72.90
21758 GOFF DEBORAH LOT 98 PHASE IV CALVIN JONES 106.00 25025 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 24 AC MIN MEDDINGS LAND 72.90
21780 GOOD TIMOTHY LEE ET AL LOT 842 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63 25026 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 118 AC BIG SCARY 72.90
21809 GRAND LODGE OF FREE & 2187/24000 INT MIN 850.67 AC 104.89 25027 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN LOT 6 (.52 AC) HURRICANE 72.90
21819 GRAVELY FRANCES FRAVEL ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 25028 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 111.50 AC, 15.50 AC & 84.30
21839 GREEN ANGELA LOT 16-D LITTON HTS 147.05 25029 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 3.3 AC BILLS CRK 72.90
21851 GREEN VALLEY PROPERTIES INC LOT 17 TEAYS VALLEY EST 1516.56 25030 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN RESERVED ON 19.43 AC RIVER 72.90
21860 GREGORY W HOWARD .78 AC VALLEY LD RT 34 562.68 25031 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 15 AC RESERVED 72.90
21865 GRIFFITH JACQUELINE RENEE LT 101 MADISON WAY SEC Il 1558.03 25032 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 2/3 OF 20 1/3 AC MIN NR SCOTT 72.90
21874 GRIGGS AUTUMN AND PRT LOT 57 S WINFIELD ADD 163.78 25033 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 20.33 AC MIN RESERVED 72.90
21890 GROSE MARY ANN LOT 23 SEC Il POPLAR HILLS 2044.87 25034 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 2.75AC MIN & 1.12 AC MIN RES 72.90
21900 GUILLEMETTE JERRY 3.12 AC POPLAR FORK 381.43 25035 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 28.33 AC MIN POPLAR FORK 52.90
21933 H3LLC BK TAX23 LOT 78 SEC 6 TEAYS FA 697.50 25058 ONONDAGA HOLDING CO LLC 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN PRT LOT 5 72.90
21934 H3LLC 749.98 25075 ORION INVESTMENTS LLC UNIT 914 FAIRWAY GARDENS 2313.10
21935 H3LLC LOT 78 SEC 6 TEAYS FARMS SUBD 622.29 25102 P & JREALESTATELLC 1.13 AC ROCKY STEP RD 498.88
21989 HAGERMAN ROBERT V & ROBYN R LOT 87 SEC V WHITE PINE SUBD 2750.35 25122 PALMER MARILYN B ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
21997 HAIKAL JORGE 0.971AC 619.56 25123 PALU HARRY LOT 28 SEC 2 COUNTRY VILLAS 781.62
22002 HALE BRENTON REX LOT 1 CORDOBAESTS 944.80 25163 PARSONS JEAN D LOTS 204 & 205 SEC 2 RANCH 393.49
22045 HALLIDAY LINDAW ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 7290 25164 PARSONS JEAN D LOT 206 SEC 2 RANCH LAKE EST 77.27
22066 HAMM DAVID AND NIKKI LOT 5 SEC 1 PH 1 CASTLEKNOCK 2171.35 25205 PAULSCOTTG ROYALTIES EQT 72.90
22070 HAMMOND GREGORY & PATRICIA LOT 1010 BELLAWOODS SUBD 5257.27 25211 PAULEY BLANE RAY 1.52 ACRE 825.81
22071 HAMMOND GREGORY ET UX LOT 1011 BELLA WOODS 398.56 25326 PENNINGTON VIRGINIA 1/2 INT IN PRT LOT 54 SCARY 103.20
22077 HAMMONDS JAMES & HANNAH LOT 6 (2.50 AC) BLUE RIDGE EST 94.95 25327 PENNINGTON VIRGINIA 1/2 INT IN PRT LOT 54 SCARY 103.20
22092 HAMON BEVERLY ET AL BK TX23 LOT 515 SEC 4 RANCH LA 81.90 25384 PETRY BILLY RAY ROYALTIES CORE APPALACHIA 72.90
22093 HAMON BEVERLY ET AL LOT 515 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 25385 PETRY DONALD E ROYALTIES CHESAPEAKE 72.90
22135 HUNDLEY BRIAN D LOTS 8 & 9 (PRT OF 29.82 AC) 812.28 25410 PHILIPS RUBY S ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD LLC 207.88
22137 HAMRICK JEFFERY L ET UX 0.55AC 1428.61 25476 PORTER PAULINE LOT 3 (0.27 AC) W T JOYCE 134.45
22145 HANDLEY ALAN 0.048 AC ROCKY STEP 79.97 25479 PORTILLO JACQUELINE MARIE S 1/2LOT 16 MT VERNON ACRES 872.01
22146 HANDLEY CHARLES ALAN PARCEL 1 (.24 AC) & PARCEL 2 613.27 25487 POWELL ANISSANICOLE 2.76 AC POPLAR FORK RD 139.06
22179 HANSON GEORGIA LOTS 2 HANSON LAND 102.72 25511 PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF 1/4 OF 785.91 AC MIN,OIL,GAS, 158.45
22224 HARPER TAMMY L LOT 32 SEC 1 BRENDONWOOD 272.47 25527 PRICE WILLIAM L & AUTUMN C LOT 41 BRIERWOOD EST 2082.13
22232 HARRAH RICHARD L ET AL 1.23 ROCKY STEP 370.77 25531 PRIDDY JERRY LEE LOT 42 PROP OF C & O RR CO AT 451.39
22282 HARVARD UNIVERSITY ROYALTIES NORTH COAST 300.20 25562 PROCTOR TERENCE 21,150 SQ FT LOCK 8 1781.89
22302 HATFIELD DEBORAH LOT 150 LESLIE PLACE SUBD 2309.94 25613 QUILLEN BRIAN & TRACI LOT 1975 SEC 1 PH 1 CRYSTAL 204.20
22307 HATFIELD R MICHAEL ET AL PRT LOT 8 MT VERNON EST 407.30 25614 QUILLEN BRIAN D & TRACI E LOT 1984 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 1872.39
22335 HAYES JOHN P & AMY 0.84 AC & 1AC 1367.61 25615 QUILLEN BRIAN DOUGLAS & LOT 1976 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 105.94



PAGE 16 THE HURRICANE BREEZE, HURRICANE, WEST VIRGINIA THURSDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2025
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
25616 R B JERGENS CONTRACTOR INC 1.61 ACRES 5602.39 30282 ETLING DENISE ROMINE §23.125 AC 25 MILE CRK 502.28
25620 RACER GEFFERY W 2 AC (LOT 4) SURFACE 774.58 30305 FAULKNER STACEY ANN ETAL 52.27 AC POPLAR FORK 1664.51
25656 RAMEY ROBERT S & JAN WARNER LOT 16 PRT 2 GREEN ACRES 1546.28 30306 FAULKNER STACEY ANN ETAL 48.39 AC POPLAR FK 101.99
25673 RATLIFF CAROL SUE (WALLACE) ROYALTIES EQT PRODUCTION CO 7290 30316 FELLURE STEVEN E 2.02ACRT 35 1263.66
25681 RAY JOHNNY E ET UX LOT 483 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 30317 FELLURE STEVEN E 0.89 AC 25 MILE CRK 326.44
25708 REED JARED & EMILY LOT 4 COTTAGES OF MT VERNON 1193.07 30318 FELLURE STEVENE 9.15ACS 5 & 20 MILE CRK 184.85
25730 REMALEY JACK C ETAL LOT 16 SEC 1 MAPLEWOOD EST 232490 30322 FERRELL ROBERT D ET UX 4.83 ACRES TACKETTS BR 720.06
25743 REYNOLDS LORINE 10AC BILLS CRKRD 72.90 30339 FITZSIMMONS WILLIAM V ET AL 70.78 AC 5 & 20 MILE CRK 893.43
25748 RHODES CHRISTOPHER L .35AC SCOTT 675.53 30368 FORSYTHE NINA ROYALTIES TEAVEE OIL & GAS INC 74.86
25779 RICHMOND SAVANNAH ELIZABETH LOT 26 SEC Il POPLAR HILLS 177.50 30373 FOSTER RUBY ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL 72.90
25783 RIDDLE JUSTIN AND 17.176 AC CROOKED CRK 134719 30399 FRAZIER DONALD STEVEN 1.11AC PRT PAR 1 FRAZIER EST 99.80
25798 RIGGS CORPORATION MIN IN 88.25 AC LESS COAL & 87.20 30403 FRAZIER ROBERT F & CHRISTY L PARCEL 5 (16.99 ACRES) 1739.73
25799 RIGGS CORPORATION 1/4 INT OIL & GAS IN 88.25 AC 78.00 30407 FRAZIER ROBERT FRANKLIN 37,464 SQ FT (BUSINESS) RT 17 722.78
25800 RIGGS CORPORATION 1/4 INT OIL & GAS IN 88.25 AC 78.00 30409 FRAZIER ROBERT FRANKLIN ET UX 15.844 AC PARCEL 4 FRAZIER EST 314.07
25816 RINEHART BRANDON LEE AND 0.39 ACRES SEC 2 RUSTIC 200.12 30475 GIBSON BILLY R ET UX 2.967 AC BIG HURRICANE 282.58
25912 ROCKENSTEIN CHRISTOPHER M LOT 28 SEC || DAWN HTS 143261 30496 GIBSON MATTHEW C 4.32 ACRES BIG HURRICANE CRK 131.92
26014 RUDOLPH ANN TRACT A (1.76 AC) SEC 4C RANCH 72.90 30497 GIBSON MATTHEW C .25 ACRES BIG HURRICANE CRK 154.08
26015 RUDOLPHANN C LOT 575 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 83.09 30562 GLENN SHIREEN L 5AC KAN RD 288.14
26045 RUTLEDGE JESSICA DAWN & LOT 51 PHASE Il CALVIN JONES 218.28 30607 GRANT KENNETH F ET UX 0.421 AC WASHINGTON HILL RD 537.78
26108 SANTROCK RUTH SMITH ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 79.70 30685 HALSTEAD JEFFREY B ET UX TRACT 2 (8.87 AC) VALLEY LD 1500.16
26171 SCHOOLCRAFT JEFFREY WADE ET AL MIN 9.16 AC, 1.02 AC & 16.40 82.13 30686 HALSTEAD JEFFREY B ET UX TRACT 1 (3.56 AC) 119.99
26184 SCOTT JEFFREY M & RUTH G WYLIE LOT 44 SEC 1 RANCH LAKE EST 339.06 30687 HALSTEAD JEFFREY B ET UX 0.18 AC COW CREEK 74.37
26190 SCOULARESTERB LOT 75 BEECHWOOD SUBD 782.65 30701 HAMMOND L JANETTE LOT 13 SEC 1 TEAYS VALLEY 797.65
26192 SDO LAND COLLC TRACTA (.59 AC) RT 34 4523.90 30702 HAMRICK JESSICAL 2.701 AC 385.01
26193 SEABOLT JILLAETAL LOT 1 (0.564 AC) VALLEY LAND 1013.36 30724 HARRIS P SCOTT ET UX 21 AC TRACE FORK 539.61
26248 SHAFER KEVIN L ET UX LOT 671 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 83.09 30725 HARRIS RONALD C ET AL 2 AC RIVER BOTTOM 883.06
26252 SHAFFER KEVIN B ET UX E 66 FT OF LOT 8 STEWART ACRES 42411 30726 HARRIS RONALD C ET AL BUSINESS 204.48
26286 SHANTIE DEBRAL 3.6582 AC LONG BR 1014.09 30727 HARRIS RONALD C ETAL TRACT 7 (3 AC) CEDAR VIEW 1794.00
26296 SHAWVER KENNETHAET UX LOTS 92, 93 & 94 SEC 1 RANCH 499.37 30728 HARRIS RONALD ET UX 8.92 ACRES 217.75
26311 SHEPPARD STEVEN J ETAL 4.12 ACRES 122196 30756 HAYES STEPHEN J ET AL 11.23 AC TRACE CRK & 1/2 OIL 216.85
26323 SHIRKEY AMANDA ET AL TRACT B (1.89 AC) 676.25 30775 HEDRICK JENNINGS BRIAN JR LOTS 226, 227, 228, 229 & 230 83.09
26328 SHIRKEY PEGGY A 0.37 AC ROCKY STEP 303.44 30776 HEDRICK JENNINGS BRIAN JR 15.33 AC COW CRK 76.80
26380 SILVEOUS JERRY ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 106.36 30779 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT 118 AC MIN 80.66
26395 SIMONS ROBERTA LOT 260 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 94.72 30812 HILL JOSEPHR 47 AC KAN RIVER & BIG HURR 295.34
26401 SIMPSON MICHAEL E & LOT 76 WOODS & IRONS SUBD 960.65 30833 HODGES AMY 0.38 AC (LOT 1) BIG HURRICANE 635.54
26465 SLATER JUSTONA LOT 868 SEC 5A RANCH LAKE EST 1038.99 30834 HODGES AMY 0.12 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 71.47
26485 SMALLEY THERESA MAE LOT 6 (0.37 AC) 1792.80 30835 HODGES AMY PARCEL 1 (3.49 AC) 272.07
26500 SMITHASHLEY LYNNE ET CON .531 AC BLACK LICK 187.76 30861 HOLLEY ADAM MONROE ET UX 3.19 ACRES COW CRK RD 1737.54
26552 SMITH DRUE A LOT 28 SEC | WHITE PINE SUBD 4352.64 30875 HOLLIDAY SARAH F MIN 1.50 AC RUTH GIBSON 72.90
26617 SMITH RYAN ET UX LOT 56 SEC 1 PH 4 CASTLEKNOCK 2340.89 30876 HOLLIDAY SARAH F MIN 57 AC RUTH GIBSON 91.82
26622 SMITH TIMOTHY S ROYALTIES ENERVEST 87.46 30877 HOLLIDAY SARAH F MIN 46.75 AC BIG HURRICANE 87.69
26636 SMOLDERASHLEY D & SCOTT D LOT 1117 SEC 1 PH 1 CRYSTAL 248.84 30934 HUNT DOUGLAS B ET UX .33 AC 25 MILE CRK 83.09
26687 SORONGON FERDINAND P ET UX LOT 17 SEC 1 BENT TREE ESTS 2479.19 30940 HUNTER MARY T ROYALTIES WILLANDT RESOURCES 85.03
26722 SOWARDS RONNIE LEE JRETAL PARCEL A (0.33 AC) MIZE RD 83.09 30944 HURLEY NATASHA LOT 20 WALLACE WOODS 2271.65
26813 STARKEY DARLENE RUTH LOT CROOKED CRK 96.90 31032 JONES LARRY F LOT 1 JAMESTOWN SUBD 125.26
26814 STARKEY DARLENE RUTH 0.45 AC CROOKED CRK 207.15 31033 JONES LARRY F LOT 13 JAMESTOWN SUBD 104.89
26837 STEPHENSON JOHN & CHRISTY LOT 268 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 78.73 31034 JONES LARRY F LOT 17 JAMESTOWN SUBD 115.06
26838 STEPHENSON JOHN & CHRISTY LOT 534-C SEC 4A RANCH LAKE 83.09 31035 JONES LARRY F LOT 19 JAMESTOWN SUBD 115.06
26839 STEPHENSON JOHN & CHRISTY LOTS 534-A & 534-B RANCH LAKE 93.26 31036 JONES LARRY F LOT 21 JAMESTOWN SUBD 115.06
26840 STEPHENSON JOHN & CHRISTY LOT 562 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 31037 JONES LARRY F LOT 23A JAMESTOWN SUBD 104.89
26841 STEPHENSON JOHN & CHRISTY LOT 563 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 31172 LANGLEY MARIA ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 72.90
26842 STEPHENSON JOHN & CHRISTY LOTS 685, 636, 630, 735, 746, 163.05 31175 LANHAM CHARLES E & KELLIA 0.30 AC (LOT 3) HAYES LANE 1959.45
26843 STEPHENSON JOHN ET AL LOT 533 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 93.26 31178 LARCK SHAWN A 2.00 AC COW CRK 118.16
26844 STEPHENSON JOHN ET AL LOT 536 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE 81.63 31179 LARCK SHAWN A LOT 238 WALLACE WOODS 3759.47
26845 STEPHENSON JOHN ETAL LOTS 537 SEC 4 RANCH 81.63 31196 LEA PAMELAADMIN ROYALTIES WILLANDT 72.90
26846 STEPHENSON JOHN ETAL LOT 570 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 8499 31220 LEGGLE 90 AC OHIO 18 MILE CRK 2120.39
26847 STEPHENSON JOHN P ET UX LOT 764 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63 31221 LEGGLEETAL 35AC OHIO 18 MILE CRK 853.61
26848 STEPHENSON JOHN PAUL ET UX LOTS 581,582,603 & 602 SEC 4 1472.70 31239 LEWIS KELLI 0.18 AC (RES 40’ EASEMENT) 84.37
26854 STEPP WAYNE LOT 433 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 31240 LEWIS KELLI 58 AC 5 & 20 MILE CRK 1076.05
26855 STEPP WAYNE LOT 434 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 31246 LEWIS PAM AGENT ROYALTIES TEAVEE OIL & GAS INC 74.86
26919 STOWERS PHILLIP M ET UX LOT 9 WOODS & IRONS SOUTH 3102.89 31310 LYONS LINDA 1.45 AC TRACE CREEK RD 1485.30
26920 STOWERS PHYLLIS JEAN 0.73 AC VALLEY LAND 272.72 31352 MATHES ANTHONY K AND 0.94 ACRES FRAZIER EST 1597.25
26924 STRICKLEN CHARLES L ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 95.14 31361 MAYNARD WILLIAM J LOT 16 OF LOT 5 SUNNYBROOK EST 840.54
26927 STROPE JOHN S 2.88 ACRES TEAYS HOLLOW RD 370.96 31362 MAYS GLENNA FAY LOT 16 SEC 2 BELLE MEADE SUBD 753.26
26975 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT LOT 6 RUSTIC HIGHLANDS SUBD 365.13 31366 MCCALLISTER ARTHUR W ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 73.90
26978 SUNSHINE STATE INVESTMENT PRTLOT 7R 846.35 31445 MEADOWS JONATHAN L ET UX 2.482 ACRES 660.63
27001 SWIGER KIMBERLY ET AL LOT 45 TEAYS MEADOWS 919.70 31491 MENDENHALL CHARLES TIMOTHY ROYALTIES SMITH V C/ TEAVEE 72.90
27010 SYDENSTRICKER GREGORY PARCEL TEAYS VALLEY LAND 799.82 31500 MIDKIFF THOMAS L Il ET UX 86 AC 25 MILE CRK 1417.71
27015 SYMNS RICHARD J & ZHANE D LOT 20 ROLLING ACRES SUBD 674.38 31516 MILLER MARY LOU ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 97.13
27074 TAYLOR BETHANY L &TIMOTHY D JR LOT 4 DEER RUN 1572.73 31576 MOUNTS CHRISTIE LOT 3 (2AC) 610.39
27116 TAYLOR STEPHEN D 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN 14.57 AC 72.90 31614 NELSON MELODIE 0.83 AC COW CRK 496.35
27117 TAYLOR STEPHEN D 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN LOT 12 MIN 72.90 31654 ODELL ROBERT L ET UX LOT 27 SEC 1 WOODCLYFFE CHASE 2311.65
27118 TAYLOR STEPHEN D 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN PRT LOT 5 72.90 31657 OGLESBY MICHAEL ET UX 26.98 AC 25 MILE CRK 806.74
27119 TAYLOR STEPHEN D 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN LOT 7 MIN 72.90 31658 OGLESBY MICHAEL ET UX 58.96 AC STAVE BR RD 1639.97
27120 TAYLOR STEPHEN D 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN PRT LOT 8 72.90 31659 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 60 AC & 18 AC 72.90
27121 TAYLOR STEPHEN DENNIS 2/16 INT IN 26.37 AC 75.82 31660 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 50 AC MIN SUGAR CAMP 73.63
27122 TAYLOR STEPHEN DENNIS 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN 14.57 AC 72.90 31661 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN TRACT 1-A (10 AC) CEDAR 72.90
27123 TAYLOR STEPHEN DENNIS 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN LOT 12 MIN 72.90 31662 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN TRACT 5 (3 AC), TRACT 6, 73.63
27124 TAYLOR STEPHEN DENNIS 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN PRT LOT 5 72.90 31663 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 1.409 AC RT 35 72.90
27125 TAYLOR STEPHEN DENNIS 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN LOT 7 MIN 72.90 31664 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 2/3 OF 1/2 OF 80 AC MIN VALLEY 72.90
27126 TAYLOR STEPHEN DENNIS 1/16 OF 1/2 INT IN PRT LOT 8 72.90 31665 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/6 INT MIN 80 AC 72.90
27153 TEAYS VALLEY IMPORT & 0.60 AC VALLEY LAND 6824.51 31666 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 2/3 OF 1/2 OF 90 AC MIN BIG 72.90
27169 TERRY CHRISTOPHER A & ALEXAK LOT 111 GLENWOOD SUBD 1798.26 31667 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/6 INT MIN 90 AC 72.90
27176 TERRY SHIRLEY J 1AC 41221 31668 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN IN 9.64 AC 72.90
27229 THOMAS KAREN A ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM 91.10 31669 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 4.27 AC RESERVED 72.90
27248 THOMASSON WANDA L LOT C (0.46 AC) RT 35 362.54 31670 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN LOTS 5, 6 & 7 (26 AC) 72.90
27262 THOMPSON JESSIE L PRTLOTS 15,16 & 17 SEC 1 672.37 31671 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC ALL COAL 6.53 AC 72.90
27275 THOMPSON ZACHARY JOSEPH LOT 20 SEC 2 WHITE ROCK SUBD 1891.30 31672 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 84.75 AC POINDEXTER 72.90
27281 THORNSBURG TRINAETAL LOT 712 SEC 5 RANCH LAKE EST 81.63 31673 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MINERAL INT IN 8.99 AC 72.90
27288 THORNTON HAROLD C ROYALTIES EQT PRODUCTION CO 7290 31724 PAULEY DEBORAE LOT 409 LIN MUIR SUBD 1273.90
27293 THORNTON RONALD F ROYALTIES EQT PRODUCTION CO 72.90 31736 PEAK CHRISTOPHER E & TIFFANY LOT 803 TEAYS VALLEY 2624.41
27315 TINCHER BONNIE G ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 7290 31760 PEYTON DIANAJ & LISAD .75 AC COW CREEK (SURFACE) 469.99
27351 TOTTEN WILLIAM L JRETAL LOT 2 (0.762 AC) 94.00 31761 PEYTON DIANAJ & LISAD 5.59 AC COW CRK (SURFACE) 543.17
27353 TOWNSEND CHARLES F LOT 6 SEC 1 SHAWNEE EST 1173.18 31831 QUADE JUDY 23.41 ACRES SUGAR CAMP RD 498.88
27358 TRACHSEL EVAR TRUST ROYALTIES VELEAIR ENERGY LLC 78.00 31881 REVEAL DANIEL ET AL LOT 23 SEC | WOODCLYFFE CHASE 3655.70
27359 TRACHSEL EVAR TRUST ROYALTIES ENERVEST BRINDLE 13469 31891 RHODES VERONICAV RICE 0.996 ACRES PEACH RDG 235.75
27360 TRACHSEL EVAR TRUST ROYALTIES ENERVEST 77.76 31902 RICE VERONICA 10.674 AC PEACH RIDGE 455.82
27404 TROTTER MARY W LOT 112 SEC Il TEAYS VILLAGE 733.55 31903 RICE VERONICAV 1.04 AC PEACH ROAD 103.26
27437 TURLEY BERNARD ROYALITIES TURLEY HB 74.86 31928 RITTENHOUSE KATHY SUE LOT 7006 SEC 6 WOODRIDGE EST 3649.52
27495 VALLEY RENTALS LLC .30 AC TEAYS GARDENS 911.76 31971 ROSE VIRGINIAET CON 1.45 AC TRACE FK 935.59
27501 VAN METERALICEA LOT 38 SEC 2 SCOTT ACRES 2166.42 31992 SALGADO VITTORIO M ET UX LOT 871 OLDE ORCHARD (1.64 AC) 2500.57
27519 VANCLIEF HARRY W & JANET M 2/3 INT IN 5 AC ROCKY STEP CRK 82.90 32039 SCHUSLERLOISM 1/5INT IN 75.57
27547 VAUTER RYAN 0.15ACRES 259.01 32066 SEXTON HAROLD MORGAN 5.74 AC COW CRK 460.59
27623 WALKER JAN ELAINE 676 SQ FT 7290 32102 SHUE GARNET 1.33 AC RT 19 & HURRICANE CRK 523.42
27636 WALKER NADINE VIERNES LOT 33 S WINFIELD ADD 473.82 32171 SMITH CLINTON ET UX LOT 3 (0.39 AC) SUNNYBROOK 873.97
27646 WALKER ROBERT E & ANISSAM 32.32 AC SCOTT 4252.32 32196 SMITH DRUE A LOT 301 SEC 2 WOODCLYFFE CHASE 3859.96
27659 WALLACE CHERYL ELIZABETH .50 AC NR SCARY 784.55 32237 SNYDERALBERTJ 1.01AC STRT 17 2492.08
27804 WELLESLEY COLLEGE 1/2 OF 785.91 AC MIN,OIL,GAS, 24714 32319 ST CLAIR DAVID LOT 5 SUNNYBROOK EST 2258.01
27811 WELLS PATHWAYS LLC .93 AC TO TEAYS VALLEY RD 10639.36 32361 STEWART PATRICKAET UX 0.31 ACRE 1582.56
27812 WELLS PATHWAYS LLC 43,070 SQ FT (0.783 AC) I-64 1192.37 32364 STOCKS JOSEPHAET UX 3.08 AC COON CRK 420.87
27818 WENTZ CHRISTI ET AL LOT 12 SEC 2 SHAWNEE EST 1839.86 32382 SULLIVAN BOB LOT 3 DOGWOOD ESTS SUBD 1465.10
27830 WEST MARK LOT 6 (.52 AC) HURRICANE CRK 21128 32389 SURFACE TRENT LOT 16 JAMESTOWN SUBD 157.23
27837 WEST VIRGINIA LAND CORP LOT 461 SEC 3 RANCH LAKE EST 80.19 32442 TAYLOR MADE FARMLLC 29.97 AC BIG HURRICANE 86.49
27841 WEST VIRGINIA PAVING INC 12.907 AC (562,205 SQFT) 14103.83 32443 TAYLOR MADE FARM LLC 1AC BIG HURRICANE &HSE 1928.48
27857 WESTPORT OIL & GAS CO LP ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 9593 32444 TAYLOR MADE FARMLLC 2.774 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 1053.28
27858 WESTPORT OIL & GAS CO LP ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 77.76 32445 TAYLOR MADE FARM LLC 256 SQFT 1028.56
27859 WESTPORT OIL & GAS CO LP ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 76.56 32470 THACKER CLIFFORD O ET UX 17.33 AC TACKETTS BR 476.84
27860 WESTPORT OIL & GAS CO LP ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 98.36 32535 TORRES LISAS ET CON 3.15AC RIVER & HILLS 1498.59
27861 WESTPORT OIL & GAS CO LP ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 102.23 32537 TRACE CREEK ORCHARD TRUST 19.55 AC TRACE FORK 288.80
27896 WHITE PETER S 1/3 OF 1/4 OF 1/2 INT IN 14.57 7290 32698 WASHINGTONLT MIN 47 AC BIG HURRICANE 91.33
27897 WHITE PETER S 1/3 OF 1/4 OF 1/2 INT IN LOT 72.90 32706 WATTERS SANDRAS ETAL PRT PARCEL E (5.737 AC) 854.54
27899 WHITE PETER S 1/3 OF 1/4 OF 1/2 INT IN LOT 72.90 32778 WILCOXEN CINDY RENE 1ACRE BIG HURR 933.59
27900 WHITE PETER S 1/3 OF 1/4 OF 1/2 INT IN PRT 72.90 32786 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 INT MIN 30.12 AC PEACH RD 73.39
27906 WHITE TODD R ET UX LOT 10 HOLLY CREEK 2602.57 32787 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 OF 1/2 OF 116 AC TRACE CRK 76.56
27972 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 OF 1/2 OF 134.70 AC MIN MI 77.52 32788 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 INT MIN 6.55 AC POINDEXTER 72.90
27973 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 OF 1/2 OF 57.50 AC MIN MIT 73.16 32789 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 INT MIN 12 AC POINDEXTER C 72.90
27974 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 OF 1/2 OF 134.70 AC MIN MI 76.30 32790 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 INT MIN 54 AC POINDEXTER C 76.06
27975 WILKINSON SANDRA ROYALTIES V COURTLANDT 78.00 32791 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 INT MIN 17 ACRES 72.90
28049 WILLIAMS MORGAN ET AL LOT 601 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 110.33 32792 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 INT 88.60 AC MIN POINDEXTE 79.93
28050 WILLIAMS MORGAN ET AL LOT 590 SEC 4 RANCH LAKE EST 77473 32793 WILKINSON SANDRA 1/4 INT MIN 83 AC POINDEXTER C 79.46
28057 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 OF 1/2 OF 134.70 AC MIN MI 77.52 32811 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 INT MIN 30.12 AC PEACH RD 73.39
28058 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 OF 1/2 OF 57.50 AC MIN MIT 73.16 32812 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 OF 1/2 OF 116 AC TRACE CRK 76.56
28059 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 OF 1/2 OF 134.70 AC MIN MI 76.30 32813 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 INT MIN 6.55 AC POINDEXTER 72.90
28063 WILLIAMS TIMOTHY L LOT 48 SEC D TEAYS MDWS 116.23 32814 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 INT MIN 12 AC POINDEXTER C 72.90
28092 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT 4/5 UND INT IN 3.22 AC 7290 32815 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 INT MIN 54 AC POINDEXTER C 76.06
28145 WITMER KRISTINA LEE & TERRY LOT 146 LESLIE PLACE SUBD 3151.98 32816 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 INT MIN 17 ACRES 72.90
28188 WOOTEN BOBBY JOE ET UX 0.176 AC NR TEAYS 337.50 32817 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 INT 88.60 AC MIN POINDEXTE 79.93
28192 WOOTEN KAYLEE NICOLE 765 SQFT 71.47 32818 WILLIAMS ROBBE L 1/4 INT MIN 83 AC POINDEXTER C 79.46
28202 WRAY MARILYN J LOT 68 PHASE Ill 113.46 32824 WILSON MICHAEL S 20% INT 118 AC MIN 80.66
28213 WRIGHT JEFFREY AET UX TRACT 2 (0.37 AC) 78.00 32873 WV LAND HOLDING LLC LOT 173 MIDDLEBROOK SUBD 807.11
28229 WYATT CYNTHIAA LOT 62 PHASE Il CALVIN JONES 103.46 32890 YOUNGBO MIN RESERVED 1/2 INT 0.56 AC 72.90

32895 YOUNG CAROL L ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 72.90
DISTRICT-11-TEAYS VALLEY 32908 YOUNG DAVID R III ET UX 0.58 AC POPLAR FORK 913.97
TOTAL 32909 YOUNG DAVID R JR 28.10 AC POPLAR FORK ROAD 600.66
TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE 32915 YOUNG GREGORY RONALD EXEC ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 72.90
32919 YOUNG JAMES ROBERT ET AL 19.19 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 795.95
29297 AB CONTRACTING INC LOT 10 THE BEND AT MEADOW 2694.16 32920 YOUNG JAMES ROBERT ET AL .50 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 281.30
29304 AB CONTRACTING INC LOT 46 THE BEND AT MEADOW 2804.48 32921 YOUNG JAMES ROBERT ET UX LOT 6 (13AC) J F YOUNG EST 308.43
29305 ABBOTT PHILLIP & STEPHANIE PARCEL A (8.94 AC) HURRICANE 1798.99 32922 YOUNG JAMES ROBERT ET UX 11,250 SQ FT BIG HURRICANE 173.71
29316 ADAMS SHERRI RENEE 0.722 AC BIG HURR 767.11 32924 YOUNG JOHN O ROYALTIES TEAVEE OIL & GAS INC 88.43
29337 AKINS JAMES AET UX LOT 1053 SEC 2 WOODRIDGE ESTS 2481.11
29365 AMERICAN PRIDE PROPERTIES LLC 0.76 AC VALLEY LD 1418.98  DISTRICT-12-UNION
29446 BAILEY KYLE AND MALLORY LOT 21 MIDDLEBROOK SUBD 2166.98 TOTAL
29468 BALLINGALL MATTHEW SCOTT ET UX PARCEL (42.84 AC) ESTIMATED 563.57 TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE
29532 BIBBEE VANESSAL LOT 2 BEAUMONT ACRES 1850.05
29533 BILLUPS LORNA ROYALTIES TEAVEE OIL & GAS 7290 33279 AEH ROYALTY CO ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 87.20
29588 BOGGS PAMELA JO ET CON 24,250 SQ FT EVERGREEN RD 158.99 33280 AEH ROYALTY CO ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 865.74
29607 BOWLING DAVID 48,972 SQ FT (1.13 AC) COW CRK 3222.63 33286 AEH ROYALTY CO ROYALTIES DC MALCOLM 72.90
29645 BRIGHT DAVID ET UX 1.505 AC FRAZIERS BOTTOM 453.95 33287 AEH ROYALTY COMPANY ROYALTIES ECA 84.53
29681 BRYANT KELLY M 1/2 UND INT 1.521 AC 5 & 20 775.85 33288 AEH ROYALTY COMPANY ROYALTIES ECA 113.13
29707 BUSH DONNA 2.24 ACRES 558.50 33289 AEH ROYALTY COMPANY ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90
29778 CANTRELL ELIZABETHA PARCEL (0.5310 AC) 570.40 33290 AEH ROYALTY COMPANYN ROYALTIES ECA 90.36
29783 CAREY RICHARD W ET UX OT 326 SEC 3 TEAYS VALLEY 1798.73 33302 ALLISON RALPH & DONNA ROYALTIES FROM CABOT 86.00
29801 CARROLL KELLI D & ROBERT M 2.77AC 1470.60 33347 ARMSTRONG JAMES KENT ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 85.52
29802 CARROLL MARY E ET AL LOT 2 (0.25AC) 685.36 33377 BABBITT AMANDA 3.57 AC RT 34 886.33
29803 CARROLL MARY ELIZABETH LOT 3 (0.27AC) 100.53 33398 BAILEY ROBIN GAIL 1/2 OF OIL & GAS 52.75 AC MUD 79.70
29806 CARTE PROPERTIES MANAGEMENT 13,283 SQFT 3449.80 33409 BAKER LINDA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 75.82
29822 CAVENDER DONNAJ 49.25 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 1192.00 33410 BAKER LORETTAJ ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 74.37
29823 CAVENDER DONNAJ .50 AC BIG HURRICANE CRK 832.36 33412 BALDWIN BEULAHA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 78.97
29830 CDD PROPERTIES LLC 2/3 INT IN LTS 1 & 2 FAIRFIELD 18636.13 33429 BARNETT BARBARA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
29840 CHANDLER TAMMY & CHARLES ROYALTIES ENERGY CORP OF AM 72.90 33440 BARNETT EMMA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
29847 CHAPMAN BRADLEY H 9.199 AC HURRICANE CRK RD 183.22 33446 BARNETT JE HRS INT IN 1/2 OF 74.25 AC MIN RD 86.73
29848 CHAPMAN BRADLEY H 90.42 AC HURRICANE CRK RD 827.45 33454 BARRETT LOWELLA ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90
29849 CHAPMAN BRADLEY H ET AL 2.58 ACRES HURRICANE CRK RD 1161.66 33456 BARROWS EMMA L ROYALTIES PEAKE ENERGY 76.30
29891 CHARLESTON WELDING COMPANY LLC 0.31 AC MILL CRK & LITTLE 84.53 33487 BELLERIRENE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
30078 DAVIS HELEN R 1/3 AC COW CRK 308.01 33514 BIBBEE EARLE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
30079 DAVIS HELENR .06 AC TRIANGULAR PARCEL COW 84.53 33515 BIBBEE ERNESTD ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
30121 DHBLLC LOT 173 ALEXANDERS PLACE 756.22 33516 BIBBEE EVERETTET ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
30126 DIEFENBACH FRANCES G ROYALTIES TEAVEE OIL & GAS 72.90 33533 BLAKE PATTY HEIRS ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
30150 DOTSON WILLIAM C JR LOTS 2 & 4 SEC 1 SUNNYDALE 1 527.06 33561 BOGGESS MELINDA FAYE 40.08 AC 18 MILE CRK 1299.22
30219 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC MIN 19.55 AC 77.27 33571 BOGGS BOBBIE J ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
30224 ELKINS TIMOTHY L ET UX 2.88 AC (PRT LOT 6) 1084.78 33580 BOSSIE ANNETTE L ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
30238 ELSWICK JOHN N ET UX 80.49 AC HURRICANE CRK 807.11 33600 BOWLES THOMAS R ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 92.06
30239 ELSWICK JOHN NASH & DONNA 18.59 AC & 4.38 AC TRACE CRK 2314.00 33628 BOWLING WOODROW J ET UX 9.84 AC SALT LICK BR 1060.06
30243 ENGLUND CHERYL LOT 8 SEC 1 JAMESTOWN SUBD 288.50 33632 BOWMAN PATRICK ROYALTIES ENERVEST 103.46
30245 ERLEWINE DANNY ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 72.90 33633 BOWMAN PATRICK ROYALTIES ENERVEST 78.23
30280 ESTES WILMAEILEEN ROYALTIES V COURTLANDT 102.23 33634 BOWMAN PATRICK ROYALTIES ENERVEST 75.09
30281 ETLING DENISE ET AL 23.125 AC 25 MILE CRK 502.28 33635 BOWMAN PATRICK ROYALTIES ENERVEST 85.26
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33636 BOWMAN PATRICK ROYALTIES ENVEREST OPER 72.90 35479 HINZMAN WILHELMINA ROYALTIES ENERGY CORP OF AM 189.46
33656 BOWYER KENNETH M JR ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM 72.90 35481 HIVELY GEORGE JR ET AL 740 SQ FT RT 34 71.47
33666 BRAGG CHRISTOPHER R SURFACE 4.142 AC JIM RIDGE 140.53 35500 HOLDREN ELSIE ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 105.13
33670 BRANNEN TINAM ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 35506 HOLMES MARK D ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 200.37
33673 BRASHER SANDRAK ROYALTIES FROM PENN VIRGINIA 82.60 35511 HONAKER CLARAM ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 84.79
33684 BRISCOE CRAIG D ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 72.90 35512 HONAKER CLARAM ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90
33692 BROOK Il GEORGE E ROYALTIES ECA 72.90 35528 HUDSON JOHNNIE DALE ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 95.93
33698 BROOKS Il GEORGE E ROYALTIES ECA 72.90 35553 HUNT DOUGLAS B ET UX 1/2 INT OF 1/2 OF 75 AC MIN 78.50
33699 BROOKS Il GEORGE E ROYALTIES ECA 72.90 35554 HUNT DOUGLAS B ET UX 1/2 INT OF 1/2 OF 75 AC MIN 78.50
33723 BROWNBA ROYALTIES TEAVEE OIL & GAS 74.86 35555 HUNT DOUGLAS B ET UX COAL 66 AC 72.90
33729 BROWN LUCILE ROYALTIES PEAKE ENERGY 88.67 35576 ISNER CHARLOTTE L ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
33732 BROWN WHITNEY C ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90 35577 ISNER DAVID L LOTS 1,2&1/2LOT 3BLK 13 266.04
33755 BUCKALEW ERMAN R ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 35583 JACKSON MARIO ET AL 0.768 AC RT 62 790.92
33760 BUCKENHEIMER DORTHA 1/2 OF 72.50 AC MIN CASTO LAND 86.49 35600 JEANETTE L COREY MARITAL TRUST 1/2INTIN 1.36 AC 179.05
33764 BUMGARDNER TIMOTHY GALE ET AL 1.1 AC 18 MILE CRK 658.80 35601 JEFFERIES SUSAND ROYALTIES V C SMITH 79.93
33771 BURNSED KAREN F ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 35604 JEFFREYS SUSAN DAVIS ROYALTIES ENERVEST 74.37
33789 BUSH MARY FRANCIS ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 94.23 35619 JEFFRIES TERRY ET UX .903 AC RT 62 HOMETOWN 93.09
33816 CABELL BONNIE R 1/5 OF 1/3 INT OF 1/2 OIL & 7413 35623 JENSEN VANCE LEON JR PARCEL A (RESUBD OF LOTS 35 & 252.47
33851 CAMPBELL CARMEN LOT 15 SEC B KAN VIEW 301.54 35660 JIVIDEN ORVILLE 1/9 OF 150 AC JIVIDEN LAND 76.06
33859 CARNELL NORMAJ ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 77.27 35663 JIVIDEN RANDALL E HEIRS ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 92.53
33875 CARTE MARY PRTLOTS 35& 36 BLK 11N 40549 35669 JIVIDEN THOMAS W 40 AC 18 MILE CRK 385.49
33880 CARUTHERS JUDITH C ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 14439 35686 JOHNSON DIXIE ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 72.90
33884 CASTO ARDELLA ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 35697 JOHNSON JAMES E ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
33888 CASTO BEVERLY ROYALTIES ENERVEST 72.90 35712 JOHNSON RHONDA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 89.39
33892 CASTO BRUCE C ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 76.56 35713 JOHNSON RICHARD W ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 89.39
33901 CASTO DANIEL ROYALTIES DURST OIL & GAS INC 73.90 35730 JONES FRANK COX TRUST ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 136.65
33902 CASTO DANNY L 1/2 OF MIN 1/8 OF 1/2 OF 115 72.90 35732 JONES GLORIA RUDOLPH ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 77.27
33903 CASTO DANNY LEE ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 75.82 35742 JORDAN MARY ET AL 1.59 ACRE 399.32
33918 CASTO DWIGHT ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 77.03 35744 JOYCELAND PROPERTIES LLC MIN IN 21.11 AC KAN RIVER & 78.00
33935 CASTO JAMES DWIGHT 1/2 INT MIN 1/8 OF 1/2 OF 72.90 35746 JUDITH SHANK ELLIS TRUST 1/2 OF 50 AC MIN 81.40
33950 CASTO KAREN ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 76.30 35759 KAROPCHINSKY NANCY JIVIDEN ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 77.52
33953 CASTO KAREN D 1/2INT OIL, GAS & MIN RESERVED 167.89 35763 KAY JAMES ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
33954 CASTO KAREN D 1/2INT OIL, GAS & MIN RESERVED 94.49 35767 KEECH ROBERT B ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 80.90
33959 CASTO KAZEN MIN 0.78 AC 18 MILE CRK 72.90 35771 KEISER LORA MATTHEWS ROYALTIES JACKSON MGMT CO 284.20
33960 CASTO KAZEN MIN RESERVED 136.215AC 18 131.55 35774 KELLEY ARETTAA COAL 100.25 AC SCOTT LAND 77.27
33975 CASTO LAVADA ROYALTIES DC MALCOLM INC 72.90 35775 KELLEY CLAYTON FRANK ET AL 0.50 AC KELLY LAND 77.27
33987 CASTO OEDAM 1/16 UND INT IN 52 AC BECKNER 71.66 35786 KESLINGBETTY F ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
33988 CASTO OEDAM MIN 1/8 OF 50.87 AC CASTO LAND 7142 35791 KESSEL JAMES D ESTATE ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
33989 CASTO OEDAM 1/4 UND INT IN OILAND GAS IN 71.42 35792 KESSEL RUSSELL ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
33990 CASTO OEDAM 1/4 UND INT IN OILAND GAS IN 71.42 35793 KESSELL JAMES D ESTATE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
33998 CASTO ROY ETAL 1/4 OF 60 AC JIM RIDGE 76.80 35796 KIESLING ROBERT ROYALTIES FROM NORTH COAST 82.60
33999 CASTO ROY K ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS & 96.43 35797 KIESLINGW F ROYALTIES NORTH COAST ENERGY 82.60
34012 CATHEY HAROLD & PATRICIA 40.85 ACRES 471.26 35807 KING ARTHUR JR ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 312.31
34014 CEDARHILLINC ROYALTIES FROM PENN VIRGINIA 72.90 35814 KING CHARLES L ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90
34019 CHANDLER LISAANN BLAKE ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 7413 35821 KING HILDAJ ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90
34027 CHAPPIUS LENORA ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 76.06 35834 KING KYLE STEVEN ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION CO 191.15
34028 CHARLESTON WELDING CO LLC 1/2 OF 30 AC 18 MILE CRK 104.42 35842 KING VIRGINIA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
34059 CLENDENIN LESTER ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 35849 KNAPP DENVER ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION CO 118.46
34068 CLICK EDITH ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 76.56 35850 KNAPP EVA ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 118.46
34093 COBB SHONN H & SHYENNA 2 ACRES BOWLES RIDGE ROAD 84271 35858 KNAPP ROY F ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 118.46
34104 COCHRAN ELAINE LOT 4 BLK 3 WILKINSON ADD 288.63 35868 LACY MARYANN LOT 32 BLK 10 575.77
34176 CONWAY NAOMIR ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 35884 LANDERS JENNIFER LYNN ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90
34188 COREY JEANETTE L MARITAL TR ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 374.33 35898 LANIER MISTY D & RODNEY W PTLOT 2 (18.97 AC) 595.40
34189 COREY MICHAEL E ET UX RESERVED COAL, OIL, GAS & MIN 72.90 35926 LETT VERNON FREDERICK 7/18 AC 18 MILE CRK 140.29
34190 COREY MICHAEL E ET UX MIN 20 AC (PARCEL B) 78.97 35927 LETT VERNON FREDERICK 74 1/8 AC 18 MILE CRK 155.06
34193 COSSIN DANNY 2 ACRES 375.32 35928 LETT VERNON FREDERICK 11 AC 18 MILE CRK 76.56
34198 COTTRILL BRUCE A ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 77.52 35929 LETT VERNON FREDERICK 3 AC 18 MILE CRK 84.53
34202 COTTRILLEO 2/3 INT MIN 124 AC GRANDVIEW 100.05 35930 LETT VERNON FREDERICK 1/4 OF 61.69 AC RESERVED 72.90
34203 COTTRILLEO SR 36 2/3 POLES GRANDVIEW 86.49 35933 LEWISLEEM ROYALTIES FROM NYTIS EXPLOR 503.49
34204 COTTRILL ERMAE ETAL MIN 27 AC 82.36 35941 LITTLE JOHNA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 82.36
34207 COTTRILL LARRY L 1/3 OF 1/3 INT IN 124 AC MIN 75.09 35947 LITTON PEGGY ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY LLC 74.86
34237 CRAIG ATHALEA HONAKER ESTATE ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 86.96 35949 LITTON-MARTIN LINDA ROYALTIES B&F COMPANY LLC 74.86
34238 CRAIG JOSHUA WAYNE ROYALTIES CABOT OIL AND GAS 7290 35952 LMRMLP MIN 42.14 BIG BUFFALO 85.75
34239 CRAIG LORAAET CON 1 AC GRANDVIEW 388.53 35962 LOTHES ROBERTB & RITAJ LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 2 N NITRO 387.67
34244 CRAIGO EVELYN ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 90.83 35996 MADDOX EMILY J ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 92.53
34269 CRITES RICHARD L ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM 89.63 36006 MALCOLM MARY J ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 78.97
34292 CUNNINGHAM C N ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 82.60 36011 MARCUM JAMES S ET UX 4.04 AC BOWLES RIDGE RD 1171.10
34306 CURIAKATHY B ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 36026 MATHERLY JOSHUATODD & 59.122 AC 18 MILE CRK 1377.32
34314 DAVIS AMELIA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 150.93 36051 MCCLANAHAN SUE M ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 73.39
34333 DAWSON EDWARD E ET UX 1.93AC & .32 AC SCOTT RIDGE 317.30 36053 MCCLANE LORETTAJ ROYALTIES ENERVEST 72.25
34347 DEANTERRY G SR LOT 1 (0.344 AC) RT 62 510.52 36054 MCCLANE LORETTAJ ROYALTIES ENERVEST 71.42
34352 DELANEY HAZEL L ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90 36059 MCCLURE LOIS K ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90
34353 DENHAM VIRGINIAA ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 36068 MCCRACKEN AUDREY ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
34404 DILLON VIRGIL LEE JRETAL 0.619 AC RED HOUSE 812.18 36099 MCLANE JEAN 1/16 UND INT IN 52 ACRES 71.42
34408 DOLEN COLETTE RONNEE PARCEL 2 (11.19 AC) 171.05 36100 MCLANE JEAN 1/8 OF 50.87 AC CASTO LAND 71.42
34496 DUGAN LLOYD & BEATRICE ROYALTIES FROM PEAKE ENERGY 79.93 36101 MCLANE JEAN 1/4 UND INT OILAND GAS IN 71.42
34497 DUGAN TONY 45.50 AC MIN SCOTT LICK 90.36 36102 MCLANE JEAN 1/4 UND INT IN OILAND GAS IN 71.42
34500 DUNBAR LYDIA 16.25 AC MUD LICK 734.41 36103 MCLANE LORETTAJ PAINTER IB 692 71.42
34501 DUNBAR LYDIA 1.25 AC MUD LICK 80.19 36121 MCMILLION JUSTIN R 2.58 AC 18 MI CRK 1721.74
34514 EADS MICHAEL MARTIN AND LOT 27 N NITRO 867.24 36156 MELLOR JUDITH ANN AGENT ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
34520 EDGE VERA RENEE ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 36157 MELLOR JUDITH ANN AGENT FOR ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD LLC 72.90
34526 EFFIE GILLISPIE ESTATE ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 147.30 36161 MILDRED SAYRE ESTATE ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 150.93
34550 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC 1/27 OF 150 AC JIVIDEN LAND 7290 36167 MILLER CORALIE J ROYALTIES V C SMITH 109.99
34553 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36168 MILLER DONALD ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 87.20
34554 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36177 MILLER THOMAS ORIN ROYALTIES ENERVEST 74.37
34555 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36181 MOBLEY DANIEL ET UX 1.8 AC BIG GUANO CRK 97.62
34556 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36186 MONDAY ELSIE M ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 96.43
34557 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36187 MONDAY MILDRED R ROYALTIES FROM NYTIS EXPLOR 96.43
34558 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36210 MOORE MILDRED IRENE ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90
34559 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36211 MOORE MILDRED IRENE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD LLC 72.90
34560 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36212 MOORE PAUL M ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
34561 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 7290 36213 MOORE ROBERT E ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
34562 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36221 MOWDY CLIFTONJ ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 84.53
34563 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 36222 MUELLER HELEN ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
34564 ELEMENTAL RESOURCESLLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36239 MURPHY BRIAN LOTRT 34 377.49
34565 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 7290 36240 MURPHY BRIAN 3,925 SQ FT PARADISE 85.26
34566 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 36286 NEASE MARY ANN PERSINGER 124.5 AC JIM RIDGE 1986.04
34567 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36287 NEASE MARY ANN PERSINGER .5AC JIM RIDGE 1618.58
34568 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 36588 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/6 OF 306 AC MIN 73.90
34569 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36589 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 128.65 AC COAL JOSEPH 74.60
34570 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36590 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 45 AC COAL J D RUTAN 72.90
34571 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36591 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 64.75 AC COAL EARUTAN 72.90
34572 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36592 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 25.25 AC COAL C C HARMON 72.90
34573 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 75.09 36593 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2112.75AC COALF H 74.13
34574 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36594 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 1.263 AC 72.90
34575 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36595 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 1.3 AC RED HOUSE 72.90
34576 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36596 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN .05 AC & 1.17 AC RED HOUSE 72.90
34577 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36597 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/2 OF 45AC 18 MILE CRK 72.90
34578 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 72.90 36598 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1AC 18 MILE CRK 72.90
34579 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION CO 72.90 36599 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 1/8 OF 114.50 AC S W FISHER 72.90
34580 ELEMENTAL RESOURCES LLC ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90 36600 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 6 & 43 SQ POLES MIN 72.90
34595 ENERVEST OPERATING LLC ROYALTIES D SMIMS 72.90 36601 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 11.50 AC MIN SHANK LAND 72.90
34852 ENGLAND FREDERICK SCOTT PRT LOT 27 SUMMIT POINTE 86.73 36602 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 113.75 AC PLEASANT RD 78.23
34853 ERDEN CHARLES L ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 74.13 36603 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 25AC MIN MILLER LAND 72.90
34867 EVAMARK ET UX 16.40 AC SPRING BR OF 18 MILE 843.44 36604 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC MIN 121 1/8 AC 18 MILE CRK 78.97
34874 FARLEY DOROTHY | ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 72.90 36605 OHIO VALLEY UNIVERSITY INC 5.33 AC MIN 72.90
34875 FARLEY PENNY ANN ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90 36620 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS MOUNTAIN STATE PRODUCTION 72.90
34882 FEUSTEL EVELYNV ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 95.93 36622 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS E ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM 72.90
34904 FISHER IRENE HEIRS ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 36623 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS E ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 83.83
34929 FLETCHER MELVIN C ET UX LOT 5 BENJAMIN G MOLES SUBD 216.85 36624 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS E ROYALTIES ECA 72.90
34935 FLOWERS HAZEL ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 82.85 36625 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS E ROYALTIES ECA 72.90
34936 FLOWERS IRENE 0.29 ACRES 221.21 36626 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS E ROYALTIES ECA 72.90
34940 FONNER EVAN D AND ERIN REVISED LOT 26 SEC 2 SUMMIT 101.99 36627 ONESTINGHEL FRANCIS E ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90
34941 FONNER EVAN D AND ERIN REV LT 24 SEC 2 SUMMIT POINTE 149.25 36677 OWENS TIMOTHY R AND CONNIE L 0.25 ACRE 201.58
34947 FOWLER CLARAB ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 92.53 36679 OWENS TIMOTHY R ET UX PARCEL A (0.71 AC) PARADISE 477.08
34949 FOWLER HELEN BAKER ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90 36694 PAINTER CHARLES OR LOUISE ROYALTIES DONAHUE PIPELINE 75.33
34954 FRAIL JAMES H Il ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 72.90 36698 PAINTER GLENA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 92.53
34955 FRAIL JAMES I ROYALTIES ENERVEST 73.90 36704 PAINTER LORETTA GAYE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 92.53
34956 FRAIL JANE B ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 85.52 36705 PAINTER OLLIEM MIN 50 AC 18 MILE CRK 77.52
34957 FRAIL JOHN L ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 75.33 36706 PAINTER RACHEL LOUISE ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION CO 72.90
34963 FRANK C JONES TRUST MOUNTAIN STATE PRODUCTION 72.90 36752 PARSONS OCIE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
34964 FRANK COX JONES TRUST ROYALTIES ECA 73.39 36763 PARSONS VIVIAN GRIFFITH ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPERATING 88.67
34965 FRANK COX JONES TRUST 1/80 UND INT GAS, OIL & MIN 72.90 36775 PAXTON JACOBTC LOT 24 BLK 2 N NITRO 485.08
34968 FRANK LEONAP ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 7290 36777 PAYNE ANGELAR LT3 (2.437 AC OR 106,172 SQFT) 295.17
34996 FRYE ELIZABETH ROYALTIES DURST OIL & GAS INC 81.40 36778 PAYNE ANGELARET CON LOT 2 (0.416AC) DOG FORK 121.62
35002 FRYE WILLIAM DARRELL 1/2 165.19 AC MIN RESERVED 149.73 36786 PEERY ROBERT ROYALTIES NORTH COAST ENERGY 76.30
35036 GATRELL PAMELA S ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 90.12 36787 PENNELLLILLIEM ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 80.90
35039 GEORGE S LAIDLEY TRUST ROYALTIES ECA 94.23 36788 PENNINGTON BEULAH 1/16 UND INT IN 52 ACRES 86.00
35040 GEORGE S LAIDLEY TRUST ROYALTIES ECA 141.72 36790 PENNINGTON LAYTON ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
35044 GEORGE S LAIDLEY TRUST ROYALTIES ECA 103.93 36791 PENNINGTON ROBERT ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 73.39
35045 GEORGE S LAIDLEY TRUST ROYALTIES CABOT 7413 36792 PENNINGTON ROBERT ROYALTIES DURST OIL & GAS INC 73.16
35046 GERLACH LIVING TRUST ROYALTIES PEAKE ENERGY INC 88.67 36793 PENNINGTON VADA ROYALTIES DURST OIL & GAS INC 78.00
35063 GIFFORD ELVERA ROYALTIES ENERGY CORP OF AM 105.13 36794 PEPPLER HARRIETT H ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
35064 GILBERT JACK L ROYALTIES NORTH COAST ENERGY 98.13 36806 PERSINGER AUTUMNH LOT 41 WILKINSON ADD 140.52
35067 GILITAN KATHERINE ROYALTIES ENERV HARDY,STOVER, 7290 36836 PHILLIPS CAMELLIAANNE ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 85.52
35068 GILL SHARON ROYALTIES DURST OIL & GAS INC 73.90 36859 POHLAR CLARALOUISE ET AL 1/8 INT IN 59.7 & 48 AC 76.06
35069 GILL SHARON ROYALTIES ENERVEST 7290 36860 POLLOCK BRUCE ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90
35072 GILLISPIE CEPHAS H & LOT 11 BLK 2 N NITRO 269.17 36861 POLLOCK ROBERT BRUCE ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPERATING 108.06
35073 GILLISPIE CEPHAS H & LOT 12 BLK 2 N NITRO 11410 36874 POWELLCW ROYALTIES WILSON C SMITH 75.33
35078 GILTINAN KATHERINE B ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM 7290 36875 POWELLDAVIDR ROYALTIES WILSON C SMITH 75.33
35079 GILTINAN KATHERINE B ROYALTIES NYTIS 105.38 36876 POWELLME ROYALTIES WILSON C SMITH 75.33
35080 GILTINAN KATHERINE B ROYALTIES ECA 72.90 36880 PRIDDY NANCY A ROYALTIES ENERVEST 72.90
35081 GILTINAN KATHERINE B ROYALTIES ECA 72.90 36881 PRIDDY RUSSELLRJR ROYALTIES ENERVEST 72.90
35082 GILTINAN KATHERINE B ROYALTIES ECA 72.90 36882 PRITT DANIEL LEE AND 0.82 AC BIG BUFFALO CRK 598.47
35088 GODDARD CHARLOTTE V AGENT ROYALTIES FMC CORP TEAVEE OIL 101.50 36883 PRITT JERRY R ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 305.77
35112 GOOD CONNIE ROYALTIES PEAKE ENERGY INC 76.30 36885 PULLINS RHEBA REEDY ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90
35117 GOODWIN DAVE 50 AC SULUG 461.82 36892 RANDOLPHAUDREY L ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 74.37
35118 GOODWIN DAVID AET UX 21.95AC,20.50 AC & 14.50 AC 78124 36926 RANSON ROSALIE ETAL .10 AC STORE LOT 179.05
35138 GRIFFITH OSCAR REV LOT21 BLK 13 N NITRO 519.08 36928 RATLIFF JETTA SUSANNE ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90
35147 GRODHAUS FANNIE ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 90.12 36934 RAYBURN AELESIAM LOT RIVERSIDE 805.84
35163 GUTHRIE PAUL ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 128.40 36935 RAYBURNAELESIAM GARAGE APT 1380.45
35166 GUTHRIE THELMA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 94.23 36981 RHODES DENZIL ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 81.40
35195 HACKNEY JOHN ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 36983 RHODES EDDIE L ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 77.27
35201 HAIKAL KAREN G 142 AC, 1/3AC & 1,467 SQ FT 308.85 36984 RHODES GREGORY A ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 77.27
35293 HARRISON AMBER DAWN 1ACRE 289.54 36989 RHODES RUBENJ ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 77.27
35311 HARRISON JERALD P SR & REV LOT 14 C C HONAKER 458.66 37012 RIDDLE JUSTIN 21.63 ACRE 5723.60
35315 HARRISON RETHA ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 113.39 37014 RIEDEL JOHN D ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 74.37
35338 HARRISON WANDA ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 75.33 37039 ROGAN RICHARD ET UX PARCEL 2 (0.683 AC) 689.33
35344 HARTLEY CAROLANN 0.581 AC BUFFALO CRK 311.10 37041 ROGERS TERRY L ROYALTIES GREYLOCK ENERGY 96.43
35374 HAWKINS GREGORY ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 82.60 37042 ROGERS THOMAS 1/2 OF 10 AC RT 34 72.90
35397 HEDRICK BRIAN JENNINGS JR .97 AC RT 62 575.21 37043 ROGERS W E & SARAH OIL & GAS 27 AC (2 TRACTS) 79.93
35399 HEDRICK JENNINGS BRIAN JR 1/2 OF 35.73 AC HARRISON LAND 349.86 37051 ROLLINS JENNIFER 3 AC GRANDVIEW 948.27
35407 HENSHAW MARILYN DENT 1/6 OF 165.50 AC MIN GRIMMS 82.60 37082 ROWE PAUL SAMUEL ET AL 1.16 AC RT 34 & 31,059 SQ FT 1674.84
35408 HENSHAW MARILYN DENT 1/9 OF 72.75 AC MIN J J WALKER 73.63 37087 RUCKER SHIRLEY O ET CON MIN 100.25 ACRE PROCTOR LAND 96.90
35409 HENSHAW MARILYN DENT 1/3 OF 118.5 AC MIN T R GREEN 73.90 37116 SADAKAY 1/6 UND SHARE IN 3/8 INT IN 72.90
35410 HENSHAW MARILYN DENT ROYALTIES JACKSON MGMT CO 141.49 37117 SALOUM PATRICIAH ROYALTIES ENERVEST 98.83
35414 HENSLEY MARY RACHEL ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 72.90 37119 SAMPLES ARTHUR D 56.25AC 18 MILE CRK 1155.30
35416 HENSON THELMA M ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 122.58 37124 SAMPLES SONJA EVELYN RYAN ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90
35418 HERDMAN BRYCLE E ROYALTIES CABOT RHODES RH 1 72.90 37125 SAMPLES WARREN N SR MIN 337 AC (EXCEPT COAL BUT 197.45
35419 HERDMAN DAYTON ROYALTIES CABOT RH RHODES #1 74.13 37135 SAUNDERS LORETTA MAE ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90
35420 HERDMAN KEITHA ROYALTIES CABOT RH RHODES WELL 72.90 37137 SAUNDERS TRACEY 0.27 ACRE 184.85
35435 HIGGINBOTHAM DONALD R ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION CO 72.90 37147 SAYRE STELLAM ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 76.56
35440 HIGGINBOTHAM RITAET CON 4.791 AC BUFFALO CRK 403.66 37174 SETTLE MARIA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION CO 96.66
35446 HILL BRANDON J LOTS 40 & 41 BLK 6 N NITRO 526.15 37175 SETTLE MARIE L ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 78.97
35454 HILL JACK ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90 37187 SHAMBLIN DAVID CARROLL ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 76.30
35455 HILL JERRY K ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 98.83 37212 SHANK WILEDA 1/3 INT GAS & OIL 30 AC & 2 73.90
35460 HILL LEGETTA ROYALTIES FROM CABOT OIL & GAS 76.30 37225 SHANNON BELINDA FARLEY ROYALTIES NORTH COAST ENERGY 74.13
35461 HILL PATRICIAA ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 7290 37228 SHARPE SHARON RIEDEL ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 74 37
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LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
37236 SHEIDLER PATSY E ROYALTIES ENERVEST 95.93 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF NOTICE TO REDEEM C-000235, located in POCA Distrct,
37258 SISSON REBECCCA REEDY ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90 PUTNAM COUNTY, 2024-C-000230 - Putnam County | OTS 50, 51, 53, 54 & PRT LOT 85
37285 SLATER GUY DANIEL ROYALTIES EXCO 72.90 WEST VIRGINIA To: JACOB GILLISPIE, ESTATE NITRO HTS. which was retumed
37286 SLATER JAMES ALLEN ROYALTIES EXCO 72.90 o OF DONALD R. GILLISPIE, delinquent or nonentared in the name
37287 SLATER RICHARD ELMER HEIRS ROYALTIES EXCO 7290 INRE: B.G. Civil Action No. ESTATE OF PAMELA of KNOX MURRAY E JR. and was
37288 SLATER RICHARD STEVEN ROYALTIES CABOT 78.00 25-JA-63 GILLISPIE, SHERIFF BOBBY  s0/d by the deputy commissioner of
37289 SLATER SUE ELLEN ROYALTIES EXCO 72.90 EGGLETON G/O PUTNAM delinquent and nonentered lands of
37291 SLOAN MONICA ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPERATING 82.36  LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT FOR COUNTY DILAPIDATED & PUTNAM County at the sale for the
37294 SMALLEY ANNA LOTTA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 UNKNOWN FATHER ABANDONED ENFORCEMENT  delinquent taxes on April 18, 2025
37299 SMALLEY DENCIL R ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 The object of the Petition filed AGENCY, SHERIFF BOBBY JACOB GATES, requests that you
37300 SMALLEY DENNIS G ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 in this matter is to provide protection EGGLETON (IN HIS CAPACITY  pe notified that a deed for such real
37305 SMALLEY JOHN M 17.94 ACRES 233.73 1o the infant child, B.G., whose date AS ADMINISTRATOR DBN OF  ectate will be made on or after March
37306 SMALLEY LARRY W ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90  of birth is 06/06/2014, and who was THE ESTATE OF DONALD 1, 2026, as provided by law, unless
37309 SMALLEY LLOYD DELBERT ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90  born to mother, R.G. R. GILLISPIE), or heirs at before that day you redeem such
37310 SMALLEY LLOYD DELBERT ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED PROD LLC 72.90 Please take notice that law, devisees, creditors, real sstate. The amount needed fo
37311 SMALLEY ROGER L ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 this matter will come on for an representatives, successors, redeem on or before February 28,

37312 SMALLEY SCOTTAET UX 13.08 AC 18 MILE 1248.64  adjudicatory and termination hearing assigns, all known heirs, 2026 will be as follows:
37313 SMALLEY SCOTTAET UX 5AC 18 MILE CRK 327.33  or any other appropriate relief before guardians, conservators,
37317 SMITH CAROLYN S ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 86.49 the Honorable Mark Sorsaia, Judge fiduciaries, administrators, Amount equal fo the taxes and
37323 SMITH CONNIE MARTIN ROYALTIES CABOT 7413 of the Circuit Court of Putnam lienholders, co-owners, other charges due on the date of the
37344 SMITH JERRY S ET UX 0.63 AC LIBERTY (CAL) 348.97 County, West Virginia, on the 21st parties having an undivided certification, with interest, for tax
37345 SMITH JERRY SHANE ET UX 16.29 AC 18 MILE CRK 95539  day of October, 2025, at 1:00 p.m., interest in the delinquent year ficket number 2023 -
37348 SMITH JOHN EDWARD ET UX TRACT 4 (.85 AC) 826.54 at which time and place anyone property, and other parties that 15526. $655.82
37358 SMITH PAULA ROYALTIES ENERVEST 7557  claiming to be the father of the infant may have any interest in the Back tax tickets, with interest.
37365 SMITH RUSSELL 1/10 INT MIN 143.50 AC RES 76.56  child may be present to protect their subject property. and charges due on the date of
37376 SNIDOW DAVID N 125.2 AC 18 MILE CRK 1282.32 interests, |f_they so deswg. You are certification for ticket number $0.00
37393 SPEERS ANN ROYALTIES ENERVEST 73.39 further advised that the infant child DISTRICT POCA MAP 226D Subsequent of taxes paid on the
37394 SPEERS ANN G 2.5% INT 78/80 UND INT 630.98 81.40 and respondents in this proceeding PARCEL 0033 0000 0000 property, with interest to for tax
37395 SPEERS ANN G ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS & 1545.40 shall have the right to counsel at year 2024-15645. $515.12
37396 SPEERS ANN G ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM 74.60 this hea'nng and every stage of the  You will take notice that PENNY  additional taxes with interest. $0.00
37397 SPEERS ANN G ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 31717 proceedlng;; that if you cannot pay MULLINS, the purchaser of the  Auditor's Certification, Publication,
37398 SPEERS ANN G ROYALTIES ECA 84.30  for the services of counsel, the Court  following real estate, Cert. No. 2024- a0 Redemption fee plus
37399 SPEERS ANN G ENERVEST 72.90 shall appoint counsel for you; and  C-000230, located in POCA District, interest. $182.72
37400 SPEERS ANNA G ROYALTIES ECA 76.80  that said proceeding could result in  LOTS 99, 100, 101 & 102 SEC A Amount paid for Title Examination,
37401 SPEERS ANNA G ROYALTIES ECA 74.86 the permanent termination of your HULBERT HTS, which was returned notice to redeem, publication,
37402 SPEERS ANNA G ROYALTIES ENERVEST: 72.90 parental rights to the child. delinquent or nonentered in the name personal service, Secretary of
37403 SPEERS ANNA G HARDY WELLS 76.30 You are further advised thatifan  of GILLISPIE DONALD R, and was State with interest. $1,240.10
37404 SPEERS ANNA G ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90 answer or appearance is not made sold by the deputy commissioner of  Additional Statutory Fees with
37410 SPENCER JOIE L 25.75 AC BIG BUFFALO CRK 462.55 by you at said hearing, thereafter, delinquent and nonentered lands of interest. $0.00
37418 STANLEY HILDAJ ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 72.90  judgment upon proper hearing and PUTNAM County at the sale for the  Total Amount Due and Payable to
37419 STANLEY MICHAEL L ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION 7290 trial may be taken against you for delinquent taxes on April 18, 2025. WV State Auditor - cashier check,
37421 STANNARD KENNETH W ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90  the relief demanded in the petition. PENNY MULLINS, requests that you  money order, certified or personal
37427 STARCHER ORVAL E ET AL MIN 1/2 OF 40 7/8 AC 18 MILE 7923 An original and copies of the pefition  be notified that a deed for such real  gheck. $2.503.76
37433 STARK ELECTA ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 have been filed in the Office of the estate will be made on or after March You may redeem at any time
37435 STENGER JOHN ROYALTIES ECA 7290 Circuit Clerk of Putnam County, 1, 2026, as provided by law, unless before February 28, 2026, by
37436 STENGER JOHN ROYALTIES ENERVEST 72.90  West Virginia, at the Putnam County before that day you redeem Such paying the above total less any
37437 STENGER JOHN L 0.3333% INT 78/80 UND INT 630. 7290 Judicial Building, 12093 Winfield ~real estate. The amount needed to  unearned interest.
37438 STENGER JOHN L ROYALTIES D C MALCOLM 7290 Road, Winfield, West Virginia, redeem on or before February 28,
37439 STENGER JOHN L ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 83.83 25213, and a copy of said petition is 2026 will be as follows: If the above real estate is your
37440 STENGER JOHN L MOUNTAIN STATE PRODUCTION 72.90 avgnlable for each respondent at said primary residence, you may petition
37441 STENGER JOHN L ROYALTIES ECA 72.90 office upon request. Amount equal to the taxes and the Auditor to redeem the real estate
37442 STENGER JOHN L ROYALTIES ECA 72.90 chal_’ges _due on the date of the in not more than three incremental
37443 STENGER JOHN L ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED HARDY, 72.90 STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA certification, with interest, for tax  payments that equal the fotal amount
37460 STEVENS KELLY S 29.75 AC 18 MILE CRK 510.28 By Counsel, year ticket number 2023 - required to redeem the real estate
37461 STEVENS KELLY S 25AC 18 MILE CRK 137.35 _ 14804. $474.46  prior fo the issuance of the deed
37472 STONE DORIS JEAN ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 74.37 /s! Paige W. Hoffman Back tax tickets, with interest, Hescribed above.
37484 STONE MARY IRIS ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 Assistant Prosecuting Attormey and charges due on the date of Given under my hand September 25,
37502 STOVER ARTHUR O AGENT ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 72.90 Putnam County, West Virginia certification for ticket number $0.00 2925
37508 STOVER LOIS M ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS ~ 151.73 Subsequent of taxes paid on the Christal G. Perry
37510 STOVER MICHAEL ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 72.90 DATE: 9-24-25 property, with interest to for tax Christal G, Perry
37516 STOVER MISTY D 24.24 ACRES (LOT 2) 47255 1022t year 2024-14916. $340.22  Deputy Commissioner of Delinquent
37522 STOVER SUSAN K ADMIN ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 91.10 L EGAL ADVERTISEMENT Additional taxes with interest. $0.00  ang Nonentered Lands of PUTNAM
37526 STOVER WANDA ROYALTIES PUTNAM NATURAL GAS 93.02 Auditor’'s Certlfl_catlon, Publication, County, State of West Virginia
37528 STRANAHAN CONNIE ROYALTIES CABOT OIL & GAS 74.37 Tothe Creditors and Beneficiaries  and Redemption fee plus Please return this letter and
37531 STUTLER GARY E ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 7703t e following deceased persons Interest $156.38  payment to the West Virginia
37542 SUSPENDED OWNER ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION CO 7290 ol Amount paid for Title Examination, State Auditor’s Office, County
37551 TAYLOR ISAAC 1AC SULUG BR 86.00 | have before me the estates  Notice to redeem, publication, Collections Division 1900
37552 TAYLOR ISAAC 1/4 OF 52 AC MIN BECKNER LAND 7606 ¢ o doceased persons and the  Personal service, Secretary of Kanawha Bloulevard East,
37553 TAYLOR ISAAC 1/8 UND INT IN 50.87 AC CASTO 7290 oo e of the fiduciaries of the  State with interest '$874.30 Building 1, Room W-114,
37554 TAYLOR ISAAC 1/4 UND INT IN OIL AND GAS 7290 Lo tive estates as listed below: | Additional Statutory Fees with Charleston, West Virginia, 25305.
37555 TAYLOR ISAAC 1/4 UND INT IN OIL AND GAS IN 72.90 interest. $0.00 Questions please call
37572 THOMAS CAROLYN L ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 7290 Cono. 6172 Total Amount Due and Payable to 1-888-509-6568
37581 THOMPSON SHELBY J ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLORATION CO 7703 EoaeOf  William Randolph WV State Auditor - cashier check, 10-2-31
37598 THORNTON JONATHAN 5AC & 28 SQ POLES CHERRY FORK 306.00 ' money order, certified or personal
37619 TOMAHAWK ENERGY MANAGEMENT 1/27 OF 150 AC JIVIDEN LAND 7290 Lo Chﬁ:ggﬁgr S.Camden _ check. $1,845.36
37623 TRELLIS JOCELYN ROYALTIES FROM CHRISTIAN SMITH 93.76 " 604 Western Wayne Dr. You may redeem at any time LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
37654 VANBIBBER GARY W Il LOT 34 BLK 11 N NITRO 213.06 e " before February 28, 2026, b
37673 WALKER GLENNA M ROYALTIES NYTIS EXPLOR 72.90 Pikeville, NC 27863 " Ving the above tofal leas 3agny w
g;g;g mwﬁm’\éﬁi{ﬂé@; %géiLTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS ;nggs E:::: g‘f’,': gje?ge t Rav Childers uneared inferest TciOEAéTA'(I)'gOéT:“ROPgItEnI'\?P ouny
37680 WANDLING JAMES P ROYALTIES DIVERSIFIED 7200 oo SehenR éh" o If the above real estate is your MICHAEL MCCRACKEN,
37700 WATTERS SANDRA SUE SBOBACBIGBUFFALO. T t7éee 2Syhester Dive - BrITA osonce you ey pellion L CRAGKEN, ROBERT M
X X Winfield, WV 25213 the Au itor to redeem {i e rea estate s -
37701 WATTERS SANDRA SUE 52.22 AC BIG BUFFALO CRK 479.25 in not more than three incremental MCCRACKEN, JR., LORI ANN
i i s ESRTIOTS AL sww mo o Al Smsenone
37704 WATTERS SANDRA SUE 131AC 9019 CstateOf James Lewis Hines ior To the issuance of e deed BANK CORPORATION
37705 WATTS JAMES G JR & VIRGINIAK LOTS 12 & 13 BLK 7 N NITRO 21102 Administratrix . Zescribed above SERVICE COMPANY, or heirs
37712 WEAVER SHIRLEY J ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 7290 O Tondra L. Valenzi Given under my hand September 16 at law, devisees, creditors
37713 WEBB BILLY ET UX 6.081 AC 18 MILE CRK 272,58 10132 Candy Court ) Y P ’ representatives, successors
37714 WEBB BILLY W ET UX 5.5 ACRES 18 MILE 112.90 Manassas, VA20M0 i istal G, Perry assigns, all known heirs,
37741 WHITTINGTON JOHN A Il & CALINA 3.50 AC PARCEL C 12908 Cono. p127 Christal G, Perry guardians, conservators,
37775 WILLIAMS RICHARD ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 86.49 Estate Of'” Ruby Sloan Hope Deputy Commissioner of Delinquent ﬁdumarles, administrators,
g;;;g Wltﬂﬁﬂi '?;LEIGE ig:‘JER ET CON (1)}712 //ig GRANDVIEW RIDGE gg;'ﬁ Executrix:  Willa Hope Farley acr:ir:\tlon;gttiri? vbiifi.?f.nﬁg THAM gzﬂ?:édﬁ;\snncg aor:N :r?c:is\}igter:ier
37786 WILSON FREDDIE J ET UX 5AC & 149 SQ RDS CLENDENIN FK 163.05 49 Willow Creek Drive Ploase return this letter and interest in the delinquent
' Culloden, WV 25510 T anc .
37794 WINE PATRICIA L ROYALTIES CABOT 72.90 payment to the West Virginia pmpirty, and O_thter patr_tletshthat
Sros0 WITHROWPAULR ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPERATING 7o EstateNo: 6238 S eolloctions Division 1800 subectproperty.
37857 WOLFE JASON R ET UX 0.70 AC CHERRY FORK 3g1.13 st Of Bg:ii e@f:ef’arki"s" Kanawha Bloulevard East, '
37859 WOLFORD EDITH ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS TI52 gyt Darielle Anmette Building 1, Room W-114, DISTRICT SCOTT MAP 234
37861 WOLFORD THOMAS E ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 Payne Charleston, West Virginia, 25305. PARCEL 0006 0009 0000
37898 YOUNG BARBARAE LOT 11 HONAKER ADD 712,59 ! Questions please call
37899 YOUNG BARBARA E LOT 10 HONAKER ADD 320.54 ﬁii:'{)’ve\; ggfgé 1-888-509-6568 éC;?U VéiIFL \;ngi\ Lnogce '\tﬂhsé CDéA%/IDthL.
37900 YOUNG CONNIE J ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 96.43 ’ 9-25-3t : . the
37901 YOUNG DALE D ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 7290 £oieNo: 6254 purchaser of the following real
37904 YOUNG FRANKLIN ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 7413 Eofe Of Howard Frankiin Rutan estate, Cert. No. 2024-C-000274,
o0 YOUIOEL v
37916 YOUNG NOEL H ROYALTIES FROM MOUNTAINEER GAS 72.90 ;L‘L ﬁiﬁi‘ésvbav"fé 68 ORDER OF PUBLICATION rﬁturned defli'\r;lquelr;tA or ;I(E),rsleRnteéeéi R|$
el vomasaly s
' 3T Estate No.. 6149 PUTNAM COUNTY,  ar .
37923 YOUNG STEVEN ROYALTIES ENERVEST OPER 72.90 Estate Of Ronnie Taylor WEST VIRGINIA deputy commissioner of delinquent
37924 YOUNG WALTER A ROYALTIES MOUNTAINEER GAS 7290 poitratrix: Robin Taylor MAJO, LLC gr;clij nr:;r;fr;;eeresi | éa?oc:sth:fdzmm/:m
DISTRICT-13-WINFIELD TOWN 2824 Peach Ridge Rd. - 1418 MacCorkle Ave SW - 006" oy "Aoril 18, 2025. DAVID
TOTAL Hurricane, WV 25526  So. Chalrlestc‘)n WV 25303, Plaintiff L. OR CRYSTAL R. MERCER
TICKET TAXPAYER NAME PROPERTY DESCRIPTION DUE Al o V- Civil Adtion No. 25-M40C-00066 . ects that you be notified that
persons having claims against ~ Robert, Janice Kelley & a deed for such real estate will be
38181 BAILEY DEREK P & AMBER N LOT 7 CANE CREEK CROSSING 204907 the estate(s) of any of the above-  Unknown Ocoup made on or after March 1, 2026, as
38357 CUNNINGHAM KATHRYN L & MELISSA LOTS 16 & 17 SEC B WINFIELD 22045 named deceased persons whether 1547 Timms St provided by law, unless before that
38363 DAMRON DANIELE N LOT 59 WOODLAND FOREST 17234 due or not, are nofifid fo exhibit Buffalo WV 25533, Defendant day you redeem such real estate
38364 DAMRON DANIELE N LOT 60 WOODLAND FOREST 22772  their claims with vouchers thereof, The object of the above entifled o 5t needed to redeem on
38403 EBE INVESTMENTS INC 7.52 ACRES WINFIELD RD 305729 legally verified, to the fiduiary of —action is to gain possession of Real 'y oo February 28, 2026 will be
38492 GILMORE DANNY K L‘OT 206 BERRY HILLS 811 -87 such deceased person as shown Property located at 157 Timms Street as follows: ’
38506 GRAY DONNA LOT 88 WOODLAND FOREST SUBD 1083'24 above within 60 days of October 2, Buffalo, WV. The address above ’
38516 HAGER RODGER H & LINDAL LOT 147 MARINERS LANDING 360448 2025 20250r if not, to exhibit the s the last known address for the s 0t equal to the taxes and
38520 HALE LEAH NICOLE 503 AC RT 35 1305'29 same at the office of the undersigned  Defendant. charges due on the date of the
38543 HARRIS MARLENE AET AL LOT 3-A WYNFIELD TRACE 92875 Fiduciary Supervisor at the address  ~ And it appearing by an affidavit o igeaion with interest, for tax
38556 HEFNER SUZANNE 20% INT IN MIN 4.002 AC 73'53 shown below by said date; otherwise filed in this action that the Plaintiff year ticket! number 2’023 .
38573 HOAR KATHLEEN A S 30' OF LOT 103 WOODLAND 244,45 2Ny or all such claims may by law has used due diigence to locate the 553, $2.016.02
! be excluded from all benefits of Defendant and to gain possession - . T
38575 HODGES DEBRA F LOT 4-A SEC 1 WYNFIELD TRACE 800.12 ¢ . . , \ Back tax tickets, with interest,
38636 KELLEY ARETTAA PARCEL 2 (.11) AC 9116 Sald estate(s). No dlaims against of property located at 157 Timms 4 opyargec due on the date of
38640 KIESS JEFFREY C ET UX 529 AC NR-WINFIELD 33061.42 the estate shall be accepted by the Street, Buffalo WV, it is ordered certification for ticket number $0.00
38767 NAMDAR DG REALTY LLC 0.61 AC RIVERVIEW 2558.33 lduciary supervisor after said date. that He/She do serve upon Putnam g psoquent of taxes paid on the
38818 PICKENS LACEY R AND LOT 26 & PRT LOT 25 RIVERVIEW 31622 Al beneficiaries of said estate(s) Co. Magistrate Court Linda Hunt, =, 00 \with interest to for tax
38857 RICH SUSAN E LOT 106 WOODBEND COVE SUBD 1740.83 may appear either before the above- mz_:lg[strate, whose_z addres_s is 12093 year 202’4_2419& $1,706.96
38865 ROUSH JEANNE LOT 11 FRIENDSHIP WAY 224945 named fiduciary by the date first Winfield Road, Suite 15, Winfield, WV sy itional taxes with interest.  $0.00
38875 SAMPLES ARTHUR DALE & SUSAN R LOT 66 WOODLAND FOREST 1638.95 fr:‘é"ﬁz d:rbs?gr?é d°]£| dﬁ‘g;‘?tﬂpgﬁfgﬁ tzfzt:]z ?gmap’;:;’r:frtﬁirs 022‘;;:‘3;‘2”? Auditor’s Certification, Publication,
o7 YL UNCHETAN £ X ioToisEC IO oS S0 eI S e o ey oS
39110 WISEMAN BRAD AND SHARLENE 0.311 AC NR WINFIELD (FROM 23037 ~&xamine said claims and otherwise  judgment by default will be taken —pnq 1t baig for Title Examination,
39128 WRIGHT JAMES F ET UX LOT 3 SEC 2 WESTLAND EST 1807 20 protect their respective interests. against She at any time thereafter. notice to redeem, publication
: All persons seeking to impeach A copy of said complaint can be - y
39131 WYMER JANET G LOT 37 & 14 FT LOT 36 2ND ST 565.52 personal service, Secretary of

ANY OF THE AFORESAID TRACTS OR LOTS, OR PART THEREOF OR AN UNDIVIDED INTEREST THEREIN,
MAY BE REDEEMED BY THE PAYMENT TO THE UNDERSIGNED SHERIFF BEFORE CERTIFICATION, OF THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF TAXES, INTEREST AND CHARGES DUE THEREON UP TO THE DATE OF REDEMPTION.
PAYMENT RECEIVED WITHIN FOURTEEN (14) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO CERTIFICATION MUST BE PAID BY
CASHIER CHECK, MONEY ORDER, CERTIFIED CHECK OR UNITED STATES CURRENCY. PAYMENT MUST BE
RECEIVED IN THE TAX OFFICE BY THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON FRIDAY, OCTOBER 31, 2025.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND THIS 18TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025.

or establish a will must file a complaint
pursuant to W. Va. Code. Any person
objecting to the representative’s
qualifications, venue or jurisdiction
must file a complaint within 60 days
of October 2, 2025.

Subscribed and sworn to before
me on this 25th day of September
2025.

Fiduciary Supervisor

Putnam County Commission

ggggrgz EGGLETON 10293 Winfield Road,
10-2-3t Winfield, WV 25213
h 10-2-2t
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
NOTICE TO REDEEM DISTRICT POCA MAP 226B year ticket number 2023 - If the above real estate is your
2024-C-000224 - Putnam County PARCEL 0038 0003 0000 16951. $123.95  primary residence, you may petition

To: JIMMY L. SNYDER, CAROLY.
SNYDER, OCCUPANT, HEIRS
AT LAW, DEVISEES, ALL
KNOWN REPRESENTATIVES,
SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS, ALL
KNOWN HEIRS, GUARDIANS,
CONSERVATIVES,
FIDUCIARIES,
ADMINISTRATORS,
LIENHOLDERS, CO-OWNERS,
OTHER PARTIES THAT HAVE
AN INTEREST IN SUBJECT
DELINQUENT PROPERTY,
or heirs at law, devisees,
creditors, representatives,
successors, assigns, all known
heirs, guardians, conservators,
fiduciaries, administrators,
lienholders, co-owners, other
parties having an undivided
interest in the delinquent
property, and other parties that
may have any interest in the
subject property.

You will take notice that JACOB
GATES, the purchaser of the
following real estate, Cert. No. 2024-
C-000224, located in POCA District,
LOT 3 (.20 AC) BUTLER SUBD,
which was returned delinquent or
nonentered in the name of SNYDER
JIMMY L ET UX, and was sold
by the deputy commissioner of
delinquent and nonentered lands of
PUTNAM County at the sale for the
delinquent taxes on April 18, 2025.
JACOB GATES, requests that you
be notified that a deed for such real
estate will be made on or after March
1, 2026, as provided by law, unless
before that day you redeem such
real estate. The amount needed to
redeem on or before February 28,
2026 will be as follows:

Amount equal to the taxes and
charges due on the date of the
certification, with interest, for tax

Back tax tickets, with interest,
and charges due on the date of
certification for ticket number $0.00
Subsequent of taxes paid on the
property, with interest to for tax
year 2024-17069. $55.15
Additional taxes with interest. $0.00
Auditor’s Certification, Publication,
and Redemption fee plus
interest. $109.72
Amount paid for Title Examination,
notice to redeem, publication,
personal service, Secretary of
State with interest. $1,240.10
Additional Statutory Fees with
interest. $0.00
Total Amount Due and Payable to
WV State Auditor - cashier check,
money order, certified or personal
check. $1,528.92
You may redeem at any time
before February 28, 2026, by
paying the above total less any
unearned interest.

the Auditor to redeem the real estate
in not more than three incremental
payments that equal the total amount
required to redeem the real estate
prior to the issuance of the deed
described above.
Given under my hand September 25,
2025
Christal G. Perry
Christal G. Perry
Deputy Commissioner of Delinquent
and Nonentered Lands of PUTNAM
County, State of West Virginia
Please return this letter and
payment to the West Virginia
State Auditor’s Office, County
Collections Division 1900
Kanawha Bloulevard East,
Building 1, Room W-114,
Charleston, West Virginia, 25305.
Questions please call
1-888-509-6568
10-2-3t

obtained from the undersigned Clerk
at her office.
Entered by Clerk of said Court
Putnam Magistrate Court.
DARRY CASTOlyc
Magistrate Court Clerk
10-9-2t

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT

NOTICE TO REDEEM
2024-C-000235 - Putnam County
To: MURRAY E. KNOX, JR.,
JOSHUA KNOX, OCCUPANT,
HEIRS AT LAW, DEVISEES, ALL
KNOWN REPRESENTATIVES,
SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS, ALL
KNOWN HEIRS, GUARDIANS,
CONSERVATIVES,
FIDUCIARIES,
ADMINISTRATORS,
LIENHOLDERS, CO-
OWNERS, OTHER PARTIES
THAT HAVE AN INTEREST
IN SUBJECT PROPERTY,
or heirs at law, devisees,
creditors, representatives,
successors, assigns, all known
heirs, guardians, conservators,
fiduciaries, administrators,
lienholders, co-owners, other
parties having an undivided
interest in the delinquent
property, and other parties that
may have any interest in the
subject property.

DISTRICT POCA MAP 236A
PARCEL 0077 0000 0000

You will take notice that JACOB
GATES, the purchaser of the
following real estate, Cert. No. 2024-

State with interest. $892.78
Additional Statutory Fees with

interest. $0.00
Total Amount Due and Payable to

WV State Auditor - cashier check,

money order, certified or personal

check. $4,827.11
You may redeem at any time
before February 28, 2026, by
paying the above total less any
unearned interest.

If the above real estate is your
primary residence, you may petition
the Auditor to redeem the real estate
in not more than three incremental
payments that equal the total amount
required to redeem the real estate
prior to the issuance of the deed
described above.
Given under my hand September 16,
2025
Christal G. Perry
Christal G. Perry
Deputy Commissioner of Delinquent
and Nonentered Lands of PUTNAM
County, State of West Virginia
Please return this letter and
payment to the West Virginia
State Auditor’s Office, County
Collections Division 1900
Kanawha Bloulevard East,
Building 1, Room W-114,
Charleston, West Virginia, 25305.
Questions please call
1-888-509-6568
9-25-3t

Only newspapers with
a bonafide circulation are
qualified to publish legal
advertisements.
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LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Deferred inflows of resources related to OPES (303,281)
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION Deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB - Dental & 3,554,090
JUNE 30, 2024 Deferred inflows of resources related to OPES - Dental & Vision (845,876)

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Inventory
Taxes receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible taxes
Deposit with Retirement Board
Food services receivable
Lease receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid Workers’ Compensation
Other prepaid expenses
Due from other governments:
State aid receivable
PEIA allocation receivable
Reimbursements receivable
Capital Assets:
Land
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Construction in process
Less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net of depreciation
Right-of-Use Assets:
Land
Buildings
Equipment
Vehicles
Subscription-based informatioo technology arrangements (SBITAs)
Less accumulated amortization
Total ROU assets, net of amortization
Net other post employment benefit (OPEB) asset - Proportionate share
Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources:
Pension
Other post employment benefit (OPEB)
Other post employment benefit (OPEB) - dental & vision benefits
Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION
Liabilities:
Salaries payable and related payroll liabilities
PEIA premiums payable
Accounts payable
Other post employment benefit payable
Unearned revenue
Long-term obligations:
Due within one year:
Bonds and contracts
Compensated absences
Accrued interest
Finance lease obligation
Finance lease liability
Financed purchases and other
SBITAliability
Due beyond one year:
Bonds and contracts
Compensated absences
Finance lease obligation
Finance lease liability
Financed purchases and other
SBITA liability
Asset retirement obligation (ARO) liability
Net pension liability- Proportionate Share
Net pension liability - Board Plan
Net other post employment benefit (OPEB) liability- Proportionate Share
Net other post employment benefit (OPEB) liability - Dental & Vision
Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources:
Pension
Other post employment benefit (OPEB)
Other post employment benefit (OPEB) - dental & vision benefits
Total deferred inflows of resources
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources

Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:

Debt service

Special projects

Capital projects
Unrestricted

Total net position

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FYE JUNE 30, 2025

Program Revenues

Governmental Activities

$ 61,617,309

2,657,972
614,389

381,075
284,877

2,009,757
2,074,846
1,994,737

6,594,001
10,965,348
180,753,479
25,764,162
14,966,027
1,300,755
83,356,887
156,986,885

5,014,201
(2,986,722)
2027 479
79.138
230,728,464

4,196,727
455,137
3,564,090
8.205,954
238,934,418

$10,235,603
3,288,276
751,029

19,101

1,000,000
17,222
370,000

9,129,915
2,135,000
7,314,903
7,096,193

10,220,103
51,577,345

1,602,965
303,281
845,876

2,652,122

54,229,467

154,481,885

3,512,314
6,054,378
7,532
20.648.842
184,704,951

Net (Expense),

Operating Capital Revenue & Changes
Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
Functions Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Governmental Activities
Governmental activities:
Instruction $91,581,557 $ 408,642 $ 11,903,397 $ 50,863 $ (79,218,655)
Supporting services:
Students 7,606,886 33,942 6,924 4,225 7,561,795)
Instructional staff 3,719,239 16,595 3,385 2,066 (3,697,193)
General administration 1,644,731 7,339 1,497 913 (1,634,982)
School administration 8,097,938 36,133 7,371 4,497 (8,049,937)
Central services 3,251,635 14,509 2,960 1,806 (3,232,360)
Operation and maintenance of facilities 8,789,064 39,217 8,000 4,881 (8,736,966)
Student transportation 9,485,628 42,325 8,634 5,268 (9,429,401)
Other support services 32,070 143 29 18 (31,880)
Food services 7,468,357 5,204,412 - - (2,263,945)
Community services 231,825 - - (231,825)
Interest on long-term debt/finance leases 58,090 - - (58,090)
Total governmental activities 141,967,020 598,845 17,146,609 74,537 (124,147,029)
General revenues:
Property taxes 52,477,325
Unrestricted state aid 69,125,079
Unrestricted investment earnings 3,143,853
Unrestricted grants and contributions 617,104
Extraordinary item - other post employment benefits -
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets 295,763
Gain (loss) on termination of ROU assets -
Transfers in 3,683,358
Transfers (out) (3.683.358)
Total general revenues, extraordinary items and transfers 125,659,124
Change in net position 1,512,095
Net position - beginning 191,974,329
Prior period adjustments - (See Note 18) (8,781,473)
Net position - beginning, as restated 183.192.856
Net position - ending $ 184,704,951
PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FYE JUNE 30, 2025
Special Special
General Special Revenue Revenue Debt Bond Capital
Current  Revenue  School Activity ESSERF  Service Construction Projects Total
Expense Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental
ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 53,723,849 967,927 3,423,468 - 3,502,065 - - 61,617,309
Investments - - - - - - - -
Taxes receivable, net 2,552,030 - - - 105,942 - - 2,657,972
Deposit with Retirement Board - - - - - - - -
Prepaid Insurance 284,877 - - - - - - 2B4,877
Food service receivable, net - 614,389 - - - - - 614,389
Lease Receivable - - - - - - - -
Olher receivables 306,538 - - - - - 74,537 381,075
Due from other governments:
State aid receivable 2,009,757 - - - - - - 2,009,757
PEIA allocation receivable 2,074,846 - - - - - - 2,074,846
Reimbursements receivable 81,157 1,913,580 - - - - - 1,994,737
Due from other funds 529,048 - - - - - - 529,048
Total assets 61,562,102 3,495,896 3,423,468 - 3,608,007 - 74,537 72,164,010
Deferred outflows of resources - - - - - - -
Total deferred outflows
of resources - - - - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS PLUS
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES 61,562,102 3,495,896 3,423,468 - 3,608,007 - 74,537 72,164,010
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Salaries payable and related
payroll liabilities 10,108,255 127,348 - - - - - 10,235,603
Other post employment benefits payable - - - - - - - -
PEIA premiums payable 3,288,276 - - - - - - 3,288,276
Accounts payable & Payable
to others 580,267 87,791 - - - 76,897 6,075 751,030
Due to other fiscal agents
Due to other funds - - - - -468,11B 80,930 529,048
Unearned Revenue - 19,101 - - - - - 19.101
Total liabllities 13,976,798 234,240 - - 545,015 67,005 14,823,058
Deferred Inflows of resources 1,861,500 602,784 - - 95,693 - - 2,559,977
Total deferred inflows of
resources 1,861,500 602,784 - - 95,693 - - 2,559,977
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable 284,877 - - - - - - 284,877
Restricted - 2,630,910 3,423,468 - 3,512,314 - 7,532 9,574,224
Committed 60,000 - - - - - - 60,000
Assigned 16,784,101 27,962 - - - - - 16,812,063
Unassigned 28,594,826 - - - - (545,015) - 28049811
Total fund balances 45,723,804 2,658,872 3,423,468 - 3,512,314 (545,015) 7,532 54,780,975
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES 61,562,102 3,495,896 3,423,488 - 3,608,007 - 74,537 72,164,010
PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position differ due to:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds 156,986,885
Right-of-use assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the
funds 2,027,479
Other deferred charges are not reported in the funds 172,453
Property taxes receivable and food service billings receivable will be collected this year but are not available soon
enough to pay for the current period’s expenditures, and are therefore deferred in the funds 2,387,525
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions and
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 4,196,727
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (1,502,965)
Defened outflows of resources related to OPES 455 137

Some liabilities, including net pension and OPES obligations, are not due and payable in the

current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds
Bonds payable, due within one year
Bonds payable, due beyond one year
Unamortized bond premium
Accrued interest on bonds
Accrued sick leave payable
Compensated absences
Net pension liability - proportionate share
Net OPERB liability- proportionate share
Net pension liability - proportionate share Board Plan
Net OPERB liability - proportionate share Dental & Vision
Asset Retirement Obligation (ARO) Liability
Finance lease liability, due within one year
Finance lease liability, due beyond one year
Financed purchases and other, due within one year
Financed purchases and other, due beyond one year
SBITA liabiflty, due within one year
SBITA liability, due beyond one year
Net position of governmental activities

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FYE JUNE 30, 2025

(17,222)
(10,129,915)
(7,314,903)
79,138
(7,096,193
(10,220,103

)
)
(370,000)
(2,135,000)

$ 184,704,951

Special Special
General Special Revenue Revenue Debt Bond Capital
Current  Revenue  School Activity ESSERF  Service Construction Projects Total
Expense Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental
Revenues:
Property taxes 52,786,389 - - - 288,088 - - 53,074,477
Other Local sources 3,019,940 851,504 3,235,824 - 215823 - - 7,323,091
State sources 75,562,551 2,385,142 - - - - 74,537 78,022,230
Federal sources 598,845 9,700,539 - 930,122 - - - 11,229,506
Miscellaneous sources - - - - - - - -
Total revenues 131,967,725 12,937,185 3,235,824 930,122 503,911 - 74,537 149,649,304
Expenditures:
Instruction 78,465,988 6,323,198 3,287,219 673,264 - - - 88,749,669
Supporting services:
Students 7,474,961 424,056 - 31,524 - - - 7,930,541
Instructional staff 2,869,611 777,970 - 60,513 - - - 3,708,094
General administration 1,668,671 - - - - 1,722 - 1,670,393
School administration 8,324,311 115,881 - 11,006 - - - 8,451,198
Central Services 3,282,666 - - 16,940 - - - 3,299,606
Operation and maintenance
of facilities 13,030,758 - - 7,688 - - - 13,038,446
Student transportation 10,225,999 - - 55,823 - - - 10,281,822
Other support services 11,778 - - - - - - 1,778
Food services 327,343 7,226,386 - - - - - 7,553,729
Community services 231,825 - - - - - - 231,825
Capital outlay 370,887 - - - - 543,293 93,068 1,007,248
Debt service:
Principal retirement 1,450,000 1,450,000
Interest and fiscal charges 20,168 20,168
Finance Leases:
Principal payment expense 365,000 365,000
Interest Expense 43,459 43,459
SBITAs:
Principal payment expense - - - - - - - -
Interest Expense - - - - - - - -
Total expenditures 126,693,257 14,867,491 3,287,219 856,758 1,470,168 545,015 93,068 147,812,976
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 5,274,468 (1,930,306) (51,395) 73,364 (966,257) (545,015) (18,531) 1,836,328
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from disposal of real
or personal property 359,850 - - - - - - 359,850
Proceeds from the sale of bonds - - - - - - - -
Premium on sale of bonds - - - - - - - -
Proceeds from finance lease - - - - - - - -
Proceeds from financed purchases - - - - - - - -
Proceeds from SBITAs - - - - - - - -
Transfers in 816,688 2,375,820 490,850 - - - - 3,683,358
Transfers (out) (2,582,506) (536,227) (491,261) (73,364) - - - (3,683,358)
Total other financing sources
(uses) (1,405,968) 1,839,593 (411) (73,364) - - - 359,850
Net change in fund balances 3,868,500  (90,713) (51,806) - (966,257) (545,015) (18,531) 2,196,178
Fund balances - beginning 41,855,304 2,749,585 3,475,274 - 4,478,571 - 26,063 52,584,797
Fund balances - ending 45,723,804 2,658,872 3,423,468 - 3,512,314 (545,015) 7,532 54,780,975
PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FYE JUNE 30, 2025
Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 2,196,178
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activites are different due to:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of net position,
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation
expense. The effect on net positon is the amount by which capital outlays exceed depreciation in the
current period.
Depreciation expense (7,249,655)
Capital outlays 7,753,371
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures However, in the statement of net position,
the cost of SBITA assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as amortization
expense. The effect on net position is the amount by which capital outlays exceed amortization in the
current period.
Amortization expense (588,327)
Capital outlays 1,406,433
Certain receivables will be collected this year, but are not available soon enough to pay for the current period’s expenditures.
This is the amount by which such receivables increased (decreased).
Property taxes receivable (133,342)
Operating Grants and Contributions 40,775
The repayment of the principal of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) consumes the current financial
resources of governmental funds. However, such repayment has no effect on net position. 1,450,000
Differences in the cost and accumulated depreciation on disposed capital assets
are reported as a loss and reduction in net position in the statement of activities.
Cost of assets disposed (3,352,051)
Accumulated depreciation of assets disposed 330,879
Compensated absences are reported as liabilities in the statement ot net position, but are only reported in government
funds to the extent they have matured. This is the amount by which compensated absences (increased)/decreased.
Accrued Compensated Absences (676,411)
Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the amount reported in the governmental funds
because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is due, and thus requires the use of current
financial resources. In the statement of activities, however, interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues,
regardless of when it is due. 5,537
Governmental funds report district pension contributions as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities,
the cost of pension benefits earned net of employee contributions is reported as pension expense
District pension contributions (3,352)
Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions 134,500
Governmental funds report district OPEB contributions as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities,
the cost of OPEB benefits earned net of employee contributions is reported as OPEB expense
District OPEB contributions 121,438
Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions (56,269)
District OPEB contributions - dental & vision 370,124
Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions - dental & vision (1,022,364)
Governmental funds report district pension contributions as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities,
the cost of pension benefits earned net of employee contributions is reported as pension expense - board plan
District pension contributions 655,640
Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions (236,009)
Finance Lease payables are reported as liabilities in the statement of net position, but are only reported in government
funds to the extent they have matured. This is the amount by which finance lease payables decreased. 365.000
Change in net position of governmental activities $ 1,512,095
PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL ENDED JUNE 30, 2025
Salaries expenditures:
Board officials:
Harold L. Hatfield 4,960
Walter B. Hodges 4,960
Guy R Cunningham 1,760
Tammy R. Sowards 3,040
Wade Neal 4,480
John C. Wells 4,640
Superintendent 192,751
Total salaries paid to other professional personnel 58,547,230
Total salaries paid to service personnel 20,779,982
Total salaries paid to students for work performed -
Total salary expenditures 79,543,803
Non-salary expenditures:
Expenditures paid in excess of two hundred fifty dollars ($250):
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT OF CHECK ~ CHAPMAN PRINTING 953.23
ASCD 618.99  CHARLESTON ACOUSTICS 31,167.69
ADVANTAGE TECHNOLOGY 876,630.07  CHARLESTON CIVIC CENTER 36,711.21
AIRGAS MID AMERICA 25,342.39  CHARLESTON FILTER SERVICE 786.75
CITY NATIONAL BANK 2,082.18  CITY OF HURRICANE 209,818.27
AMERICAN BENEFIT CORP. 1,841,44220  CLOTHIER, DIANN 467.50
NATIONAL UNION FIRE INSURANCE 17,305.07  COLLEGE BOARD PUBLICATIONS 21,502.31
AMERICAN PRINTING HOUSE FOR 3,620.78  COLONIAL FOOD SERVICE EQUIP 55,605.77
AMERICAN TECHNOLOGY RENTALS 9,995.00 COMPUTERS PLUS 18,735.01
AMTEK 3,023.34  CONFIDENCE ELEMENTARY 4,400.00
APPALACHIAN POWER 2,282,285.16  CONNER STREET ELEMENTARY 8,800.00
APPALACHIAN SIGNALS & PRODUCTS 50,765.69  CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS 305.84
B&H PHOTO 8,538.43  COOPER, BECKY 438.65
BWB ENTERPRISES 11,714.45  CRESTLINE 951.01
BAKER TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY 499.00  CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE 16,664.30
MPS C/O BEDFORD, FREEMAN & 15,817.25  CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, INC. 1,002,593.41
BENCO DENTAL 6,402.54  D.A.R. COLLISION PARTS, INC. 1,048.97
BIO CORPORATION 1,329.42  DEMCO 5,951.80
BIO-RAD 635.15  DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 825.37
BLICK ART MATERIALS 8,376.74  U.S. DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 3,265.00
BOBCAT OF ADVANTAGE VALLEY 3,157.18  DISCOUNT MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTION 500.00
BOSLEY RENTAL 6,470.00 DUNBAR PRINTING & GRAPHICS 730.00
BOWLES RICE LLP 20,274.65  EPS OPERATIONS, LLC 1,095.45
BRAIN POP 14,263.30  HAND2MIND, INC. 46,163.49
BREWER & COMPANY OF WV, INC. 35,587.00 EARL'SAUTO PARTS 6,161.23
BUFFALO ELEMENTARY 6,800.00 EAST COAST TEES 386.30
BUFFALO HIGH SCHOOL 30,966.59  EASTBROOK ELEMENTARY 7,200.00
BUFFALO HIGH FBLA 1,245.50  EDIBLE ARRANGEMENTS 2,020.00
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 1,146,560.06 ~ 84 LUMBER 14,940.88
CANAAN VALLEY RESORT 1,473.18  B.C.M. ELECTRONIC SERVICES INC 5,308.66
CAPITAL CLAY ARTS COMPANY LLC 525.00 ELECTRONIC SPECIALTY CO 13,476.77
CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY 911.55  EASY ENGLISH NEWS 442.50
CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES 804.89  ELSEVIER/SAUNDERS 8,389.25
CARRIER MID-ATLANTIC 14,002.48  EMBASSY SUITES CHARLESTON 423.00
CENTAR INDUSTRIES 27840 ERIC'S HY-STYLE HOMES 21.351.00
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. :
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
ESM SOLUTIONS 2473198 ZANER-BLOSER 118,657.69  BANDING TOGETHER LLC 2,165.36  ONPOINT CUSTOMS 15,523.82
EXXON - FLEET SERVICES 97749 WALMART.COM 3,239.60  STANBURY UNIFORMS, LLC 38,954.77  CHEF'S DEAL RESTAURANT EQUIP 4,056.01
FAMILY MEDICINE FOUNDATION 1,480.00 ULINE 5,060.14 HUSKEY’S DAIRY BAR 71500  MENARD, INC. 2,063.68
FASTENAL COMPANY 5,908.94  PETERSON'S PUBLISHING 1,457.40  BOYD COMPANY 2,208.46  DYNAMIC DYSLEXIA & SPEECH 787.50
FELLURE, NANCY 61342  GINO'S PIZZA 720.00  SORENSON COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 51,287.83  ION IMAGINATION ENTERTAINMENT 850.00
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC. 6,935.57  PITNEY BOWES 11,375.16  SIG MANAGMENT, LLC 5,420.00  VIRTUAL PREP ACADEMY OF WV INC 18,480.21
FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC 13,344.91 DISCOVERY EDUCATION 4,000.00  SWEETS KENDAMAS 1,687.00 GRADECAM LLC 4,200.00
FRIEDLANDER COMPANY 1,239.00  RHODES BRICK AND BLOCK COMPANY 143195  DSO MECHANICAL LLC 12,07530  QUIZIZZ INC. 432.00
FROG PUBLICATIONS 758.31  BRIDGEPORT EQUIPMENT & TOOL 15,872.68  HOMETOWN SPORTWEAR INC. 950.00 DRONE COMPETITION GATES 1,350.00
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP 215,760.00  LEGO EDUCATION 21,351.00 WALKER BOOKSTORE 8,313.58  LEXIA VOYAGER SOPRIS, INC 453.20
GARAGE DOOR OPERATORS INC 2,254.00 IDEMIA IDENTITY & SECURITY USA 6,235.00 EMBI TEC 1,099.00 HARRISON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUC 2,770.68
GEORGE WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY 7,800.00  WAYFAIR, LLC 524.98 TOWN OF POCA 37,941.36  BOSS LASER, LLC 16,173.04
GEORGE WASHINGTON MIDDLE 9,600.00  TREASURE BAY, INC. 1,164.46 AT&T MOBILITY 95,571.88  ZEDUCATION, LLC 12,500.00
GLENN'S SPORTING GOODS 9,393.60  HIGH NOON BOOKS 34944 STEM SUPPLIES 680.58  CERTIFIED MATERIAL TESTING 1,160.87
ENERGYCAP, INC 9,317.46  GREAT IDEAS FOR TEACHING 2,249.55 GIMKIT 650.00 IMPACT BRANDS INC 5,400.00
GOPHER SPORT 1,116.97  WINFIELD HIGH BAND BOOSTERS 32344  BLUEGRASS RECREATION SALES 18,261.00  GLOBAL VENDING GROUP INC 7,408.00
GORBY'S MUSIC, INC. 2,406.54 RANDAN-PENNINGTON, KELLI 336.34 MAKERS EMPIRE INC 1,950.00 KELLY CONTROLS, INC 311.00
GRAINGER, INC. 33,799.79  GAMETIME C/O 3,335.00  WONDER WORKSHOP, INC 1,570.00 BRAMMER, LEE ANN 300.00
GRAYBAR 2,921.78  4IMPRINT, INC. 6,555.74  BOOKPAL 280.00 PUTNAM CO 4-H LEADERS ASSOC. 9,000.00
GRITT'S MIDWAY GREENHOUSE 51,486.75  SPORT SAFE 36,330.00  LEXIALEARNING SYSTEMS LLC 85,651.00 WV DEPT OF HEALTH FACILITIES 825.00
HAJOCA CORPORATION 71,514.14  WORLDWIDE EQUIPMENT INC. 13,815.41 BRIANS LAWN CARE LLC 4,995.00  SO-KAI UNLIMITED 250.00
HARBOR FREIGHT 1,029.04 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION 102,350.17 NICELY MOWED LLC 2,230.00 THRIVE THERAPY, LLC 17,262.50
HARLESS PRINTING 35,534.31 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING 2,710.14 BACKPACKBUDDY.ORG INC. 49,568.43  ART DESIGNS 2,000.00
HATFIELD, HAROLD 1,021.05  DOT ONE THREE VISION SERVICES, 56,700.00  TRITOOL INC. 602.73 GOLDEN RULE SIGNS LLC 21,025.77
HEALTH RESEARCH SYSTEMS 23,259.30  WRIGHT, DALE 71317 RESPONDUS INC 534500 BALL, DAVIDR. 800.00
HEDRICK'S FENCE & CONTRACTING 4,573.90  ROY KUHL SPORTS 4,378.00  CHAMPION OUTPUT SOLUTIONS, INC 25,845.84  LYKENS, LEE ANN 800.00
HEINEMANN 87,752.85 ~ DOUGLAS FOOD STORES, INC. 30,302.78  PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 1,810.66  EAGLE ALUMINUM, LLC 1,788.07
HOBART SALES & SERVICE 22,697.15 MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIP. CO. 61,629.84 BUSHIVE, INC. 6,900.00 D &D MOTOR SYSTEMS INC. 1,081.19
HOME DEPOT 51,617.39 WV SUPREME COURT OF APPEALS 81,784.40 ROBOLINK, INC 579.98 MCKINLEY ARCHITECTURE & 128,436.06
HOMETOWN ELEMENTARY 3,400.00 EWELL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 600.00  SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS 9,682.00  AVANT ASSESSMENT LLC 319.20
HOOTEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY 32,798.95 HVAC & INDUSTRIAL CONTROLS 12,101.51 MULTITUDE FOODS LLC 136,122.00 MH EQUIPMENT COMPANY 47415
HOPKINS, INCORPORATED 356.16 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 406.49 SPRY INC. 1,155.84  BIAS, BROOKE 300.00
R.M. HUFFMAN COMPANY 7,375.06  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 87,842.27  MOUNTAINEER UPFIT SOLUTIONS 11,202.09 WV ASSOCIATION OF CAREER & 725.00
HURRICANE BREEZE 4,993.06  BUFFALO FFA CHAPTER 292878 SMARTPASS, LLC 12,935.90  HERITAGE FARM FOUNDATION 1,776.00
HURRICANE MIDDLE SCHOOL 27,090.00 VITAL RECORDS CONTROL (VRC) 17,285.85 DOUBLE GOOD TECHNOLOGIES, LP 3,038.50 DOLLYWOOD FOUNDATION 22,349.50
HURRICANE HIGH SCHOOL 9439250  APPLE, INC 122381125  CWHITE FILMS 600.00  DUSTIN'S AUTOMOTIVE MACHINING 2,400.00
HURRICANE TOWN ELEMENTARY 7,600.00  AMERICAN FLOOR MATS 2,351.58  AUTO GLASS FITTERS, INC. 337.78  WEST VIRGINIA INTERACTIVE, LLC 990.00
HURRICANE TROPHY 7,397.75  UNDERWOOD DISTRIBUTING CO. 388.16  SAAR PSYCHOLOGICAL GROUP PLLC 3,650.00  SEVILLE CLASSICS INC. 329.98
HURRICANE WRECKER & TOWING 3,342.78  BOOMERANG PROJECT 31,950.00  HESS, STEWART & CAMPBELL PLLC 35,900.00  MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY OF 631,787.80
IXL LEARNING 542500  GREG CHANDLER FRAME & BODY 34,148.15  U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT 233,088.51  FUEL EDUCATION LLC 131,362.50
IMPACT APPLICATIONS INC. 3,750.00  SAVEALOT 38210 ANDERSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY 516.10  FARMERS MEATS AND DELI, LLC 3,259.39
IMPERIAL HYDRAULICS SERV INC 530.00  CINTAS #525 8,411.04  EDUCATORS RISING WEST VIRGINIA 9,770.00 A GOFF LIMOUSINE & BUS CO 3,659.00
IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 20,826.00  TENNANT 103,063.85  STORYBOOK TREASURES, INC. 7,942.00  LINDE GAS AND EQUIPMENT, INC 73,498.24
INTERBORO PACKAGING CORP. 12,136.00 MARSHALL UNIVERSITY-AUTISM 300.00 TASHA'S UNIFORMS 21,004.82  EDPUZZLE, INC. 2,380.00
INTOPRINT TECHNOLOGIES 23,730.00 ~ EDMONDS CUSTOM SERVICES, LLC 5583.00  RANK ONE COMPUTING CORPORATION 28,803.00  CINTAS CORPORATION 61,734.17
JAMES AND LAW CO. 380.47  SMITH FLOOR COVERING DIST. 1,665.78  BEST LIFE THERAPY 1,360.00  C&B MATERIAL HANDLING LLC 22,352.29
TOLLEY CONTRACTING LLC 19,500.00  SMARTCASUALTYCLAIMS 900.00  NITRO CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 10,333.00  GARLOW INSURANCE AGENCY, INC 702.75
JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY, INC. 730.56  AMERICAN RED CROSS 7,396.08 EMERGENT 3 INC. 10,000.00  STAPLES ADVANTAGE, INC. 3,129.77
JOSTENS, INC. 10,607.37  TYREE, EMBREE & ASSOCIATES 1,131.25  PIDGIN HANDS, LLC 4,050.00 METRO RECREATION INC 17,451.00
KANAWHA COUNTY SCHOOLS 201,882.89  GRESHAM PLUMBING & HEATING 2,466.27  NOVA-TECH INTERNATIONAL INC 427.03  CINCINNATI FLOOR COMPANY, INC 75,500.00
KANAWHA FOOD EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 364.82  JJ'SLOGOS 3,375.00  HILL INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS LLC 264.64  QXO CHARLESTON BRANCH 10,329.66
KIMBALL MIDWEST 2,808.00  NAPA 55,780.14  CEV MULTIMEDIA, LLC 2,750.00  FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS 81,296.92
KROGER - CUSTOMER CHARGE 5,608.31 SCHOLASTIC INC./TEACHER STORE 584.51 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR 725.00 THE HERTZ CORPORATION 1,661.76
THE KROGER CO. 2,760.57  BSN SPORTS 1,862.05  GRIMCO, INC. 2,334.07  MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT SERVICES, 5,646.00
LRP PUBLICATIONS 405.00  RESTAURANT EQUIPPERS 1,918.56  DROPLET SOLUTIONS, INC. 10,094.00  S.A. COMUNALE CO INC. 40,665.00
LAB-AIDS 485.74  SANITARY LINEN SERVICE 908.18 304 GEEKS LLC 750.00  JOHN FLORA CONTRACTING, LLC 2,820.00
LAKESHORE CURRICULUM MAT. 4,945.71 ECOLAB 643.35 VENTRIS LEARNING LLC 301.00 MV SALES LLC 2,570.00
LAKESIDE ELEMENTARY 7,800.00  ANDREWS BOOTS AND WORKWEAR 675.00 ASHLEY BELOTE, LLC 2,838.85 PRIME PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE 49,999.00
LEARNING A-Z 3,248.00  OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 396.76  POCA SUPERMARKET 498.27  KNIGHTHORST SHREDDING, LLC 4,634.50
LIBERTY DISTRIBUTORS 74314  SOWARDS DISTRIBUTING 29,710.39 BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO LLC 564.30  KEEN, NATHANIEL 1,880.68
MHS 2,735.99  SMART HORIZONS 3,825.00  MASTERYPREP LLC 104,814.00  MOUNTAIN STATE WASTE 129,879.91
MACGILL SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY 6,471.23 IRON MOUNTAIN 594.93 SOFTDOCS SC, LLC 183,680.46 JF ENTERPRISES LLC 10,000.00
MAKE MUSIC, INC. 1,330.00  COMCAST 2,066.28  |CE SYSTEMS LLC 3,731.94  MOORE, BRIANNA 618.10
MARSHALLTOWN COMPANY 523.02 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 30,821.86 SWITCH VEHICLES, INC 118,544.00  NC CARPORTS AND GARAGES, LLC 7,294.00
MASON & BARRY INC. 23,847.00  ESCO INSTITUTE 300.00  ASSOCIATION FOR CAREER & 2,545.00 MARCHMASTER INC 10,308.95
MATHENY MOTOR TRUCK 107,547.53  HUDL 41,900.00 DAY BY DAY LOGOWORKS LLC 600.00  CARROLL, KELLI 458.00
MCNIEL FENCE COMPANY 81516 NATIONAL RESTAURANT ASSOC. 630.00  |STREAM COMMUNICATION 490.00 GRESHAM PLUMBING SUPPLY, LLC 4,905.17
MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY 12,800.00 WV FARM BUREAU FOUNDATION INC 3,875.00 KNIGHT SOUND & LIGHTING, INC. 9,073.30 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS 2,135.72
MOUNTAINEER GAS COMPANY 95,513.98 COUNCIL ON OCCUPATIONAL ED.INC 4,885.00 THINKEDU.COM 3,262.70 UNITED TEACHER ASSOC INS 1,719.20
MOUNTAINEER GLASS 1,048.49  MORRIS, PAM 76360  STAHLS SCSINC 553.00  WASHINGTON NATIONAL INS. CO. 121,767.18
MOYE, LISA - ATTORNEY AT LAW 5,802.50  CHEMSTATION OF NORTH CAROLINA 1,486.80 RIO GRANDE #4 498.75 PRIMERICA SHAREHOLDER SERV 221,903.00
MUNASINGHE, RANJITH PH.D. 900.00  HOTSY EQUIPMENT CO. 3,350.10  WEST VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY 6,977.50  AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES 14,450.00
RSP FIRE PROTECTION & EQUIP. 8,625.00  AMERICAN PRODUCERS SUPPLY 2,419.12 BLISS VENTURES 5,700.00 EQUITABLE LIFE ASSURANCE 88,412.00
NASCO EDUCATION LLC 333.20 PITNEY BOWES, U.S. MAILING SOL 778.94 ZONAR SYSTEMS, INC. 5548.20  MET LIFE INV 13,440.00
NEWS 2 YOU 2,249.91  USIINSURANCE SERVICES LLC 291,063.00  AUDIO ENHANCEMENT, INC. 447,300.59  VARIABLE ANNUITY LIFE INS CO 26,230.00
NITRO REGIONAL WASTEWATER UTIL 21,756.92 ADAPTIVEMALL.COM 2,599.00 CONTINENTAL PRESS, INC., THE 333.11 HORACE MANN LIFE INS CO. 13,460.00
OFFICE DEPOT 2,78549  KUTASOFTWARE, LLC 740.00  MYVRSPOT, LLC 1,795.00  RELIASTAR LIFE INS CO 7,261.00
OGLEBAY RESORT- CONFERENCE CTR 1,260.14 STARFALL EDUCATION 1,080.00 ISTE 4,800.00 FRANKLIN TEMPLETON INVESTMENTS 7,500.00
ORACLE ELEVATOR HOLDCO, INC. 10,198.90  SCHOOL LIFE 266.72  ARTCART INC. 26,629.90  LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF THE 492,074.00
ORIENTAL TRADING CO. 1,221.78  TEACHER INNOVATIONS, INC 960.00  HUGGABLE IMAGES, LLC 602.58  NATIONAL LIFE GROUP/LFESW ROTH 67,441.00
THE PARENT INSTITUTE 636.00  KEARNS, EMILY 747.05  KUYPERS CONSULTING, INC. 1,296.00  AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 921,168.95
PARSONS, KIM 51840  SCHOOLCRAFT, CATHERINE 57316 SINGER EQUIPMENT 22,443.98  AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 265,537.00
PARTS & MORE, INC. 9,964.74  COX, WHITNEY 357279  TECHNICAL EDUCATION SOLUTIONS 49,945.00  TEXAS LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 119,497.28
PAYNE & GARLOW 3512.88  SIGNUPGENIUS.COM 269.89  T.R.MANGAN & SONS, LLC 360.00 PUTNAM CO. BOARD OF ED. 600.00
PEARSON/CLINICAL ASSESSMENT/ 14,833.34  LEONARD 2,150.00  WEST VIRGINIA VIRTUAL ACADEMY 20,597.08  FOOD SERVICE PUTNAM CO SCHOOLS 8,097.16
J. W. PEPPER & SON, INC 1,550.81  MCCOY ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS LLC 1,365.00  BLUEGRASS EDUCATIONAL 1,116.00 LENDMARK FINANCIAL SERVICES WV 13,716.95
PERFECTION LEARNING 578.01  ZONES, INC. 12,100.00  AMPLIFY EDUCATION, INC. 13,500.00  ATKINS & OGLE LAW OFFICE 1,566.32
THE PHOENIX BENEFITS GROUP INC 3,400.00 MEYER, DR. FREDERICK 2,500.00 W.W. NORTON & COMPANY, INC. 2,428.00 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 321.33
PINNACLE CONSULTANTS, LLC 9,564.00  CARDINAL CHEVROLET 6,097.86
POCA ELEMENTARY 9,600.00 TRANE SUPPLY 9,801.58 Total non-salary expenditures paid in excess of two hundred fifty dollars ($250) 31,010,478
POCA HIGH SCHOOL 22,215.80 DAVIS, ELIZA 933.30 Total non-salary expenditures paid of less than two hundred fifty dollars ($250) 64,853
POCA HIGH SCHOOL FBLA 547.88 BLUE RIDGE MACHINERY AND TOOLS 5,773.00 Total accrued expenditures, refunds, and other non-cash transactions 37,193,842
POCA MIDDLE SCHOOL 9,600.00  KIDZSTUFF 54945 Tyl non-salary expenditures 68269.173
POCA VALLEY BANK 408,309.08  WEST VIRGINIA SIGNAL & LIGHT 522000  Total expenditures per financial statements $ 147812976
POCKET NURSE ENTERPRISES, INC. 9,649.13  ACCUTRAIN CORPORATION 1,404.00
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 521850  HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 17,023.95  THE NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS; HOWEVER, TO CONSERVE SPACE, THEY ARE NOT
POSTMASTER 91200  JOEY STEPP MAGIC 55000 |NCLUDED IN THE PUBLICATION BUT ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE BOARD OFFICE.
PRECISION PRINTING COMPANY 2,280.52  ASE 1,470.00
PRIME INC. 337.20  TAYLOR & ASSOCIATES LAW P.C. 2,195.00
PROJECT LEAD THE WAY 50,529.00  MATHENY TRUCK CENTER 522,354.00 STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
PURCHASE POWER 3,096.01  CONTINENTAL FLOORING CO. 4,744.63 :
PUTNAM COUNTY COMMISSION 19,500.00  CAREER SAFE, LLC 256.00 COUNTY OF PUTNAM, TO WIT;
PUTNAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPT 11,407.50  TURNITIN, LLC 19,733.00
PUTNAM COUNTY LIBRARY 191,605.00  HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 1,730.00
PUTNAM COUNTY PARKS & REC. 2,93850  NORMAN, MARY BETH 900.00
PUTNAM CAREER & TECH CENTER 79,886.27  MATH UNITY/FAMILY MATH NIGHT 996.67
PUTNAM PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT 72,76355  QUAVER ED 2,100.00 We, the undersigned President and Secretary of the Board of Education of the County of
PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS 13,597.27  GENERAL HARDWARE, LLC 36,934.57
REALITYWORKS 1,472.03  ENERGY SYSTEMS GROUP 29,490.00 Putnam, hereby state under oath that the preceding attached financial statements of the
REALLY GOOD STUFF 1,936.07  PARSONS CONTRACTING LLC 12,774.00
REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATORY 594.45  DINSMORE & SHOHL, LLP 66,095.35 funds of the Putnam County Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
RENAISSANCE LEARNING 49,817.16  AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 5,582.44 %
RICHMORR & ASSOCIATES 1,080.00  RYDIN DECAL 635.08 2025 are true and accurate to the best of our knowledge and belief. However, these
ROCHESTER 100 INC. 3,666.01  PIGGLY WIGGLY - ELEANOR 2,411.95 b 2
ROCK BRANCH ELEMENTARY 7,600.00  LINCOLN ELECTRIC 217500  Statements are unaudited and thereby subject to change.
ROTO-ROOTER 22,900.00 WV OUTDOOR 2,100.00
SAFETY CAUTION EQUIPMENT CO. 1,142.30  ESGI 1,269.00
SAFETY KLEEN CORPORATION 2,109.54  WORLDWIDE EQUIPMENT-HERITAGE, 48,795.20
SAM'S CLUB 27,119.85  ATKINS & OGLE LAW OFFICES 1,810.66
SASBO 550.00  WAL-MART 514.42
SCANTRON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 376.00  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 3,637.05 # = /4
SCHOLASTIC 12,221.14  BOOTH, ADAM J. 2,830.00 President
SCHOLASTIC, INC. 907.97 WV ADJUTANT GENERAL 4,158.45
SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINES 2,41863  TEACHSTONE 348.12
SCHOLASTIC-TEACHING RESOURCES 773.76  TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC 710.29
SCHOOL DATEBOOKS 9,140.30 WV BOARD OF DENTISTRY 624.00 [ .
SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC. 5169.60  O'REILLYS AUTO PARTS 2,846.38
SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 123,905.06  THE STANDARD ALARM COMPANY 4,634.00 Usecretary
SCHOOL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INC 400.00  NATIONAL TECHNICAL HONOR 610.00
SCOTT TEAYS ELEMENTARY 9,600.00  WEBSTAURANT STORE, INC. 1,819.00
SCRIPPS NATIONAL SPELLING BEE 3,330.00 GREAT MINDS 7,120.39
SERV PRO 2,070.90  MOSS TREE SERVICE 22,000.00
SHADY VALE BUSINESS FORMS 835.00  IKUYO KAWADA WEBB 1,000.00
SHAMBLIN STONE, INC 13,483.21  CPR4YOULLC 10,259.53
SHEEW{E mtﬂmg (%EAYS VALLEY 18:383:;2 \S”-\rbﬁ\E(SH\I,EV/ELETSYSTEMS’ INC. ?;;23;22 Subscribed and sworn to before me in my said County, the 29th day of September 2025.
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO, THE 2,441.37  SUPERFLEET MASTERCARD PROGRAM 901.89
SIZEMORE, REBECCA 733.36  EXPLORELEARNING, LLC 20,704.00 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
SKILLSUSA 543545  DELVIE'S PLASTICS 471.75
CLAXTON SMITH & SONS 11,985.00  OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 6,842.44 - —
SMITH POWER WASH 582800 TOOLINGU-SME 420.00 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF Tothe Cre_dltors and Beneficiaries  Estate No.: 6270
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE 636.81  ELEANOR DAIRY QUEEN 376.00 PUTNAM COUNTY, of the following deceased persons Estate Of:  Jeffery Lynn Thompson
SOLUTION TREE, INC 140,130.17  NEARPOD, INC. 18,804.00 WEST VIRGINIA estates: Administratrix: Tamara Young
SOURCE4 2,844.99  ACTIVE MEDICAL LLC 7,544.00 | have before me the estates 116 Countryside Est.
STAGE RIGHT 17,509.00  ALPHATECHNOLOGIES 49,598.47  State of West Virginia, of the deceased persons and the Scott Depot, WV 25560
gﬁ#‘gé’fg&’g@?ﬂg‘?&'{”& 12~?gg-gg gTSEYVSET'ESMSB ARTON 41223-88 West Virginia Department of Human ~ accounts of the fiduciaries of their
STATE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. 15,564.35  FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES a0 Services, respective estates as listed below:  Estate No.. 6228
STATE FIRE MARSHAL 975.00  TEAM FITZ GRAPHICS, LLC 1,533.00 Pefitioner, Estate Of:  Carolyn Irene
STEPPING STONES ACADEMY 92,000.00  AMERICAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST 9000 V- Civil Action No. 25-JA-63  Estate No.. 6268 Wilkinson
STONEWALL JACKSON RESORT 854.76  DENNLER'S FENCE, LLC 33,000.00  Brian Potter, Estate Of:  Jason Blackburn Executor: Carl D. Wilkinson
STRIPING COMPANY 3,365.00 SPHERO 7,197.04 Respondent. Administratrix: Marilyn Lusher 455 1st Avenue
SUNBELT RENTALS 50,330.88  ZMM ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS 443,178.05 aka Blackburn Poca, WV 25159
SUNTEX INT'L, INC. 1,844.50  TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS(TPT) 27263 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT PO Box 68
SUPER DUPER, INC. 1,913.99  BEST ONE TIRE 77,334.50 PRSI ) ) )
SUTTLE & STALNAKER 12,000.00  NOREDINK CORP. 1587420 . he object of the Petition filed in Bancroft, WV 25011 All persons having claims against
SWEETWATER SOUND, INC. 167091  WORLDWIDE EQUIPMENT-BUS PEOPLE 20153100  this matter s to provide protection to the estate(s) of any of the above-
TRA SCHOOL SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 12,583.56  TESTOUT 6508.30 the infant child, B.G., whose date of ~Estate No.. 6176 named deceased persons whether
TEACHER DIRECT 1,987.48  AMERICAN BUTTON MACHINES 20359  birth is 06/06/2014. Estate Of: Beverly Kay Brown due or not, are notified to exhibit
TEACHING STRATEGIES, INC. 6,944.01  BESTONE COMM 2,130.00  To the above-named Respondent:  Co-Executor: Rodney Harrison their claims with vouchers thereof,
TEAYS VALLEY HARDWARE 3,572.48  VEXROBOTICS 24,417.55 Please take notice that you have PO Box 493 legally verified, to the fiduciary of
CENGAGE LEARNING 384,210.00  MOUNTAIN STATE EDUCATIONAL 16526442 heen named as the purported father Eleanor, WV 25070 such deceased person as shown
TOBEY KARG SERVICE 38,165.97  FERGUSON WATERWORKS #527 58200 4fthe above-named child. Thismatter ~ Co-Executor: Randy Harrison above within 60 days of October 9
TOWN OF BUFFALO 38,72553  POWERSCHOOL GROUP, LLC 142,087.24 . . ) ] o i
TOWN OF ELEANOR 2392192  JERSY MIKE'S 27600 Wil come on for an adjudicatory 564 Steele Ridge Rd 2025, or, if not, to exhibit the same
TOWN OF WINFIELD 16481211  FIRESIDE GRILLE 1,092.00 hearing or any other appropriate Red House, WV 25168  at the office of the undersigned
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO. 227998  STURDI BILT-TOLLEY’S AMISH 3,240.00  relief before the Honorable Mark Fiduciary Supervisor at the address
TRI-COUNTY YMCA 184,000.00 UNIVERSITY OF CHARLESTON 324.34 Sorsaia, Judge of the Circuit Court Estate No.: 6250 shown below by said date; otherwise
TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN 8,803.22  PROSOURCE 133,187.86  of Putnam County, West Virginia, Estate Of: James William Fields  any or all such claims may by law
IJYSLEFFE)'\C")ggNTA'N WATER ) 52???1;2 gg;"éA;\"’\fﬂﬁNlLY HEALTH DEPT. ;g:'ggg on the 21st day of October, 2025, at Co-Executrix: Lisa Yauger be excluded from all benefits of
US POSTAL SERVICE/PITNEY BOWES 5300000  STABLE ACCOUNT PLAN 1900000  1:00 p.m., at which time and place 63DG.2 Beaconwood said estate(s). No claims against
UNION OIL AND GAS, INC. 16574439  COCHLEAR AMERICAS 42500 YOu may be present fo protect your Drive the estate shall be accepted by the
UNITED DAIRY, INC. 346,480.87  LIFETITE METAL PRODUCTS 227074  interests, if you so desire. You are ~ Cincinnati, OH 45230 fiduciary supervisor after said date.
UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC. 127,586.54  JOSTEN'S/WV CAMPUS SERVICES 91762  further advised that the infant child Co-Executrix: Angela Fields Sturm All beneficiaries of said estate(s)
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS 3,732.61  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC. 1,933.30  and respondents in this proceeding 1022 Mountain Rd. may appear either before the above-
VERNIER 594.81  UNITED RENTALS 149424 shall have the right to counsel at Charleston, WV 25303 named fiduciary by the date first
VIRGINIA AIR DISTRIBUTORS 537010  MARENEM, INC. 1858.73  this hearing and every stage of the shown above, or thereafter before
W/i/:la ART 8'3?222 gv?\TEEELéSEL?SOTE\?’ENERGY ig'ggg;ﬁ proceedings; that the Court has Estate No.. 6271 the undersigned fiduciary supervisor
WALMART 451256  LEE, LISA '495.00 appointed counsel to represent you; EstateIOf: ) Roger Allen Horn by the date last shown above to
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WV, INC. 45111.81  SCHOOL CASH SUPPLIES 1722  and thatsaid proceeding could result ~ Administratrix: Tammy Reavis examine said claims and otherwise
MORGANTOWN MARRIOTT 2,268.00 FORREST BURDETTE MEMORIAL 104,742.43  in the permanent termination of your 19643 US 60 protect their respective interests.
WEST TEAYS ELEMENTARY 12,800.00  STARBUCKS - FARMERS BANK 500.00 parental rights to the child. Culloden, WV 25510 All persons seeking to impeach
mﬁggo ;gggg HBQ’I'E%“Z E%MPANY 1;112;2 You are further advised that if an or establish a will must file a complaint
- e, answer or appearance is not made Estate No.: 6181 pursuant to W. Va. Code. Any person
WV AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 283,941.25  PROFORMA 3RD DEGREE MARKETING 222335 " voy at said hearing, thereafter, Estate OF: Johnnie Coun objecting to the  representative’s
WVASA 1,800.00  MUSIC K-8 MARKETPLACE 37289 " b eari d Montague oung Sentative
WV COUNCIL TEACHERS MATHMATICS 72000  COMPTON OFFICE MACHINE, LLC 1,265.70  Judgment upon proper hearing an o 9 qualifications, venue or jurisdiction
WV DEPT OF AGRICULTURE 85,707.69  AUTISM SERVICES CENTER 5063425 trial may be taken against you for ~ Administratrix: Sharon K. Montague  must file a complaint within 60 days
WV DEPT. OF EDUCATION 51,925.00  RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS, LLC 9,887.14  the relief demanded in the petition. 199 Prarie Lane of October 9, 2025.
WV DEPT. OF EDUCATION 6,601.38  FORMAX 874.00  An original and copies of the petition Hurricane, WV 25526 Subscribed and sworn to before
WV DEPT. OF EDUCATION 42259  RANDOLPH, EVERETTE. 500000  have been filed in the Office of the me on this 2nd day of October 2025.
WV DIVISION OF LABOR 630.00  BLACKSHIRE, MARY 500000  Circuit Clerk of Putnam County, EstateNo. 6261 Fiduciary Supervisor
WV ELECTRIC SUPPLY 68,838.91  DR. J. CHIROPRACTIC & 90500 yest Virginia, at the Putnam County  Estate Of: Lloyd Delbert Smalley Putnam County Commission
WV MILITARY AUTHORITY 263,999.98  NHA NATIONAL HEALTHCARE ASSOC. 9,708.60 o o o e . .
WV RADIO CORPORATION 1255880  APPTEGY 65722.38 Judicial Building, 12093 Winfield Administrator: Shannon Smalley 10293 Winfield Road,
WVSBA - WV SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC 2168400 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS 1747880 Road, Winfield, West Virginia, PO Box 1103 Winfield, WV 25213
WV SPRING & RADIATOR CO. 3,804.71  PANEL TOWN AND FLOORS 18,511.67 25213, and a copy of said petition is Eleanor, WV 25070 10-9-2t
WV STATE AUDITOR 1,112.00  BLUGRASS KESCO, INC. 10,365.64  available for each respondent at said
WV BOARD OF RISK & INSURANCE 1,000,592.00  ADVANTAGE BUSINESS CONNECTION 74000  office upon request.
WV STATE POLICE 690.00  A2Z SANITATION LLC 2,930.00
WEST MUSIC 719.58  SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 356,341.09
WEST VIRGINIA STEEL CORP 11,804.86  MR.ASPHALT, INC. 49,126.00 STA(‘:T EOF |WEST VIRGINIA
WVU EXTENSION SERVICE 65,440.00  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 424,141.04 y fLounsel,
WVU SAFETY & HEALTH EXTENSION 2,650.00  GENERATION GENIUS, INC. 524.00
WESTERN BRANCH DIESEL INC 3,242.43  DELTAMATH SOLUTIONS, INC. 7,770.00 /s Paige W. Hoffman
WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 3,268.20  ULTIMATESLP.COM 1,989.12 Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
WINFIELD CDC 46,481.07 BOOM LEARNING 1,879.68 Putnam County, West Virginia
WINFIELD DAIRY FREEZE 1,435.00  SIMPLEHELP LTD 900.00
WINFIELD ELEMENTARY 16,800.00  BIMBO BAKERIES USA, INC. 4955239 pATE: 9.04.25
WINFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 80,362.50  CONTINUED.COM LLC 1,513.00 : 10-2-2t
WINFIELD MIDDLE SCHOOL 41,020.29  ALPHETA COMPUTER SERVICE 10,400.00
WINGATE BY WYNDHAM 321.00  THE LITTLE SIGN COMPANY, INC. 360.00
OHIO-WV YOUTH LEADERSHIP ASSOC 255000 NATIONAL ASSOC. SECONDARY 301.49
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LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA Total liabilities 41,512,859 37,172,124 78,684,983
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2024 DEFERRED INFLOWS
’ Changes in proportion and differences between employer
Primary Government contributions and proportionate share of contributions 320,626 -- 320,626
Putnam Co. Net difference between projected and actual investment
Governmental Building earnings on plan investments 3,615 -- 3,615
Activities Commission Total  Difference between expected and actual experience 219,961 -- 219,961
~ Deferred difference in assumptions 120,950 -- 120,950

ASSETS

Current assets: Total deferred inflows of resources 665,152 -- 665,152
Cash and cash equivalents $17,822,925 $184,320 $18,007,245
Receivables: NET POSITION
Taxes 882,355 - 882,355  Netinvestment in capital assets 41,342,985 (28,031,223) 13,311,762
Accounts 380,104 -- 380,104  Restricted for:

Grants 39,542 . 39,542 Debt service -- 10,350,239 10,350,239
Lease - 740,122 740,122  Unrestricted 1,775,450 28,977,887 30,753,337
Other fees 38,964 -- 38,964

Due from: Total net position $43,118,435 $11,296,903 $54,415,338
Other governments 84,913 -- 84,913

Component units 7,884,818 . 7,884,818  The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Primary government 18 -- 18

Advances to other funds 1,250 -- 1,250 STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Prepaid expenses 56,628 . 56,628 For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Total current assets 27,191,517 924,442 28,115,959
Net (Expense) Revenues and

Restricted assets: Program Revenues Changes in Net Position
Reserve account -- 10,350,239 10,350,239 Primary Government  Component Unit
Restricted cash 789,410 -- 789,410 . .

Reserve for construction 10,275,000 -- 10,275,000 Operating Capital -

Capital assets: Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Building
Nondepreciable: Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Commission
Land 143,200 . 143,200 Functions / Programs
Construction in progress 10,876,974 -- 10,876,974  Primary government:

Depreciable: Governmental activities:
Buildings 34,795,148 . 34,795,148 General government $8,245,563 $4,628,166 $422,442 $ -- $(3,194,955)
Structures and improvements 724,030 -- 724,030 Publicsafety 2,654,718 - 945,812 - (1,708,906)
Infrastructure -- 12,714,502 12,714,502  Health and sanitation 324,435 -- -- -- (324,435)
Machinery and equipment 12,255,561 - 12,255,561  Administrative and general 2,050 -- -- -- (2,050)
Less: accumulated depreciation (17,451,928) (3,814,345) (21,266,273)  Culture and recreation 1,317,658 -- -- == (1,317,658)
Other debits: Capital projects 9,987,564 -- 2,265,000 -- (7,722,564)
Net pension assets 2,797,758 . 2,797,758 Interest on long-term debt 471,806 -- -- -- (471,806)
Net OPEB assets 227,497 -- 227,497 Total governmental
Note receivable - net of current -- 28,243,223 28,243,223 activities 23,003,794 4,628,166 3,633,254 -- (14,742,374)

Total noncurrent assets 55,432,650 47,493,619 102,926,269

Component units:
Total assets 82,624,167 48,418,061 131,042,228 Building Commission 1,951,100 463,770 8.447.788 1.627,008 -- 8.587.466
Total business type activities 1,951,100 463,770 8,447,788 1,627,008 -- 8,587,466

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Changes in proportion and differences between employer Total primary government  $24,954,894 $5,091,936 $12,081,042 $1,627,008  (14,742,374) 8,587,466
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 154,974 -- 154,974

Net difference between projected and actual investment General revenues:
earnings on plan investments 177,902 -- 177,902 Ad valolrem property taxes 18,472,460 o
Employer contributions subsequent to measurement period 1,097,407 -- 1,097,407 Alcoholic beverages tax 266,232 e
Difference in assumptions 525,466 - 525,466 Hotel occupancy tax 532,485 --
Difference between expected and actual experience 716,531 -- 716,531 Animal tax_ 11,103 --
Unamortized loss on bond refunding -- 50,966 50,966 Gas and oil severance tax 487,567 -
Total deferred outflows of resources 2,672,280 50,966 2,723,246 Other taxes 665,133 -
Coal severance tax 185,521 --
LIABILITIES Licenses and permits 70,352 --
Current liabilities payable from current assets: Intergovernmental:
Accounts payable 880,143 - 880,143 Federal -- --
Payroll payable 460,555 -- 460,555 State - -
Other accrued expenses 357,835 -- 357,835 Local 1,233,833 -
Due to: Unrestricted investment earnings 301,076 125,867

Other governments 2,140 -- 2,140 Refunds 111,302 -

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets: Reimbursement 5,832 --
Accrued revenue bond/note interest payable - 240,744 240,744 Gain on sale of capital assets 2,113 --

Noncurrent liabilities: Miscellaneous 1,948,565 -
Bonds payable - due within one year 510,000 1,080,810 1,590,810 Total general revenues 24,293,574 125,867
Bonds payable - due in more than one year 8,940,000 35,850,570 44,790,570 . »
Notes payable - due within one year 733,800 - 733,800 Change in net position 9,551,200 8,713,333
Notes payable - due in more than one year 28,434,963 -- 28,434,963 » o
Net pension liability - . .. Net position - beginning 33,567,235 2,583,570
Net OPEB liability . . . Net position - ending $43,118,435 $11,296,903
Compensated absences payable 1,193,423 -- 1,193,423
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Coal TIF American Other Nonmajor Total
Severance Debt Rescue PC Governmental Governmental
General Tax E-911 TIF Service Plan Act Building Network Funds Funds

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Assets:

Current:

Cash and cash equivalents $5,964,800 $2,786 $ 2,608,900 $1,776,204 $-- $206,766 $612,694 $1,180,947 $5,469,828 $ 17,822,925
Receivables:

Taxes 740,150 48,713 -- 92,714 -- -- -- -- 778 882,355
Accounts 380,104 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 380,104
Grants 39,542 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 39,542
Other fees 38,964 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 38,964
Due from:

Other funds 173,545 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

173,545
Other governments 84,913 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 84,913
Component units -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 7,884,818 -- 7,884,818

Primary government -- -- -- -- -- -- 18 -- -- 18

Advance to other funds 1,050 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 200 1,250
Prepaid expenses 9,164 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 47,464 56,628
Restricted cash -- -- -- -- 760,302 -- -- -- 29,108 789,410

Total assets 7,432,232 51,499 2,608,900 1,868,918 760,302 206,766 612,712 9,065,765 5,547,378 28,154,472

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $7,432,232 $51,499 $,608,900 $1,868,918 $760,302 $206,766 $612,712 $9,065,765 $5,547,378 $8,154,472
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 865,840 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 14,303 880,143
Payroll payable 460,555 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 460,555
Other accrued expenses -- -- -- -- 17,676 -- -- -- 340,159 357,835
Due to:

Other funds -- -- 80,256 -- -- -- -- -- 93,290 173,546

Total liabilities 1,326,395 -- 80,256 -- 17,676 -- -- -- 449,892 1,874,219

Deferred Inflows:

Unavailable revenue - taxes 473,550 -- -- 67,714 -- -- -- -- 528 541,792

Total deferred inflows of resources 473,550 -- -- 67.714 -- -- -- -- 528 541,792

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 1,799,945 -- 80,256 67,714 17,676 -- -- -- 450,420 2,416,011
Fund balances:
Restricted -- -- 2,528,644 1,801,204 742,626 206,766 612,712 9,065,765 5,433,364 20,391,081
Assigned -- 51,499 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 51,499
Unassigned 5,632,287 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- (336,406) 5,295,881
Total fund balances 5,632,287 51,499 2,528,644 1,801,204 742,626 206,766 612,712 9,065,765 5,096,958 25,738,461
Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balances ~ $ 7,432,232 $51,499 $2,608,900 $1,868,918 $760,302 $ 206,766 $612,712 $ 9,065,765 $ 5,547,378 $28,154,472
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA Deferred inflows and outflows related to pension and OPEB activity are not required to be reported in the funds
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS but are required to be reported at the government-wide level:
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2024 Deferred outflow (inflow) - Changes in employer portion and differences between contributions and proportionate
share of contributions (165,652)
Total fund balances on the governmental fund’s balance sheet $ 25,738,461
Deferred outflow (inflow) - Employer contributions after measurement date. 1,097,407

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Deferred outflow (inflow) - Differences between projected and actual investment earnings. (Note Il) 174,287

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and are therefore not reported in the funds. 41,342,985

Deferred outflow (inflow) - Differences between expected and actual experience. 496,570

Other long-term assets that are not available to pay for current-year expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds. 3,025,255

Deferred outflow (inflow) - Difference in assumptions. 404,516
Certain revenues are not available to fund current year expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds. 541,792

Net position of governmental activities $43,118,435
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (29,537,186)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Coal TIF American Other Nonmajor Total
Severance Debt Rescue PC Governmental Governmental
General Tax E-911 TIF Service Plan Act Building Network Funds Funds

REVENUES

Taxes:

Ad valorem property taxes $15,456,902 $-- $-- $ 2,074,065 $-- $-- $-- $-- $ 870,954 $ 18,401,921
Alcoholic beverages tax 266,232 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 266,232

Hotel occupancy tax -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 532,485 532,485
Animal tax -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 11,103 11,103
Gas and oil severance tax 487,567 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 487,567
Amusement tax -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Other taxes 661,752 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 661,752
Coal severance tax -- 185,521 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 185,521

Licenses and permits 70,352 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 70,352
Intergovernmental:

Federal 313,815 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 1,550,000 1,863,815
State 348,000 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 1,421,439 1,769,439
Local 26,368 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 1,207,465 1,233,833

Charges for services 2,888,816 -- 1,267,525 -- -- -- -- -- 213,128 4,369,469

Fines and forfeits 86,040 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 172,657 258,697

Interest and investment earnings 36,305 477 126,524 7,381 65,118 6,758 22,226 12,030 24,257 301,076

Refunds 80,406 -- -- -- -- 30,851 -- -- 45 111,302

Reimbursements -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 5,832 5,832

Payments in lieu of taxes 3,381 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 3,381

Contributions and donations -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 475 475

Miscellaneous 320,836 -- 120,560 -- -- -- -- -- 1.506.694 1.948.090

Total revenues 21,046,772 185,998 1,514,609 2,081,446 65,118 37,609 22,226 12,030 7,516,534 32,482,342

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government 9,147,249 -- -- 492,454 -- -- -- -- 867,456 10,507,159
Public safety 11,727,930 -- 1,325,057 -- -- -- -- -- 643,143 13,696,130
Health and sanitation 91,790 186,000 -- -- -- -- -- -- 46,645 324,435

Administrative and general -- -- -- -- 2,050 -- -- -- -- 2,050
Culture and recreation 738,654 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 579,004 1,317,658

Capital outlay 206,058 -- -- -- -- 1,536,789 1,811,376 2,846,265 3,587,076 9,987,564
Debt service:

Principal -- -- -- -- 495,000 -- -- -- -- 495,000
Interest -- -- -- -- 231,006 -- -- -- 240,800 471,806
Total expenditures 21,911,681 186,000 1,325,057 492,454 728,056 1,536,789 1,811,376 2,846,265 5,964,124 36,801,802

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures (864,909) (2) 189,552 1,588,992 (662,938) (1,499,180) (1,789,150) (2,834,235) 1,552,410 (4,319,460)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 1,806,589 -- -- 1,036,254 1,773,559 -- 400,000 -- 881,888 5,898,290
Transfers (out) (600,000) -- (1,523,716) (2,055,128) (1,036,254) -- -- -- (683,192) (5,898,290)
Proceeds from the sale of assets 16,148 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 16,148

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,222,737 -- (1,523,716) (1,018,874) 737,305 -- 400,000 -- 198,696 16,148

Net change in fund balances 357,828 (2) (1,334,164) 570,118 74,367 (1,499,180) (1,389,150) (2,834,235) 1,751,106 (4,303,312)

Fund balances - beginning 5,274,459 51,501 3,862,808 1,231,086 668,259 1,705,946 2,001,862 11,900,000 3,345,852 30,041,773

Fund balances - ending $5,632,287 $51,499 $ 2,528,644 $1,801,204 $ 742,626 $ 206,766 $612,712 $9,065,765 $ 5,096,958 $25,738,461

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES Fund balance - beginning 3455000 5408280 5274459 - 5,274,459 (133,821)
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO Fund balance - ending $ -8 -~ $ 5632287 §  --  § 5632287  $ 5632287

THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - COAL SEVERANCE TAX FUND

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $(4,303,312) For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
Capital outlays are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds but are considered
an asset at the government-wide level. This is the amount of capital assets that were purchased
during the fiscal year. 13,709,104 Budgeted Amounts Actual Adjustments  Actual Amounts
Capital outlays are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds. In the statement of Modified Budget Budget
activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as Original Final Accrual Basis Basis Basis
depreciation expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense charged during the year. (1,533,878)
REVENUES
The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets (i.e., sales, Coal severance tax $ 100,000 $ 186,000 $ 185,521 $-- $ 185,521
trade-ins, and donations) is to decrease net position. (14,035) Interest and investment earnings -- -- 477 -- 477
Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not Total revenues 100,000 186,000 185,998 -- 185,998
reported as revenues in the funds. This is the difference between prior and current year
unavailable/unearned revenues. 70,539 EXPENDITURES
Current:
Prior year unavailable/unearned revenues: $471,253 Health and sanitation 101,000 187,733 186,000 -- 186,000
Current year unavailable/unearned revenues: $541,792
Total expenditures 101,000 187,733 186,000 -- 186,000
Certain pension and OPEB expenses in the Statement of Activities are recognized
on the accrual basis of accounting. Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (1,000) (1,733) (2) -- (2)
Amount of pension expenditures at fund level. 1,085,485
PERS: $474,562 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
DSRS: $435,009 Transfers in -- -- -- -- --
EMSRS: $175,914 Transfers (out) -- -- -- -- --
Amount of OPEB expenditures at fund level. 11,922 Total other financing sources (uses) -- -- -- -- --
Amount of pension expenses recognized at government-wide level. (974,124) Net change in fund balance (1,000) (1,733) (2) -- (2)
PERS: $429,079 Fund balance - beginning 1,000 1,733 51,501 -- 51,501
DSRS: $349,079
EMSRS: $195,336 Fund balance - ending $ -- $ -- $ 51,499 $ -- $ 51,499
Amount of OPEB expenses recognized at the government-wide level, net of special funding support The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
provided by the State. 619,629
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 879,870 FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2024
Change in net position of governmental activities $ 9,551,200
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA ASSETS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES Non-pooled cash
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 Total cash
Variance with Receivables:
Budgeted Amounts Actual Adjustments  Actual Amounts Final Budget Taxes
Modified Budget Budget Positive
Original Final Accrual Basis Basis Basis (Negative) Total receivables
REVENUES
Taxes: Total assets
Ad valorem property taxes $14,811,635 14,811,635  $15,456,902 $-- $ 15,456,902 $ 645,267
Alcoholic beverages tax 250,000 267,000 266,232 -- 266,232 (768)  LIABILITIES
Gas and oil severance tax 150,000 488,000 487,567 -- 487,567 (433)  Due to other governments
Other taxes 550,000 662,000 661,752 -- 661,752 (248) Due to other funds
Licenses and permits 53,050 60,850 70,352 -- 70,352 9,502 Refunds payable to others
Intergovernmental:
Federal 80,000 331,587 313,815 -- 313,815 (17,772) Total liabilities
State -- 285,476 348,000 -- 348,000 62,524
Local -- 500 26,368 -- 26,368 25,868  NET POSITION
Charges for services 2,210,100 2,724,075 2,888,816 -- 2,888,816 164,741 Restricted for:
Fines and forfeits 18,000 26,500 86,040 -- 86,040 59,540 Individuals, organizations and other governments
Interest and investment earnings 70,000 103,000 36,305 -- 36,305 (66,695) Total net position
Refunds 30,000 84,000 80,406 -- 80,406 (3,594)
Payments in lieu of taxes 3,400 3,400 3,381 -- 3,381 (19) Total liabilities and net position
Miscellaneous 256,300 338,925 320,836 -- 320,836 (18,089)
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
Total revenues 18,482,485 20,186,948 21,046,772 -- 21,046,772 859,824
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
EXPENDITURES CUSTODIAL FUNDS
Current: June 30, 2024
General government 9,657,111 12,737,209 9,147,249 -- 9,147,249 3,589,960
Public safety 12,375,399 13,361,719 11,727,930 -- 11,727,930 1,633,789
Health and sanitation 259,225 279,225 91,790 -- 91,790 187,435  ADDITIONS:
Culture and recreation 759,500 759,500 738,654 -- 738,654 20,846 Property tax collections for other governments
Capital outlay 136,000 206,250 206,058 -- 206,058 192 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures 23,187,235 27,343,903 21,911,681 -- 21,911,681 5,432,222 Total additions
Excess (deficiency) of revenues DEDUCTIONS:
over expenditures (4,704,750) (7,156,955) (864,909) -- (864,909) 6,292,046 Payments of property tax to other governments
Miscellaneous
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1,224,750 1,723,675 1,806,589 -- 1,806,589 82,914 Total deductions
Transfers (out) -- -- (600,000) -- (600,000) (600,000)
Long-term debt issued (bonds/notes) -- -- -- -- -- -- Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position
Proceeds from the sale of assets 25,000 25,000 16,148 -- 16,148 (8,852)
Net position - beginning
Total other financing Net position - ending
sources (uses) 1,249,750 1,748,675 1,222,737 -- 1,222,737 (525,938)
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
Net change in fund balance (3,455,000) (5,408,280) 357,828 -- 357,828 5,766,108
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULES OF THE GOVERNMENT’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
Public Employees Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Government's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) (percentage) 0.289395% 0.302221% 0.283275% 0.286786% 0.299075% 0.319274% 0.319041% 0.319661% 0.316253%
Government's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $(12,971) $450,065 $(2,486,973) $1,516,154 $643,050 $824,530 $1,377,125 $2,938,064 $1,765,969
Government’s covered-employee payroll $5,272,904 $5,111,206 $4,866,086 $4,512,636 $4,456,481 $4,380,231 $4,411,308 $4,399,536 $4,404,891
Government's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll -0.25% 8.81% -51.11% 33.60% 14.43% 18.82% 31.22% 66.78% 40.09%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 100.05% 98.17% 111.07% 92.89% 96.99% 96.33% 93.67% 86.11% 91.29%
West Virginia Deputy Sheriff Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years
2024 2023 022 021 020 019 018 2017 2016
Government's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) (percentage) 3.817106% 3.745600% 3.644976% 4.124020% 4.461468% 4.016768% 3.932012% 3.781338% 3.936157%
Government’s proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $ 1,436,568 $ 1,487,602 $(219,646) $ 1,478,585 $ 897,119 $ (215,620) $ 147,332 $ 1,203,827 $ 807,385
Government’s covered-employee payroll $2,718,810 $ 2,587,413 $2,387,817  $2,206,838 $ 2,366,266 $ 2,493,308 $ 2,088,496 $ 1,967,538 $ 1,864,607
Government’s proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a
percentage of its covered-employee payroll 52.84% 57.49% -9.20% 67.00% 37.91% -8.65% 7.05% 61.18% 43.30%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 89.39% 88.11% 101.95% 87.01% 92.08% 102.50% 98.17% 84.48% 89.31%
Emergency Medical Services Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Government's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) (percentage) 4.511527% 4.167270% 6.228125% 6.826348% 6.708984% 6.614312% 6.056250% 6.185264% 6.335671%
Government’s proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) $(321,491) $ (24,754) $(1,128,225) $(80,210) $(304,722) $(110,724) $19,198 $418,124 $ 198,687
Government's covered-employee payroll $1,851,721 $ 1,739,502 $1,472,146 $2,100,120 $1,981,957 $ 1,769,044 $ 1,736,558 $ 1,650,786 $ 1,616,245
Government's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll -17.36% -1.42% -76.64% -3.82% -15.37% -6.26% 1.11% 25.33% 12.29%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 106.00% 100.53% 117.92% 101.34% 105.65% 102.16% 99.56% 89.77% 94.78%
Public Employees Retirement System
Eight Fiscal Years*
202 023 022 021 020 2019 018 017
Government’s proportion of the net pension liability (asset) (percentage) 0.136991643%  0.142671476%  0.176172102% 0.180208642% 0.179320595%  0.180025976%  0.167684163%  0.193645098%
Government's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) (216,788) 158,792 (52,384) 795,967 2,975,166 3,862,342 4,123,335 4,808,838
Government's covered-employee payroll 9,843,435 9,438,121 8,726,049 8,819,594 8,804,704 8,642,583 8,236,362 8,017,858
Government's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll -2.20% 1.68% -0.60% 9.02% 33.79% 44.69% 50.06% 59.98%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 109.66% 93.59% 101.81% 73.49% 39.69% 30.98% 25.10% 21.64%
* - Applicable information was available for eight years for this schedule.
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULE OF GOVERNMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
Public Employees Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years
2024 023 022 021 020 019 018 017 2016
Contractually required contribution $ 474,562 $ 460,218 $ 486,610 $ 450,777 $ 444,734 $ 438,394 $ 484,437 $ 526,223 $ 594,506
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (474,562) (460,218) (486,610) (450,777) (444,734) (438,394) (484,437) (526,223) (594,506)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Government's covered-employee payroll $5,272,904 $5,111,206 $4,866,086 $4,512,636 $4,456,481 $4,380,231 $4,411,308 $4,399,536 $4,404,891
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 9.00% 9.00% 10.00% 9.99% 9.98% 10.01% 10.98% 11.96% 13.50%
West Virginia Deputy Sheriff Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Contractually required contribution $435,009 $336,364 $309,636 $264,821 $283,952 $299,200 $250,619 $236,104 $223,753
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (435,009) (336,364) (309,636) (264,821) (283,952) (299,200) (250,619) (236,104) (223,753)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive

(Negative)
$(479)
477

(2)

1,733

1,733

1,731

1,731
49,768

$ 51,499

Custodial
Funds

$ 3,994,681

3,994,681

2,832,655
2,832,655

6,827,336

4,811,264

4,811,264

2,016,072
2,016,072

$ 6,827,336

Custodial
Funds

$ 54,916,803
3,565,889

58,482,692
54,916,803
3,835,491
58,752,294
(269,602)

2,285,674
2,016,072

2015

0.315344%

$1,163,825

$4,306,542

27.02%

93.98%

015

3.843984%

$ 655,438

$ 1,875,844

34.94%

90.52%

2015
6.722811%
$ 164,440

$ 1,673,364

10.45%

95.64%

2015
$ 600,591
(600,591)

$ 0
$4,306,542

13.95%

2015
$ 234,480
(234,480)

$ 0
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Government's covered-employee payroll $2,718,810 $2,587,413 $2,387,817 $2,206,838 $2,366,266 $2,493,308 $2,088,496 $1,967,536 $1,864,607 $1,875,844
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 16.00% 13.00% 12.97% 12.00% 12.00% 12.00% 12.00% 12.00% 12.00% 12.50%
Emergency Medical Services Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Contractually required contribution $175,914 $165,253 $154,576 $220,514 $208,106 $185,750 $182,339 $172,502 $169,706 $165,082
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (175,914) (165,253) (154,576) (220,514) (208,106) (185,750) (182,339) (172,502) (169,706) (165,082)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Government’s covered-employee payroll $1,851,721 $1,739,502 $1,472,146 $2,100,120 $1,981,957 $1,769,044 $1,736,558 $1,650,786 $1,616,245 $1,573,364
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 9.50% 9.50% 10.50% 10.50% 10.50% 10.50% 10.50% 10.45% 10.50% 10.49%
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB)
Eight Fiscal Years *
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Contractually required contribution $11,922 $136,793 $167,364 $300,160 $340,557 $339,309 $318,509 $ 318,509
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (11,922) (136,793) (167,364) (300,160) (340,557) (339,309) (318,509) (318,509)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Government's covered-employee payroll $9,843,435 $9,438,121 $8,726,049 $8,819,594 $8,642,583 $8,236,362 $8,017,858 $8,017,858
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 0.12% 1.45% 1.92% 3.40% 3.94% 4.12% 3.97% 3.97%
This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for those years for which information is available.
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE -
ASSESSOR’S VALUATION FUND STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
Putnam Co.
Variance with Building
Budgeted Amounts Actual Adjustments  Actual Amounts Final Budget Commission
Modified Budget Budget Positive Cash flows from operating activities:
Original Final Accrual Basis Basis Basis (Negative) Cash received from customers $ 463,770
REVENUES Other cash payments (296,457)
Taxes:
Other taxes Othertaxes Othertaxes  Othertaxes Other taxes Other taxes Other taxes Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 167,313
Miscellaneous 21,230 21,230 17,030 -- 17,030 (4,200)
Map sales - - - - - .- Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Interest -- -- 4,444 -- 4,444 4,444 Proceeds from capital debt 10,001,558
Capital contributions 2,621,258
Total revenues 21,230 21,230 21,474 - 21,474 244 Acquisition and construction of capital assets (3,580,623)
Principal paid on capital debt (1,031,078)
EXPENDITURES: Interest paid on capital debt (1,202,914)
Current:

General government 917,207 1,268,181 677,697 -- 677,697 590,484 Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 6,808,201

Capital outlay 60,000 100,000 42,508 -- 42,508 57,492
Cash flows from investing activities:

Total expenditures 977,207 1,368,181 720,205 -- 720,205 647,976 Interest received 125,867
Excess (deficiency) of revenues Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 125,867
over expenditures (955,977) (1,346,951) (698,731) -- (698,731) 648,220

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,101,381
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - - - - .. Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, (including $3,168,282 in restricted accounts) 3,433,178
Transfers (out) -- -- -- -- -- --
Proceeds from the sale of assets - -- -- - - --  Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, (including $10,350,239 in restricted accounts) $ 10,534,559
Capital leases -- -- -- -- -- --

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Total other financing sources (uses) -- -- -- -- -- --

Operating income (loss) $( 154,364)
Net change in fund balance (955,977) (1,346,951) (698,731) -- (698,731) 648,220  Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 317,862
Fund balance at beginning of year 200,000 590,974 590,974 -- 590,974 -~ Amortization 3,815
Fund balance at end of year $(755,977) $(755,977) $(107,757) $ -- $(107,757) $648,220  Net cash provided by operations $167,313
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
June 30, 2024
Putnam Co.
Building COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Commission For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
ASSETS
Current: Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 184,320 Nonmajor
Receivables: -- Special Debt Governmental

Lease 740,122 Revenue Service Funds

Total current assets 924,442 ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Restricted: Assets:

Reserve account 10,350,239 Current:
Cash and cash equivalents $5,469,828 $-- $ 5,469,828

Total restricted assets 10,350,239 Receivables:

Taxes 778 -- 778
Capital assets: Advance to other funds 200 -- 200
Depreciable: Prepaid expenses 47,464 -- 47,464
System infrastructure 12,714,502 Restricted cash 25,355 3,753 29,108
Less: accumulated depreciation (3,814,345)

Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 8,900,157 Total assets 5,543,625 3,753 5,547,378
Other debits: Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $5,543,625 $3,753 $ 5,547,378
Note receivable - net of current 28,243,223

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCES

Total other debits 28,243,223 Liabilities:

Accounts payable 14,303 -- 14,303

Total assets 48,418,061 Other accrued expenses -- 340,159 340,159

Due to:
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS Other funds 93,290 -- 93,290
Unamortized loss on bond refunding 50,966 Other governments 2,140 -- 2,140

Total deferred outflows of resources 50,966 Total liabilities 109,733 340,159 449,892
LIABILITIES Deferred Inflows
Current liabilities payable from current assets: Unavailable revenue - taxes 528 -- 528

Bonds payable $1,080,810

Total deferred inflows of resources 528 -- 528

Total current liabilities payable from current assets 1,080,810

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 110,261 340,159 450,420
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accrued revenue bond/note interest payable 240,744  Fund balances:
Restricted 5,433,364 -- 5,433,364

Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets 240,744 Unassigned -- (1336,406) (336,406)
Noncurrent liabilities: Total fund balances 5,433,364 (336,406) 5,096,958

Bonds payable 35,850,570 Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balances $5,543,625 $3,753 $ 5,547,378

Total noncurrent liabilities 35,850,570 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Total liabilities 37,172,124 For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
NET POSITION Total
Invested in capital assets (net of related debt) (28,031,223) Nonmajor
Restricted for debt service 10,350,239 Special Debt Governmental
Unrestricted 28,977,887 Revenue Service Funds

REVENUES

Total net position $11,296,903  Taxes:
Ad valorem property taxes $ 870,954 $-- $ 870,954
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. Hotel occupancy tax 532,485 -- 532,485
Animal tax 11,103 -- 11,103
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND Intergovernmental:

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS Federal 1,550,000 -- 1,550,000
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 State 1,421,439 -- 1,421,439
Putnam Co. Local 1,207,465 -- 1,207,465
Building Charges for services 213,128 -- 213,128
Commission Fines and forfeits 172,657 -- 172,657
Operating revenues: Interest and investment earnings 23,998 259 24,257
Sales and services to customers $ 3,510 Refunds 45 . 45
Rental fees 460,260 Reimbursements 5,832 -- 5,832
Contributions and donations 475 -- 475

Total revenues 463,770 Miscellaneous 1,506,694 -- 1,506,694
Operating expenses: Total revenues 7,516,275 259 7,516,534
Administrative and general 296,457
Depreciation 317,862 EXPENDITURES
Amortization 3,815 Current:

General government 867,456 -- 867,456

Total operating expenses 618,134 Public safety 643,143 - 643,143

Health and sanitation 46,645 -- 46,645
Operating income (loss) (154,364) Culture and recreation 579,004 -- 579,004
Capital outlay 3,587,076 -- 3,587,076
Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Debt service:
Interest revenue 125,867 Principal -- -- --
Interest and fiscal charges (1,332,966) Interest -- 240,800 240,800
Bond proceeds 8,447,788 Bond issuance costs -- -- --
Total nonoperating revenues Total expenditures 5,723,324 240,800 5,964,124
(expenses) 7,240,689
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 1,792,951 (240,541) 1,552,410
Income (loss) before operating transfers and contributions 7,086,325
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Capital contributions 1,627,008 Transfers in 600,319 281,569 881,888
Transfers in - Transfers (out) (683,192) -- (683,192)
Transfers(out) --
Total other financing sources (uses) (82,873) 281,569 198,696
Change in net position 8,713,333
Net change in fund balances 1,710,078 41,028 1,751,106
Net position at beginning of year 2,583,570
Net position at end of year $ 11,296,903 Fund balances - beginning 3,723,286 (377,434) 3,345,852 Fund
balances - ending $5,433,364 $( 336,406)$ 5,096,958
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
Dog and General Magistrate Worthless Home Leased Recreation
Kennel School Court Check Detention Fiduciary Land Technology Hotel/Motel Enhancement
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Assets:
Current:
Cash and cash equivalents 71,813 75,668 -- 2,562 2,675 256 24,707 57,730 2,829 99,034
Receivables:
Taxes -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Advance to other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Prepaid expenses -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Restricted cash 25,355 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total assets 97,168 75,668 -- 2,562 2,675 256 24,707 57,730 2,829 99,034
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $97,168 $ 75,668 $-- $ 2,562 $2,675 $ 256 $ 24,707 $57,730 $2,829 $99,034

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to:
Other funds
Other governments
Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows:
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Dog and General Magistrate Worthless Home Leased Recreation
Kennel School Court Check Detention Fiduciary Land Technology Hotel/Motel Enhancement

Unavailable revenue - taxes -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total deferred inflows of resources -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Fund balances:

Restricted 97,168 75,668 -- 2,562 2,675 256 24,707 57,730 2,829 99,034

Total fund balances 97,168 75,668 -- 2,562 2,675 256 24,707 57,730 2,829 99,034
Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balances $97,168 $75,668 $ -- $ 2,562 $2,675 $ 256 $ 24,707 $57,730 $2,829 $ 99,034

EMS Jim Ridge
E-911 Fire Salary Water & Jim Ridge Phase Il Assessor Financial Concealed
Wireless Opioid Protection Enhancement  Sewer Phase || HUD Valuation Stabilization Weapons

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Assets:

Current:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 344,608 $ 1,166,445 $84 $ 318,182 $617,926 $ 175,544 $-- $732,415 $ 505,090 $ 88,155

Receivables:

Taxes -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Advance to other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 200
Prepaid expenses -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Restricted cash -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Total assets 344,608 1,166,445 84 318,182 617,926 175,544 -- 732,415 505,090 88,355

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 344,608 $ 1,166,445 $84 $ 318,182 $617,926 $ 175,544 $-- $732,415 $ 505,090 $ 88,355
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 9,242 -- --

Due to:

Other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 63,764 -- 6,326

Other governments -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 2,140

Total liabilities -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 73,006 -- 8,466
Deferred Inflows:

Unavailable revenue - taxes -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total deferred inflows of resources -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 73,006 -- 8,466

Fund balances:

Restricted 344,608 1,166,445 84 318,182 617,926 175,544 -- 659,409 505,090 79,889

Total fund balances 344,608 1,166,445 84 318,182 617,926 175,544 -- 659,409 505,090 79,889
Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balances $ 344,608 $ 1,166,445 $84 $ 318,182 $617,926 $ 175,544 $-- $732,415 $ 505,090 $ 88,355

Total
Nonmajor
Frazier's Special
County Clerk County Clerk Criminal State Federal Employee ARPA Devonshire Bottom Revenue
Election Record Room Justice Drug Drug Benefit LACTF TIF TIF Funds

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Assets:

Current:

Cash and cash equivalents $21,701 $ 24,382 $561,018 $ 44,470 $ 97,654 $107,721 $ 90,037 $ 444 $ 236,678 $ 5,469,828

Receivables:

Taxes -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 778 778
Advance to other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 200
Prepaid expenses -- -- -- -- -- 46,047 -- -- -- 47,464

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 25,355

Restricted cash
Total assets 21,701 24,382 562,435 44,470 97,654 153,768 90,037 444 237,456 5,543,625
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $21,701 $ 24,382 $ 562,435 $ 44,470 $ 97,654 $ 153,768 $ 90,037 $ 444 $ 237,456 $ 5,543,625

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable -- -- 5,061 -- -- -- -- -- -- 14,303

Due to:

Other funds -- -- 23,200 -- -- -- -- -- -- 93,290

Other governments -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 2,140

Total liabilities -- -- 28,261 -- -- -- -- -- -- 109,733

Deferred Inflows:

Unavailable revenue - taxes -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 528 528
Total deferred inflows of resources -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 528 528
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources -- -- 28,261 -- -- -- -- -- 528 110,261

Fund balances:

Restricted 21,701 24,382 534,174 44,470 97,654 153,768 90,037 444 236,928 5,433,364
Total fund balances 21,701 24,382 534,174 44,470 97,654 153,768 90,037 444 236,928 5,433,364
Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balances $ 21,701 $ 24,382 $534,174 $ 44,470 $ 97,654 $ 153,768 $90,037 $ 444 $ 236,928 $ 5,433,364
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

Dog and General Magistrate Worthless Home Leased Recreation
Kennel School Court Check Detention Fiduciary Land Technology Hotel/Motel Enhancement

REVENUES

Taxes:

Ad valorem property taxes $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- -- $--

Hotel occupancy tax -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 532,485 --
Animal tax 11,103 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Intergovernmental:

Federal -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

State -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Local -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Charges for services 50,258 -- -- -- 43,724 -- -- -- -- --
Fines and forfeits -- 150,189 22,068 400 -- -- -- -- -- --
Interest and investment earnings 451 349 58 1 -- 132 115 784 519 291
Refunds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 45 -- --
Reimbursements -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Contributions and donations 475 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Miscellaneous 1,460 -- -- -- -- 49,341 9,330 -- 326 --

Total revenues 63,747 150,538 22,126 411 43,724 49,473 9,445 829 533,330 291

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -- 15,480 -- -- -- 1,900 -- 9,727 - -

Public safety 32,939 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Health and sanitation -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Culture and recreation -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 491,076 87,928
Capital outlay -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 126,813 -- --

Total expenditures 32,939 15,480 -- -- -- 1,900 -- 136,540 491,076 87,928

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 30,808 135,058 22,126 411 43,724 47,573 9,445 (135,711) 42,254 (87,637)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 118,750

Transfers (out) -- (132,674) (22,126) -- (44,500) (51,000) -- (32,573) (118,750) --
Total other financing sources (uses) -- (132,674) (22,126) -- (44,500) (51,000) -- (32,573) (118,750) 118,750

Net change in fund balances 30,808 2,384 -- 41 (776) (3,427) 9,445 (168,284) (76,496) 31,113

Fund balances - beginning 66,360 73,284 -- 2,151 3,451 3,683 15,262 226,014 79,325 67,921

Fund balances - ending $97,168 $ 75,668 $-- $ 2,562 $2,675 $ 256 $24,707 $ 57,730 $2829% 99,034

EMS Jim Ridge
E-911 Fire Salary Water & Jim Ridge Phase Il Assessor Financial Concealed
Wireless Opioid Protection Enhancement  Sewer Phase Il HUD Valuation Stabilization Weapons

REVENUES

Taxes:

Ad valorem property taxes $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- -- $-- $--

Hotel occupancy tax -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 767,166 -- --
Animal tax -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Intergovernmental:

Federal -- -- -- -- -- -- 1,500,000 -- -- --

State -- -- 208,257 318,182 -- 765,000 -- -- -- --

Local -- 1,207,465 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Charges for services -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 17,030 -- 16,760
Fines and forfeits -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Interest and investment earnings 1,714 2,339 84 -- 3,133 1,627 -- 4,444 2,526 407
Refunds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Reimbursements -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Contributions and donations 475 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Miscellaneous -- -- -- -- -- 1,369,180 -- -- -- --

Total revenues 1,714 1,209,804 208,341 318,182 3,133 2,135,807 1,500,000 788,640 2,526 17,167

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 720,205 -- --

Public safety -- 43,359 208,257 -- -- -- -- -- -- 8,300
Health and sanitation -- -- -- -- 46,645 -- -- -- -- --
Culture and recreation -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Capital outlay -- -- -- -- -- 1,960,263 1,500,000 -- -- --

Total expenditures -- 43,359 208,257 -- 46,645 1,960,263 1,500,000 720,205 -- 8,300

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 1,714 1,166,445 84 318,182 (43,512) 175,544 -- 68,435 2,526 8,867

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Transfers (out) -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total other financing sources (uses) -- -- -- -- .- -- -- -- - .-

Net change in fund balances 1,714 1,166,445 84 318,182 (43,512) 175,544 -- 68,435 2,526 8,867

Fund balances - beginning 342,894 -- -- -- 661,438 -- -- 590,974 502,564 71,022

Fund balances - ending $ 344,608 $ 1,166,445 $84 $ 318,182 $617,926 $ 175,544 $-- $ 659,409 $ 505,090 $ 79,889

Total

Nonmajor
Frazier's Special

County Clerk County Clerk Criminal State Federal Employee ARPA Devonshire Bottom Revenue
Election Record Room Justice Drug Drug Benefit LACTF TIF TIE Funds

REVENUES

Taxes:

Ad valorem property taxes $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $ 103,788 $ 870,954

Hotel occupancy tax -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 532,485
Animal tax -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 11,103

Intergovernmental:
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Federal -- -- -- -- -- -- 50,000 -- -- 1,550,000
State -- -- 130,000 -- -- -- -- -- -- 1,421,439
Local -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 1,207,465
Charges for services 24,327 24,326 36,703 -- -- -- -- -- -- 213,128
Fines and forfeits -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 172,657
Interest and investment earnings 53 56 2,787 -- -- 796 322 -- 1,000 23,998
Refunds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 45
Reimbursements -- -- -- -- 5,832 -- -- -- -- 5,832
Contributions and donations -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 475
Miscellaneous -- -- 21,679 7,382 -- 47,996 -- -- -- 1,506,694
Total revenues 24,380 24,382 191,169 7,382 5,832 48,792 50,322 -- 104,788 7,516,275
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 2,679 -- -- -- -- 107,180 10,285 -- -- 867,456
Public safety -- -- 350,288 -- -- -- -- -- -- 643,143
Health and sanitation -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 46,645
Culture and recreation -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 579,004
Capital outlay -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 3,587,076
Total expenditures 2,679 -- 350,288 -- -- 107,180 10,285 -- -- 5,723,324
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 21,701 24,382 (159,119) 7,382 5,832 (58,388) 40,037 -- 104,788 1,792,951
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -- -- 200,000 -- -- -- -- 281,569 -- 600,319
Transfers (out) -- -- -- -- -- -- -- (281,569) -- (683,192)
Total other financing sources (uses) -- -- 200,000 -- -- -- -- -- -- (82,873
Net change in fund balances 21,701 24,382 40,881 7,382 5,832 (58,388) 40,037 -- 104,788 1,710,078
Fund balances - beginning -- -- 493,293 37,088 91,822 212,156 50,000 444 132,140 3,723,286
Fund balances - ending $ 21,701 $ 24,382 $534,174 $ 44,470 $ 97,654 $ 153,768 $90,037 $ 444 $ 236,928 $ 5,433,364
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
Devonshire Devonshire
Tax Increment Tax Increment
Financing Financing
Debt Service Debt Service
REVENUES
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS Taxes:
Assets: Interest and investment earnings $ 259
Current:
Restricted cash 3,753 Total revenues 259
Intergovernmental receivable-restricted --
EXPENDITURES
Total assets 3,753 Current:
Debt service:
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 3,753 Principal .
Interest 240,800
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCES Bond issuance costs T
Liabilities: Total expenditures 240,800
Other accrued expenses 340,159
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (240,541)
Total liabilities 340,159
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 340,159 Transfers in 281,569
Transfers (out) --
Fund balances:
Unassigned ( 336,406) Total other financing sources (uses) 281,569
Total fund balances (336,406)  Net change in fund balances 41,028
Fund balances - beginning (377.434)
Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balances $ 3,753 Fund balances - ending $ (1336,406)
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
CUSTODIAL FUNDS
June 30, 2024
State Funds School Funds
State Criminal Court Deputy Vehicle State State Total School School Bond Total
Current Charges Reporter Retirement Licenses Fines Police State Current Excess Construction School
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,815 $ 331 $ -- $ 780 $ 44,943 $ 9,546 $-- $ 59,415 $ 304,134 $ 373,486 $70,129 $ 747,749
Receivables:
Interest -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Taxes 13,650 -- -- -- -- -- -- 13,650 1,059,285 1,306,982 255,466 2,621,733
Due from other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Due from other governments -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total assets 17,465 331 -- 780 44,943 9,546 -- 73,065 1,363,419 1,680,468 325,595 3,369,482
LIABILITIES:
Due to other governments 17,465 331 -- 780 44,943 9,546 -- 73,065 1,363,419 1,680,468 325,595 3,369,482
Due to other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Refunds payable and others -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total liabilities 17,465 331 -- 780 44,943 9,546 -- 73,065 1,363,419 1,680,468 325,595 3,369,482
NET POSITION:
Restricted for:
Individuals, organizations and other
goverments -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total net position $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $--
Cities County Offices
Bancroft Buffalo Eleanor Hurricane Nitro Poca Winfield Hurricane Nitro Hurricane Total County
Current Current Current Current Current Current Current Excess Excess TIE Municipal Clerk
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $313 $2,298 $5,139 $ 27,506 $ 1,639 $2,098 $6,138 $12,228 $ 481 $ 1,047 $ 58,887 $ 699,288
Receivables:
Interest -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Taxes 2,135 12,484 18,643 78,618 12,667 7,720 21,941 35,042 3,723 4,299 197,272 --
Due from other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Due from other governments -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total assets 2,448 14,782 23,782 106,124 14,306 9,818 28,079 47,270 4,204 5,346 256,159 699,288
LIABILITIES:
Due to other governments 2,448 14,782 23,782 106,124 14,306 9,818 28,079 47,270 4,204 5,346 256,159 121,512
Due to other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Refunds payable and others -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total liabilities 2,448 14,782 23,782 106,124 14,306 9,818 28,079 47,270 4,204 5,346 256,159 121,512
NET POSITION:
Restricted for:
Individuals, organizations and other
goverments -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 577,776
Total net position $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $ 577,776
County Offices
Total Non- Certified
Circuit Prosecuting County Tax Entered to Total
Clerk Sheriff Assessor Attorney EMS Offices Lien Land State uT Agency
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 202,743 $ 1,240,695 $ 111 $3,753 $5,017 $2,151,607 $ 305,496 $ 646,396 $ 25,083 $48 $ 3,994,681
Receivables:
Interest -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Taxes -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 2,832,655
Due from other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Due from other governments -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total assets 202,743 1,240,695 1M1 3,753 5,017 2,151,607 305,496 646,396 25,083 48 6,827,336
LIABILITIES:
Due to other governments 5,142 -- 11 3,753 5,017 135,535 305,496 646,396 25,083 48 4,811,264
Due to other funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Refunds payable and others -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total liabilities 5,142 -- 11 3,753 5,017 135,535 305,496 646,396 25,083 48 4,811,264
NET POSITION:
Restricted for:
Individuals, organizations and other
goverments 197,601 1,240,695 -- -- -- 2,016,072 -- -- -- -- 2,016,072
Total net position $ 197,601 $ 1,240,695 -- -- -- $ 2,016,072 -- -- -- -- $2,016,072
PUTNAM COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
CUSTODIAL FUNDS
June 30, 2024
State Funds School Funds
State Criminal Court Deputy Vehicle State State Total School School Bond Total
Current Charges Reporter Retirement Licenses Eines Police State Current Excess Construction School
ADDITIONS:
Property tax collections for other
governments $ 225,384 $-- $-- $-- -- $-- $-- $ 225,384 $ 20,936,023 $ 26,670,989 $ 4,269,893 $ 51,876,905
Miscellaneous -- 308 -- 10,478 437,483 13,073 -- 461,342 -- -- -- --
Total additions 225,384 308 -- 10,478 437,483 13,073 -- 686,726 20,936,023 26,670,989 4,269,893 51,876,905
DEDUCTIONS:
Payments of property tax to other
governments 225,384 -- -- -- -- -- -- 225,384 20,936,023 26,670,989 4,269,893 51,876,905
Miscellaneous -- 308 -- 10,478 437,483 13,073 -- 461,342 -- -- -- --
Total deductions 225,384 308 -- 10,478 437,483 13,073 -- 686,726 20,936,023 26,670,989 4,269,893 51,876,905
Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary
net position -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Net position - beginning -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Net position - ending $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $--
Cities
Bancroft Buffalo Eleanor Hurricane Nitro Poca Winfield Hurricane Nitro Hurricane Total County
Current Current Current Current Current Current Current Excess Excess TIE Municipal Clerk
ADDITIONS:
Property tax collections for other
governments $ 18,552 $ 88,742 $ 235,777 $ 1,064,706  $210,145 $ 113,094 $ 408,594 $ 492,834 $ 63,265 $ 118,757 $ 2,814,466 $--
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Cities
Bancroft Buffalo Eleanor Hurricane Nitro Poca Winfield Hurricane Nitro Hurricane Total County
Current Current Current Current Current Current Current Excess Excess TIF Municipal Clerk

Miscellaneous -- -- -- -- -- -- -- .- .- .- .- 1,340,535

Total additions 18,552 88,742 235,777 1,064,706 210,145 113,094 408,594 492,834 63,265 118,757 2,814,466 1,340,535
DEDUCTIONS:
Payments of property tax to other

governments 18,552 88,742 235,777 1,064,706 210,145 113,094 408,594 492,834 63,265 118,757 2,814,466 --
Miscellaneous -- -- -- -- -- -- -- .- .- - . 1,341,882

Total deductions 18,552 88,742 235,777 1,064,706 210,145 113,094 408,594 492,834 63,265 118,757 2,814,466 1,341,882

Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary

net position -- -- -- -- -- - - . - . . (1,347)
Net position - beginning -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 579,123
Net position - ending $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $-- $ 577,776
Total Non- Certified
Circuit Prosecuting County Tax Entered to Total
Clerk Sheriff Assessor Attorney EMS Offices Lien Land State uT Agency

ADDITIONS:
Property tax collections for other

governments $-- -- -- $-- $-- $-- -- -- $-- $48 $ 54,916,803
Miscellaneous 268,620 1,327,110 12,702 1,006 -- 2,949,973 43,101 21,793 89,680 -- 3,565,889

Total additions 268,620 1,327,110 12,702 1,006 -- 2,949,973 43,101 21,793 89,680 48 58,482,692
DEDUCTIONS:
Payments of property tax to other

governments -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 48 54,916,803
Miscellaneous 287,298 1,576,687 12,702 1,006 -- 3,219,575 43,101 21,793 89,680 -- 3,835,491

Total deductions 287,298 1,576,687 12,702 1,006 -- 3,219,575 43,101 21,793 89,680 48 58,752,294

Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary

net position (18,678)  (249,577) -- -- -- (269,602) -- -- -- (269,602)

Net position - beginning 216,279 1,490,272 -- -- -- 2,285,674 -- -- -- -- 2,285,674
Net position - ending $197,601 $1,240,695 $-- $-- $-- $2,016,072 $-- $-- $-- $-- $2,016,072
VENDOR'’S NAME CODE AMOUNT  COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT B 3,687.20 HURRICANE WRECKER & TOWING B 7,899.40
ABSTEN SERVICES LLC D 29,600.00 CRADLEPOINT B 5,201.49 HYATT REGENCY B 976.44
ACE SERVICES B 2,205.00 CRAIG, HELEN G 25.00 ICEBLOX, INC. C 177.90
ACI LOCKSMITH C 602.00 CRAIGO, ANTHONY B&C 456.66 IDEMIA IDENTITY SECURITY B 7,109.00
ADKINS, ABIGAIL C 58.83 CRANBERRY ASCEND HOTEL, THE B 894.00 IDENTOGO B 141.75
ADKINS, ANTHONY B&C 1,146.43 CRANE, FARRAH D C 305.13 IDVILLE C 722.31
ADKINS, ELIZABETH B 139.50 CREATIVE FORMS & CONCEPTS C 3,131.42 IKE WALKER, INC. B 480.00
ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC. B 4,325.51 CRISS, ADAM C 981.62 INDEED B 1,903.99
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS C 7,208.20 CROSS LANES VETERINARY CLINIC B 999.00 INDIGITAL B 21,099.49
ADVANTAGE VALLEY E&F 211,000.00 CRUCIAL.COM C 158.97 INSTACART C 24.87
AIRGAS USA, LLC B 948.00 CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC. B 1,250.00 INTERNATIONAL ASSOC OF ASSESSING
AIR TECH B&C 2,281.00 CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE B&C 11,386.00 OFFICERS B 240.00
AJ ALLEGHENY SYSTEMS LLC B 3,700.00 CUSTOM USB C 1,441.75 INTERNATIONAL BOARD OF SPECIAL
AKL INSURANCE B 7,536.00 DALLAS CHILDRENS ADVOCACY B 895.00 CERTIFICATIONS B 385.00
ALLDATA B 1,500.00 DAMRON, TONYA B 173.00 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENTS B 1,167.00
ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES B 50.64 DATAPILOT B 1,990.00 ISIMULATE, INC. D 6,300.00
ALL AMERICAN FIRE EQUIPMENT C 3,050.00 DAVEY TREE EXPERT CO., THE B 5,300.00 J. D. POWER C 925.20
ALL AMERICAN UNIFORM C 24,775.55 DAVID SMITH FRAME & BODY B 7,298.56 JAB HOLDINGS LLC B 984.25
ALLIANZ GLOBAL ASSISTANCE B 56.68 DAYS INN B 861.90 JACKS SMALL ENGINES B 300.15
ALIEN GEAR HOLSTERS C 80.64 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES INC. B 1,834.36 JARCO ENTERPRISES LLC D 10,660.39
ALLEGIANT AIR B 262.00 DEBORD, LISA B 288.40 JASPER ENGINES & TRANSMISSIONS C 7,526.00
ALLSTATE TOWER, INC. D 185,252.00 DEBORD, TIFFANY B 863.23 JEFF’'S APPLIANCES D 7,499.97
ALMOST HEAVEN EMBROIDERY B 3,105.50 DELL D 8,993.49 JERSEY MIKE'S SUBS C 426.00
ALPHA TECHNOLOGIES B,C&D 297,854.44 DEMUTH, CONNIE D. B 563.20 JIVIDEN, ALEX B 881.00
ALVIS, NOAH B 2,484.77 DESKBOARD BUDDY.COM C 86.97 JIVIDEN COURT REPORTING B 450.00
AMAZON C 55,096.43 DEVONSHIRE TIF ACCOUNT E 283,840.49 JOHN E. REID AND ASSOCIATES B 630.00
AMERICAN AIRLINES B 4,511.90 DICTATING MACHINE CO LTD B 157.64 JOHNS LOCK & KEY SERVICE C 169.22
AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE A 21,187.52 DILLMAN, JACOB B 18.69 JOHNSON CONTROLS B 329.40
AMERICAN MESSAGING SERVICES LLC B 10.00 DILLON, RICK B 360.46 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING C 5,814.57
AMOCO C 429.14 DIPLOMA SENDER B 20.00 JUDICIAL DIALOG SYSTEMS B 6,955.00
ANDERSON, KATHERINE G 100.00 DISTANCE CME B 265.00 KAHOOT B 120.00
ANDERSON, KELLY G 10.00 DLVWEB.COM C 99.46 KALE, GARY B 9,000.00
ANDREW'S BOOTS & WORKWEAR C 3,827.70 DODSON PEST CONTROL B 2,910.00 KANAWHA COUNTY HUMANE ASSOCIATION B 23,000.00
ANNA'S ALTERATIONS B 1,988.50 DOLLAR GENERAL C 392.53 KANAWHA PUTNAM EMERGENCY PLANNING
APCO INTERNATIONAL, INC. B&C 8,186.55 DOLLAR TREE C 31.25 COMM E 6,000.00
APPALACHIAN POWER B 282,464.81 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TURNING B 1,025.90 KARR, JENNIFER B 321.18
APPALACHIAN SIGNALS & PRODUCTS B 3,114.17 ~ DROPBOX BUSINESS B 15252  KARR, MICHAEL A 61.63
APPALACHIAN UAV ACADEMY B 750.00 DULUTH TRADING COMPANY C 421.11 KELLER SURVIVAL C 6,529.39
APPLE C 694.28 DUNBAR, LYDIA C 199.16 KESSLER, CAITLIN L. B 23.45
APRIL'S ALTERATIONS B 215.15 DUNHAM ROCKPORT C 599.99 KING, KARMA G 40.00
ARBILL C 51.43 DUNHAM'S SPORTS C 128.20 KING TIRE SERVICE C 2,021.19
ARRINGTON, PATSY G 162.40 EARL'S AUTO PARTS C 10,715.04 KINSER, MARY B 33.50
ART OF TINT B 730.00 EAST COAST TEES C 1,570.20 KIPLING SHOE COMPANY C 161.56
ASBURY, GARY G 75.00 EBAY C 562.17 KIRKPATRICK ANIMAL HOSPITAL B 553.46
ASHWORTH, LISA G 150.00 ECHO HEALTHCARE D 11,365.21 KLINE, RICHARD B 14.74
ASHWORTH, PATTY B 13.40 EDPUZZLE, INC. B 150.00 KNIGHTHORST SHREDDING LLC B 1,593.57
ASPHALT CONTRACTORS D 455,267.59 EDWARDS, TYSON A 1,077.97 KNOX COMPANY, THE C 1,777.00
ASPIRE TO INSPIRE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH & EGGLETON, ROBERT L. B 427.00 KOBRA KYDEX C 61.32
ADDICTION B 27,880.00 ELASTEC, INC. D 6,010.00 KOMAX BUSINESS SYSTEM B&C 34,048.35
ASSOCIATION OF STATE FLOOD PLAIN ELECTION SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE B&D 92,837.79 KRISHER, TAYLOR G 250.00

MANAGERS B 260.00 ELECTRONIC SERVICES, INC. B,C,&D 370,510.06 KROGER FUEL C 818.75
ASSOCIATION OF WV ASSESSORS B 1,500.00 ELECTRONIC SPECIALTY COMPANY B,C,&D 117,166.91 KRONOS SaaShr, INC. C 36,000.00
AT&T B 64,834.67 ELLIS LAW FIRM B 36,000.00 KY OFFICE OF COURTS B 27.50
AT-A-GLANCE C 40.28 EMBASSY SUITES B 1,679.00 LANDERS, CATHY A 739.68
ATLANTIC EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS C 1,880.37 EMS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS B 25,173.00 LAUNDRY RACK B 383.75
ATLAS GEOGRAPHIC B 19,200.00 EMSAR C 322.58 LAURA COX PLANNING & DESIGN B 2,500.00
AUTO AUTH SERVICE C 50.00 ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR B 186.38 LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. C 749.46
AUTOZONE, INC. C 15,391.28 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH LEADSONLINE B 3,138.00
AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS B 15,249.55 INSTITUTE B 15,255.00 LEE, ROBERT B 300.00
AVIAT US INC. D 183,585.00 EPLIN, BRIAN AND/OR NANCY B 3,600.00 LEEDY ELEVATOR INSPECTION B 225.00
AXON ENTERPRISE INC B&C 26,641.20 EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICE B 820.50 LEGACY TOWER SERVICE LLC B 2,274.25
BAKER TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY c&D 10,650.00 EQUITABLE (EDC) A 160.00 LENOVO C 1,017.58
BALLARD FENCE COMPANY LLC D 7,490.00 ERWIN, DENISE G. B 40.20 LEON GENERAL C 96.89
BANCROFT VFD B 150.00 ESCH, JUNE G 121.45 LEXISNEXIS MATTHEW BENDER C 2,772.59
BARBOUR, BEVERLY S. B 24.12 ESO SOLUTIONS INC. B 4,625.35 LIBERTEL ASSOCIATION C 547.12
BARKER, KRAIG A B&C 1,461.63 EVENTBRITE B 151.17 LIFE ASSIST, INC. Cc 39,328.53
BARKER LAND & CONSULTING B 8,000.00 EXPEDIA B 1,408.20 LIGHTRR, LLC B&D 196,773.82
BAXTER, STEVEN D. B 54.27 EXTEND OFFICE TECHNOLOGY B 51.94 LITTLE GENERAL C 14,527.75
BAXTER, RALPH E. B 26.13 EXXON MOBIL C 2,449.43 LOGMEIN USAINC. B 2,115.78
BEACON RECOVERY COMPANY G 598.34 FAA PSIEXAMS.COM B 525.00 LONE STAR DRONE D 11,694.00
BEAR WOOD COMPANY C 185.00 FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES B 2,527.63 LOVES C 62.83
BEHAVIORAL INTERVENTIONS B 64,496.55 FASTENAL C 68.78 LOWES c 1,685.08
BELLER, ELIZABETH B 165.25 FASTSIGNS C 435.52 LUCAS, CHRISTINA G 1,208.90
BENCHMARK CONSTRUCTION INC. B 40,900.00 FBI LEEDA B 795.00 LUIKART, ELIZABETH R. B 6.70
BENEFIT ASSISTANCE CORP A FBI NAA B 197.45 MAILROOM, THE C 7,176.53
BERKIMER, AMBER A 633.36 FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION B 355.00 MARATHON PETROL C 7,690.95
BESS, KAREN B 34.84 FEDERAL EXPRESS B 45.20 MARKL SUPPLY COMPANY C 19,448.65
BEST BUY C 2,024.19 FINISH LINE C 614.80 MARPLE, ELLEN G 206.90
BETHEL BAPTIST CHURCH B 250.00 FIRE RESCUE SUPPORT B 1,200.00 MARRIOTT B 1,820.24
BFS FOODS C 151.33 FIRESIDE GRILLE C 219.77 MASTER YOUR MEDICS C 12.00
BIDDLE CONSULTING GROUP INC B 1,815.00 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES INC. B 794.95 MCCLURE, DAVE B&C 339.28
BIG LOTS C 10.59 FISH WINDOW CLEANING B 1,485.00 MCCOY, LEE PE. B 15,165.71
BIG SANDY SUPERSTORE C 2,999.95 FITCH AND ASSOCIATES B 498.00 MCCRACKEN, SUSAN B 29.48
BIRD EXCAVATING B 54,230.00 FIX CHARLESTON B 18,449.37 MCDANIEL, MATTHEW B&C 2,155.00
BLACK BOX CUSTOMS US C 88.98 FIX EM CLINIC B 1,811.50 MCKEOWN, AUSTIN C 10.58
BLADEN COMMUNITY COLLEGE B 30.00 FOAMFRAT B 159.99 MCLANE, JACK R. B 8.04
BLAUER C 2,504.29 FOUNDATION BUILDING MATERIALS C 415.96 MCMASTER-CARR B 892.48
BLUE 360 MEDIA C 3,327.16 FRANCIS MARION HOTEL B 1,057.26 MCNEIL FENCE COMPANY, INC. D 6,203.90
BOEHM, RICHARD B 1,380.00 FRAZER LTD C 165.65 MEADE, ALISA C 499.00
BOLTS LAWN CARE B 13,726.50 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS B 79,456.43 MEARS CONNECT B 51.20
BOSSIE ELECTRIC B&D 87,019.10 FRYE, LARRY B 64,424.64 MEDICAL CLAIMS ASSISTANCE B 196,265.71
BOUND TREE MEDICAL C 76,887.64 GALL'S INC. C 16,264.53 MEDLEY, GREG C 490.44
BOWER, DONALD B 23.45 GARDNER'’S CLEANERS B 8,722.32 MEDLINE INDUSTRIES C 3,425.97
BOYLES, CAITLYN B 35.28 GARMIN SERVICES INC. B 600.00 MEEKS RENTAL B 19,890.53
BP OIL C 3,215.40 GARRISON, SHAYLA A 633.36 MELLERT, SANDRA B 13.40
BPI, INC. D 107,785.00 GATEWAY ANIMAL HOSPITAL B 212.00 MENARDS C 314.53
BREEZE AIRWAYS B 826.42 GAYLORD PALMS B 2,876.32 MICHELIN NORTH AMERICA C 13,098.40
BRIDGEPORT EQUIPMENT/TOOL C 3,913.56 GE MEDICAL SYSTEMS ULTRAS C 9,695.00 MID-ATLANTIC RESCUE C 1,200.00
BUCEES C 178.46 GENERAL COUNTY FUND A&E 2,317,493.94 MIDWAY FORD, INC. B&D 71,188.80
BUCK, RODNEY G 25.00 GENERAL HARDWARE C 4,674.51 MIDWAY UNITED METHODIST B 200.00
BUDGET BLINDS OF TEAYS VALLEY [¢] 899.00  GENERAL SALES COMPANY, INC. ¢ 32,858.40  MIGHTY MITE PEST CONTROL B 964.60
BUFFALO TIGER MART C 11,601.75 GETGO C 42.98 MISS UTILITY OF WV B 1,5682.55
BURDETTE CAMPING CENTER C 71.05 GIOVANNIS PIZZA C 99.72 MODERN SAMURAI PROJECT B 700.00
BURDETTE REALTY IMPROVEMENT D 25,217.97 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL C 8,760.04 MONTANI MECHANICAL GROUP B 13,165.00
BUREAU FOR PUBLIC HEALTH B 1,700.00 GLOBAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY INC. B&C 20,150.98 MORRIS, GROVER B 6.70
BURNSIDE, JILL B 3417 GLOCK PROFESSIONAL, INC. B 800.00 MOSES FORD-BMW C 23,021.04
BUSH, JAMES A., JR B 300.00 GO DADDY B 298.00 MOTOTOLA SOLUTIONS, INC. D 415,000.00
BUTTERWORTH AUTO GLASS B 364.00 GO MART C 6,304.17 MOULDAGRAPH CORPORATION B 29,700.00
C & B MATERIAL HANDLING D 22,300.00 GODFREY'S ANIMAL CLINIC B 426.00 MOUNTAIN MAN SIGNS B 3,839.00
C ADAM TONEY TIRES B&C 21,126.68 GOIN’ POSTAL B 291.01 MOUNTAIN STATE CABLING D 67,400.00
CALENDLY LLC B 768.00 GRAINGER C 2,266.39 MOUNTAIN STATE FIBER D 675,614.18
CAMC HEALTH EDUCATION & B&C 1,930.00 GRAMMARLY, INC. B 575.97 MOUNTAIN STATE WASTE B 2,369.29
CAMP APPALACHIA B 200.00 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL B 18,580.11 MOUNTAINEER GAS B 852.79
CANAAN VALLEY RESORT, INC. B 1,287.00 GRESHAM PLUMBING/HEATING C 6,364.95 MOUNTAINEER GLASS B 515.00
CANVA B 113.20 GRIMMETT, HEATHER C 930.70 MOW 4 YOU B 1,605.00
CAPITOL BUSINESS INTERIORS C 10,921.60 GRIMMETT, JASON C 493.15 MULLIN HOTEL B 145.77
CAROLINA RECORDING B 12,280.00  GROVE, KAREN S. B 35.51 MUNICAP, INC. B 21,793.75
CASTO, DEVONAS. B 65.66 GUNMAG WAREHOUSE.COM C 43.44 MURRINER, SANDRAK. B 25.46
CASTO & HARRIS, INC. C 21,944.74 HALSTEAD, WALTER F B 1,750.00 MUTUAL OF OMAHA A 112,360.40
CASTO TECHNICAL SERVICES B&D 272,584.15 HAMCO X-RAY B 9,500.00 MWIANIMAL HEALTH C 15,725.91
CDW GOVERNMENT C 11,461.43 HAMPTON INN B 682.17 MYERS, DAVID G 127.00
CENTRAL SQUARE B 37,388.99 HANDCUFF WAREHOUSE C 216.22 MYNCDMV B 21.33
CHANDLER, BRET G 30.00 HAPPYBRANDS.COM C 143.98 NAEMSE B 25.00
CHANEY, CATHY G 2.00 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS C 1,869.53 NAEMT B 674.00
CHARLESTON ACOUSTICS C 4,039.10 HARMON VEGETATION MANAGEMENT B 1,800.00 NAFECO C 32.72
CHARLESTON BLUEPRINT, INC. C 2,480.00 HARRIS, WHITNEY B. B 26.80 NAMECHEAP.COM B 47.48
CHARLESTON PROFESSIONAL GROUP B 1,900.00 HAT TRAP, INC. C 96.00 NATIONAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S
CHEWY C 403.90 HAVEN OF REST B 1,385.00 ASSOCIATION B 1,680.00
CHICK-FIL-A C 389.44 HAYSLETT CONSTRUCTION CO. D 13,000.00 NATIONAL EMERGENCY MANAGERS
CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT A 15,539.31 HD MEDIALLC B 1,814.31 ASSOCIATION B 250.00
CHILDERS, RYAN C 738.95 HEADS UP HOLDINGS LLC B 3,164.00 NATIONAL EMERGENCY NUMBERS
CHITTUM, CLARA G 100.00 HEALING PAWS VETERINARY CENTER B 1,314.96 ASSOCIATION B 14,120.00
CHOJNACKI CONSTRUCTION D 404,767.44 HEALTH EQUITY A 480.00 NATIONAL REGISTRY OF EMTS B 696.00
CHUCK WAGON CHARLIES C 64.25 HEDRICK, DEBORAH B 48.24 NATIONAL SHERIFF ASSOCIATION B 1,014.00
CINTAS CORPORATION B 4,302.59 HEDRICK, JOHN B&C 1,107.35 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS A 61,252.00
CIRCLE K C 64.60 HEIZER COMMUNITY CHURCH B 50.00 NCH SOFTWARE B 74.97
CITGO PETROLEUM CORP. C 61.01 HELP FOR ANIMALS B 71,878.88 N-EAR, INC. C 689.94
CITY OF HURRICANE B 2,250.00 HENSLEY, TREVOR C 124.66 NEW RIVER ENGINEERS INC. B 169,365.00
CITY OF WINFIELD E 20,188.92 HERDMAN, JUDITH G 139.92 NEWBERRY’S FOOD AND FUEL C 80.01
CLARKS PUMP-N-SHOP C 73.68 HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN LLC C 7,152.60 NEWTECH SYSTEMS INC. B 370.30
CLAYMAN & ASSOCIATES B 550.00 HEWLETT PACKARD C 1,276.55 NINTH BRAIN B 10,773.00
CLEARY, LINDY B 102.00 HILTON B 110.00 NITECORE.COM C 109.95
COLL, DAVID C 56.14 HOBBY LOBBY C 510.28 NMS LABS B 159.00
COLLINS, GARY G 200.00 HOFFMAN, MICHAEL C 497.48 NORTH STAR CHILD ADVOCACY B 400.00
COMBINED SYSTEMS, INC. B 1,253.36 HOGE HOUSE FOUNDATION E 3,749.00 NORTHERN LIGHT RADIOLOGY B 72.00
COMCAST COMMUNICATIONS B 9,761.91 HOLDREN, MICHELLE B 26.80 NOVA RUBBER COMPANY C 290.00
COMPASS K-9 B 288.40 HOLIDAY INN B 1,118.64 NULL, BERTIS G 44.06
COMPILED TECHNOLOGY B 2,060.00 HOLLEY, MARY P. B 46.90 NYU CONTINUING MEDICAL B 525.00
COMPTON OFFICE MACHINES B&C 1,648.00 HOME DEPOT C 14,881.95 OAKLAND COUNTY CLERK B 21.00
COMPUTER PROJECTS OF ILLINOIS B 792.00 HOMEBASE B 610.56 OFFICE DEPOT C 41,685.80
CONN, HOLLI A 200.00 HOMESTEAD ENTERPRISES LLC B 300.00 OGLEBAY RESORT B 2,037.76
CONNER PHOTOGRAPHY o] 90.00 HOPKINS INCORPORATED B 942.50 OHIO BMV B 6.75
CONSOLIDATED PUBLIC RETIREMENT BOARD A 1,926,412.50 HORN, OFELIA B 12.06 OHIO CHILD SUPPORT A 7,529.16
CONVERGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS B 6,719.00 HOTSY EQUIPMENT CO C 1,075.00 OHIO VALLEY BANK D 90,847.80
CONWAY, BRENDA G 290.00 HUDSON, BRIAN C 403.29 OLIGHT C 285.37
COOK, TERESAL. B 26.80 HULL, REGINA A 377.89 OLIVER FUELS & OIL INC. C 1,665.51
COOVERT, LISAD. B 40.20 HUMPHREY, KAREN E. B 36.85 ONE STOP C 6,571.25
COPLEY, LISA A 709.50 HUNTER, FERN G 55.00 OPEN Al B 636.00
COPS PLUS, INC. C 84.29 HURRICANE ANIMAL HOSPITAL B 1,838.22 OPENGOV B 27,863.00
COTIVITI G 569.23 HURRICANE BREEZE, THE B 4424139  OPTIMUM (SUDDENLINK) B 2,552.39
COUNTRY INN & SUITES B 745.92 HURRICANE POLICE DEPARTMENT B 90.00 ORACLE ELEVATOR COMPANY B 11,423.94
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ ASSOC OF WV B 3,625.00 HURRICANE TROPHY C 168.62 OSCAR F. HENRY COMPANY B 19,239.00
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LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
PACE SYSTEMS, INC B 1,600.00  TRANCITE.COM B 140.00
PANARO, ERICA B 39.94  TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE DATA
PANERA BREAD [¢] 491.96 SOLUTIONS B 1,037.50
PARIS SIGNS c 1,246.15  TRASHCANS WAREHOUSE ¢ 1,404.35
PARKINS, JENNIFER B 26.80  TRAVELERS B 589,549.12
PARKINS, WILLIAM JR G 185.92  TRIAD ENGINEERING B 2,199.15
PARLIAMENT MARKETING GROUP B 9,000.00  TRICOUNTY TRAILER SALES D 11,145.24
PARSONS, DOUG c 30526  TRI-STATE ANIMAL ER B 1,606.50
PASS FIRE PROTECTION B 5,078.40  TRI-STATE OFFICE FURNITURE D 12,771.35
PAYNE, BRENT (o} 85.59 TRI-STATE ROOFING B 1,601.62
PENN CARE MEDICAL PRODUCTS c 25,707.74  TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS B 65,826.15
PENNINGTON, JAMES B 16.75  TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN B 6,165.60
PETCO c 130.70  TUDOR'S BISCUIT WORLD B 68.59
PHILLIPS, BRIAN ¢ 19.04  TWOHIG, JOSHUA B 200.00
PHYSICAL EXAMS INC B 2,169.00 TYLER MOUNTAIN WATER [} 3,976.63
PILOT TRAVEL CENTERS c 657.03  TYREE EMBREE & ASSOCIATES B 10,928.28
PINNACLE ENVIRONMENTAL B 1,200.00  UHAUL B 65.49
PIPESTEM SPA EVENT CENTER B 1,755.04  ULINE ¢ 8,351.40
PITCHFORD, SHEILA M. B 14.74  UNDERARMOUR.COM o] 122.96
PITNEY BOWES B&C 11,152.49  UNION OIL & GAS, INC. B 44,476.64
PIZZAHUT [} 139.54 UNITED BANK, INC. E 283,840.49
PLATTE, TERESA JOY B 2.01 UNITED HEALTHCARE G 146.38
POCA VALLEY BANK, THE B 3.80  UNITED IMAGING ¢ 406.72
POWELL, CINDY A 136.67  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE B 88.07
POWER DMS INC B 10,657.60  UNITED RENTALS B 363.09
PREMIER CONSTRUCTION GROUP B 1,890.00 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL WV A 45.50
PRESTERA CENTER B 13,740.00  UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE 1,475.00
PRESTO DIRECT LLC c 71.98  UNMANNED VEHICLE TECH D 649.00
PRICE, BARBARA B 20.10  URISA B 125.00
PRICE, CORTNEY B. CCR B 338.80  US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE B 21,720.86
PRIMARY PHARMACEUTICALS C 3,402.35 US BANKRUPTCY COURT B 100.00
PRIME PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE B 5776.09  USB MEMORY DIRECT [ 1,579.50
PROPPER c 153.96  VALDEZ, JULIA M. B 11.39
PROSOURCE B 1,818.00 VALERO o] 46.04 STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
PTS OF AMERICA, LLC B 8,469.00 VALLEY PLUMBING B 11,057.55 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY A 2,061,042.85 ¥ﬁh‘°‘.ﬁ§;me SYSTEMS B é c 2323288 DIVISION OF WATER AND WASTE MANAGEMENT
PUBLIC SAFETY UAS LLC B 400.00 ,322.
PULLIN, FOWLER, FLANAGAN, BROWN & POE B 680.00  VANDALIA DIGITAL B 25,150.00 SOLID WASTE PERMITTING UNIT
PUMPTECH INC. B 2,904.00  VERIZON B 23,621.49
PUTNAM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE B 87500  VERTICAL TRANSPORT CONSULTANTS B 2.142.40 PUBLIC NOTICE
PUTNAM COUNTY 4-H LEADERS E 10,000.00  VISTAPRINT.COM C 449.73
PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION B 2,793.90 VITAL REGISTRATION OFFICE B 46.50 WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION’S,
PUTNAM COUNTY BUILDING COMMISSION E 117,500.00 VOIANCE LANGUAGE SVCS LLC B 177.43 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE, 601 57TH STREET, CHARLESTON SE,
PUTNAM COUNTY BUILDING FUND E 200,000.00 ~ WALGREENS c 22175  WEST VIRGINIA 25304-2345 TELEPHONE: (304) 926-0440.
PUTNAM COUNTY COMM. CRIMINAL JUSTICE WALKER, LENA A&B 822.48
D COUNTY DEPUTY SHERIFF'S B 180,00000  WALKER CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE ¢ 1289679 APPLICATION FOR A WEST VIRGINIA SOLID WASTE FACILITY /
ASSOC. A 377400  WALMART SUPERSTORE pd 29185  NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES)
PUTNAM COUNTY DEVELOPMENT WALTERS, ADAM B 18.00  WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT
AUTHORITY E 215,000.00  WARD, DAVID [ 482.58
PUTNAM COUNTY FAIR BOARD E 9,762.95 WARNER, GARY B 259.75 Public Notice No.: IW-11-25  Public Notice Date(s): October 2, 2025
PUTNAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENTE 50,000.00  WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WV B 10,184.62 October 9, 2025
PUTNAM COUNTY IRS CLEARING ACCOUNT A 2,444,297.33  WATSON, AMANDA A 909.36
PUTNAM COUNTY LIBRARY E 320,000.00  WAYFAIR c 534.20 . :
PUTNAM COUNTY NETWORK FUND E 824,321.36  WEATHER TECH c 30490  Paper: The Hurricane Breeze
PUTNAM COUNTY PARK GUN CLUB E 6,900.00  WEEKS, WILLIAMA . B 63.65 . . _ .
PUTNAM COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION E 553,600.00 WELLS, ROGER B 10.05 The following has applied for a Solid Waste Facility / WV NPDES Water
PUTNAM COUNTY RECREATIO WESBANCO WHEELING B&E 3,497,837.70 Pollution Control Permit for this facility or activity:
ENHANCEMENT FUND E 100,000.00  WESTERN-SOUTHERN LIFE A 280.96
PUTNAM COUNTY TECHNOLOGY FUND E 200,000.00 ~ WEST, MATTHEW B 8850  Appl. No.: WV0077046
PUTNAM COUNTY VISITORS BUREAU E 268,000.00  WHEELING ISLAND HOTEL B 198.0(1)
PUTNAM PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT B 1,401.30  WHITE, MIKYLE B 3,622.2 : .
QLABS B&C 7/289.00 WHITE. MICHELLE A 1.089.84 Applicant: APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY
R. R. DONNELLEY c 1.600.00  WHITTINGTON, NYLE B 85.09 1 RIVERSIDE PLAZA
RAINES, ANGELA L. B 20.10  WHOOSTER, INC. B 1,400.00 COLUMBUS, OH 43215-2373
RAPIDSOS B 16,752.00  WILSON, MICHAEL A 157.00
RAVE WIRELESS INC B 18,795.00 WILSPEC LLC C 1,500.00 Location: WINFIELD, PUTNAM COUNTY
RAY, SEAN S. MD B 9,274.74  WINFIELD QUICK STOP [ 22,183.26
RAYNES, KRISTINA B&C 3,042.10  WINFIELD TIRE [¢) 742.00 : . 20 . . Q150
RECOVERY POINT OF HUNTINGTON B 23,725.00  WINFIELD VFD B 150.00 Latitude:  38:30:39 Longitude: 81:52:03
REDDINGTON, CONNIE L. B 16.75 WINTER, CHARLES B 20.10 Phvsical L tion:
REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY ¢} 950.00  WINTERS, STEVEN G 144.43 ysical Location:
REED, BROOKE B 9.11 WITT, TYLER B 88.50 Approximately 2 miles northwest of the John E. Amos Power Plant on WV
REESE, DESTINY ¢} 300.00 WOOD, WILLIAM BRIAN B 2,424.38 Route 817/Winfield Road
REGIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL COUNCIL B 38,152.78 ~ WOOD, BRIAN, CLERK E 107.00
REGIONAL JAIL ¢} 905,798.80  WOODFORD OIL C 3554 Receiving Stream:
REISHMAN, NANCY c 19.12  WORLDPOINT ECC, INC. D 4,235.00  |itle Hurricane Creek
RELIANT DRUG TESTING SOLUTIONS B 7,745.00  WRAY, PAUL B 407.25
REO LOGISTICS, INC. B 500.00  WRIGHT, SUSANA B 12.73 N
RESCUE ESSENTIALS c 27535 WV AMERICAN WATER COMPANY B 5687073  Activity: o ) ) )
RESERVE ACCOUNT (POSTAGE) B 138,364.50 WV APCO B 700.00 Acknowledge that a remedy for arsenic in groundwater is not required at this
RESIDENCE INN B 1,081.62 WV ASSOCIATION OF CIRCUIT CLERKS B 750.00  time.
REYNOLDS, JOSEPH M. c 52417 WV ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES B 6,750.00
RHODES BRICK & BLOCK CO. c 27443 WV AgggglAﬂgN 8F goggTY CLERKS B 650.00  Business conducted:
RHODES, STEPHEN E. B 1340  WVA! IATION OF GEOSPATIAL tori ; ; - ! i
RIPLEY PAWS VETERINARY GLINIC B 136073 PROFESSIONALS B 90,00 Monitoring and maintenance of a closed Class F industrial solid waste facility.
RITZ CARLTON, THE B 1,081.22 WV ASSOCIATION OF REHABILITATION ¢ 295.42 .
RLI INSURANCE CO B 1155713 WV BOARD OF PHARMACY B 5113  Implementation:
ROBERTSON, CAROL G 15541 WV BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE B 5666.00 N/A
ROCIC B 300.00 WV BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE B 1,032.50
ROGUE FITNESS D 6,910.56 WV BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS A 3,490.08 On the basis of review of the application, the “Solid Waste Management
ROSEN SHINGLE CREEK B 83248 WV CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION B 150.00  Act (Chapter 22, Article 15, Section 5(b) and 5(c)),” the “Water Pollution
ROUTE 34 VFD 8 50000 WV COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS - C 32500 Control Act (Chapter 22, Article 11-8(a)),” and the “West Virginia Legislative
ROY KUHL SPORTS ¢ 4,233.50 WV CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES ¢ 1.848.18 Rules,” the State of West Virginia will act on the above application
RSP FIRE PROTECTION & EQUIPMENT B 1,378.50 WV COUNTIES GROUP SELF INSURANCE Anv interested bmit writt t the draft it
RUBBERSTAMPS.COM c 29.87 RISK POOL B 42.182.68 ny interested person may submit written comments on the draft permi
RUG DOCTOR BY BISSELL B 111.12 WV DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL and may request a public hearing by addressing such to the Director of the
RUNYON, LUANNE A&B 1,168.16 PROTECTION B 1,086.00 Division of Water and Waste Management within 30 days of the first date of
RURAL KING Cc 3,361.23 WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN the public notice. Such comments or requests should be addressed to:
SAPAR AN ENTAL o st V\;RVES(E)ILJARRCTEI\/?ENT OF TAX & REVENUE i 18 ggg'gg
SAFARILAND o] 371.25 ,864. i igi
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE B 38000 WV DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS ca&D 17.800.14 Rﬁﬁﬂr{gﬁﬁ r\',\;’;n\fjvlﬁﬁgr;g:jm\i’t\(?nsées':';?;?eme”t’ DEP
SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC. B 9,359.02 WV DIVISION OF JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY :
SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS c 3531159  SERVICES B 3,000.00 601 57th Street SE
SAFERESPONSE.COM B 839.99 WV DIVISION OF LABOR B 540.00 Charleston, WV 25304-2345
SAFETY CAUTION EQUIPMENT B&C 1,588.60 WV ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY C 868.18 kenneth.wandling@wv.gov
SAMS CLUB c 2,655.20 WV EMS COALITION B 550.00
SAMSARA INC. B 542840 WV ENHANCED 911 COUNCIL B 3,150.00 The public comment period begins October 2, 2025 and ends November
SANDS CANADA C 384.01 WV OFFICE OF EMS B 636.25 3,2025.
SANFORD, KIMBERLY B 22/664.00 WV PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS INSTITUTE B 4,800.00 Comments received within this period will be considered prior to acting
SAPLING, INC. c 576.49 WV PUBLIC SERVICE TRAINING B 1,645.00 , e |
SEA LTD. B 13.351.08 WV RADIO CORPORATION B 18.098.30 on the permit application. Correspondence should include the name, address
SHAbE, BETTY B " 18.09 WV SECRETARY OF STATE B 20.00 and the telephone number of the writer and a concise statement of the nature
SHAMBLIN STONE c 1,226.76 WV SHERIFFS RETIREMENT SYSTEM A 752.00  of the issues raised. The Director shall hold a public hearing whenever a
SHEETZ o] 100,608.21 WV STATE AUDITOR B 62,085.00  finding is made, on the basis of requests, that there is a significant degree of
gHELL,OELISSA g egg?g m gﬁg EéT_aICE E 1128888 public interest on issues relevant to the Draft Permit(s). Interested persons
HELL OIL . ,200. i ; . ) -
SHELTERLUV 5 155600 WV STATE TAX DEPARTMENT B 88.589.11 machhontact tlhe gubllcdlnf?trmatlor)tofﬁcde to obtain fyngel; |n{orn':at|(t)n. A
SHERATON B 151308 WV UNIVERSITY E 7056000 e application, draft permit and any required fact sheet may be
SHINGLETON, TINA B 29.48 XFINITY B 5.226.91 |nsp§cted, by appomtment, at the Division of Water and Waste Management
SHOPEQUIPMENTPARTS.COM c 42.68 YES CHEVROLET - FORD D 28,721.00 Public Information Office, at 601 57th Street SE, Charleston, WV 25304-
SIGN DETAILS INC. c 219.92 YOUNG, DARRELL G 77.59 2345, between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on business days.
SILLING ASSOCIATES, INC. B 163,420.58  YOUNG, JEREMY B 910.00 10-2-2t
SILMAN, TORI A 350.00 ZERO9 [ 369.92
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS c 4,252.35 ~ ZOMAX SERVICES LLC B 3,367.46
SKD TACTICAL ¢} 366.45 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS B 338.98 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
SMALLEY, SHANNON B 1,099.50  1042TACTICAL.COM ¢ 131.98
SMITH, AUSTIN c 4239 279 FUEL CENTER c 53.00 NOTICE TO REDEEM You may redeem at any time
SMITH, CHADWICK MD B 2250000 304 DETAILERLLC B 860.00 " 2024-C-000223 - Putnam County  before February 28, 2026, by
SMITH, MARIAN A&C 183.93  4IMPRINT ¢ 326.23 ) - ! )
SMITH. STEPHANIE B 288,40 7-ELEVEN ¢ 9429  To: JIMMY L. SNYDER, CAROL Y. paying the above total less any
SOFTWARE COMPUTER GROUP B 1’850:00 SNYDER, OCCUPANT, HEIRS unearned interest.
SOFTWARE SYSTEMS, INC. B 21,400.46 Classification Code AT LAW, DEVISEES, ALL
SOLID ROCK INVESTIGATIONS B 8,000.00 KNOWN REPRESENTATIVES, If the above real estate is your
SONESTA SIMPLY SUITES B 497.10  CODEA - PERSONAL SERVICES (PAYROLL RELATED EXPENSES) SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS, ALL  primary residence, you may petition
SOPER, ABIGAIL c 27416 CODE B - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (POSTAGE, TELEPHONE, UTILITIES, KNOWN HEIRS, GUARDIANS,  the Auditor to redeem the real estate
ggyvgl-égggr\g%ugﬁm\‘e g . ggé,gg EQ;\“NG' TRAVEL, REPAIRS, ADV. PRO. SERV. CONTRACTED SERVICE,, CONSERVATIVES, in not more than three incremental
SPACE EXPLORATION TECHNOLOGIES 463541 CODE C - COMMODITIES (MATERIALS, SUPPLIES, AUTO SUPPLIES, GASO- FIDUCIARIES, payments that equal the total amount
SPARKLE SPLASH LAUNDROMAT B 100.00 LINE, UNIFORMS, JAIL COST, ETC.) ADMINISTRATORS, regu:red to rgdeem the real estate
SPEEDWAY c 113,020.83  CODE D - CAPITAL OUTLAY (IMPROVEMENTS, EQUIPMENT, ETC.) LIENHOLDERS, CO-OWNERS,  prior to the issuance of the deea
SPENCE, DAVID G 112.50 CODE E - CONTRIBUTIONS/TRANSFERS OTHER PARTIES THAT HAVE described above.
SPERANDIO, TERESA B 17.42 CODE F - GRANT AN INTEREST IN SUBJECT Given under my hand September 25,
SPIRITUS SYSTEMS c 8833  CODEG - REFUNDS DELINQUENT PROPERTY, 2025
gggg\‘s"““- SUITES g géﬁ-i’? 10-9=1t or heirs at law, devisees, Christal G. Perry
STANLEY STEEMER B 2,725.00 creditors, represlentatlves, Christal G. Perlry ] i
STAPLES c 263181 successors, assigns, all known Deputy Commissioner of Delinquent
STARK, JENNIFER A "101.58 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT heirs, guardians, conservators, and Nonentered Lands of PUTNAM
STATE AUDITOR-THE INHERITANCE TAX fiduciaries, administrators, County, State of West Virginia
ADMIN FUND E 1,490.00 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IN THE FAMILY COURT OF lienholders, co-owners, other Please return this letter and
STATE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. ca&b 32,053.06 OF WEST VIRGINIA PUTNAM COUNTY, parties having an undivided payment to the West Virginia
STATE OF MICHIGAN B 16.27 CHARLESTON WEST VIRGINIA interest in the delinquent State Auditor’s Office, County
gﬂg SEC\%E{SDTSV(;F:%NIA g 326’333'82 To: Magistrate Court Case property, and other parties that Collections Division 1900
STATIONERS INCORPORATED p 267428  CASENO.25-0424-G-EFPP Michael No.: 25-M40D-00207 may have any interest in the Kanawha Bloulevard East,
STERICYCLE, INC c 5:082.50 Paul Payne subject property. Building 1, Room W-114,
STEVENS, KEVIN B 132.66 STAND ENERGY CORPORATION Respondent’'s Name Charleston, West Virginia, 25305.
STEVENS, TAYLOR A 37.56  Cincinnati, Ohio 1003 Teays Hollow Rd Family DISTRICT POCA MAP 226B Questions please call
STOKES GROCERY Cc 282.20 Certificate of Need to provide Hurricane WV 25526 Court PARCEL 0038 0002 0000 1-888-509-6568
STOLLINGS, BARRY G 138.49 direct sales of gas. Respondent’s Address ~ Civil Action 10-9-3t
STONE e s Sz 12:3-1975 No.: 25-DV-165 You will take notice that JACOB
: ’ NOTICE OF FILING Date of Birth GATES, the purchaser of the
STONEWALL RESORT s P Application of Stand Energy ORDER OF PUBLICATION following real estate, Cert. No. 2024- LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
STOVER, BOBBY B 15000  Corporation (Stand Energy) for (PROTECTIVE ORDER / C-000223, located in POCA District, Notice of Hearin
STRATODYNE B 1,549.56  Approval to Offer, Render, Furnish or HEARING DATE) LOT 2 HELEN M BUTLER SUBD, . vicane Blannin c "?mi ion
STRATTON HATS (¢} 607.07 Supply Natural Gas Supply Services 1. The object of this suit is to obtain ~ which was returned delinquent or urricane : Igtt o ssio
STRYKER SALES CORPORATION B&C 55,781.41 to the public in West Virginia in Case protection from the Respondent. nonentered in the name of SNYDER ¢, 1 a?\/ﬂs ett | Planni
SULLIVAN, EMERSON S 30.00  No, 25-0424-G-EFPP. 2. The object of this publication JIMMY L ET UX, and was sold o uricane funicipal Flanming
SUNOCO Cc 1,273.79 Stand Ener has filed an by Cl | legal advertisement o Commission will have a Public
SUNRISE MARKET c 35.43 stand - Energy ¢ @ by Class | legal advertisement by the deputy commissioner of . -uo October 27, 2025 af
I g on October 27, a
SUPPLYHOUSE.COM c 30105  application with the West Virginia is to notify Respondent of the delinquent and nonentered lands of 3om &t the Hurricame  Municipal
SWEEPSCRUB C 186.32 Public Service Commission (“PSC”) PROTECTIVE ORDER prohibiting PUTNAM County at the sale for the BF:I"din - 3955 Teays Valle Rogd
SWEETWATER SOUND c 149.00 for a certificate to provide natural the above-named Respondent delinquent taxes on April 18, 2025. on th 9: da of {h' h Y 'Ii
SYCAMORE LANDFILL B 218.71 gas supply services as a supplier or from having contact with certain JACOB GATES, requests that you b nt € agenda o Ist fearlr&g\gl :Itw
T-MOBILE B 593562  aggregator of natural gas services. individuals. This order may be notified that a deed for such real Te HO re|V|§w a reqtges thrimth ac.?r
TACTICAL.COM C 10426 stand Energy proposes to sell affect property and other rights estate will be made on or after March . | 12 o ot requesting that the ity
TACTICAL HOLSTERS o] 502.93 ; ; e : of Hurricane approve a variance for
TALON GRIPS p 40.26 natural gas and related services in of_ the Respondent. _Vlolatlng 1, 2026, as provided by law, unless side yard setbacks spedifically on
TARGET c 174.89 the counties of Berkeley; Cabell; this Order may subject the before that day you redeem such cormer lots within a future subdivision
TASHA'S UNIFORMS c 1,194.15 Calhoun; Clay; Fayette; Greenbrier; Respondent to criminal sanctions. real estate. The amount needed to located on  approximately 76.22
TAYLOR, JEANNE W. B 2278  Hancock;  Harrison;  Jackson; The Respondent is strongly redeem on or before February 28, ituated plp Mai ySt i
TAYLOR, R SCOTT DO FACEP B 5,000.00 Kanawha; Lincoln; Marion; Marshall; encouraged to obtain a copy of 2026 will be as follows: i'cre_s St uavs ta\t/)‘ng. Vain street in
TAYLOR, VALERIE B 26.80  Mason; Mercer; Monongalia; Ohio; this Protective Order and Petition urricane, Yvest virginia. 10-9-1
TEAYS VALLEY CHURCH OF GOD B 100.00  Ppjegsants; Putnam; Raleigh; Ritchie; from the Circuit Clerk of the county ~ Amount equal to the taxes and -9-1t
TEAYS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT E&F 27281277 joenie W - Wetzel: Wood: and listed ab
pshur; Vvayne; Vvetzel; WWood; an Isted above. charges due on the date of the
TELEFLEX ¢ 1197925\ omi i tion. with i LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT
TELUS HEALTH B 2.121.00 yoming. certification, with interest, for tax
TENICOR C ’114_99 The PSC may consider this TO THE ABOVE-NAMED year ticket number 2023 - . -
TERRADON CORPORATION B 9454150  application without a hearing. RESPONDENT: 16950. $181.83 _ Notice of Hearing
TEXAS ROADHOUSE B 86.56  Protests directed to the technical It appearing by evidence duly Back tax tickets, with interest, Hurricane Planning Commission
THACKER, TRACY B 152.06  or financial fitness of Stand Energy taken in this action that you could  and charges due on the date of - Wright )
THOMAS, LINDAD. B 4556 may be filed within 15 days of the not be found in or that you have certification for ticket number $0.00 ~'he Hurricane Municipal Planning
mgmags‘sﬁé\g@“& co g 4 éfgg date of this notice with the Executive  left the State of West Virginia, you  Subsequent of taxes paid on the Commission will "have a Public
THOMAS EMS B ‘57346 Secretary of the PSC, 201 Brooks ~are hereby notified of the ORDER property, with interest to for tax Hearing on October 27, 2025 af
THOMPSON, KENNESSA B 5159  Street, Charleston, WV 25301. referenced above, a copy of the  year 2024-17068. $111.15 3pm at the Hurricane Municipal
THOMPSON, LEANNE c 195.00  Please include the Case No. listed Petition and Order may be obtained  Additional taxes with interest. $0.00 Building: 3255 Teays Valley Road.
THOMSON REUTERS - WEST B 14,888.60  above on the protest. at the Putnam County Circuit Clerk's  Auditor’s Certification, Publication, On the agenda of this hearing wil
THORNHILL FORD-LINCOLN D 32,500.00 Additionally, please send copies office. This PROTECTIVE ORDER and Redemption fee plus be to review a reguest from Stgven
THRASHER GROUP INC., THE B 26,950.00  of any protest to Stand Energy’s  will remain in effect until 3-9-2026. interest. $118.10 M. Wright requesting that the City of
TIDMORE FLAGS c 1.416.05  4ttorney at the address listed below. The Respondent may appeal Amount paid for Title Examination, Hurricane approve a variance for 214
TIPMREBUILDERS.COM ¢} 330.40 Cvnthi : . . . : amll Irene Circle to be used as a home
TIRE SUPPLY NETWORK c 7.094.00 ynthia L. Wilson, Esquire this Protective Order pursuant to notice to redeem, publication,
TOLIVERS PRODUCTS AND SERVICES c 1,311.39 Counsel for Stand Energy W. Va. Code § 48-27-510, within 10 personal service, Secretary of office.
TOTAL ID SOLUTIONS, INC. c 969.00 Corporation days of the date of the order was  State with interest. $1,240.10 10-9-1t
TOWN OF BANCROFT F 18,437.24 P.O. Box 2031 entered. Additional Statutory Fees with
TOWN OF ELEANOR B&F 17,874.14 Charleston, WV 25327-2031 Issued this 2nd day of October, interest. $0.00 Onl ith
$8w: 8E SV(IDI\(J:SELD g lg’ggg'gg _ 304-345-8900 2025. ) Total Amount Due and Payable to ) n Y gewspapers ) wI
TOWNEPLACE SUITES B 1 a78.71 CWIlson@kaycastO-Com10 ot gTEF_’:-ic/;NI}(E SMITH/jo WV State Auditor - cashier check,  paid circulation are qualified to
TRACK GROUP B&C 3:503_00 -9- ircuit Cler money order, certified or personal . .
TR ORSUPPLY : P 1091w check, $1.651.18 publish legal advertisements.
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NOTICE is hereby given by
virtue of that certain Deed of Trust
executed by Heather D. Egnor,
dated January 6, 2016, of record in
the Office of the County Commission
of Putnam County, West Virginia,
in Trust Deed Book 1118, Page
908, conveyed unto J. R. Wilson,
Trustee; and by virtue of that certain
Substitution of Trustee, dated July
18, 2025, of record in the aforesaid
Clerk’s Office in Book 1391, page
221, appointing Eric S. Embree in
place of stead of, J. R. Wilson, as
Trustee, the maker of the note and
obligation having failed to pay the
same as provided for under the
terms of the Note and Deed of Trust
and the holder of said Note having
declared the balance to be due and
payable and having requested the
undersigned to make sale of the
real estate described in said Deed
of Trust, the undersigned will offer
for sale and sell at public auction to
the highest bidder on the 28th day
of October, 2025 at 10 a.m., at the
north front door of the Courthouse
of Putnam County, in Winfield, West
Virginia, the following described real
estate:

All of the following described
real estate, together with the
improvements thereon and the
appurtenances thereunto belonging,
situate in Scott District, Putnam
County, West Virginia and being
more particularly bounded and
described as follows:

PARCEL ONE: BEGINNING at
a pin on line of Mamie Joyce and
on the southeast side of a 40 foot
R/W leading to Poplar Fork Road,
thence running with said R/W, N. 72°
00’ E., 209.35 feet to a pin; thence
running N. 56° 07 E., 100.49 feet
to a pin on the northwest corner of
said 1.00 acre lot; thence leaving the
40 foot R/W and running S. 38° 33’
11" E., 90.82 feet to a pin; thence
S. 50° 32" 14" W., 369.09 feet to a
pin on line of Mamie Joyce; thence
running with the Joyce line, N.
16° 19' 54" W., 192.67 feet to the
beginning, containing 1.00 acre, as
the same is more particularly shown
and designated upon that certain
map dated August 18, 1998, revised
March 14, 2002, prepared by Jimmy
D. Calhoun, PE 4782, entitled, “Map
Showing a 1.00 Acre Tract and a 20
Road Right of Way Being Part of a
40 Acre Parcel Property of Paul R. &
Mildred M. Coyner DB 273, P - 434
Scott District - Putnam County West
Virginia”, recorded in the Office of the
Clerk of the County Commission of
Putnam County, West Virginia in Plat
Cabinet D, Slide 54.

PARCEL TWO: BEGINNING at
a 5/8 inch rebar set in the common
line between Mamie Zettie Joyce and
Benjamin and Jacqueline Graley (DB
429/510), which point is S. 16° 20
00" E., 96.66 feet along said common
line from a point in the southerly right
of way line of a 40 foot right of way
which is the northwesterly corner
of the property of Benjamin and
Jacqueline Graley; thence with the
common line between Mamie Zettie
Joyce and Benjamin and Jacqueline
Graley, S. 16° 20" 00" E., 96.00 feet
to a Y2 inch rebar found at a common
corner of Mamie Zettie Joyce,
Benjamin and Jacqueline Graley
and Coyner; thence with Coyner’s
line, S. 26° 09’ 23" E., 168.34 feet
to a 5/8 inch rebar set; thence N.
88° 09' 07" W., 133.73 feet to a 3/4
inch iron pipe found; thence S. 89°
17" 36" W., 24.34 feet to a 5/8 inch
rebar set; thence N. 13° 21" 11" E.,
245.86 feet to the point of beginning,
containing 0.40 acre as shown on
a plat dated April 1, 2009, prepared
by Donald R. Hayes, PLS #902,
entitled, “Plat Showing a Parcel of
0.40 Acres Being Severed from the
Property of Mamie Joyce Benjamin
& Jacqueline Graley Situate in
Scott District Putnam County, West
Virginia”, a copy of which is recorded
in the aforesaid Clerk’s Office in
Deed Book 491, page 479.

Being the same real estate
conveyed unto Heather Egnor by
Benjamin Graley and by deed dated
January 7, 2016, to be recorded
in the aforesaid Clerk's Office
simultaneously with this instrument.

It is the intention of this notice
to sell the secured property by
proper description as was intended
to be transferred and conveyed in
the aforesaid deed of trust. The
described real estate is reported
to have a mailing address of: 413
Lyman Lane, Scott Depot, West
Virginia, 25560 and /or 413 Lyman
Drive, Poplar Fork Road, Scott
Depot, West Virginia, 25560

TERMS OF SALE: Sale will be
made without warranty, as is, subject
to all unpaid real property taxes
and special assessments, if any,
and also subject to any exceptions,
reservations, restrictions, covenants,
conditions, agreements and
easements as found in the chain
of title which affect any part of the
property  aforesaid,  specifically
including any which may be
incorporated by reference in the
aforesaid deed of trust. Any buyer is
advised to retain counsel before the
sale.

The Purchaser shall be
responsible for the payment of the
transfer taxes imposed by the West
Virginia Code § 11-22-1.

The Beneficiary and/or the
Servicer of the Deed of Trust and
Note reserve the right to submit a bid
for the property at sale.

Trustee at sale is under no
duty to cause any existing tenant
or person occupying the subject
property to vacate said property,
and any personal property and/or
belongings remaining at the property
after the foreclosure sale will be
deemed to constitute ABANDONED
PROPERTY AND WILL BE
DISPOSED OF ACCORDINGLY.

The total purchase price is
payable to the Trustee by certified
check, cash or the equivalent within
thirty (30) days of the date of sale,
with ten (10%) of the total purchase
price payable to the Trustee at
sale by certified check, cash or the
equivalent.

Should any party have any
inquires, objections to the sale
or protests regarding the sale, or
request regarding the sale, please
notify the Trustee below.

FEDERAL TAX LIEN: In the
event that there are federal tax liens
against the property, the United
States would have the right to redeem
the property within a period of 120
days from the date of such sale or
the period allowable for redemption
under local law, whichever is longer.

The part(ies) secured by the
Deed of Trust reserve the right to
purchase the property at such sale.
If the purchaser at sale is unable
to complete the terms of purchase
within 30 days, the Trustee reserves
the right to transfer the property to
the next highest bidder.

Any sale hereunder may
be adjourned from time to time
without any notice other than oral

appointed for this sale or by posting
of a notice of the same. Should
the Trustee not appear at the time
appointed for the sale and there is
no notice posted of a continuance
please contact the office of the
Trustee to make further inquiry. Any
sale may be conducted or adjourned
by the designated agent or attorney
of the Trustee. The undersigned
is fully vested with the authority to
sell said property as Trustee by
instrument of record.

Given under my hand this 24th
day of September, 2025

ERIC S. EMBREE, Substitute
Trustee Tyree Embree and
Associates, PLLC

3564 Teays Valley Road
Hurricane, West Virginia 25526
Phone: (304) 757-0021 10-2-2t

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT

IN THE FAMILY COURT OF
PUTNAM COUNTY,
WEST VIRGINIA
To: Magistrate Court Case
Jeremy No.: 25-M40D-00194
Randle Harrison
Respondent’s Name

232 Laurel Ave Family
Poca WV 25159 Court
Respondent’s Address  Civil Action
11-28-1988 No.: 25-DV-153
Date of Birth
ORDER OF PUBLICATION
(PROTECTIVE ORDER /

HEARING DATE)

1. The object of this suit is to obtain
protection from the Respondent.

2. The object of this publication
by Class | legal advertisement
is to notify Respondent of the
PROTECTIVE ORDER prohibiting
the above-named Respondent
from having contact with certain
individuals. This order may
affect property and other rights
of the Respondent. Violating
this Order may subject the
Respondent to criminal sanctions.
The Respondent is strongly
encouraged to obtain a copy of
this Protective Order and Petition
from the Circuit Clerk of the county
listed above.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED
RESPONDENT:

It appearing by evidence duly
taken in this action that you could
not be found in or that you have
left the State of West Virginia, you
are hereby notified of the ORDER
referenced above, a copy of the
Petition and Order may be obtained
at the Putnam County Circuit Clerk’s
office. This PROTECTIVE ORDER
will remain in effect until 2-23-2026.

The Respondent may appeal
this Protective Order pursuant to
W. Va. Code § 48-27-510, within 10
days of the date of the order was
entered.

Issued this 2nd day of October,
2025.

STEPHANIE SMITH/jo
Circuit Clerk
10-9-1tw

Coming to More Than 7,500 Additional
Homes and Businesses in Teays Valley

Residents in Hurricane and Scott Depot Will Be Connected to America’s Smartest Converged WiFi Network

Comcast is connecting
more than 7,500 new
homes and businesses in
the Teays Valley area to
high-speed, symmetrical
Internet from America’s
smartest and most reliable
converged network.
Xfinity brings Internet,
mobile,  entertainment,
and smart home services
into one simple, seamless
solution - giving
customers more speed,
savings, and control over
their connected lives.

This  expansion
includes the following
areas of Teays Valley:

Hurricane where

construction is underway
to connect more than

5,000 homes and
businesses, and the
first addresses will be

serviceable in early 2026.

Scott Depot where
construction is underway
to connect more than
2,500 homes and
businesses, and services
are already available to
some residents.

Residents can  visit
Xfinity.com/mytown
and enter their addresses
for additional details
on construction timing
and upcoming service
availability. The entire
project is expected to be
completed in 2028.

“Is awesome to see
Comcast investing in
Hurricane and expanding
its network to even more
homes and businesses
in our community,” said
Mayor Scott Edwards,

Qualified Newspapers
Only newspapers with a bonafide circulation
are qualified to publish legal advertisements. A free
distribution newspaper has a bonafide circulation of
zero and does not meet state code requirements.
The Breeze is qualified to publish all legal
advertisement pertaining to Putnam County.

e SPECIALS

PUMPKIN PATCH PALS

- ORANGE & GINGER DOGS + CATS = 507 OFF ADOPTION FEES

City of Hurricane. “This
investment  will  help
residents in  today’s
technology-driven world,
and it makes our area an
even better place to live
and work?”

The communities
of Hurricane and Scott
Depot join the more than
64 million homes and

businesses nationwide
with access to a network
that fuels innovation,

productivity, and everyday
connection.

Comcast continues to
expand its network across
West Virginia. In addition
to Hurricane and Scott
Depot, construction is
underway in Princeton,
WV to connect more
than 5,000 homes and
businesses — and services
are already available to
some residents.

“We’re proud to expand
our world-class network
deeper into Teays Valley
and bring our innovative
suite of products and
services to more than
7,500 additional residents
and businesses,” said Ray
Roundtree, Senior Vice
President of Comcast’s
Beltway Region. “Our
network  delivers an
unmatched  experience
and fast, reliable WiFi
both in and out of the
home  with  Xfinity
Internet and our wireless
product Xfinity Mobile
— which delivers huge
savings.”

Xfinity Brings Full
Suite  of  Residential
Services to Teays Valley

Comcast is bringing
its full suite of residential
Xfinity services to Teays
Valley, including high-
speed Internet, streaming,
mobile, voice, and home

security -  delivering
reliable, connected
experiences for today’s
consumers at home or on
the go.

Xfinity Internet:

Speed, Reliability, and
Coverage. With multi-gig
speeds, 99.9% reliability,
and powerful WiFi that
reaches every corner of
the home, Xfinity powers
streaming, gaming, and
video calls - simply and
seamlessly.

Xfinity Mobile:
Most Reliable Network.
Fraction of the Cost.
Xfinity Mobile delivers
reliable, lightning-fast
speeds — up to 1 Gig -
both at home and on the
go, while offering savings
of up to fifty percent on
wireless bills in the first
year compared to similar
plans from major cellular

providers.

Xfinity X1: All
Entertainment. One
Powerful Platform. X1

brings together live TV,
streaming, sports, and on-
demand content in one
easy-to-use  experience.
With the award-winning
Xfinity Voice Remote,
finding a show, channel,
or game is fast, easy, and
frustration-free.

Xfinity Home: Smart
Security Made Simple.
Xfinity Home combines
advanced security and
smart home automation in
one easy-to-use platform.
With  flexible options
for self or professional
monitoring, it delivers
peace of mind and control.

Comcast Business:
Technology Solutions for
Businesses of Any Size

Comcast Business
delivers powerful,
secure, and always-on

Putnam County Anima

Shelter

ADOPTION

- EVERY ADOPTION COMES WITH A “PUMPKIN PAL” GOODY
BAG FILLED WITH TREATS & TOYS

AL MUTTS § MEOWGICAL
COMPANIONS

- ALL DARK~COLORED PETS (DOGS OR CATS) = JUST %31
- ADOPT A BONDED PAIR = %2 OFF THE SECOND ADOPTION FEE
- SPECIAL "GOOD LUCK CHARM™ BANDANA WITH EVERY ADOPTION

TRICK-OR-TREAT TAILS

- DRAW A PUMPKIN AT CHECKOUT FOR A MYSTERY

DISCOUNT ($10-$50 OFF,..0R EVEN FREE!)

- SENIOR SWEETHEARTS (7+ YEARS) ADOFT FOR FREE
- EVERY ADOPTER GETS CANDY + A PET TREAT BAG

HOWL-0-\VEEN BASH

- ADOPT ONE, GET 50/ OFF THE ADOPTION FEE OF A
SECOND (“MONSTER MASH MATCH")
- ANY ORANGE OR BRINDLE PET = JUST $25
ADOPTION FEE

connectivity tailored
to meet the needs of
businesses -  whether
small startups or growing

enterprises. With fast,
reliable  Internet and
advanced networking

solutions like SD-WAN,
cloud connectivity, and
unified communications,
Comcast Business
helps organizations stay
connected, protected, and
ready to scale.

For businesses on the
move, Comcast Business
Mobile offers fast,
dependable 5G, flexible
data plans, and access
to over 23 million WiFi
hotspots nationwide.
With features like 4K
streaming, advanced spam
call blocking, and twice-
a-year phone upgrades,
its a mobile solution
designed to keep teams
productive—wherever
business takes them.

What It Means for the
Teays Valley Community

Comcast’s
commitment to
communities goes beyond
building the network
and aims to increase
economic mobility for
the local community and
its residents. That's why
Comcast created Internet
Essentials, a broadband
adoption program that
offers eligible households

low-cost, high-speed
Internet and affordable
computers. Additionally,
Comcast  has  made
significant  investments
into West Virginia
nonprofits focused on
helping  people  build

digital skills, expanding
WiFi-connected Lift
Zones, and  funding
connectivity and Internet
adoption programs.
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